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Mr. Speaker in the Chair. 

MR. SPEAKER: Order, please~ 

ORAL Qu'"ESTIONS : 

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. Leader of the Opposition. 

MR. E. ROBERTS: It never fails! !Jn Fednesdays ' ' e are an hour and 

a half getting to _questions and Thursdays 't.;e are five minutes. 

Mr. Speaker, a question for the Premier arising out of the meeting 

held in Ottawa yesterday of the ministers of Mines and Energy. Tney 

may have different titles from province to province, ~ut in our 

Province it is the ~1inister of ~fines and Energy. Can the Premier tell 

us whether this administration here have supported the request 

that has been put for~ard for a higher price of oil with the resulting 

increase which will be passed on~of course~to the consumers of - I 

understand given a $2.00 rise in the price of oil, twelve to fourteen 

cents a gallon on gasoline and about twelve to thirteen cents a gallon 

on heating oil - ~ave the administration supported that? 

~. SPEAKER: Tne hon. Premier. 

PRE}ITER MOORES: Not that position, Mr. Speaker, no. We have 

supported the position that oil and gas have to go up in time. I do 

not think there is any question about that. None of us want to see it, 

but that is the worldwide and the national situation 't.;here in time we 

have no choice. We would like to see it done slower than is being 

proposed by the Federal Government and some of the other provinces 

at this time. We would like to see it in smaller amounts in being 

proposed, but the fact is that we do support the position that it does 

have to go up in time. It is unfortunate, out that is just the way it 

is. 

MR. ROBERTS: A supplemen~ary, Sir. 

MR. SPEA...'<ER: A supplementary. 

MR. ROBERTS: If our minister, the gentleman from Green Bay(Mr. Peckfcrd) 1 

has not supported the $2.00 well head increase with the result it is 

passed through the consumers, what is our position? There has been no 
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statement of which I am aware of what the government of this Province 

have adopted as a position,I£ they do not ~upport the $2.00 rise or 
: 

the fourteen cent gas and twelve cent fuel oil rise, what do they 

support? 

.MR. SPEAKER: The han. Premier. 

PREMIER MOORES: Mr. Speaker, as I said, the only thing we support 

is the principle. We have not gone in and said it should be fifty cents 

or it should be $1.00 or it should be $1.25. · we were hoping at these 

meetings to get a concensus of the majority, to get it as low as 

possible. And that is T.o7hy 'li'e went •..;ith the position we had. He do 

not have any control over what the price is going to be at the well head. 

That· is between the Federal Government and the province involved. 

And the Federal Government can unilaterally decide \.;hat that price 

is going to be. They asked us to come for consultation, anQ in t he 

process of that consultation we had hoped to get it as low as possible. 

MR. SPEAKER: The han. member for LaPoile followed by the han. 

gentlema..~ from Baie Verte-l•ibi te Bay and then the hon. gentleman 

for Terra Nova. 

-:-m. NEARY: Mr. Speaker, my question is for the Minister of Justice, 

Sir. Would the mi~ister indicate to the House just precisely what is 

happening now in connection with the ongoing investigations into the 

gear replacement scandal in this Province? 

XR. HIOQ-f..AN: Mr. Speaker, I have reported to the House on several 

occasions that the investigation into allegations with respect to the 

Gear Replacement Programme has been ongoing by the R.C.H.P. and by the 

Newfoundland Constabulary. As their reports come in the Crown prosecuters 

under the Directo~ o~ ?u~lic Prosecutio~s revie~·7 them very carefully. 

And when they are finally satisfied that all the evidence that is 

possible or available has been accumulated they then make a decision 

as to what charges, if any, they should take. And this I understand 

they are doing ver; assiduously and some charges have been laid 
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before the courts. I most assuredly could not go furth'er than 

that, any state~ent . 
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:rn. . :TL~Y : give us an updating on this situation and tell the 

House ~nether the CID have been either pulled off of these 

investigations or if they are still continuing to investigate 

any of these cases? ~ot the RG::1P now, the CID. As of this 

moment-. are th~y currently investigating any of these cases 

or have they been pulled off the cases? 

XR. SPE...U<.ER: Hon. minister. 

XR. HI CK}f_<\..'l' : If they have it is not to my knowledge. I ~ill 

repeat that as of March 29, the :ie~foundland Constabulary had 

b•o cases left to investigate. One was near completion and 

the other ~•as to take several months. So I assume that the 

one, the case that would take several months,h~s not been 

completed. 

~1R.~EA'"'ZY: A supplementary question, Hr. Speaker. 

:rR. SPE.A..lZER: A supplementary. 

~1R. :lEARY: :'Io, I cannot quesi:ioc:. t:Ce ::J.i~1ister's 2.:lS" . .;rer. But 

in the ansNer the minister said he assumes. Hell, Sir, I am 

asking the minister a simple question:. .. yes or no: Are the 

CID, are the members of the CID currently investigating any of 

these cases or have they been pulled off the investigation, yes 

cr no. 

:1R • HI Cl01A .... 'l' : I do not know. 

~·:!R • :lEARY : ~~ell find out. The minister should have the 

information for the House. 

:ffi.. SPE...\..'<.ER: Order,please! Order~please! The hon. gentleman 

cannot debate the answer or reply of the hon. minister. 

I apologize to Your Honour. Could I ask the 

minister a similar question in connection with the RC~? 

Are they investigating any of these cases currently or are the 

cases fi:;.ished? What is the situation? Could the minister give 

us - if the minister does not have the information could the 

minister get the i~forrnation for tomorrow's session of the House? 
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a couple of years . 

!1R . SPEAK?:R : Hon . minister. 

~ffi . ~IC~l~~ : The macte r is not dragging on 

~~ .~EARY : I c has ~ee~ dragging on . 

~. :!ICK:!..-\.'i : There are ::1ore !:Jan-hours spent on t~ese invescigacions 

than any invescigation char: I am aware of in the las t number of 

yea r s . I do :<ot -

(Ir.a:..!di:,le) . 

~. H!C~!AN : I said :he nuooe~ o: oan -hocrs . I co not ~ow Nhac 

particular police of fi cer s are on : here today or noc ,a:1d I c~n 

assc~e , :.~ere is no 2roblem : or ~e to get the info~a:ion.I 

sbpl:: as~< the Di reccor of ?uolic ?rosecut:ion . ?.e · . .;ill not have 

i t by ::o!!lo rro-., iJecause he '..rill have co find out . 3ut I ,.;ill 

:tot se-: ti:a unci l corr:orrm.; ::1o:-ni:1g . 3ut in any eve~c let ~e 

assur e this ::ouse : hat .;.;haceve r invescigato-r,.: pr ocedures arc: 

:lecessa r:; ::::e:; zre being ca ::-:-~ed out: 

y 
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as quickly as possible,A~d I repeat, .Mr. Speaker, 

t~at t~ere are r~sidents of this Province who are presently before 

the courts and there is nothing more inappropriate and more improper 

than to start giving details of investigations that may in any 

way involve people who are standing charge on any offence no matter 

what it is, the simplest or the most serious. 

:MR. ~ARY: A supplementary question, Mr. Speaker. 

MR.. SPEAKER: I have indicated that I will recognize the hon. 

gentleman from Baie Verte-White Bay. 

JM- 1 

~fR. RIDEOUT: Mr. Speaker, my question is for the Minister of Health. 

I want to ask the minister whether or not he has been briefed or whether 

he has done any research himself into the medical research carried out 

on asbestos workers in Tetford Mines, Quebec; Jefferson City, Quebec; 

Asbestos City, .Quebec) Southern California and in ~anufacturing plants 

in Europe and America? 

Is the minister going to answer the question? 

MR. ~OLLI~S: I •ill send over an atlas so the hon. member can find some more names. 

MR. RIDEOUT: find it-. 

MR. 3PEAKER: Order,please: The hon. member ~~y not debate , JUt ~ay 

ask questions and then if the han. minister answers he may answer but 

that is as far as it can go. 

The hon. Minister of Health. 

~. COLLI~S: Mr. Speaker, there has been an untold number of discussions 

with people in other Provinces, with the Federal C~vernment,in terms of 

trying to come to grips with the possibility of some hazards in terms 

of health in areas where asbestos mining is done. So I indicated 

yesterday, one of the better authorities, one of the top authorities, 

in the name of the Haunt Sinai University in the States and Dr. Selikoff ~ 

are currently preparing no doubt their report. And I must refrain, 

Mr. Speaker, from saying anything else about this until we get 

Dr. Selikoff's report. The Steelworker's Union in Baie Verte saw 

fit~and rightly so!to engage what they thought was the best possible 

group to look at the situation in Baie Verte:J and after all, ar. Speaker, 
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~!R. COLLI:l'S: that is the area whic~ ~e are concerned about directly 

in this Province. And until that report is received there is not much 

more that I can say about it. 

MR. RIDEOlJT: A supplementary, Hr. Speaker. 

A supplementary. The hon. member for B.aie Verte-Hhite Bay. 

MR. R1DEOUT: Mr. Speaker, I am not questioning the minister on the 

contents of Dr. Selikoff's report. The minister has indicated that he 

has some kno~ledge of asbestos research in other areas. Could the 

minister tell the Rouse what his conclusions would be regarding the 

potential hazard to health based on his knowledge of research carried 

out in other areas of those who work in asbestos mines? No? 

A further supplementary, Mr. Speaker. Well, Mr. Speaker, 

if the minister will not answer that question would he take to the 

air~?YS again this evening and try to repair the insinuations that 

he put on yesterday evening that there is no problem anywhere with 

asbestos dust on one of those classic CBC interviews? 

~!R. COLLINS: Mr. Speaker, I do not know what is rubbing the hon. 

member wrong this morning. I did not t~~e to the airways yesterday 

at all. 

\ 
MR. RIDEOu"T: You have been rubbing a lot of people wrong. 

MR. COLLI~:t'S: The answers which I gave were in response to han. 

b · '"'"' t t' · t.; es are I do not t-now I have my or. .. u. suspicions. mem ers_ oppos~te. ~ua ne~r mo ~v ~ · 

I did do a short interview with the people from CBC, I believe it was. 

I am not sure if it was CBC or CJON. And in response to a question from 

the interviewer· I said that the fact that Dr. Selikoff has not written 

his report to us yet,and just about a year has now elasped,would 

indicate to me that chances are,you know,the problem at Baie Verte 

is not as bad as we thought it was. That is what I said. 

MR. RIDEOUT: A further supplementary. 

MR. SPEAKER: A further supplementary. The hon. member for ~aie Verte-wnite Bay. 

MR. RIDEOUT: Would the minister tell us this then; does the minister 

have any reason to believe that there is any difference in the asbestos 
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~!R . RID::otrr : operation at Baie Verte than that i~ Jefferson City 

o r Asbestos City or anywhere else? 

w~ are no t in Jefferson Citr. MR . COLLINS : 

~. RIDEOUT : You do not even know abou t it, do you? Come over~ boy, 

and start r eading . 

I do think I will recognize t he hon . member for 

Terra Nova. 

MR. LUSH: A quest ion t o the ~linis ter of Manpowe r and Indus trial 

~elations . I wonder if t he minister is in a position to tell the 

Rouse tvhat rate of pay the :::ciia ~o r for the ila t erford disput e 

will be receiving? 

Hr . Speaker, I have no idea . -It is agreed on by 

bo t h parties . Re would not be paid under the Depart~ent of ~anpower 

and Industrial Relati ons . 

MR . SPEAKER : The hon . meober for LaPoile followed by the hon . 

member for Bellevue . 

~. ~EARY: ~r. Speaker, could r:he ~(inister of Public Wo rks and 

Services , Sir, indicat e t o the House if there is anybody representing 

y 
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contractors doing any ~vork presently in the Carbonear Hospital 

as a hangover from the construction period? Is there anybody 

there now stil1. working in connection with the construction of 

the hospital~ 

NR. SPEA..'tCER: The hon. minister. 

MR. ROUSSEAU: Not to my knm.;ledge, Mr. Speaker. But I will 

undertake to get the information. Undoubtedly if the hon. member 

asked the question he has got a company in mind dow~ there. 

MR. NEARY: Oh yes, yes. 

XR. ROUSSEAU: I am not aware of any. But there may well be some 

dow~ there. But I will take it as notice. 

~R. NEARY: When can I get the answer. 

MR. SPEAKER: A supplementary. 

~R. ROUSSEAU: I will give it to the han. member today unofficially 

or tomorrow in the House, whichever the han. member prefers. 

HR. NEA.."l\Y: Okay, that will be fine. 

MR. SPEAKER: I have indicated I recognize the hon. ·member for 

Bellevue. Then I will recognize the hon. member for Terra Nova. 

MR • CALl.AJ.."l : Hr. Speaker, about a month or more ago I asked the 

Minister of Tourism a question regarding the hunter safety programme. 

And the minister answered that I had asked a timely question because 

an announcement would be made in ~.;o or three days. And that was over 

a month ago. I am wondering can the minister enlighten th'e House 

regarding the hunter safety programme? 

~(R. SPEA..T(ER: The hon. minister. 

~R. T. RICKEY: Mr. Speaker, I should apologize to my hon. friend. 

I had good intentions at that time of making a statement -:.;rith regards 

to hunter training safety. I should have told my friend that there has 

been a change of heart as to the timing of that statement. And the 

situation right nm.; is that we do not want to make a staterr.ent on 
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hunter training safety which may well confuse some of the hunters 

in the Province or people who were in the habit of hunting to the 

effect that they might be required this year to participate in hunter 

training safety. So what we plan on doing is waiting until the 

licenses are drawn and then immediately after that announcing our 

programme for hunter training safety. It should be approximately 

July month, Hr. Speaker. 

SOME RON. ~ERS: Hear, hear! 

XR. SPEAKER: 

?:1R. T. LUSH: 

The han. member for Terra ~ova. 

}fr. Speaker, a question for the Minister of Manpower. 

From time to time that I have been hearing by _the media of high 

unemployment in certain districts in certain areas, I wonder if 

the minister can tell the House ~.;hether or not the government have 

~oni~cred or tried to attempt to find those areas that are nest 

affected by the unemployment right now? 

X'R. SPEAKER.: 

}fR, ROUSSEAU: 

The han. minister. 

Yes we have, }fr. Speaker. \ole have a couple of 

areas in which we have attempted in a joint programme with the 

Federal Government, a Federal-Provincial programme, the Community 

Employment Strategy Programme. We have singled out two areas, the 

area on the Port au Port Peninsula and an area in Southern Labrador, 

Southern Coast of Labrador. And we are taking a look at how this 

programme develops and hopefully ~.;e can extend it with the co-operation 

of the Federal Government into .other areas. So we have indications 

of profiles of the high unemployment areas, and my own area being 

one in concentration in Western Labrador. And of course, as the 

han. member from Burgee-Bay d'Espoir(Mr. Simmons) mentions~there is 

quite a bit of unemployment dow~ in that area and there are pockets. 

But we are trying to -

AN HON. MEMBER: Inaudible. 
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~. ROUSSEA'U: Stephenville, of course, you know, every area 

has - but we are attempting in two strategic places now 

in a joint federal-provincial effort in, as I say, Port au Port 

and the Southern Coast of Labrador to attempt to attack this. 

}fR • S P E.A.KE R : The han. Leader of the Opposition. 

MR. E. ROBERTS: A question for the ~inister of Justice in his 

Government House Leader capacity. There has been some discussion 

about amending st~~ding orders to change the procedure at the 

beginning of each day's session to put ques~ion Period first. 

Can the minister tell us whether this is going to be done, or 

we on this side think it ought to be done. It would simply mean 

Oral Questions would be the first order called by the Speaker 

and t.hen the other orders -w·ould be called subsequently. And I 

think there are obvious advantages, both from the Opposition side 

and from the government side,and thus it is in the House's interest. 

C&~ the minister tell us whether this is going to be done? His 

colleague, the acting House Leader, the Minister of Mines and Energy~ 

undertook a week or so ago to make some announcement or to make some 

statement but nothing has been done as yet. 

A.t.'l' RON. MEXBER: (Inaudible.) 

MR. ROBERTS: Well we got more information than than now. 

MR. FLIGHT: Hr. Speaker, tell him to answer that question. 

MR. SPEAKER: I do not know if there is going to be a reply. 

XR. HICIOL<\J.'l': Ron. gentlemen are hopping up and down. It is part 

of participa_cion I T.-1ant to move rather slowl-y in rising. ~!r. 

Speaker, it is true there have been some 
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~!R. RICK:LU: dicussio~s I gather across the House and within this 

House.I ~~not in a position to indicate at this time but it has some 

merit i:: putting the Quest inn Period in the beginning, But I think 

~•e also have to look at the other problem that frou tiue to time 

arises a.J.C: that is we have had days- today now is an exceptionally 

good day from the point of vie•,.; of getting '\.rork done in the House -

there have been days r,1hen we have gone t•,.;o and a half hours and never 

gotten to Orders of the Day. 

~IR. ROBERTS: Those are the most useful days we have had. 

~-iell, ~!r. Speaker, if these have been the most useful 

days we have had it does not say much for this very serious debate 

that we have been having the last several days,you knm.;. 

A supplementary question, ~r. Speaker. 

J}f - 1 

~fR. SPL\KER: A supplementary, the han. member ·far Bellevue. r r..,rill 

recognize the han. member for LaPoile for a supplementary later. 

~~-- CALLAN: ~-fr. Speaker, I am r..:rondering can the Rouse Leader 

suggest what time the committee, the standing orders co~.ittee that 

cvas set up last year on ~!ay 21, 1976, r.vhat time that committee Hill 

meet? The Chairman of that committee is the han. member for ~ilbride. Is he 

still a member of the House? Has he resigned? Does he intend to call 

this meeting, or what? 

ER. SPE.P.KER: Order,please! Order! I consider the latter part of 

the question somewhat argumentative. 

The han. member for LaPoile on a supplementary. 

~-. ~lEARY: Yes, ~~r, Speaker, I would like to - The '.vhole purpose, 

Sir, of moving the r~uestion Period right up in the beginning of this 

session of course ~.;as to accommodate the televising of the u-ral l;'.Jesticn 

?eriod. Th2t is how the thing was brought about and the press gallery 

have written both han. gentlemen - I do not kno¥7 really 'lvho to put this 

question to, the Government House Leader or the Leader of the Opposition. 

I have responded to my -

~. ROBE:EITS: 

~~R. ::-.lEARY: 

It just might be that they sent me a copy of it. 

Well~the Opposition Eouse Leader,but I am sure that 
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the han. gentleman, the Leader o£ the Opposition,could 

speak for his caucus or have things changed since I \vas there last? 

Mr. Speaker, I would like to ask the Government 

House Leader to respond to the question and ask him if unanimous 

agreement- I know I have agreed~I have written the secretary of the 

press gallery, to having the Oral Question televised in the House-

has the han. minister responded on behalf of his caucus on this matter 

yet? 

~. SPEA.ctCER: The han. ~inister of Justice. 

That is a very, very provocative question, Hr. Speaker, 

the first part of it L~ particular .But I cannot speak. The caucus has 

not made a decision on it. That is the long and-the short of it. 

~!R. NEARY: The Leader of the Opposition -

~!R. SPEAKER: The han. member for Hindsor-Buchans· followed by the 

hon. mewber for Fogo and Burin-PlacentiR West. 

~!R. FLIGHT: ~<r. Spea:-:.er-, rJ.y question is for cf ,, __ .,....,....,'1" ... 0,_ 
_ . .::.:...J.~v.li..__ 

and Industrial Relations. 

HR. RIDEOUT : I would like to see 'Harold' on televised Question 

?ericd. 

~-- FLIGHT: 1.Jould the :ninister inforl!l the House tvhat time the hearings 

with regards to the \.Jorkman 's Compensation Board will be completed a."1d 

a report submitted to the minister? And while I am on my feet, as to 

ivhat time i?e can expect some changes made or r..;hatever ·..;e can expect as 

a result of those hearings from the Department of ~~anpower? 

MP SPEAKER: The han. Yinis ter of Yanpo"~<rer and In dust rial Relations. 

i-~-. P.D'CS SEAL': As I understand it, ~'[r. Speaker, the hearings have nmv 

been completed and the committee tvas in the process the past t1,'0 or three 

,,reeks I think of getting their thoughts together so that they could ~mt 

them dotm in Hriting. I am hoping maybe late this !Clan th or next month 

at the latest to have that report. And of course that report ~vould be 

available for the House as soon as '-'e studied it in the department 

shortly thereafter. So I 't.;ould antici[Jate •.vithin the next t"t.;o '-<'eeks to 

six w-eeks. Sometime between the niddle of ~!ay and the last ·,reek of June. 
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A supplementary, the original questioner. 

~.Jould the minister indicate to the House, vle kno•• the 

hearings have gone on in most of the L,dustrialized towns in ~ewfoundland 

and ~•e also know or some of us know that there has been some recommendations 

for some drastic ~~anges in the Workman's Comrensation Act particularily 

with regards to industrial diseases and to compensation for sure. Is 

it the minister's intention - Have they already decided that there 

will be change in these areas if the recommendations are there? If the 

reco~~endations for a change are there~is it the minister's intention 

to make those changes? 

XR. SPEAKER: The han. ~iinister of ~1anpower and Incus trial ?_elations. 

MR . ROUSSEAU: Obviously, ~r. Speaker, I cannot say there are going to 

be any changes until I see the report~but if there are ite~s in that 

report that govern~ent agrees vith I am sure government tvill nove 

especially in the area of occupational health and safety~and obviously 

each of the five year periods in which this report has been done that 

there always have been some moves that government have made and 

certainly this would not be an exception~of course. As I say, I cannot 

give the undert~~ing until I see the report but it is not the 

government's intention to undertake a report like that every five 

years and then file it somewhere. 

:-m.. SPEA-1\.ER: The hon. member for Fogo. 

CAPLUN HDl"SOR: ~'!:r. Speaker, I have a question for the ~tinister of 

Fisheries. Some time ago the minister made an announcement about the 

down payments requirec 
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CAPT. \E:JSOR: on new boats would be ~educed 

from 10 per cent down to 5 per cent. Can the minister 

tell the House if this is now in effect? 

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. the Minister of 

Fisheries. 

MR. ~~. CARTER: Mr. Speaker, it will be in 

effect within a few weeks. 

HR. SPEAKER: I have indicated I 'tlould 

recognize the hon. the member for Burin - Placentia \•Test. 

HR. Cfu~NDIG: Mr. Speaker, I was to direct 

my question to the person >~ho occupies that empty seat 

but I will now direct it to the Minister of Fisheries~ 

Can the minister give me any 

information as to if there will be, \.;hether he is expecting 

there will be, or he has discussed, or if there has been 

any negotiations going on or any talk between his cauc~s 

and himself, or his Cabinet and hiwself, about the 

building of further draggers for the fishing fleet of 

Newfoundland or the reinforcing of the present fleet? I 

ask this question arising from the fact that we have 

several da~aged this year trying to penetrat2 the ice to 

secure fish - if there is anything going on or if the 

Premier has turned completely around and has given up 

the idea of increasing the dragger fleet? 

HR. SPEAKER: The hon. the Minister of 

Fisheries. 

H.R. ~'l. C.Z\RTER : Mr. Speaker, that is- a question 

that will probably take a little while to answer, and if 

the House would ..... perml._ ne -

It is worth your while. 

~·1R. W. CARTER: Yes, a lot of consideration is 

being given to the building of a trawler fleet, to build 

up the tra1,.;ler fleet. Our ambition , of course, and our 

objective is to replace fo reign effort with Canadian 

effort, fishing effort. Our objective is to increase 
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~·1R. ~·l. c.:;.RTER: the present fleet and to 

replace ships that within a few years will be probably 

ready for the scrap pile. 

At the-present tL~e in 

Newfoundland there are somethinq like eiaht:v-!::>=>v.o.!'l 

deep-sea ships. Twenty-seven are side trawlers with ~n 

average of fifteen years. These ships are pretty well 

past their labour. The others are averaging eight years, 

eiqht years old~which means that within a few short 

years all of these ships will have to be replaced. We 

have a meeting arranged with the industry including 

Mr. Morrow, I think, who is the president or vice-president 

of National Sea. 

President. 

MR. vi. C&"qTER: President of National Sea. 

~1y colleague the Minister of Industrial Development and 

I met \vi th hiL-n last week and '"e talked about setting up a 

meeting of the ~'lewfoundland industry, the plant ovmers, the 

ship mmers, including Mr. Harrow, with a view to establishing 

certain guidelines with respect to the replacing of their 

fleet. 

We will be making, indeed we 

have rnade representation to Ottawa to have that subsidy 

reinstated on new ships. We are also in the process now 

of talking to Ottawa with respect to ice reinforced ships 

and maybe build a prototype. Because as han. gentlemen 

suggested, in constructing a new fleet some thought will 

have to be given to having ice reinforced ships, certainly 

a certain number of them. 

But all of these things, Xr. 

Speaker, are very much in rnind and are being considered by 

my colleagues and myself and we will take what action will 

be necessary to ensure that the fleet is replaced and 

indeed expan.ded. 
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MR. SPEAKER: The han. tte ~enber for LaPoile 

followed by the han. gentleman for Bellevue. 

HR. NEA...'R.Y: Mr. Speaker, I would like to 

put a question to the Minister oEFisheries, Sir, and I 

l\rould like to ask the minister if there have been any 

consultation between the minister and the a~~inistration 

here and the Government of Canada in connection with 

changing the salmon regulations ne~t year, not this year 

but next year, changing the salmon regulations restricting 

the amount of tine that the salmon fishermen 1vould be 

allm-,red to fish, especially along the S.outhwest coast? 

And if so, would the minister spell out what it is the 

federal goverr£,ent is trying to do in the way of 

conservation and changing the salmon regulations next 

year, if the-minister knows anything about it~ 

I1R. SPEAKER: 

HR. W. CARTER: 

The han. the Minister of Fisheries. 

Mr. Speaker, as the han. 

gentleman knows, the establishment of salmon licencing 

regulations is a federal responsibility. Certainly it is 

one that we do have some -interest in because there are a 

lot of problems being encountered by fishermen around the 

Province. During my fifteen regional meetings, I 
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~1R. C.~'\TER: think that was one of the 

things that ca~e to the forefront more than any other 

single subject, the matter of licencing. Our officials 

are almost constantly in touch with Ottawa, talking to 

their counterparts here in the Province, bringing to 

these people some of the problems we are encountering 

and some of the complaints we are hearing from fishermen. 

Certainly I am not ~Yishing 

to pass the buck on this. Ottawa, of course, does 

a~~inister the licencing regulations. I do not think 

anybody can deny the fact that regulations are necessary 

and indeed, licencing is necessary, but to the extent 

that they are regulating the industry is something else. 

I have my own views on that. 

HR. cJEARY: 

HR. SPEAKER: 

~1R. NEARY: 

A supplementary, Sir. 

A supplementary. 

Could the minister tell t~e 

House then - I gathered something there in the minister 1 s 

answer - if the Goveri1..ment of Canada ~vould make any 

drastic changes in the commercial saL~on fishery in this 

Province,or any other aspect of the fishery~Hithout 

prior consultation with the minister and with the 

aaministration of this Province? 

HR. SPEAKER: The han. the Minister of Fisheries. 

~1R. \•7. CARTER : Mr. Speaker, the minister in 

Ottawa and I have an excellent relationship. There is 

constant dialogue between us and the officials of our 

deparb~ent, and I cannot for the life of me imagine 

Mr. LeBlanc even thinking about making such changes 1n 

the Province without consulting his counterpart in the 

Province. I ~vould certainly expect his officials who, 

I might add, have an excellent relationship with our 

our officials as \vell, I am sure they would be in contact 

with our people and between us we would work something out. 
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ORDERS OF THE DAY 

HR. SPEAKER: Order 6, the adjourned debate 

on motion 6 . The hon. the member for Port au Port adjourned 

the debate. 

MR. HODDER: 

SOME HON. HEHBERS: 

MR. HODDER: 

!1r. Speaker, 

Hear, hear! 

- the first thing I would like 

to do is pay a tribute to my friend and colleague from 

Stephenville (Mr. }1cNeil) , who spoke so eloquently and 

with such conviction the day he spoke. 

I do not intend to make a 

speech as long or as forceful as my £riend and colleague, 

but I will say this, that I 1 as a person living in Bay St. 

George, in the Bay St. Geroge area, feel as strongly as 

he does that the mill should not close. 

Today the un~uployed, at this 

mozr.ent, of Bay St. George, of the Stephenville area, are 

demonstrating their cause in that town. I understand that 

it started at ten o'clock this morning, although I have 

not had any word as to how things are going. They have 

decided that because of the situation they are in they 

are going to, just as a matter of protest and to demonstrate 

their cause, go out on a walk this morning. Now there is 

a reason for this, Mr. Speaker. 

Before the announced closure 

of the mill there were 4,300 - that was the last figure 

I heard - people registered with Canada Manpower - that lS 

the Stephenville Manpower office which takes in the Bay 

St. George area - there were 4,300 people. unemployed. 

These people have been unemployed for quite some time. 

The problem in that area is not only one of the mill 

closing, it is a probla~ of unemployment from the Bill of 

Cape St. George to the end of the district of St. George's. 

The area in the past year and-
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>1R . :iODDER: a - hal: has suf:ered greatly . 

The main industry has been down time and time again , 

money has been _: ca~~:' hard to come by, businesses have 

gone out o: existence . The peo?le have been living 

under a cloud and ~he whole situation has been one of 

gloom, doom, and finally, with the announca~ent made 

last week~the ~omrnunity is in a state of shock . But one 

thing is sure, Mr. Speaker, no one in Bay St . George 

acce?ts the fact that that ~ill should close. I think 

that ~vas made very clear to the ~irtister of Public 1dorks 

when he visited there last week. 
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~m. HODDER: There were people willing to look at 

alternate ways of employment, but no one in the area is willing to 

accept that. Now, why, _Hr. Speaker?· 1fuy would an area which has 

been under the gun for so long~ why would they say, "}!o, this cannot 

happen i this is impossible; we do not accept it," ";·Then they have been 

told that the mill is going to close? 

Well, Mr. Speaker, for the last four 

years the people of Bay St. George have lived with that now. They 

are people who have worked in it and they h.;3.ve found that they have 

been closer to the scene. They ~ave heard the cnnouncements, they 

have heard the rumors, they have listened to the media, they have 

listened to the politicians, and a whole area has had their eye on 

that mill for so long and have been thinking about the mill for so 

long that in no way can they accept the fact that it. will close. 

They know T,.;hat has gone on in the past. They knm.; about the mis­

management. There are people in the mill, and the stories that come 

back from the mill - some of them have been substantiated and some 

have not - but the whole thing is that they, ~nre than anybody else 

in the Province,know that an injustice has been done. And they have 

been the ones who have been casting their eyes onthat mill for the 

past four years. 

The other problem in the area, Mr. Speaker, 

is the fact that we have no secondary industry. For ages the Harmon 

Corporation has asked for development officers and they have been 

refused them. We have Atlantic Design Homes there '"hich employs people 

at certain periods throughout the year and then at other periods the 

place is closed down. We had a fish plant there which could have oper­

ated, and there are some parallels between that fish plant and the 

Linerboard mill. The fish plant put up a tremendous product - the 

King Oscar herring, kippers, whatnot - a tremendous product, but it 

went bankrupt, I understand, and then all the parts at that particular 

place were sold. Now, ~r. Speaker, that plant could be working at 

full capacity at this moment. But it took the courage and dete~nation 

of the government to make sure that when that particular thing was 
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HR. HODDER: failing that it would start up under the 

proper circumstances. And this did not happen. And consequent1:;r, a 

lovely industry based on another resource industry was auctio~ed ?ff. 

I attended that auction and people came from all over the world -

flew in from Eu!ope, from the mainland and everywhere else and I watched 

the bidding of professional auctioneers, and away went everything. 

At the present time, the herring seiners 

are landing in Bay St. George, at the Stephenville port and they are 

taking the herring into large trucks~ in the tanker-type trucks~and 

carrying them across to the mainland and to plants elsewhere in the 

Province. With a little courage, a little determination, that industry 

could have worked. I feel the same thing about Labrador Linerboard 

Limited, that with courage, with a belief that the mill is able to 

operate, that sort of determination that this will not close, this 

will not be allowed to happen 1 we must find ways to turn it around 

- that sort of determination - I believe that in three or four years 

time the mill could be an asset to thefrovince. And I would say this, 

that if the mill is to go the way of that particular fish plant~ the 

one thing that would frighten me is that if that thing is to close -

I u."'lders tand that there are people who ha,;e already expressed interest 

in parts of that mill- that it would be-over my dead body that ever 

any particular piece of that mill would be sold. Th~t mill must be left 

intact. I believe that when I asked that question to the ~inister of 

Manpower and Industrial Relations last week when he was out, he expressed 

the same thoughts. Pnd if there is any feeling that that should happen 

in this government you have not seen anything yet as far as the opposition 

from the people of Stephenville. 

Another strange thing that has happened -

you know, it was the feeling -

A.i.'i HON. :l-!EXBER: Yes. 

HR. HODDER: - that perhaps the rest of ~ewfoundland 
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~·:R. I-J:ODDER: did not feel that the mill should o~erate. You 

knm·;, :~r. Soeaker,. that attitude is not ':here anv2ore, The people 

of l'ie~vfoundland, thE people of Bay St. George ,you know,this is 

one issue \vhere the whole of the Island has said no ,it should 

not close, !he government has not made ~he case for closing the 

mill. Tb.e ~fe,.;foundland Bishops, the priests, the Board of Trade 

in St. John's, development groups from all over the Island have 

come out and said, "Do not close the mill. It is an economic blow 

to the Province" 

~jot only that, ~~r.-.Speaker, out to close that mill "t-7ill resound, 

the economic iimJact ~dll resound from one end of t:"lis Island to 

the other. 'P-te area in question, the area ;.;here the !:!ill is located 

is one which is ~ost vitally devendent on the mill. But the mill 

h ~· .. as .. J.nge rs , tentacles \vhich go to the ~~orthern Peninsula ,which 

go to the Le"t-!isporte district, -::;hich go into the Green :Say district, 

the ~istrict of the ~~inister of Industrial or the ~inister of 

::atural ~esources, it ~oes into the ~oddickton area, {nto the 

district of my friend. and leader the Leader of the nDDosition, 

it had a great ir:mact on Labrador. I understand th<>.t there cvere 

some 1700 wood's ~•orkers and thf' figure which has been tl-irm•n 

around i!', a multiplier effect throughout this Province ,~;hich 

has ~een de~ated and throwu around)the multiplier effect of 

three is one that Statistics Canada uses. Itis also one that 

in the Forestry \-leek supolement of the r;estern Star , a couple 

of Heeks ago during Forestrv \.Jeek that is the figure that 

Em-raters uses for the e~ployment and the spending of employment whic~ 

t~eir mill creates. 

~·Tot only that, ~~. Speaker,but once that mill is closed 

one third of the wood's industrv in this Province is gone, one 

third of one of our natural resources. And I 'have ~.eard figures 1 

-and I have ~eard reports, and I have read reports \vhich say that 

the :rrill is dependent on the ':-70od 's industry and that the ~·;oodlands 

of this Island are ':Jig enough to support four mills 1 not t':·To. 
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:s . !-:ODDER: 

•..;re muse. rerr.ecber that if t here are probJ.e!':'.s to be overco!tle i:'l 

this way t~en positive action must be taken and ~.;hich has not 

been taken . 

No,.; in my district3 the district of Port au Port,it starts 

in the· community of Kinpens ~.;hich is - I suppose you could call 

it a dormitory to~m for the tmvn of Stephenville, there is very 

little d.ifferer,ce in t~e eJti?lO~nnent structure of that cot:mrunity 

and in the to\·i!l of Stephenville itself . About one t~ird of my 

district artd I vould say that the total emnloyment or :Post of t~e 

emplo~ent there is either soin-off jobs from the ~i ll or 

they ~ork directly in the mill. And I think of the discrict in 

the tow'"tl of Port · au !'art, Aguathuna, Port au Port ~·~est -A.zuathuna , 

the to\.;n of Port au · Port itself and t hen the tor.-'11 of Kiooens 

\vhich makes up , these ;>eop le are directly employed , The rest 

of the district, the peni!tsula portion of the district, ,.;e 

h ave people vho are directly employed with the mill and then 

<ve have all the people who are e!!iployed as clerks, and l·Jith 

business and with the service industries i~ t~e area . 

:>low· sometime a go these people also were directly involved in 

the mill in taat t he oeninsula portion of the district 1.;as 

heavily involved in the r,;oods industry and last year thev ~.;.: :-e 

t he first to go. I can remember, ~fr . Spea.l<.er, ,.;hen t:te buses 

used to travel throughout t he distric t in the ~ornings 
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~Ir. Hodder: 

and pick up the woods workers and take them down to Southwest 

Coast and Cold Brook and took them back in the afternoons, ~ese 

buses have ceased to run. That was a year ago when the crunch 

came in that particular portion of the district. And at the 

present time if the mill is to go it is one of the highest 

unemployment areas in the Province. As the Minister of ~·fanpower 

and Industrial Relations said this morning that Port au Port 

has been iden~ified as this, that is before the mill closes. 

wnat, Xr. Speaker, is going to happen '..Then it does close', when 

the whole economic underpinning of the district has disappeared? 

I dread to think of it. I do not think unless you actually live in the 

area that you could ever understand what the economic consequences 

would be. 

You see, ~1r. Speaker, ':ve have had no secondarj 

industry developed in that area. We have had no efforts to bring 

secondary industry into the area. And here once the mill goes the 

':vhole primarj purpose for the existence of Bay St. George has 

disappeared. Not only that, Mr. Speaker, but without the mill 

I see •.<tithin three or four years this whole area of Ne•..7foundland 

will be just a ghost town. People have started to move already, 

people have had enough of it, there were people left last year. 

However the strange thing is that when the final announcement of 

the mill closing came; there has been no lineups at the Xanpm.;er 

Office, that is from the mill. Kimberley-Clarke was in there some 

time ago or last week and people did not run, And that goes back to 

the point I made befcre,is that people do net accept that that 

mill will close. And they are adamant, and ~-they do it for a very, 

verJ good reason, because they have seen the operations of that mill, 

they have lived with it, they kna;.; what has happened. And what 

has happened, Mr. Speaker, has been mismanagement. It has not been 

mismanagement by the uninn people, it has not been mismanagement by 

middle management, it has not been mismanagement by the - we will say 

the top management, it has been mismanagement by the goverrment. 
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Mr. Hodder: 

Now I ran a news~aper in Bay St. George for one 

year, and I think I know ~omething of - I listened to the Premier 

on T.V. the night that he had his little broadcast , and I caught 

one thing that past management had been bad or some reference 

to past management. I do not h·ave the exact ;.rords here now. 

But, you know, Mr. Speaker, I often wonder about the former 

President of the mill, I often wonder was he a good mill manager 

or was he not? Because in my conversations with him, and there T,;ere 

many as a newspaper3&• 2.nd as a friend, but my conversations with 

him showed me that he was a civil servant. That when he was hired 

to that particular mill that he came in there not to run the mill, 

with a Board of Directors that said, Give us some profits, and, you 

know, make sure~ •..;e want to see profits, ~•e want to see things ~.;ark 

in this area. 

Now that did not happen, Mr. Speaker. There -was such 

tight control on that man, and I do not know if he was intimidated 

from the very day,the first day that he arrived there, because of 

the controls that were on him, and the fact that he could not make 

a decision on his own, and he did not have the guts to fight back . 

I do not know if that was the case. But I do know this~that any 

decision that was made in that mill had to be checked out in St. 

John's first, and the mill was run by remote control from this 

building here, this Confederation Building. 

Now the failure to do anything by. this gover~ent 

in the five years or the four years that that mill has been in 

existence is appalling. This government when they came in paved 

some roads, they put in some water and se•..rer systems, and they have 

done certain things of that nature for the Province. 

~R. MURPHY: 'lo.That does that '(Inaudibl'e) . · -

MR. HODDER: But there were - I do not knm•, you kno-w, I know 

that there were improvements made in the mill - there were some 

improvements made in the mill, and 
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:!R. HODDEP.: I \·lill get dor.,m. to that in a little while. Bnt 

one of the things that bothers me most about the improvements 

in the mill is that none of them were really geared in any 

\•ray to an end result of a return on the money of 

the improvements. And I <dll get to that in a little while. 

He have heard comments about the Lover Churchill, 

the Upper Churchill~and the money that has been spent and 

the money on which we have not seen returns and we have 

come to,an.d we have seen the grand announcer::J.ents,and I do not 

want to get political here, before the last election, about 

the exnansion of Come By Chance. 

I r,.1as reading a COIJY of the Financial Times of Canada, 

an old issue, r..;hich told ·abot.tt the ?!;reat expansions that r..;ere 

going to happen at Come By Chance and the great plans and 

all of this, and the Lower Churchill and the hydro developments 

in the Lower Churchill end you knm.; if reading it ivas unbelievable, 

because it Has I·Tritten just before the last provincial election, 

and r.vhat ha-;Jpened after»ards? I am wondering, l-!r. Speaker, if this 

government r,v-ants to get rid of that r.::till that has been a millstone 

around their neck so badly that they would do anything to get rid 

of it, including closin~ it do<m. 3ecause the fact is that the 

thing can be ~ade to operate. 

~low, :rr. Speaker, just in preliminary to iJ"hat I ulan 

to get into in a little while,I <rould like to get at wha:: is 

happening in Bay St. George at the present t:L-,e. '·Then I arrived 

in Bay St. George ten years· ago there were some established 

businesses in that area. In the last two years,not altogether 

because of do,m-time and uncertainty~but many of those established 

businesses have disappeared, These businesses employ peonle 

and every time a business disappears, a business goes bankrupt, 

and there has been many of those in the area, then we have 

unemployrtent. T,Je have people in the area nm.; ;.;ho have mortgages 
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:.m. HODDER: You kno•11, ~~r. Speaker, the last time that the 

town suffered a shock like this, in that particular time most people 

owned their own homes. They left, they sold them, they made 

some money and they moved elsewhere in ~evfoundland and across 

Canada. 

But this is different this time, Hr. Speaker. 

living in a different age nmv. Now they have mortgages 

they have investments and they were encouraged to come 

that town. And they r.vere encouraged to invest. These 

schools were built, beautiful schools to encourage the 

children of the workers and the workers to come to the 

He are 

and 

to 

area, a tremendous infrastructure. One of the best,I suppose, 

on the Island, thanks to perhaps the Americans to some extent 

and perhaps to the £ ederal government in the other r.vay. 

But the infrastructure is such that just about every 

activity, social and otherwise, athletic, it goes on in 

that-particular community and the community has for the first 

time in four years jelled together and became one community, 

all the outsiders, Stephenville and Bay St. George has had a 

history of people co~ing in from outside and it takes a little 

•.vhile before you become a corrununity and noH \vith the closure of 

the T!1.ill, succenly just as the corrnr.unity becomes something that 

everybody is proud to let in and ''hY they are fighting so hard, 

:v~r. Speaker, is that~ you knmv~the neonle of that area do not 

\vant to leave. I have never met a person r.,•ho came to Stephenville 

and lived there for any length of ti:::~e who r.vantecl to leave because 

they like the tow~ and now suddenly,just as the town comes together~ 

there we are, the rug is pulled out. 

""fr. Speaker, I T.Vould just like to say a fer.v r.vords about 

some of the comments that have been :::~ade here in the P.ouse during 

the past few days. I feel that there has been some misconceotions 

on the other side of the House, misconceptions about what has 
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:--tR . ~ODDER: :~appe:1ed in S tepherrville and t:lat is serious, 

~r . Speake=, because when there are =isconce?tions then -

and they are not put right - then you know when a decision 

t hat was taken by this government~ tvhen a government decides 

to make a decision t hey should have all the facts . 

I have heard from t~•o ninisters, one <t~ho said 

it publicly , about the union. ~O\v I feel alr!lost that the 

~linister of Education should resign for the co~ents he 

made here in the ~ouse the other day, his uninformed 

statenents about what hanpened during the strike. 

~~ HO~ . ~:-~ER: There were strikes t hough . 

~1R . ~ODDER : There ~.;ere strikes, there were strikes 

righ t across Canada , !hey started in BC and they cane to 

:-lewfoundland . :lut I ,..,ould like to p ut one th i n£ clear, that 

as far as the union and the effi?loyees of t hat mill are 

concerned, they still do not have t he same benefits as thei -:­

counterparts across Canada , t hat is one thin~. 
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Mr. Hodder: 

They settled for less the last time. They can move to another 

mill anywhere in Canada, and get better benefits. Their increase 

which they got the last time was well ~vithin the wage and price 

controls. And they were negotiating at that particular time when 

the markets were soft, and management did not want to sit dow~­

you know, actually I believe it-and I know that management did 

not want to sit down with them because at that particular time it 

was to their benefit that the·strike continue, and then suddenly, 

after r.No or three weeks into the strike~suddenly they got some 

more orders, and suddenly let us sit down, let us settle the strike 

and the strike was settled. 

So any comments of that sort, you know., I cannot 

agree with. And I must say that, you know, any member of the 

government that stands up and makes that sort of a statement~ and I 

understand that the minister was taken to task by some of the union 

members that were here at that time, yo~ know, you are talking about 

a union at this particular time who were willing to make concessions, 

take cuts in salaries~do anything if you~ould sit down and talk to 

them, and then for that so~t of a statement to come out in the 

House~ 

v 
Mr. Speaker, when the hon. Minister of Justice spoke 

here the other day he said that we must get away from political 

debate. 

SOME HON. XEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. HODDER: Now, Mr. Speaker, this is the House of Assembly 

and this is a debating forum, and this is a mill which is run by 

government, and. thi~ has been a debate which has been called to detate 

the mill. And, you kno~.;, what do you call political debate? 

He also said something else that upset me a bit. 

MR. RIDEOUT: It upset all of us. 

MR. HODDER: He hinted that the publications of the reports 

might already be hurting the chances of selling the mill. Now 

there were two reports tabled here in this House the other day. 
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Xr. Hodder: 

They were reports which were done by a Committee of the Advisor; 

Board. They were positive reports. 

A.J.'q RON. MEMBER: They were confidential reports. 

MR. HODDER: They may have been confidential, but they were 

positive. They said,the mill cannot work without certain improvements. 

Now what, Mr. Speaker, is more negative than that report which 

was put out by the Advisory Board tabled in the House of Assembly, 

with the Premier on T.V. saying the mill will close~ I mean ho~ 

can we be negative when we bring out some reports like that. 

Absolute nonsense, hogwash. 

MR. FLIGHT: Unadulterated nonsense. 

MR. HODDER: Now the minister also said that, you know, he said 

{£ there is any reputable company in Canada t•hich would like to 

take over the Linerboard Hill we ;.;auld crawl to their doors, and 

we would aid them and we would abet them. ~ow that is the most 

negative thing that I have heard in this debate so far. You ,know, 

Mr. Speaker, if you believe that it cannot work,it will not work. 

I ran a small business for a while, Ij I had run that 

business with the intention or the belief that it wculd not work, 

well, Mr. Speaker, you know, how could it work? And I believe thet 

many of the problems of this mill is the feeling right from the 

very beginning that the mill would not work. Now, you know, if 

you believe it, if you believe it was a blunder -

AN HON. MEMBER: It will -

MR. HODDER: - if you believe it r.•as put there and it was put 

there improperly, if you believe that, if you believe that the thing 

was wrong from the beginning, and I heard the member from St. John's 

North (Mr. J. Carter), I believe, and the member from St. John's 

East (Mr. M~rshall) talking about it, and they talked about the early 

days, they-·said nothing about the present, and I do not believe either 

one of them has ever been in the mill recently~ They may have 

been, they may have been there for the opening. Neither one of them 
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~. P.ODDER: 

has looked at the woods operation nor talked to t he people of 

the area or talked to t he worke r s . And yet they get up and talk 

about t he ill-conceived notions and all this hogwash that t he 

mill could not work, that the thing was ill-conceived, about the 

money floati~g around in Europe and all that nonsense. ~~at 

happened, Mr . Speaker , t ha t when this government c.ame int o office 

there was a oill t here . It was a resource· ' based mill, one of the 

resources of this Province, cne of our primary resources . And 

if you look at the past~ · if we have go t to look back a t t he past . 

because I still 
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~. HODDER: believe the mill can go and I anpeal to thes 

govern~e!1t to keen it going~ but if you just look back at the 

past and you say this happened, that hanpened and somethin~ 

else happened~then you have got blinkers on and you only see 

straight ahead. Because, :fr. Speaker, vou have got to see 9 

you have got to learn, and you l,1ave got to look at ~.;hat happens 

in that particular operation. This is not a fly-by-night industry, 

this is not a small industrv:this is an industrv that before it . ' . 

is all ~-Tound down could cost three quarters of a billion dollars. 

And this is the most - Xr. Speaker, I would like to move a 

sub-amendment -

~fR. SPEAKER : Order please! 

~. HODDER: To move a sub-amendment 1-1hich >-;as moved ~d 

seconded by the member for the Straits of Belle~ ~s le, ~rr 

Roberts and to add to the amendment the fo1lm.ring Hords;'<\nd 

further the Rouse hereby request the President and Chief Executive 

Officer of Labrador Linerboard Limited, /~r. s,.reeney,to an-pear 

before the Bar of the House to give his vie>vs, opinions and 

advice ~.;ith respect to the milL and its future and to answer questions 

put to him by members with respect thereto'.' 

MR. S PE.-\KER : Is the House ready for the motion? I am advised that 

the sub-amendment is in order. ' v 

;'>ffi. ROBERTS: No, is the House ready for the question? 

~ffi.. SPE.AKER: Question. A sub-amendment rr.oved bv the hen. 

member for Port_ au Port (Hr. Redder). I have got to read it? 

~-~. ROBERTS : Yes. 

HR. SPEA.'<ER: Seconded by the han. Leader of the Opposition 

to add to the amendment the follm-ring vords, "P.nd further the 

House herepy request the President and Chief Executive Officer of 

the Labrador Linerboard Limited, Mr. John Sweeney, to an~ear 

before the Bar of the Rouse to give his vie'-"S, ooinions and 

advice with resnect to the mill and its future and to ans<-ler 

questions put to hirn by memhers !.-lith respect thereto." 

The hon. member for Port au Port. 

~~. HODDER: ~r. Soeaker, one other thing that I would like 
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~fR. !:IODDER: to bring to the attention of the Rouse is the 

lack of info~ation,and t~is has ~een talked about before. 

He were told by the Board of Directors "Cvhen they visited 

Stephenville some time ago - this was before the formation 

of the Advisory Board, before the Premier came out '-lith the neu 

Advisory Board and held a press conference, this "<:vas long before 

this, some"Cvhere back last November or December - when the Board 

of Directors came out we were promised information~ 11fe were 

told that if the impact committee of "C·lhich I am a member w2nted 

information they could have it- you know~keep in touch boys, 

keen in touch; this is bigger than all of us we need your helo 

and our helo and all that sort of thing. 

The impact committee requested information time after time-

again, not one "Cvord. ~.:hat type of information do \Ve need? He 

need.information, ~r. Speaker, on everything that has gone on 

in that particular mill· '·!e need tabled documents·, if it has to 

be cabinet documents -.;.;e need every report that goes to that 

. Advisory Board. Row can -.;-;e make up our minds, L-~r. Speaker, or 

how can the rest of the Province make up their minds when a 

report comes in to this House ;.;hich did not say the mill should 

close~ but ':vhich the government claims . said the mill should close., 

and the~ the gove~ment announces that it should close? 

And then we come upon document,after docucent,after document 

vhich does not say this. · And I !:light say this, ~r. Soeaker, and, 

Mr. Speaker, you mav not kno"C.; this, but the wood's report is 

ready or is just about ready. :1'mv I have not got it,but the •,;cod's 

renort- and I can tell the House right noH that the <,.;roods reoort is 
. " 

an opti!!'istic report it is not a oessimistic reoort - nm.; ~·That that 

document that we received.,that preliminary document from that ':vas 

tabled here in the House says is based on nothing that I can find. 

But the Hood's report says that the wood can be found. ~Tow you can 

take my word for that and I hope that that particular document is 

tabled in this House. 
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~. HICKi-fAJ.'i: If it can be found that it is exactly less cost 

than the one shown here. 

:-E~.. HODDER: Oh certainly, it certainly can. 

~. HIC:C·~.N: Only in ~Tewfoundland. 

~::R.. · !:ODDER: In ~Te~-rfoundland. 

A.'l' HON :"!EHBEP.: Lots of wood in ~TeTN"foundland. 

~~. HODDER: It is 
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MR. HODDER: an optimistic report. I have not read the 

report myself, but I talked to somebody who saw it and that woods report 

is not a pessimistic report. That woods report is not going to close 

Labrador Linerboard Limited. 

Now I would like to talk, ~fr. Speaker, for 

a few minutes about~~e shipping contracts. Now yo~ see, Mr. Speaker, 

back in 1972 when the mill started production - I am talking about 

planning now. I am talking about planning of this administration. 

And I am saying that from the very beginning, from the very inception 

of that mill, things were going wrong. I was reading last night, 

through a report which was called Report Shipment of Wood - Labrador 

to Stephenville - 1972, by J. D. Burroughs - the Burroughs Report. 

And that is a document which members on the other side of the House 

are familiar with. And when you read that it is like a comedy of errors. 

It is unbelieYable the type of planning that went into this thing, 

the ships~ the types of ships that were brought in. The Burroughs 

Report, in one part, talks about the cost of slings. Now this is a 

very small thing~ the slings on which the wood was landed. Each 

bundle was bound by two slings at a cost of $18.70. That is what 

the slings cost. &""1d I quote words from that report: "Those slings 

haYe nat · t~-date been taken off the bundles for reuse and must be 
y 

charged as having a mortality rate of one. With 6.6 cords per bundle, 

this means a cost of $2.83 per cord;' Now the Minister of Mines and 

Energy, Mr. Peckford, who was up here the other night saying, "These 

are small amounts, small amounts," but how many - and I hope before 

I finish today, Mr. Speaker, to list a whole lot of small amounts of 

money, and some of them large amounts. And these things are documented. 

I hope to shm.; the House that it is not small amounts of money. We are 

talking about millions and millions and millions of dollars. 

But if you can imagine t h at at that par-

ticular time they did not reuse the slings that cost $18.70 each on a 

bundle~ \vhen you consider 6.6 cords that means a cost of $2.83 a cord: 

~ow we had the - Vancouver Forest - I 

believe was the first ship t hat came into Stephenville. It took 13.5 
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MR. HODDER: · days to unload at a cost of $3.01 per 

cord. The Kyoda Forest took 17. ~_ days to unload- $3.41 a cord added 

on. The labour for those particular boats, they had seven men working 

there on the cranes and everything else, this cost a further $1.02 a 

cord. These boats, right from the beginning were the_ t·lrong ships. They were 

not the type of ships to be used in this pa.rticular joo·. Nobody ever looked 

at the port in Stephenville and looked at the port in Goose Bay and looked 

at the situation and said, this is the type of ship we need, Somebody went 
. 

out and hired - leased - whatever they did - three or four ships which were 

totally unsuitable' a~i. ··sc-rewed.- up from the very beginning. 

So hmv do you start? Now it would have been better if we had kept it down 

a year instead of opening, and ironed out the~e problems. 

Now why do we not get down to those slings 

again~ because you knoy;r, it ·is just mind-boggling. It is amazing'· They 

say that when the slings were reused - when they finally got around to 

reusing them-then there was a large number of slings, that they were dumping 

the y;rood in the water. You know, this is a great way: Well, we will get 

back to that and the dry land system in a little while. So they would drop 

the wood in the water and then the wood had to come out of the water with 

your sinkage and lossage on the bottom - the claws would go down and pick 

up the wood and drop it over the side. And then they had another nethod 

by which the thing was slung and then the slin~came off. You know, the 

slings ~.;auld last twice. It had an average of two - twice dumping off like 

that at $1.98 a cord - another $1.98 tagged onto it. And then there are 

the boats coming down from Goose Bay. They did not know how to load them. 

There is a recommendation in the Burroughs Report that you do not load the 

wood in the middle of the hold you load it on the sides. So the boats were 

coming down half empty, And not only that, but - and it is something else 

I will get to a little later- not only were they coming do<NU half full, 

but the amount of wood that left Labrador and the amount of wood that was 
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:P.. HODDER: taken off in Stephenville did not jibe. There ;..7as 

less wood taken off the boats in Stephenville than was loaded in 

Labrador. iTow what hap!Jened? Did they make rafts, did they carry 

the boats back half full - you knm.;,leave-_did they dump it over 

the side bet",;een Goo·se Bay and Labrador? I do not knm.; . But the 

actual fact is t!:"!at t!:"!e boats left Labrador '1-Tith one lot of wood 

and arrived in Step!lenville 'lvit~ less \•rood. Now where is the 

an~.;er to those questions? That is the sort of infornation I 

would like to see. 

Just getting back on t!le shipping contracts again~ The first 

time that the Vancouver Forest anchored, the first time s;,.e 

came to Stephenville she anchored off Stephenville for ten days. 

Do you realize that 1.;e hired boats which came ·into the port but 

they were too ~~g actually to get into the channel so she had to 

\·lait ten days until they bad the channel dredged enough for t~e 

heat to come in. Good planning, good nlanning, excellent nla:min~ l 

You knol·l, you hire a boat Hhich is unsuitable,and then you finally 

get her loaded. half loaded,she come into Stenhenville and she 

cannot enter the harbour.,she has to 'lolait ten days. I think you 

can pick up this report anywhere at all-and this is the very 

early days-and you can look almost anr.vhere at all in this report 

and you 'l-7ill see - you cannot believe your eves , if I can find 

it here no-v;. , the days lost, there was one day lost - they lost 

three days. I do not knm..- i.;hat these ships - we have never heard 

what they cost but we did hear that the- you know~the conflicting 

figures are tremendous. ~-le did hear that it '1as something like 

$23 a cord shipping.But there was one day, ~r. Speaker, that they­

well there t..;as ten days that the pilot and the master refused to 

enter the channel - that l·ias the first trio- Lrntil tl-:e channel ~-1as 

dredged. There was another ti!!'.e that they t..;a.ited three davs for a 

pilot, three days they t.vaited out there for a pilot. I rio not 

knmv ,.;hat happened Hhether anyone ever tried one after, r.-Jaiting 
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~ffi.. EODDE:R: tlerth ;,'hile ~rerrn_ess is ~eing discharged, Three 

days that is awaiting berth .. <\nd that was another thing, ~~r. 
t - · -

Speaker, about those boats. 

And '\ore are talking of costs of Labrador ~·mod nmv which 

has always baffled me. First of all the Vancouver Forest 'tvaited 

ten days outside and that fooled up the schedul~o you had 

boat upon boat,you had on~ boat unloading and the other one 

waiting outside. And then somewhere during the season they had 

to throw the whole thing over and let one stay there,and 

they lost ten days because they had to re-arrange their schedule 

a~ain and eve~1thing piled up They only had three boats going 

back and forth -time lost. 

I would think, Mr. Speaker, that if you . ~.;ere to start of 

in that particular Hay , if you were to start an enternrise in 

that way and you '"ere going to be bringing Hood do~m from 

Labrador,one of the most im:oortant thing ~.;auld be to get a 

suitable type of ship and suitable type of docking before the 

thing even arrived .. <\nd we went throu~h one year and a half 

of that at a cost of $105 per cord. And that comes down to 

somethil}g else: I visited Goose Bay this year- no~I would say last 

year before Christman. And the figures, }!r. Speeker, that I 

have heard for Labrador ~.;ood - now-""I do not know if Labrador ~·lOad 

,.;auld be feasible for Stephenville but the •..rhole thin~ -

ever;time you hear figures, ar.d evervthin~ I have looked at~ 

you see a figure from Stenhenville - wait new, from the 

':·lOOds to the road~and you get another figure from the road to 

the boat, you do not get any other figure othenrise. ~ror do 

you get a figure from the boat to Stephenville as it was 

delivered. There is ah.;ays one figure missing in oet~·reen SOJ'le\·lhere. 

I do not know the costs~ but I do kno-v1 that I ':·las told ~-1hen I 

,.;as in Goose Bay that •..;hile oeo9le ~vere out talking ;;,bout 

anywhere from $105 to $115 a cord that the actual cost has been 
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~!R. . ROODE~: 

worked out by accounc:ants in that area t.;as some~·;here around 

$85 a cord - it tY'aS either $83 or $8i, r..re will take $85 as 

a mean figure. They ~•onder:d what the oth~r charges were for, 

were there charges tacked on there for the old Javelin ~achinery 

that was being ~.,.rit ten off up there? 3ut these ••ere the figures, 

the realistic figures. ~ow I kno~1 that is too high and that is not a 

compedative figure but I ~.;ronder - you k.T'to~ ~'lvhen you look at t:he 

~roblem , o:.1hen vou look at the ~.toorls cai:\OS and t.;hen you look at 

t~e inventory a~d all the thi."lgs that r..;ere t here , I ~.,onder i£ 

they had 
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MR. HODDER: 

used private contr~cEors_ .. ~9 h~d_ worked ou~ _the shipping 

arrangement, _novr could we not have gotten it down much cheaper? 

Before I was elected I sat up .there in the gallery 

one night. The han. Minister of Finance, as he was then~>vas holding 

forth from his seat - I do not know,some opposition member at that 

time had made some charge about International Forest Products -

and I will never forget that speech that he made or the question 

he answered~because he went on, he said, Mr. Speaker, International 

Forest Products is one of the greatest marketing agencies in the 

world, they are superb, wonderful people, and he talked on and on 

and on and on about International Forest Products. 

Now this has been dealt with before~I know, but 

this is just another progression in the long line of problems -

they were set up to deal with linerboard. No experience whatsoever~ 

A small company, a guaranteed minimum, $200,000 a year fee from the 

government, I understand in one year they made anywhere between 

$600,000 and $800,000. And then suddenly we see a new look at 

the mill, and who is the first to go? International Forest Products. 

And no,.; we get a different story on the other side. 

Now let us look at the staffing of the mill, I 

am going right back to the early days of that· mill, let us look at 

the staffing. Do you.knm.;, Mr. Speaker, I think it was the firm of 

Peat; Marwick, I believe, were given the assignment of staffing 

the Labrador Linerboard Limited, and suddenly a debate arose. 

Now one of the things was that we, the people of Bay St. George, were 

led by a particular lady who said, We want our own people employed 

in that mill. Of course, that was a natural response. You know, 

they were willing to even take the manager from top management 

right to the bottom. I do not think they were correct in the way 

they approached it. Sure Ne wanted to see our people, but we knew, 

I think any normal person would know~that you hav~ to set up , 

you know, with certain competent people '"ho are competent in the 
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~r. Hodder: 

industry. But the thing was that this government bent to the 

pressure. And in the first days of that mill's operation 

there were thousands, not thousands,but there were hundreds of 

people wandering around the mill because of this pressure, this 

public pressure to get people in, and they bent to it, instead 

of saying, "This mill is going to go, these are the people we need,'' 

they bent to the pressure to staff the mill, and it ~.;ras over-staffed -

from Day Qne that mill was over-staffed. 

And then, you know, when you live in the tmm and 

you hear the rumours from the people who are working down there and 

the disgruntlement, they- said everybody is wal!<ing around; he said, 

there are more white hats wandering around here than you can shake 

a strick at, ~here are, you know, - you do not work down in the 

mill, there are too many people, we are walking over each others 

toes. The mill was over-staffed from the very beginning. 

MR. ROBERTS: 

MR HODDER: 

MR. ROBERTS: 

This was all in the government's time was it not? 

Oh, yes. 

Tt1is was not the infamous pre government's period, 

this was after this administration took over. 

MR. HODDER: Oh, no I have not said a word before the -

I mean I am just talking about the thing as it went. 

:MR. NEARY: 

MR. HODDER: 

}fR. ~EARY : 

HR. HODDER: 

How many -

And he was talking about saving money. 

How many white hats compared to ordinary workers? 

I would say, you know, I could not really, but, 

you know, the words you get back, there are two of them to everv one 

of ul:l. That sort of thing. 

MR. FLIGHT: Too many Indians and not enough braves. 

MR. HODDER: But not only that~but there are too many, you 

know, I would say it, I mean maybe the people in Bay St. George 

might not like to say it, but the truth is , I m~an the thing 

is down, and it is going do•Nn - that you had too many people 

working in the mill right from the bottom to the top, Andnow the 
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~r. Hodder: 

mill is still operating, and we have seen key people move away 

in recent times, and their positions have not been replaced, and 

the thing still goes, they can still turn out -

MR. ROBERTS: The biggest production ever. 

MR. HODDER: Yes, they can turn out 200 tons over what they 

were designed to do, 1,200 tons as was mentioned here in the House 

there the other day. 

Now when the mill was taken over by this government~ 

let us look at the woods supply. The first statements, I think, 

when the government took over - and there were many of them - was 

that we are going to rationalize the woods industry,- we are 

working on it; that was one of ~he, you know, back in 1971, 1972 

even before the mill started up this was a platform of this 

government, We· are going to rationalize the woods supply, we are 

going to make the woods supply more equitable for all areas of 

the Province, this must be done. You know, I bet you if you 

go back in the files, I have seen some of them. that you will 

see statement after statement made by Ministers of Forestry 

that they were going to rationalize the wood supply. 

never done. 

It was 

As a matter of fact,when this government came into 

existence they were going to look afterwood -· harvesting. What 

terrible harvesting was done - there was no reforestation, no this 

and that, no cutting out so that trees can grow and all that sort 

of thing. We are going to change t?at. Well you go through 

the district of St. George's, my friend from St. George's (Mrs. 

Macisaac) 
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~fr. Hodder: 

and ask her what so~t of forest management goes on in that 

particular area. I know some has been done. We have a tree 

nursery somewhere or other. 

l-fR. FLIGHT: Go anywhere in Newfoundland. 

MR. HODDER: - and see what the paper companies are doing. 

MR. FLIGHT: Go anywhere in Newfoundland. 

MR. HODDER: You know,! am told or I heard a figure in this 

Rouse the other day that in some areas of this Province we have 

had three growths of timber which have been cut, they are on their 

third growth. Now what would have happened - there are areas 

in the district of St. George's where there will never be a 

tree grow - forest management, oh boy! 

MR. FLIGHT: It does not have it. There is no forest 

management in this Province. 

Sm1E RON. MEMBERS : Oh, oh! 

MR. EODDER: Now the other thing about the start up of this 

woods industry - now I am talking about money~ I am talking about 

running a business~ '-
and that is what that was,a business which 

was being run by the government - _th_ey paid hi2'hP1"' mnnPv t:n thP 

contractors than any other company in this Province. Now, Xr. 

Speaker, I understand why they did it in the beginning; they ~ad 

to break in on the woods contractors, But they. continued, and the 

varying amounts they paid contractors across this Province! I 

mean,I know one story of a contractor in Central Newfoundland 

who lost the contract with Labrador Linerboard Limited when they 

shut out the woods operation, and went to Price~ He had more 

delivery to do, He was getting paid for it on the train which, 

I think. it ~•as, it was shipped in by train, he was being paid 

for it that way- and he then had to sell it to ~rice.' He 

started selling it to Price, and he had to take his own truck 

and bring it into Grand Falls, and quite a long distance, and 

took $10 a cord less and was still making mcney. Oh, Mr. 

Speaker, there are many,many t.roods contractors in this Province, 
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Mr. Hodder: 

you know, who did very, very well. Nobody ever sat down and 

renegotiated with these people. 

PK - 2 

Now I would like to get into another part of this,the 

attitudes, the planning, the overall planning of this mill. When 

we had the mill going everybody ~vas told anytime you as_ked a 

question, Oh yes the mill would go. You know, the former 

Minister of Mines and Energy, Oh yes~the mill will go,everything 

is going to go~ we are going to overcome those problems. That 

was two years ago. Last year he said something different. But 

we have the situation of where the man who is directly responsible 

for Labrador Linerboard Limited left, he left the government and 

went to greener pastures, Two months before he left, and he must 

certainly have had intentions of keeping the mill going, because 

two months before he left, he arid Mr. Ingram flew over to Norway 

and chartered ships for the Goose Bay-Stephenville run. 

MR. FLIGHT: 

MR. HODDER: 

Was that trip charged ~tt against tne mill? 

Well certainly it was. They went over to get 

contracts for the mill. And then he leaves, and immediately when the 

gentleman leaves there is an announcement that Goose Bay is going to 

close out. And here we are two months before with contracts,· and 

I understand in litgation right now, You know, that was the sort 

of planning, and you start to wonder what went on over on the government 

side when here is this sort of, you know, input going into the 

mill, contracts being signed with both operators and for shipping~ 

and then suddenly the r.•hole thing is closed down. Now that was 

planning! That sort of strikes me as the whole way the mill has 

always been run. 

Now then we had then after that particular time, and I 

was quite baffled by this, we had our little meeting out in Stephenville 

with -I was there, the member for St. George's (Mrs. Macisaac) was 

there, the member for Stephenville (Mr. Flight) was there, the 
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Minister of Forestry and Agriculture,and the Minister of Rural 

Development, and the Minister of Finance~ and they said, you 

PK - 3 

know, we are to go out and bring in some people and we are going 

to look at this mill; we are to get this thing going, do not worry 

about it,boys, you know, we are going to put everything we got into 

it. }~d at that particular time-and here is the strange thing 

and this has been said in the House before, I said it before, but 

I am just thinking about the sequence of events -they hired Wodds 

Gordon, Woods Gordon went to get a market forecast, but in doing 

so - and I have said this before - but in doing so they happened to 

slip out to this trade circulation company in the States that the 

mill was closing. Now I am wondering,Mr. Speaker, you know, if 

the Advisor] Board, you know, we will get down a little bit, you 

know, where they - was the government at that time - did they decide 

to close the mill because that trade· circulation company sent the 

mailograms to Europe and suddenly the angry telegrams came back 

to Labrador Linerboard Limited, I saw them, saying, what do you mean 

it is going to close? And I made the charge, I thought it was 

important that this be aired, something drastic had gone wrong with 

the markets,and the hon. Premier came out and said, 
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MR. HODDER: ''Hogwash\ He does not know TNhat he is 

II 
talking about, over C.B.C. - you know, idiot more or less. And the next 

day,I guess, the TNord got through in here and the Minister of Finance 

comes out and admits, Oh, yes, that is right. It is a terrible thing -

a t~rrible thing. Yes, it was a terrible thing because that is when 

our marke~started to go do•Nn. That is when our ma~kets started to 

decline, at that particular time. That was the biggest blunder that 

was made- that I can see, outside of all the other mismanagement and 

everything else. But that TNas the first crippling blow. I often 

wonder - no, I could not believe that this government would deliberately 

do it. But when you look at the progression of events -

MR. FLIGHT: Deliberate. 

MR. HODDER: you would wonder if it is deliberate. 

It certainly ruined the markets. We have lost thousands and thousands 

and thousands of tons because of that blunder. But I do know one thing~ 

that they did not go to the company in the United States and say that 

the government was thinking about closing the mill unless somebody had 

told them they TNere thinking of closing the mill. So this decision TNas 

not made after the ' Advisory Board's Report. That is the reason why I 

have those reports here. That is the reason why the Alternative 

Requirements Report which TNas tabled here in the House the other day, 

the Capital Requirements Report and the Alternate Lines Report and the 

Woods Report,which is on the way now, which I want to see - I think that 

should be made public to this House~ every report as it comes in should 

be made public- that is why, Mr. Speaker, that the Advisory Board came 

out with something different. You can see it. You know, it is too 

transparent. This decision was not made just before the budget~with 

two budgets TNritten and inserting pieces in the budget at the last 

moment and all that sort of thing. NoTN maybe there was a chance of -

you know, they ran to Ottawa for a bail-out. That might have happened. 

There is no doubt, you know, the government went up and said·, 'Prime 

Minister, give us so much money.' Well, I will tell you one thing; 

that if Ottawa were asked for a bail-out and they did not give it, 

I do not blame them. Ottawa put the money inl they put money where 



Hay 12, 1977 Tape No. 2587 EC - 2 

:1-fR. HODDER: they think they are going to get some 

returns. I see the Minister of Municipal Affairs looking at me 

quizzically. 

~~ HON.MEMBER: (Inaudible) 

MR. HODDER: But they put money in to get returns. 

Ottawa put DREE money1 they bought all the equipment that was in Goose 
, 

Bay~ that is the sort of money they put in. We put money in equipment. 

That all came from DREE. Ottawa put money into the woods roads. A large 

part of it went to Labrador Linerboard Limited. Ottawa built three DREE 

schools and built a water system and everything else and was willing to 

expand the dock up until the time our hon. friend~who is now the federal 

member for St. John's West,left. Ottawa was _helping us. W~ll, you do not go 

to Ottawa and say,'Give me so much money: Perhaps if we had gone to 

Ottawa and said, 'Look -

MR. FLIGHT: 'Just wasted what you gave us -

MR. HODDER: Perhaps if we had gone to Ottawa and said 

this:. 'We, with an outlay of $12.3 million can turn the thing around in 

two or three years,. And if we had gone to Ottawa and . said, 'Here are 

some of our plans. We want to recover - We want to put in new screens 

so we can recover more fibre,which is a saving on wood. We know the 

electricity costs are going up in the mill and they are going to continue 

to escalate.' If we had gone to Ottawa and said, 'May we have some help 

because •11e need about $3 million to redesign the condensate sys_tem to 

save on bunker C,' - if we had gone to Ottawa and asked for that. If 

we had said, 'He want to install a turbo generator so that we can save 

bunker C, you know, over a three year period -' And I have no doubt in 

my mind that those figures which are in those reports are accurate. They 

make too much sense. And yet, with reports like this ~ which the government 

said they did not receive - they did not have this report, _The Minister of 

Forestry and Agriculture said, "1-le did not have this report, Hr. Speaker; 

It has not been received by us yet. The Opposition got it but we do not 

have it.'' But how could you make a decision to close the mill? 

Anyhow, Mr. Speaker, we have lived with 

this for quite a long time. 'il e have seen it. The people of Bay St. George 
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HR. HODDER: - oh my, oh my - the way they are 

shocked. They cannot believe it. I mean, we bring in a man, we put 

him there - poor Er. Sweeney. The man was brought in by this government 

and his job was to turn it around, to make it go. And he turned out to 

be a man who believed in what he did. He is a fighter. His whole life 

was dedicated to turning around the mill. 1-le brought him in~ and he 

asked for a few small - you know, $12.5 million in the whole run of 

things - and this government was not willing to give him the chance to 

do it, not willing to give him the chance. After all, talk about pumping 

in money and subsidizing, that is not what the mill needed, what needed 

to be done there, to subsidize the thing, to throw in two or three hundred 

thousand or half_a m~llfun,two million, thirty million- to throw in -

that is not what was needed. This sort of thing was not needed. And 

that poor man came down here - I sympathize - I can see why - I think 

I have some sort of a news clipping here somewhere in the files which 

came from The Financial Post or The Globe and Mail, somewhere or other, 

and I can see why the man went berserk when the announcement was made 

and stuck his neck out - courage - and said, 'It is not so; it should not 

happen' and said it publicly. Here was a man who was hired to turn the 

mill around and four months later after working~ and the man worked -

and by the way, 
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~.NEARY: A-supplementary nuestion, H:r.Speaker. 

the minister indicate to the House ':.rhether "Cloth the RC:·JP 

cowmercial and fraud squad and the err: of the ~ie~-1foundland 

Constabulary are currently involved in any investigations, 

either one or both? · Could the minister bring us up to date 

on this? 

Of course. The question r..;as asked me in this 

Eouse about three or four weeks ago. I asked for certain 

i~formation expecting the question to be asked me again. 

It will be asked again to until so~ething is 

done about it. 

Something has been done. I still have the 

report and this one ,..as . as of I·Iarch 29. Charges have 

been laid in some instances and other reports have been 

received. ',lith respect to the investigation~the Constabulary 

:-lewfoundland Constabulary have tr..;o officers T,;ho are continuing 

their iu.vestigation, continuing to investigate and they 

anticipate it will take some months before ~hey finally 

complete their investigation. The N~wfoundland Constabulary 

are being assisted by two members of the Aud~tor General's 

Department. The RCrW are continuing their investigation 

~vi th, this was as of :1:-!arch 29, they still have one officer 

involved in the major investigation. But then also it is 
~ 

added that a lot of the investigation is being carried on by 

RC·:P detach=.ents throughout the province. The note here is 

from th_e Director o:' Public Prosecutions. A great deal of the 

ground t.,..ork has been completed and officers familiar 1.;ith 

fisheries operation and investigators are proceeding at 

an acceptable pace. 

~ffi..:-!E.:\RY: A supplementary ~!r. Speaker. 

XR. SPL\XER: A supplementary. 

~!R.:-!EARY: That report .;.ras dated :-!arch 29. Could the minister 
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Mr. Hodder. 

I have only met him once. My friend and colleague from Stephenville 

has met him on ~any occasions - outhere is a man who put his heart 

and soul for the last four months - there is no secret - in the mill. 

There is no secret that that man worked from seven o'clock in the 

morning until eleven o'clock at night. He is a tired man from 

putting together committee reports, -running the mill; And for the 

first time, Mr. Speaker, for the first time in the mill's history 

he had the people behind him. You know,we have sat there and we 

have- look, for the last three years, the talk- you know, I know 

all kinds of people in the mill - and the dissatisfaction aLd the 

lack of morale. You know~I mean all the political statements that 

were being made; you know one side said one thing and the other 

side said another. I mean~granted they did not know whether they 

were coming or going, and. suddenly a ~an comes in, and they respect 

him. That man at this moment is the most respected man in Bay St. George. 

And to tamper with that man in any way I thi~~ ~hat you would see a riot, 

I think ·Bay St. George might march on this Confederation Building 

because he is the first man since the whole operation, the whole 

history of that mill who has ever done anything to make it ~wrk. He 

put confidence in the people. He got them working together. He worked 

hard himself, and then ':olhen the announcement r..;as made of course he 

was fighting mad. Who would not be? A man brought in here, ~rought 

into a town to save something and was working on it! He has saved 

$7 million so far. He has only ~een there four ~onths. Jut in order to continue 

to save and to continue to cut dmm he is going to have to have a little 

bit of help, and cole are not >olilling to give it to hi:::1. \~e just decided 

that ·..;e ~.;ere going to close it down. It is crazy. 

I will go back to the attitudes of some oE the 

members 1.;ho spoke over there the other day, you know, tal::C.i:1g about the 

past administration and talking about money going around and talking 

about scandals and all that sort of thing. That is all they could coBe 

up with. I have listened to the debate on both sides of the House. That 

is all you could cooe up ,.;ith, trying to smear the former administration. 
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Rear, hear! 

~ffi.. HODDER: That is all you could come up with. And, you know, 

when you say , - wait until I get down to th~ last paper that I got 

here, I got two hours to go on that one. Just wait until I get down 

to that and see ':.rhat the savings the money would be. Why do you not 

go out and have a look at it? The mill in the ':vrong location, my foot! 

If that mill had been run properly there would not be any problems 

there. There would not be any problems today. He might hc:.ve lost 

a little bit of money along the 'lv2.y. That is another thing, 

Xr. Speaker, that comes to my mind. You k.nm.;, Mr. Speaker, that 

any business you start takes awhile to get going. You know1 

if Mr. Sr.•eeney had been there- what? - three.years ago, no problems. 

I believe in my heart that there would be no problems. And then r.•e 

hear the government nembers get ·up and talk about the past administration, 

and I have listened, in fact, I have not heard a thi~g over there yet. 

And then I hear the Finance Minister get up and give a bunch of figures, 

and we have got figures and he has got figures and, you know, nothing 

has come from that side. The members, the backbenchers, nobody knows 

what is going on. 

MR. FLIGHT: 

~-fR. DOODY: 

MR. FLIGHT: 

~JR. HODDER: 

MR. RIDEOUT: 

MR. HODDER: 

the lack of 

It could have been the past administration. 

It is good you thought of it. 

They are not accepting their own -

And this comes back to it, you know. 

(Inaudible) - you are the closest to him. 

You know, I just wonder if past prejudices and 

determination and the feeling that the thing '\-las not going to 

go to start with, if that was what actually caused that decision to 

be made. ~ow I wonder, because certainly nobody has ever taken a hold. 

I got some words here by the former :-Iinis ter of Hines and C.:nergy, the 

Minister of Finance, made on December 10, 1975 where i1e says,"I said 

t"ien and I sc.y nm-1 it can never be econonically feasible." i~ow that 

was a man - and this goes back to my first point which I made -

~lR. ROBERTS: 

had. 

The most expensive minister that this country has ever 
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MR. HODDER. -"And ·I said then and I say now that it 

will always cost, it 1Yill always have to be assisted by the 

people of this Province." You ·knm.;r, this was a man r.iho was running 

the mill. Now how can you run a business. I ran a business~ I ran 

it successfully until I got into thfs racket. -
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~ffi. HODDER: I ran a business and if I had approached it in the fra~~ of 

mind that this cannot ~•ork,how in the name of goodness c.;ould 

I ever be able to make it survive - -if you do not believe in 

~•hat you are doing? And -this is what I think is happening on 

that side, you did not believe in ~•hat you \•Tere doing. 

I heard - you knm•, talking about John C. Doyle and the Harmon 

buildings and other things of" the topic, Hr. Speaker, the Earmon 

buildings which were given to ~'fr. John C. Doyle for $100,000 

terrible, terrible that these buildings should be given for 

$100,000~a terrible thing~So they bought the buildings back 

and then they put them up on tender.And what was the tender? 

$l.OO!Ard for four years they just sat there and if it had 

not been for CMHC money and a couple of businessmen - one 

of them is still staving there, is still sitting there deteriorating 

where if it had not been for CHHC .1 s massive money and a 

couple of neople 1 s guts they ~Vould still be there. I doubt if they 

paid very much for them anyhow .. Terrible, terrible, terri:,le: 

And is that what we are going to talk about,the sins of the 

past administration, Mr. Sneaker? 

Now just to \!et back - I do not knm• v7hat I am doin£ r.rith 

my notes here- just to get back to the Labrador wood. First of 

all-and again these are cases which only point out the worm or 

the disease that was inside of the mill~ you had large vrood 1 s camns. 

~·fuen Bowaters and Price decided to go out of wood 1 s camps,-

granted we had some problems to get some people to 1vork~ 

but there are lots of people willing to work in this Province. 

They v;ill \vork in my district - they ~•auld have worked then, they 

r.o1ould have worked with private contractors, thev did~ but ·those 

large camps~ the ones that they had in Goose Bay, the ones that 

my friend from Eagle River talked about on the last day, those 

large r,mod camps ':vhich \vere staffed r,Jith ping-pong tables and -

I went into one in Southwest Brook - imagine, and this was at 

a time T,rhen Bowaters and. Price had decided that ' they were not 
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~·lR. FODDER: going to have any more ':vood' s camps, t~ey were 

too ex~ensive, private contractors can do it better and private 

contractors did do it better because I can tell you one or two -

I know t•.;o in Bay St. George that lvere delivering their wood 

to the mill at $40 a cord, that was a ~rivate contractor,but 

you did not get it from the l·l'Ood' s cam~s, those elaborate 

monstrosities that were in Labrador. 

}1r. Speaker, I dwelt for a little lvhile on markets a little 

while ago but,you know,that the markets -and the marketing 

report I understand is not in yet. I can tell you that that 

particular report is going to be optimistic, I guarantee you 

that that report is going to be optimistic. So far I know 

of four re~orts and four of them are optimis-tic. I do not 

know how many more came or where the government got their 

information. But it says here-this is an article r:rhich came 

from Fortune magazine and I oarticularly use this one not because 

\¥e would rely on Fortune magazine before we >·muld rely on other 

figures,but the fact that I have read so many reports on 

marketing and what is going to hapoen in the future. This article 

is entitled the "The Paper Makers are Growing Less and Enioving it 

More" and it says that'"uemand is growing strongly for such basics 

as printing'papers and corrugated cartons. These items may at 

times be hard to come by and only at ver; high prices in the 

future." And they go on to say .that, "You would expect an 

industr; in this situation to be im~roving, building new mill& 

They are not doing it, As a matter of fact they should be 

increasing their production by four per cent and they are only 

increasing it by some1vhere around 2.5 per cent a year.'' 

And this re~ort goes on to say, Ur. Speaker, that the lack of 

linerboard may actually hinder the economy of the loi'orld, it may 

keep it back in the 1980's. 
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~·ffi.. HODDER: 

Nm.; here we are with a man out in Stephenville who says,"Give 

me $12.5 million and let me change the head-wood converter, 
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~-fR. J. HODDER: give me some pulper screens, give me some 

screens that we can have a second phase recycling of fibre 

'"hich is wasted at the mill at the moment, redesign the 

condensate system, install new bark presses which will save 

on fuel, it has been done before~ 1 The appendix of these 

things say these things have been done before. Install 

a turbo generator so we can save on bunker C, you knmJ ,with 

the best companies in the world, the best, the very best in the 

world who have come back. They have 'rritten the letters. The 

letters are all there and they have come back and said, "These 

are the things that you can do. Do these things for us and 

I can make it go for you. The markets are going up. Tne wood 

supply is no longer a problem." The Premier told me that the 

wood supply is no longer a problem. He told myself and the member 

for Stephenville (Mr. McNeil) that is no longer a problem. 

Well, Mr. Speaker, I ~~ baffled. We have rot Alternative 

Products Lines Committee. You read the appendix. You read carefully 

through what all the present conditions for Linerboard, supply-demand 

trends. There was one interesting thing in one of those reports 
\ 

though, Mr. Speaker, They talk about other countries. I do not know 

if I can find it here now. Oh yes, this is done by a co~pany 

from Finland and they talk about what can be expected in paper mill 

construction and from the paper industry. 

They say in Scandanavia there may be little expansion 

because of scarcity of raw materials. But in Canada~they say~ 

there may be little expansion for psychclogical reasons. 

~ow, ~r. Speaker, I can see a psychological reason here in this 

Province, the psychological reason is that they do not have 

the guts to keep it going. They do not have the guts to take 

the chance. They do not have the guts to let that man and let 

the present management operate the thing properly. Thev are 

afraid of it. They do not like it. It rubs them the wrong '"ay. 

You know~it gets too much criticism. They are afraid to make 
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~ffi. J. HODDER: a mistake. The ideal thing to have done 

some time ago was to give it to an independent. board of directors. 

You know,you finally stumbled and maybe for other reasons onto 

a way to make the mill ;.rork, to put a proper board of directors 

in place and let them run the mill. And the Newfoundland 

Govenunent asks ,.,here are the profits? Or make it break even? 

That is what you have to do; if you do not do it you are gone. 

That is what we have to do, not this sort of thing. 

A letter from John C. Crosbie, Xinister of Intergovernmental 

Affairs, "if any problem arises '\vith any of the contractors involved 

in supplying the 46,500 cords of wood, feel free to handle them in 

the same manner as you would under normal circumstances," Not governr.1ent 

interference, I do not suppose! You know~I mean when you have got 

the minister running it from the Confederation Building . and every 

little item must be looked into, feel free to run it you know 

as you would any other. Re actually gave some permission. 

I would like to deal with this document a little bit 

more. ~-fy friend and colleague from Stephenville brought it 

into the House the other day, but '\.J'e '\vere talking about business~ 

you know.,and I started talking earlier right from the beginnin:s~ 

and the big problem then of course ~s start up. That is normal; 

the problem was the.boats,which you know about, and the farce that 

went on there and the problems w"i.th the wood camps. I mean, 

just these thing_s, they do not cost much money, only millions 

of dollars! But this is the most amazing thing, when the financial 

statements were tabled here in the Rouse, I got an accountant 

friend of mine to go over them, and he said, "You know, 

this financial statement would be a lot better except for 

their inventory," and here,and again I cannot help but stress 

it again, but here in l976,when the markets were going soft, 

this was July 9th. , this particular document comes some'.-Jhere 

before that, there is a number on it, an IGA 17-76. When the 

markets were going soft they asked, as any management would do, 

that the mill cut its production by 40.9 per cent across the board, 
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~B. . J . P.ODuER.: They wanted that reduction because,let 

us face it, if you are running a business , Mr. Speaker, and 

you find that p~ople are no t buying anymore; you know~if 

you are running a clot!ling store and you used to get 

twenty customers and you are only getting ten, you do not 

continue to bring in suits of clothes; hundreds and hundreds 

and hundreds . 

1 wonder who ~hey intervened to protect? 

NH - J 

~. ROBERTS: 

~!R . J . RODDER : Well that is an interesting question. You talk 

about the Canada Bay Lumber Company here and the whole thing , 

I really could not say . 

~!R . ROBERTS: 

~IR . J. HODDER : 

\-That company? 

The Canada Bay Lumber Corn~any as ~entioned in the -
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MR.. ROBERTS: 

MR. HODDER: 

~ffi.. ROB.ERTS: 

Tape no. 259 1 

Who owns Canada Bay Lumber? 

I do not know. 

Page 1 - ms 

ifuo is the general manager of Canada Bay Lumber? 

Is he connected with the administration in power? 

~fR. LUNDRIG&'i: All, yes, yes, yes. 

MR. HODDER: All interesting questions. 

MR. ROBERTS: Yes, yes, yes and yes. The general campaign 

manager for the Tory Party in the last election is the general 

manager of Canada Bay Lumber. How much profit does he make out of it? 

Let us keep it going,but let us not charge it against Linerboard. 

HR. HODDER: That is right. 

MR. ROBERTS: Do not make the people of Bay St. George pay 

to support a gentle~an connected with the Tory Party. 

MR. FLIGHT: 

AN HON . ~fEME ER : 

MR. ROBERTS: 

~-!R. CA!.'mi~G: 

Scandal upon scandals. 

Lundrigan. 

Lundrigan and ~fr. Bowaters -

It is going to be the grandfather of scandals, 

the Linerboard mill before you are finished >vith it. 

NR. HODDER: 

~. ~ORGk\1: 

~. ROBERTS: 

Anyhow ~.;ith references ;nade there, ~r. Speaker -

Are you speaking in the same debate? 

Yes, I am speaking in the same debate, and he is 

making a magnificent speech. The minister would be \Jell advised to try 

to emulate. If the minister could even make a speech half as good 

he would be an important person. 

NR. DINN: 

~fR. ROBERTS: 

up -

~1R. HODDER: 

(Inaudible) . 

The gentleman from Pleasantivlle (~r. Dinn) comes 

Here is a statement, }'Ir. Speaker. Here is a business 

decision, you see, here is a problem, see. Yes, this is what you call 

a good business decision. If the mill were being run as it should be 

run, as you would run your business, you would cut dor..-n on inventory_, 

-- ~ .. 
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Hr. Hodder. 

you know, as I was talking about the closing thing. If the mill 

were run that way and, you know, then when your customers declined, 

like the customers in Stephenville are starting to decline, like the 

businessmen in Stephenville ~t the present time are starting to 

suffer .-they are cutti~g back on their inventory, Mr. Speaker. They 

will not have any inventory in a very short time. 

But the statement here says,"Some of them have 

not fully recovered and are still having difficulty meeting financial 

commitments. We cannot cut back~'' This thing was said, i.Je cannot cut 

~ack on those contractors because of problems, because of their problems 

of meeting financial commitments. Now, Mr. ~peaker, I understand if 

I TN"ere a woods contractor, .and I were selling to a mill, I T.YOuld T..J"ant 

to keep to continue to sell. Everybody would. The clothing manufacturer 

would want to continue to keep selling new clothing. But the thing 

is that a business decision has to be made. If you have salt markets, 

and you cannot turn over, and you cannot turn over your - it is no good 

stockpiling the stuff, you cannot sell it, then you have got to cut 

down on your inventory. But the answer came back that our problem 

is that ~.;e got problems with our woods contractors. But it says, On the 

other hand the company has done everything possibly short ofvbuying 

the extra wood and stockpiling it to ensure that the suppliers of 

pulpwood are looked after. They were more interested in looking after 

the suppliers than they were about the mill. That is the problem. :Jm.; 

here is the thing. This one really pains me, really hurts. The company 

has curtailed its own operations resulting in 250 men in Bay St. George 

being without any employment this year. That is when the buses stopped 

coming to my district. That is when I felt the crunch. I felt it long 

before the member for Stephenville. That is when they stopped. And do you 

know what they did: They continued to bring the most expensive wood - when 

they are asked to cut down by forty per cent - they continui to bring the 

most expensive wood into Bay St. George for the mill. 

MR. ROBERTS: The government made them do it. 
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MR. HODDER. And they say this is a tremendous loss 

we have had this year. You go all the way down to Green Bay .-

you knm•, the wood ~.ras CO!:ling in from Green Bay, from the Hinis ter 

of }fines and Energy 1 s district, the wood 'vas still coming from 

Labrador, they did not curtail operations for the most expensive 

wood. But for t~e ~.;ood that was costing them $40 a cord, which 

was being cut by local contractors in Bay St. George, they laid 

them all off. That is my people on the Peninsula. That is my 

people on the Peninsula. And do you knm.; T..;here they are working 

no\v? They are over in Nova Scotia. They are cutting ':vood in 

~ova Scotia,most of them. 

MR. ROBERTS: The government's resettleme~t progranme. 

MR. HODDER: Yes, the resettlement prograrnne. 

MR. \.ffiiTE: ?arzival Copes. 

XR. ROBERTS Yes, I think Parzival Copes had been intending to 

sav it, but I think the government -

~. HODDER: I listened to the Ministet of ~ines and Energy 

the other night. I never heard in my life such an assault on the 

ear drums. As he said, a h2.rangue, an assault. 

HR. RIDEOUT: A kindergarten debater. 

MR. HODDER: He said, These are small amounts you are talking 

about. Wait now,we are going to get into some small a~ounts in a 

little while, Mr. Speaker. But these are small amounts. These little 

things will not make the mill turn over. The3~ are just small a~ounts. 

And then he went on. I do not know what he was talking about. He 

was just shouting. He never said one thing that was sensible. I have 

-
not heard a thing that came from that side of the House sensible yet 

in this debate. I am waiting with eager antici?ation. 

Hr. Speaker, just to get back to those tT..;o re?orts 

here, the Alternate Lines Comdittee report, the Capital Requi~ements 

Committee report; I would j~st like to stress that again- the press have 

not ·--
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~fR HODDER: these t~o reports do not say close the mill~ these 

are preliminary reports. Then w·e have a ~.;ood harvesting report 

~hich is not pessimistic;it is very optimistic,I can tell you 

that nmV'. He have a market forecast report ~hich is being prepared 

at this moment and every graph is going forty-five degree angle 

up straight. lmd 1V'e have people in the industry at the moment 

~orried -as I said before,that the industry is going to be, 

that the whole world economy might be hurt by a lack of linerboard 

in time to come. 

:TOT.v, Hr. Speaker, 'vhen the ~linister of Finance told us he T.Yas 

going to give us all documents that we needed, all oertinent 

documents ,~.,hen are we going to get them? I am afraid I am 

not going to get that Hood's report before you do. But ~.;hen 

are ~e going to get it? ~.Jhy can we not have it? T,.Jhy can 

~•e not have all this tabled in the House and let the press, 

let ~1 e,vfoundland, let everybody see just l•ihat the recommendations 

of this board 1.;ere_, because something is rotten. 

AN RON c·LEHBER: Rear, hear~ 

MR. HODDER: As Shakespear would say in the state of Denmark. 

AN RON. ~ffi·£BER: 

MR. :=!ODDER: 

Something to hide or they would come out with it. 
\ 

Something is 1vrong. It does not make sense. 

And then T.<le get that - I do not have the report which 1.;as tabled 

in the House, but those little words, those words there,~hey are~ 

and I understand this ~.;as fought over, this 1vas fought over but 

they ended up saying, The operation and the board cannot 

recommend continuin~ operations in their present form. Certainly 

not in their present form, certainly not~\<le need some of those 

things, ~..;e need some improvements, the dry land system, some 

imnrovements in the mill to save money. And all those imnrovements, 

::~r. Speaker, are improvements to save money. Theya.re not 

improvements to lose money and we have had some improvements 
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~fR • HODDE?, : dmm there that did not, ~·[r. Speaker, before I 

get into the main part of my speech I must talk about this 

transcript and the statements of the minister - it all comes 

in together. 

You see, this government realized they w·ere in a financial 

pinch t1.ro years ago. Last year I talked about the Hoods Gordon-

Report and the fact that they went over there and said that 

~•e were going to close, and 'when this government realized t~at thev 
- . . - - -. - . 

were in a uinch they decided to close it then .That Advisory 

Board has to be a smoke screen because why, why would you have 

all the reports going into the committee, why would you have 

a bunch of consultants dmm in the United Stares saying the 

mill is going to ·close ?~fuy would you then have another document 

. that comes on the desk like this, a preliminary r·eoort, a 

preliminary report on nothing~ Hhat kind of a preliminary report 

is it? Theydid not get anythi:r"!g~ Who '"rote that? It must have 

been the secretary, it must have been the secretary of the 

Advisory Board. You know,it 1.;as not Mr. Sweeney,that is for sure. 

AN HON :f£1BER ~ The minister -

:ffi. HODDER: The reports have not been in, they are not all.in 

yet,and that is the preliminary report. So,you know,it is obvious 

that somehow or other Mr. Tittemore has gone to ground.I do not 

think anybody has been able to find him since. I knm.; the ne'>TS media 

have not been able to find him. And then the admission is made, the 

most damaging admission that a government could make-it boggles the 

mind- the government has actually said that 1.;e have 'run the Province 

into the hole. That is what they have said. 

You l.:now,the Minister . of Forestry and A~riculture did not have 

to say that. 

~1R. FLIGET: At least they are honest. 

~ -ffi. EODDER: Oh,they are honest~ Oh,I say the Hinister of 'Finance 

is a honest man and so is the Xinister of Forestry and Agriculture, 

honest men. Oh, yes: The1·1inister of Justice is an honest man too 

He adll".itted yesterday that they •..:ent up to Otta~..:a to get bailed 

out.Oh,yes! ?-lathing about any proper plans,a:nd he also admitted 
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:rn. HODDER: that they ,.;ent at t:Ce last moment, Oh, he admitted 

that~ And the Xinister of Finance is an honest man.He admitted 

that the Province is on t3e verge of bankruptcy~that is what he 

has admitted. And this particular document here- and He have 

the tapes of the ~.;hole meeting- but ,.;e have problems ••ith the 

bond market, Oh my, }fr. Speaker, ~~hen you tl:link _about it I can 

understand why my friend and colleague from Stephenville >.;rent 

beserk here in the Rouse the other day when he thought about 

it. The fact that the whole area, the '•hole underp'innings 

of Bay St. George had been_ torn apart because of mismanagement 

of this government. And then vou get members on the other side 

of the House standing up, they stand up and they say "Oh, 

the past administration should not have been there"and all that 

sort of thing and that is the truth, that is the truth. 

The people in ~.J'all Street are. running this Pro,Tince, that 

is what is happening. 

~ .... ROBERTS: The government have abdicated. 

~- CM~TING: Crosbie ran the-

MR. MUP.PHY: True. 

MR. EODDRR: Oh,the last five years they hav·e been nmning it, 

~!r. Speaker, 

~. HURPRY: (Inaudible) 

MR. HODDER: And then this poor man again, ~-~r. S~veeney, the 

Labrador Linerboard boss~fighting mad about closing and make. 

no wonder~ Let tlS ls~. 
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Mr. Hodder: 

Let us look at,. now just _l _et: .us look at Bay. _St. George. 

MR. SMALLWOOD : Would the hon. member oblige me by reading out 

the figures that Mr. Sweeney says can be done,operating loss 

and profit., for the three years running, this year and the next 

two years? 

MR. HODDER: Okay, to complete the head wood conveyor savings 

due to densl.ty delivered cost/ d..ensity delivered costs -

HR. SMALLWOOD: No, no. Half way down. 

HR. HODDER: Oh cash in,cash out that sort of thing? 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Yes. 

MR. HODDER: Oh, yes. Well the cost of the improvement -

MR. S¥..ALLWOOD: No, no, no, no! In one paragraph he said, That 

the losses operating can be reduced this year to that, and the n~~t 

to that, and the third year a profit. 

HR. HODDER: Right. Well they have it done here in, you know -

the amount -

MR. SMALLi~OOD: No, no, no, the ~tatement by -

MR. HODDER: It is important to note that a programme such as 

this -

MR. SMALLWOOD: In The Financial Post. 

MR. HODDER: Oh in The Financial Post. Well it is the same 

thing, he is reiterating itright here. 

SOME RON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. SMALLHOOD: Half-way down. 

MR. ROBERTS: Labrador Linerboard fighting -

I 

MR. HODDER: "On the operation side~Sweeney says, he can save 

$6 million per year with an additional investment of $12 million. 

MR. SMALLHOOD: No. 

MR. HODDER: One idea is to install a steam turbine generator? 

MR. SMALUlOOD: Further down. 

MR. HODDER: llThe price per ton was cited as the government's 

reason for closing the mill~ With the market price of $188 per ton, 

it is said that the mill manufacturing cost was $403. Sweeney says 
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Mr. Hodder: 

that w~th the value of the Canadian dollar the market price is now 

closer to $210 per ton~~ 

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

MR. HODDER: 

No. kook tooth &!d nail! that paragraph. 

''Sweeney is fighting tooth and nail to keep 

open what is one of the largest~most modern Linerboard Mills 

in the world." Am I ~n the right track now? 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Yes,go on. 

MR. SIMHONS: You ere on the right track now. 

~. HODDER: 11 He rates his chances of one in three .11 

MR. Sl-f .. ALUlOOD : Yes~go on. 

MR. HODDER: 11 First of all he must convince the government 

that it will not be the financial burden everyone thinks~' 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Yes~go on. 

MR. HODDER: "Sweeney feels that the most persuasive method 

is example. And the short time he has been in Stephenville the 

former Vice-President for Consolidated Bathrust Limited has 

managed to save the operation $6 million." 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Now then,the next sentence. 

MR. HODDER: 11 In addition he has been in his thirty-five 

year career of pulling the unprofitable paper mills - of pulling 

v unprofitable paper mills out of the red that he can get the mill's 

operating loss down to $14 million by year end 1977, 

MR. SMALL~OOD: That-is this year? 

MR. HODDER: Next year, in a turn around 

MR • . SMALLWOOD: No, you are reading it too fast. 

MR. HODDER: - six mil profit in 1979-1980. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: I cannot follow it. Too fast. I cannot follow 

it. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Oh, oh! 

MR. SHALLWOOD: Slow. Lingeringly. 

AN RON. MEMBER: Slowly. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: What -
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~. HODDER: Okay here we go again. 

XR. SMALLWOOD: - would the cost be this year? 

MR. HODDER: 11 Sweeney feels the most persuasive method is 

example. And the short time he has been at Stephenville the 

former Vice-President of Consolidated Bathrust Limited has managed 

to save the operation $6 million. In addition he is betting his 

thirty~five year career of pulling unprofitable mills out of the 

red if he can get the mill's operating loss down to $14 million 

by the year end 1977 - $6 million .. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: No. Take it easy~ Take it easy! Then go on. 

MR. HODDER: All right. Six million -

MR. SMALLWOOD: Loss. 

MR. HODDER: Eight million next year. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Six to eight. 

MR. HODDER: Yes. 

MR. S}f..ALLWOOD: And the third year. 

MR. HODDER: And the third year, and turn a $3 million, then 

$6 million profit in 1979-1980. 

MR. SMALUJOOD: And that was the office boy who said that? 

The messenger? The man who sweeps the floors? 

MR. HODDER: No~that is not the office boy, that is not the 

messenger, that is not the clerk -

MR. FLIGHT: Thirty-five years of ~xperience. 

MR. HODDER: That is the President and General Manager of 

Labrador Linerboard Limited. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Thirty-five years of experience. 

MR. HODDER: Thirty-five years experience, ~fr. Speaker. Oh, 

Mr. Speaker, only if we could have him come in and talk to us in the 

House. 

A.."f RON. MEMBER: (Inaudible). 

SOME RON. NEMBERS: Oh, oh! 
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~!R. HODDER: ~~en they vote for o~r motion . 

AN RON. MB-ffiER: Oh, oh ~ 

MR. iffiiTE: Bring him· in the House and set up the T.V. sets 

like •..1e had -

-~~ RON . ME~ER: Ynirty-five years. 

MR. HODDER: NQw I would just like to talk fer a few minutes 

on what has happened in Bay St. George since the mill came,and 

why it is such a so terrible, terrible decision that the government 

has taken in li~ht of the facts that have come about since the 

decision was taken. 

Mr. Speaker, the town had been dovn •· wnen I ·moved 

into Bay St. George I suppose there must be about 600 apartments 

on Base, on the Harmon portion of the town, and I had the pick of 

any ~ne I wanted, because there was just nobody living there, You 

could drive onto that road r..;h.:.ch comes past the Airpot"t: there, 

you could drive in, you could not see a light on Harmon, everything 

was closed, there •..tere big buildings there, nobody •.ras in them, 

just 
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MR. HODDER: complete black - one or two lights showing 

here and there, the mill open. About six months ago there was a 400 

family waiting list to get into those apartments. Every building is 

being used. Ithas come to the point now where there are no buildings for 

anybody who wants to set up on base. The whole thing has been utilized. 

The community, because of the mill, new schools went there, millions 

and millions of dollars of schools. I was Principal of a school in 

Stephenville. I forget how much now it cost to build, but it had _ ~ home 

economics department, it had the best language la? in Newfoundland -

better than ~iemorial University - its chemistry lab and its physics lab 

equipped comparable to any~ to suit any first year student in Merr.orial, 

lecture theatres, woodworking, metalworking, typing. Then a new school 

was built for the other denomination, the Roman Catholic School Board, 

even bigger, even better, even more facilities. Then the Pentecostal 

demonination, the congregation there had a school built. And then we 

-
had people move into the area who built new homes, they got big mortgages. 

We had businesses move into the area, new-businesses start up - a mall _ 

the shopping mall I think has 350 employees. That was a few months ago 

- 350 employees. They _!lave started to lay off now. No¥7 you talk about 

the multiplier thing. Once that mill goes, that mall goes. And anybo~y 

that can pay the rents in that type of structure and continue to exist 
y 

just has to lay off or run the thing themselves. The Woolworth store 

there took out all their telephones the other day. They used to have 

interdepartment telephones ~ they took them out. That is the sort of 

pressure that is coming on. Even the big stores, they are having business 

problems. And the new homes - I was talking to a man in Bay St. George 

the other day and he said, "wnat should I do? Should I stay on? Do you 

think it is going to go?" I said, "I do not know. II I said, "Who am I . 
., 

""1ou know, II he said, "I have a mortgage, I want to live here. Hy wife and 

family are here, they like it here, they like the school system. Can you 

advise me? You are closer to it than I am. Would you advise me to stay on?" 

No. I could not do it. I could not advise him one way or the other. I 

said, "I may be closer - you may think I am closer than you are. But I 

cannot give you any advice. I do not know what this government is going 
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M..."l\. HODDER: to do, I do not know what they are 

going to do next." And there a-~~ pe~ple wringing their hands and 

wondering now about that decision. They still do not know. And do 

not hold out false promises. That is something. We do not like to 

hold out false promises. But on the one hand you are saying to · the 

people in the area, tStay, because we might be able to get something 

going. We will give you a big bonus if you stay.' But at the same 

time the mill is shut down. 

MR. FLIGHT: Government by the hour. 

MR. HODDER: Now if a man has a $40,000 mortgage or 

a $25,000 mortgage and there is a chance of a job so~ewhere else, and 

you are saying 'Stay on this long,' and 'Ther~ is always hope. We are 

going to try to turn her around.' You know, 'We are closing her;but we 

are not closing her,' what does. he do? He is left - no false hopes 

there, no false hopes - no~ We are going to close her dmm, but stay. 

Now I wonder, Mr. Speaker, is that just a device just to keep the people 

there so that everybody does notdear out immediately, and then keep the 

thing going until the wooes inventory is used up? Is that a device? I 

do not know. I hope not. I could not imagine that this government could 

ever come up with a scheme like that where they would fool around \vith 

people's lives to the extent -

HR. CA.J.'lliiNG: 

MR. FLIGHT: 

MR. HODDER: 

I could. 

See -

- that they would say, 'Stay on, because 

we might make her go,' so that they can use up the wood inventory. I cannot 

believe that. No, I do not believe it. The Hinister of Manpower 

HR. FLIGHT: 

MR. HODDER: 

Impossible. 

MR. FLIGHT: 

Could they do that? 

MR. HODDER: 

Did you think they would close it? 

- I do not believe he could do that. 

Did you believe they would close it? 

Well, you know, t~e signs were there but 

I suppose it is just one of those things - you keep hoping against hope. 

A:.'l HON. ~!EHB ER: I can understand that. 
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MR. HODDER: No~, Mr. Speaker, I have a little 

document here which was passed to me . I ~ill read it because it makes 

It is no startling document . It ~as just prepared by sooebody in 

Stephenville . It may have come from the union, it nay have come f=om 

management . But I t hink it is worth reading because it makes sense to 

-
me . It -~a_Ys_ 
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:fr. Hodder. 

"rHhen the Labrador Linerboard mill is producing full time, its 

salaries, wages and benefits, ~~aunt to $24 ~illion to approximately 

1,600 employees.'.' Okay? That cannot be disputed. According to 

Statistics Canada there is a multiplier effect,which is something 

the members were talking about. THhat is the mutliplier effect? 

i~ell I will tell you that Statistics Canada does say three,and 

if you read the forest supplement, Bowaters claim three. And if you 

live in Stephenville, you can see the multiplier effect especially if 

you live in my district, because you see so ~~ny people coming in, 

and once that mill goes, what happens? It shor,;s that for every job 

in t~e pulp and paper industry three additional· jobs are created 

in service industries. 11 In other words,every one job at Labrador 

Linerboard creates three other jobs for Newfoundland workers elsewhere. 3y 

conse~7ativeestimating these individuals earn an average of $10,000 

a year in wages and benefits. Another $48 million is paid to other 

Newfoundland •,TOrkers because Linerboard is in business. Total 

wages and benefits to people who get pay cheques, from or because, 

using the multiplier effect, Labrador Linerboard, $72 million. I£ 

these 6,400 people each have an average of three dependents, then 

19,200 Newfoundlanders are immediately dependen~ on the West Coast 

pulp and paper company for their livelihood immediately. Many thousands 

more Newfoundlanders from Port aux Basques to St. John's look to that 

$72 million for part of their ow~ annual income. As the Linerboard 

mill sells most of its production to the export market,?ringing 

foreign money into the Province, it is then questionable as to why 

a short-fall from company operations of less than $20 million per year 

results in a decision to cut it down when the result added effect 

through operation is large and will have serious repercussions to ~ny 

more than these directly employed by the company particularly w~en ~uch 

of those jobs are supported by foreign money:• 

Now you know,that makes sense to me·. I thought it was 

worthy of reading here in the House. Now when the Premier came to 

Stephenville he made a report to the people of Stephenville that he 
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~~r. Hodder. 

was going to set up an advisory board. Re said,"The Province 

mio-ht not be able to take those losses much longer." He also 0 

neglected to say that the Province must pay out - and this is the 

thing that has bothere~ me, baffled me, the fact that the propaganda 

aspect of the closing of the mill, and there was propaganda, because 

the Premier r..;hen he was on television the other night talked about 

$105, $104. I have heard him say $107 w·hen he ,.,as in Stephenville. 

I heard $104 at another time, and I think he said $105 on television. 

The figure of Labrador wood is never - but he did use Labrador 

T.·;ood •..;hen he •..ras talkb.g to the Province. He i-7as talking iV"hy 

io7e are closing Labrador Linerboard Limited. Re -.;as talking about the 

price of Labrador ,.,ood ,;.;rhich Labrador TN'ood '\ve do not have any more. 

~ole are not getting. Labrador wood any more. He are gett~ng ivood at 

$61 a cord right now and coming down and can come down further. But 

yet he talks about that hur.dred. And then we talk about the $55 million. 

New that is nothing only trying to tell the rest of the Province 

that this is what we have got to 'pay out, and they are not realistic 

figures, because he neglects to talk about the $26.7 million in 1977-

1978 which is going to have to be paid out, the $36.2 million in 

1978-1979 which is going to have to be paid out anyhow, the $10.2 million 

in 1980-1981, you know, and dm~""!l. it goes. He neglects to point out 

that the loss of income tax, the loss of SSA from that area, the 

social security which would have to be paid, the security of the plant, 

TN'ater and stumpage, :l'eivfoundland and Labrador Housing rentals, · all that, 

that is ignored. And, you know, there are things that are not mentioned 

there:- insurance. I wonder how much that mill is insured for, Hr. Speaker? 

I ~.;onder. That must be an awful size of an insurance policy. You know~ 

whether you close it or not, it is not mentioned here. You know, it is 

not mentioned. How much do you pay? Does anybody have any idea of what you 

would pay on a mill 'lvhich costs one hundred-and-some-odd million dollars? 

~. FLIGHT: Does the ~inister of Justice know? 

~. HODDER: Is there insurance? I take it that there must be 
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}1r. Hodder. 

insurance on that mill. Does the Minister of Justice know 

what it ~vould cost to insure that mill,? It is not here in the 

figures. 

MR. FLIGHT: The Hinister of Consumer Affairs should know. 

MR. MURPHY: I think the member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) 

should know . that. Are they insured or what? Or does the government 

just take a joint risk? 

~. S¥.ALLHOOD: I do not know ';vhet~er t~e ?r'Operty is treated 

as though it were ordinary government property around the Province. 

It is not exactly a straight government operation. It is a Crown 

corporation . which the government own. ~do not know if it is insured. 

I do not know. 

MR. MURPh'Y: In certain cases,I think if it is mortgaged~they 

must insure it through the government's guarantor. 

MR. SMALLHOOD: That is right, and the bondholders will demand it. 

MR. HODDER: I mean,that is an amazing question. 

MR. SMALL\-l'OOD: The guarantors demand it. 

MR. HODDER: I have not been able to get an an~wer to that one. 

It is not listed here. It is left out. Perhaps some of our friends 

in the media might dig into that one. 

~!R. MURPHY : The hon. member for St. John·'s East (~1r. ~1arshall) 

might have the answer. 

~fR. ~A.RSHALL: If the han. member would permit. The mill is insured. 

It has to be insured. Because of ~ 



::!ay 12, 1977 Tape No. 2596 N"M - 1 

::!R. ~lARS HALL : the financing there \.;rould be anyway because 

it is a Crown cc::yo_ra.t~ot: and I do not know, that is one of 

the questions as to where the insurance has been placed over 

the years is something that I do not know but I do know that 

insurance is maintained on it. 

~. J. HODDER: Well now,that is very interesting that· the 

mill is insured and _I thought t .hat it might be insured, 

but it is very interesting that it is not listed here. I think 

that is a nice task for some investigative reporter to find out 

now, just r..;ho insures it? ~~nat it is insured for? Because that is 

not listed in ti1e cost of shut-downs, it must be millions of 

dollars. It must be millions and millions cf dollars for insurance -

I mean the cost of the miil itself -

~1..:"'... FLIGHT: The premium is probably $1 million. 

:·r::z. J. EODDER: I mean, ,,That happens if one of their things 

blo'l-7 up in there, you know, and takes the side out of the millf 

You knm.;, it has got to be insured. 

Hr. Speaker, I will get to my other piece of material 

here now, Figures. ~ow, ~1r. Speaker, I have a document here, 

it has been referred to before, I think it has been tabled yesterday, 

refer to it very, very briefly. It is a document, it is called, v 

Memorandum to the ~·finister, subject: Cost Reduction Programme 

for Labrador Linerboard Limited; date, ~r. Speaker, December 5th., 1975, 

now this was in 1975, it •..;as a year,I suppose,before the Advisory 

Board '"as thought of, signed by an executive assista~t to the 

minister responsible for Labrador linerboard Limited, His \.rhole 

job was - a capable man, a man ,.,-hom I have had some experience 

with, intelligent fellow. :1-fr. Speaker, this was not done by 

middle management. This is not something that came from a 

suggestion box. It is not a document that ••as submitted by 

some disgruntled employee, Thi.:; >.ras a document that 'N'as 

given to the minister, Hr. Crosbie, December 5, 1975. Hr. Speaker, 

the subject is; Cost Reduction Programme for Labrador Linerooard 

. -
Limited, Cost reduction. 
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:fR. J. HODDER: Now this is probably the most 2mazing 

document that has come into ~y hands since - of all the 

documents that came out of my hands. It has not been dealt 

with in this House. It was dealt with briefly. This 

document says more about the problems at that mill-you could 

not.,if you Hent and dug through every memorandum that the . 

government has every had, if you went through every negotiation 

that has been held, if you had all the correspondence, if you had 

access to Cabinet files and everything else, :rr. Speaker, you 

could not find a document which tells you more about the 

mismanagement at the mill than this one. It is suggestions, 

''T'ne followin3 pcints to areas •..rhere substantial savings can 

be realized at Labrador Linerboard Limited," Savings, Now 

in order for those points to be made "'here savings could be 

made there oust have been problems ~ you see. 

HR. HICKMA.'i: Billy Rm·Je says that is only historic. 

I am just reading it now. 

:!R.. HODDER: Well this is not historical, :-fr. Soeaker, 

one year old. This was ~.;hat was given to the govenLTnent -

HR. fliGHT: Did Bill Rowe close that mill? 

MR. HIC~'T: He says that, "The people of Stephenville, 

St. George and Happy Valley - Goose Bay, are more interested 

this 

Bay 

in positive ideas on how the problem can be solved, how their 

jobs and investment and homes can be saved. All ~Ve have heard 

from those leaders since the announced close-dm·m of the 

Labrador mill is~ Hho is to blame? 1 This may be of great interest 

to historians but it is of no interest to the people of 

Stephenville - Bay St. George or the Goose Bay - Happy Valley 

area." ~Tow there is the leading light -

~-fR. HODDER: Would the minister read that for me again. I 

did not catch it. 

NR. HICKL·iA.t.'l' : Would you like for me to read it again? 

is 
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~!R. HODDER: Yes, read it again. 

_ ffi. HICK'-Wi: Oh well if the hon. gentleman will yield 

I \·7ill. This is a ouote fron the Daily Ne\.JS of ~·fay 12, 1977. 

Hec>_dline -
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Mr. Hickman: 

"Politicians bankrupt of ideas, says Rowe:' '1The people who are 

most affected by the government decision to close the Labrador 

Linerboard are not interested in listening -to the political 

parties blame each other for the closure. That is the ~<Tord 

from the Liberal Leadership; hopeful William Rowe, who says that 

the people of Stephenville, Bay St. George, and Happy-Valley-

Goose Bay are more interested in positive ideas on how· the 

problem can be solved, how their jobs, and investment, and homes 

can be saved. 'All we have heard from these leaders since the 

announced close down of the Linerboard Mill is, Who is to blame for 

what? 1 

AN HON. MEMBER: (Inaudible). 

MR •. HICKMAN: "That may be of great interest to historians, but 

it is of no interest at all to the people of Stephenville, Bay St. 

George area or the Goose Bay-Happy Valley area, he said in a recent 

release. The government should listen carefully to the positive 

information and the suggestions offered by the three political figures 

.-.me are closest to the •.-1hole situation." 

SOME RON. MEMBERS: Right! Right! 

MR • HI CFY..A.Iil : I agree •..;ith that. "The real.problem in Newfoundland 

and Labrador is not the threat of financial bankruptcy at all, it is 

actual bankruptcy." 

MR. HODDER: All right, I thank the House Leader. l must say I must 

agree because after listening to the members of the House the other 

night talking about the pre-administration of their administration days, 

and all the problems, and all the money that was spent, and the money 

floating around between c'l'assau, and here and there; nobody wants to 

hear that, Mr. Speaker. But here we have in this particular document, 

this is not history, this is recent, in this particular docunent. 

Now you see, Mr. Speaker -

1975. 

MR. HODDER: - the problem is with the mill. - The problem is the 

fact that it has not been managed properly. We go back to what I 

said before about the business; if you do not believe the business is 
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Xr. Hodder: 

going to work, if you do not run the business properly, if you do 

not sell your product properly, and if you do not market it properly 

and if you get ships cooing in from across from Labrad~r which 

were ill-designed and could not get into the harbour, wasting 

slings, and you know, dollars and dollars and dollars and dollars 

being wasted - if you have that sort of thing, Xr. Speaker, you 

know, that is why the mill is in the ·situation it is today. 

. - . 
MR •• FLIGHT: Total mism~nagement. 

!1R. HODDER: Now, you know, what I am trying to tell you 

is that if you follow those recommendations which I intend to dwell 

on at length here, which is the most revealing document- and this is 

not negative, there is nothing negative about this._ this subject, 

~ost Reduction Progr~e for Labrador Linerboard Limited - given 

over a year ago, given about two years after the.mill vent into 

production and it revealed what went wrong. And I ~•ould like to 

convince you, Mr. Minister~that there was something rotten, something 

wrong with the mill, The reason the mill is in the situation, Hr. 

Speaker, that it is in today is because of certain things that went 

on in the mill. And how can you talk about the mill - now this is 

the most positive suggestion, this is the most positive document 

I ever saw in my life. And it was done ~~o years, Xr. Speaker, two 

years after the mill went into operation. And it told the government 

what . they should do. It is the most positive document that I have 

ever seen. But the other thing about the document is that it points 

out, Xr. Speaker, it points out by inference what went on in that 

particular mill. 

"Now the following point to areas where substantial 

savings can be realized at Labrador Linerboard Limited, Point one: 

place a freeze on all purchasing and make do with what we have 

already in stock unless the item is required for an emergency. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS : Hear, hear! 

MR. HODDER: Now what was going on at that mill, at that particular 

time? \{hy was that recommendation made? I refer back here to 
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~r. Hodder: 

another particular section where - you know, just looking at that 

particular, number one: place a freeze on all purchasing - and over 

in the back of this document they say operating and maintenance 

supplies on hand i'!l. 1972 \~as $3 million worth- $3,074,000 worth -

on hand. ~---0."'7 they ran the mill that year on that , .On hand in 1975 

was S13, ~-56, 000. So point one, ~~lace a freeze on all purchasing 

and make do with ~hat we have already in stock, they only had 

$13 mill.:.on worth in stock. 

MR. FLIGHT : That ~akes sense, does it not? 

~. HODDER: Makes sense! · 
. 

MR. FLIGHT: From a business point of view . 

' 
MR. CA.L~ING : I would like to know who the agents were·. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS : Oh, oh! 

MR . HODDER : 0h, ~h the spare parts, 
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MR. HODDER: $13 million worth. Next one, Mr. Speaker: 

IICancel all capital improvements unless the ability of the mill to produce­

would be impaired." ~ow the key word here is 11if the ability of the mill 

to produce is impaired!' Now when we get along a little further in this 

document we will find that they put in a rail line - did not save them a 

cent, not a cent, not one dollar - millions of dollars spent to put a rail 

line in - did not save them anything, but -

~. SNALLWOOD: 

MR. HODDER: 

A:.'l' HON. ME~ER: 

MR. HODDER: 

Did not save a cent to put what in? 

A rail - a spur line -

A spur line. 

- But they did not have the dry land 

system to back it up so they could not save any money, So they were saying, 

"cancel all capital improvement;5." That is a very sensible thing, Xr. Speaker, 

"cancel all capital improvem~nts unless the ability of the mill to produce 

would be impaired.'' You know, here is a company with its back up against 

the wall, two years in operation, they are having problems, they have 

wasted a fortune on the Kyoda Forest and the Vancouver Forest and the 

Bremness ·and all those ill-fitted ships. And it has been a comedy of 

errors up till now. The mill manager does not know what he is doing and 

it is run by the ~nister of Finance who has never been in the woods busi­

ness or in any business in his life, and everybody for two years have be~n 

beating their heads together trJing to run a paper mill. So, cancel all 

capital improvements," Now, that is very sensible in light of those 

particular times. Were they done? No, Sir. That spur line went in 

after.rards. "Cancel all woodland's purchases and make do with what •.re 

have.'' 

MR. TI.IGHT: That makes sen~e. 

MR. HODDER: That certainly makes sense to me, 

Mr. Speaker. 

MR. FLIGHT: Sounds like a good man. 

MR. HODDER: "Cancel all woodland purchases and make 

do with what we have." I takeit, ~fr. Speaker, that they are talking 

about here - and it does not state itself very well - but >vhat they are 

talking about here is all that equipment they had in the woods~ all those 
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MR. HODDER: tractors which were lost, they found 

a truck I think is somebody's garage, they found tractors out in the 

woods. There is one I would rather not go into. I have a little 

story, but it involves an individual -no, I could not do it. But it 

involves an individual and it involves a tractor that was vorking -

which was not working, actually - a contractor and a mill person -

the tractor was not working but he was being paid for it. 

AN RON. ME}ffiER: 

MR. Cb.'ffiiNG: 

XR.. HODDER: 

Jim Reid I suppose. 

wno is the agent for the tractor? 

But, you know, that is anocher point. 

With all those things the men would come back and they would say, 

'My son, if you saw the equipment they have up there in the woods you 

would never believe it, - not being used . A mechanic comes up and 

then he says, "Do you know what they did? They brought me in from-" 

somewhere in Springdale - no, from Badger - I was talking to him there 

two weeks ago. He said, "They brought me in and they wanted me to fix 

one of those tree harvesters," or something like that. ' 'They had a 

new machine there. They wanted me to take the motor of the new machine 

and put in the old machine." And he said, "You know, I could not under­

stand it. I argued with them and I went up and I talked to some of the 

managemenc, and I said, "That is not sensible. Use your new machine. I 

will rebuild the motor for your old machine." Oh, no, no. That is the 

way you do it. 

At~ RON. ~1EMBER: 

MR. HODDER: 

this happened last year. 

Scrap the new machines for parts. 

Now this did not happen last week. No, 

But that is the sort of thing that went on. 

When you talk to people who worked in the woods with Labrador Linerboard 

Limited it is frightening what you hear. I cannot prove it, you know~ 

just the rumors that come back of waste, mismanagement, extravagance -

AN RON. MEMBER: 

MR. HODDER: 

AN RON. MEHBER: 

MR. HODDER: 

(Inaudible) 

- just like being run by civil servants 

(Inaudible) 

You know, who had never been in it before. 

Because ~fr. Ingram, he did not k.11ow what to do. He had to go to John Crosbie 
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!-fR. HODDER: every time to ask a question. I would 

interview him as a reporter. I would say, 'Mr. Ingram, can you tell me -

about this?' 'No, I cannot tell you about that. I have to get 

permission from the Board of Directors.' How many times have I heard 

that? And half the time you talked to them you could not get anything 

from him for a story because he had to check with John first - 'Have 

to see John about that. 1 That is the way it was run. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Yes. 

MR. S~~LWOOD: Does not the hen. gentleman realize that 

in addition to running that paper mill, John Crosbie would have been happy 

if he had been given the Grand Falls mill and the Corner Brook mill also 

at the same time, and run the three of them? 

MR. HODDER: I must say in reply to that -

MR. FLIGHT: He would have had it too except the 

Premier wouJd not give it to them. 

SOME RON. MEMBERS : Oh, oh! 

MR. HODDER: I must say one thing though!that some of the documents 

that my friend and colleague fro~ Stephenville and the han. Leader of 

the Opposition brought up when they spoke the last day some of those 

documents ., ~hey do not say John Crosbie. John Crosbie in any case, 

those Cabinet memorandums, he went to Cabinet. The Woods Harvesting 

Corporation - Don Jamieson asked that a Woods Harvesting Corporation 

be set up. Now that was a good idea 
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:1--fR. HODDER: because this is the reason that Wood Harvesting 

Corporation was a good idea, because the mill would operate 

itself. Tne mill would not have to worry about the harvesting 

portion of it. The mill would have operated itself. I understand 

that there may be .some DP.EE funds, It was suggested by ~fr, 

Jamieson. 

::-JR. FLIGHT: 

i1R, HODDER: 

That is the way Price operates. Yes. 

That not only would they be in the business 

of supplying wood to the S~ephenville mill but· they would 

also be in this sa~vmilling business and other anc:..lliary 

things so that they would basically be a corporation which 

could make money and s~ill sell to the Stephe~ville mill. 

NI HO~. ME~BER: (Inaudible). 

::1R. HODDER: Hell I have got to go back through my stuff 

here nm.; but it is in one of those Cabir.et memorandums I got 

here some~·7here. I •,;ill show it· to the minister -

:1R. FLIGHT: 

::-ffi.. HODDER: 

A mill run by remote control from St. John's. 

It is a memorandum to Cabinet that '.ve:'lt in, 

Subject: \>Toads Harvesting Corporation. 

~·!R. S~'fALLHOOD: 1-lhich Hr. Jamieson is that? 

~~. HODDER: That is the han. Don Jamieson, had suggested 

to r.rosbie. - It says in the memorandum, "As was :::nggested to 

me by the hon. Don Jamieson." That was a good idea. It went 

to Cabinet and was turned down. And by the •.;ay, this document 

Hhich I was referring to, later when the inventory continued 

to go up, when management t.;as asking to cut it back by fc rty per cent 

because markets -.;.;ere soft,"- that memorandum ,,·ent to Cabinet and the 

letters went back. That •.;ent to Cabinet. That •..;as a decision 

of Cabinet, So it •..;as not only John Crosbie. ~Tow maybe he 

pulled the strings by remote control and did not know Hhat he 

was doing, gut this government holds full responsibility for 

him. 

~·!R. Ck'i~n:~G: Sure they do. 
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~L.'\. FLIGR.T: ~~hole responsibility of his blunders, yes. 

Y..11at is right. 

~fR. HODDER: Hell here is another one. To complete the 

m-r - 2 

dry land syste~ so that $4 per cord can be saved on rehandling 

of the pulpwood, the_rai] spur line was put in so that wood 

could be brought to the mill and we were supposed to save 

$4 a cord. We have not saved one cent by having the rail 

line in and we 1-1ill not save any until the dry land system 

is comnleted. I must go and make note back here~- in fact to 

fifteen. And there is another recoii!Illendation here, "Commence 

plans to go completely to dry land storage. It is a known 

fact in the forestry industry that between five and ten per cent 

of the wood stored in water is lost through sinkage or getting 

out of the log booms." 

:·fR. FLIGHT: Five 

~ffi. HODDER: Five per cent of 440,0~0 cords is 20,000 cords, 

and ten per cent would be 40,000 cords, At $67 per cord our 

loss is between $1 million - now that is another little figure, 

small figure, small figure .- it does not matter~ the Hinister 

of ~lines and Energy says all small stuff, the loss is between 

$1,340,000 and ~2,680,000 this year. ~ow~small figures, lost. 

Tne man did not know what he was talking about? Certainly 

sounds like he knew what he was talking about. 

~o~.; here is another Jim Dandy now I refer back 

here to item thirty-six; it 1-lill take me some time to get through 

this. Oh yes, they had the- you know~the boats used to come 

down 3you see,and they wculd drop the wood in the water and then· 

they had to have a bunch of people out mucking around in boats 

and~you know~to make sure it did not drift away. You know~~hey 

had a cre1-1 out. 11 I suggest that our woo( consumption is not 

near as high as we are led to believe it is!' 

11 I believe the discrepancy occurs with all the wood that has 

been lost at the mill through sinkage and the thousands of cords that 
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~ffi. HODDER: have been let go adrift in Bay St. George~' Let 

go adrift! "The company now finds that the >.;ood that has been 

delivered to the mill is not ncT.J there." It is not there. It 

was delivered to the mill but it is not now there. 1
' And 

consequently they cqnclude the wood has been consumed~' They 

conclude it has been cons~~ed. If this is the case, a saving 

of $3.5 million per year ·can be realized from decreased 

usage. 

MR. STRACF..AN: That is why it takes more -

~fR.. HODDER: We assurnet Hr. Speaker - just listen to that, 

~rr. Speaker t we assume that the "70od has been consumed. They did 

not know. ~1anagemen t ~ 

~fR. STRACHAN: That is >.;rhy it takes more cords to produce a ton of linerboard. 

~. HODDER: And now we have Stephenville do~m t we have 

people in Stephenville, >.;e have t.coes broken in Stephenville~ 

and the government ~ames out and they say to us t lll.J'e are going 

to close it down, she was not paying'.' Well of course it was 

not paying l You know it >.;as not paying! How could it pay? 
. 

:!illions and millions and millions - I just talked ;:~hnnt 

$3 million, that is all. You know. How much more? Hait 

until we get down to SOllie more of them. 

l-:!R. CA}WnTG : The wood disappeared in thin air. 

~. STRA.GHlu'l': That is why it took so many cords to .produce 

a ton of linerboard. 

~1R. HODDER: Boats coming from Goose Bay with one lot 

of wood on and arriving in Stephenville did not have the same 

amount of wood, less wood. 

~. FLIGHT: You are kidding! 

~1R. HODDER: Oh yes, you know that, the 
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::.1r. :{odder. 

Burroughs report ~.;as tabled here in the House - 1-1hat?· - that goes 

back to day one, you know. 

Sm!E RON. HDfB ERS : Oh, oh! 

HR. FLIGHT: 

~. STRA.CH.A..'l': 

~!R. HODDER: 

nothing to do with it. 

Because they used the wood that was all -

This is the most comic thing I have ever seen in 

my life. I mean, you kno~v, it would almost drive one berserk. It ':vould 

drive one right out of one's mind to read some of the reports that 

I have read on that ni.ll. You know,for a ~;.;hile I thought those people -;.;ho 

\vere telling me those stories that it r..;as just bad management," you knmv, 

that they ~vere disgruntled people and things like that. You kno,..,, for 

a1vhile I 1-1ent around listening to all the stories, you knmv, in 

Bay St. George,l:leing a ne\vspaper man I played dmm a lot of the stuff 

they told me~and stuff like that. ~r. Speaker, you know, when you look 

at it they were right. They were right. I wish I had recorded everything 

that I heard in those days, because I would have a lot longer speech 

here today. I 1.;ould be going for ten, twelve, fourteen hours if I 

had documented everything I heard - loss, waste, extravagance, poor 

management. 

And here is another one, ~fr. Speaker. "Synchronize" - now 

just think of this now, this was obviously a problem -''synchronize 

wood delivery to the mill to coincide •,;ith productionY Think about that. 

11 Synchronize wood delivery to the mill to coincide •..;ith production.'' ~ow 

that is a very sensible thing. ~ow~right now the mill is closed dow~, 

but they got six months of wood left there, you know. That shows up bad 

on our balance sheets. It puts the company in a very uncomfortable 

position with the auditors, -~~d now you say that the people dor..;n on 

Wall S~reet, the people at the due diligence meetings, as the 

~inister of Forestry and Agriculture has said,or ~anpower and Industrial 

Relations says that the fellows at the due diligence meetings, you know, 

you have to be very truthful with them , with the people who are buying 

the bonds of the Province. You know, if you had run it properly you would 

not have to be truthful with them. You could show it as a profit, not as a loss. 
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:rr. Hodder. 

He says ,1, Our inventory on hand at any one time ' '-

now listen to this, 'Hr. Speaker -"our inventory on hand at any one 

tL-ne could be reduced by 50, 000 to 100,000 cords $ 11 Any one time, 

we t:an reduce it to 50 ,000., ~r.'l:n <:ve 30 back to the business thing, -

when markets get soft, if you got a clothing store you do not 

continue to buy clothes when nobody is buying it from you. You do not 

stock up. Here it says,"Our inventory on hand at any one time 

could be reduced by 50,000 to 100,000 cords if we develop a schedule 

of deliverty tied to production"- tied to prvduction! You do not bring 

in things when you cannot produce them. The whole thing \vith the 

Linerboard mill is that you get the raw wood an~ then you turn it into 

paper and you sell the paper. And the faster you can turn over your 

inventory, the more money you make. ~ow how fast are \ve turning over 

inventory in Stephenville? Half this year, half way through the cycle. 

Here we are with six months wood left there. 

Mr. Speaker, this one might not be taken too well. 

It might not have been taken too well in Bay St. George, this next 

suggestion. It says, "Immediately lay off ten per cent of the work force''-

it did not happen by the way -"and follm.; that by another ten per cent 

II , , 
in six months time.v In November 1973- now llsten to thls, ~r. Speaker. 

1-fr. Speaker, this is really something -"in November 1973 ~.;e had 524 

people working in the mill''- 524 ~ .A.nd this is December 5, 197 5 a little 

over a year later ,11 we nmv have 683 !" Five hundred and tr,...enty-four, 

~1r. Speaker, and in a year it jumps by 141 people. Well, my goodness 

gracious, what were they doing? How come they could turn out linerboard, 

Mr. Speaker, with 524 people and a little over a year later they got 683? 

:iow \mat was happening in that_ mill? 

MR.. STRACHA.;.'1 : Put it in the hole. 

MR. RIDEOUT: They were suggesting cutbacks . 

rffi. HODDER: Oh, this was at a time - you know, these are suggested 

for cutbacks. But, you know, it is what the document says when it asked 

to cut back. 

MR. FLIGHT: The same rationale in the civil service. 

~. HODDER: The fact that there were 141 more people there a year later! 
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~o~.t gra:tted the oec?le of Bay St. George loved the employment, 

but these a=e t=oubled tL~es, ~!r. Speaker . ~ow none of them got 

JO;:,s , a:;d any o~e would be willing to sacri.fice . And there is 

~nere the gove=:tment should have the courage . They should have 

the courage to inplement t hat, because the mill itself would have run, 

becaose ~he mill would be operating today! 

SO~ 30~. :fE}fBERS: near, hear! 

~. 30DDER: One hundred and forty- one ?eople . I wonder how much , 

~!= .· Spea~er, that :.s. I suppose c:hey i:.Zde $1!.. , 000 . Did they 

make $14,000~ $15,000 a yeaz ap~ece? Oh , you kno~~, 
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~=t . ::ODDER : l!li.ll \Jorkers across the country, I sunpose.,per~ans 

$17,000.I do not know,per~aps 1 

good money. 

you know,,.;ith overtime they make 

MR. FLIGHT: 

~~. HODDER: 

$18,000 or $20,000. 

So you have 141 people. Hhat kind of a saving Hould 

that be, Mr. Speaker? 

Al'I RON MErffiER: (Inaudible) in a year. 

~!R. HODDER: The next one, Hr. Speaker. ''Determine from Price 

and Bowaters how much they pay for purchased r.vood and make sure 

that we do not pay more. Rumours continue to nersist that we 

are paying much more for our r..;ood than either Price or Bo~.;aters !' 

~ow, ~r. Speaker, that recommendation says rumours,but it 

is no rumour, :fr. Speaker, no rumour whatso_ever that they were 

paying more for Hood, because I happen to serve on '"hat is kno~rn 

as a committee in Stephenville '"hich - we looked at all the 

contractors in ~e,.;foundland - the Social Impact Committee, and 

we got reports in from all those contractors and there is no 

doubt about it that they were paying $10 more per cord for the 

same ty-pe of delivery and everything else as Price or Bowaters. 

"Rumours continue to persist." No,.; granted~I can see ,.,hen breaking 

in,_ I think my hdn.friend from Lewisporte can tell you about a 

case in his district 1 where they decided to sell to Price,or 

Bowaters cut of their r..;ood suppliers. He can make that point~ 

I think. 

But it ':vas right across - we r..;ere paying for all kinds -

Oh here , Mr. Speaker, now there is this one. Living in Stenhenville 

myself personally, representing the district of Port au Port~and 

then of course living in the are~ and being a ne,,;rsman ,.,hich 

covered the ,,;rhole area sort of thing, you were ah.;ays amazed by 

the number of company vehicles that existed at that mill. :Tow 

I know Bowaters. I mean,I have lived in Corner Brook, I have 

visited Corner Brook regularly. I have never seen company - vehicles 



:ray 12,19 77 Tape 2601 C·forning) AH-2 

~!R. HODDER: running aruund Corner Brook or Grand Falls like we 

had them in Stephenville; I ~ean.if_ you sat - there is ~ 

restaurant on the Hanson Highway going out to the Trans-Canada 

and I ~.;as talking to the restaurant owner about one and a half 

years ago,and he said if you could only imagine the number of 

~.;hite hats and the nur:1ber of trucks, he said, that ~-:e see goin_g 

by _here every day, he said, I do not know ~here they are going 

they could be going to Southwest Brook or they could be going 

to Corner Brook, one in every one, vans going by, ·whatever 

,, . 
happened? But anyhm.;~ No !!lore company vehicles to be used for 

private use. It is not uncommon to see e~ployees at the shopping 

mall and other places of business as well as going to Corner 

Brook in company vehicles." 

-~~ HON MEMBER: T.1at is right. All at company expense. 

~. HODDFR: I doubt very much if you -,;.;ark for Bov;aters or 

Price that you can run into Gander in a company vehicle, that 

you can take it home. Do you kno'tv-

~'R. S:fALL HOOD : Oh yes~ if ~fr. Crosbie is not r:1anaging them and 

Nt. (Inaudible) 

~. -:tODDER: ~Jhat I am pointing out 

~ill.:· 'fURPHY : Go on 'Jimr 

~~. ~JRPHY: I am reading some Hansards of 1967 and 1968 which 
v 

are far more interesting. (Inaudible) 

I have it all over there if I ever get a chan~e. 

:ffi.. HODDER: \•Tell whatever happened in 1968 - but tnis is a 

problem that happened six months ago. We are talking about a 

mill that closed. l-low not only that, Hr. Speaker, if I might be 

allowed to continue, but you knm-7, ~r. Speaker, they had 

possession of those vehicles and they carried snowmobiles like 

for instance they carried their sno't-nnobile in the back of their 

trucks !Jecause they never, never""'let it go. They drove it to 

-,;.;ark, drove it back , took it to Corner Brook, 'qent shopping in 
/ 

( 

; 
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. ffi. . P.ODDE:\: 

it. I •..tould _ove to knaiv the number of ,,e· icles that they had 

at · t~at Liner"Joard mill. ~iow ~h:-. Sr.-1eens:y -;.;hen he c.ame in - r.he 

first thing he did, the ~ .ost obvious thing that he did~ was to 

c.hon it all out, c.hop ~t out. 

"Iow ,.;hy under the previous management ivas that allOived to ex~s ? 

MR.. EURPJIT : 

~- RIDEOUT: 

:!R HODDER: 

nore 

i'-lR . 'fURPHY : 

That was t~e previous management . 

That is the owners opinion. 

Well you know, Mr. Speaker, the longer and the 

The government should not interfere in these 

things,though that tas !?een said a thousand t.:.mes. 

~lR . FODDER: That is right, that is righ.t. But government 

should insist that things be run p roperly if thev ow~ it . You 

did mm it. You cannot ge a~Jay from the fac.t that you atom it . 

:rn. . HURPHY : ~To -
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I·m. Y1URP HY : Goverr~ent should not worry 

about the hundreds of millions of dollars. Government 

never had to worry about that. 

HR. FLIGHT: You we~e the managers. 

I1R. HURP HY : No, not at all. We were not 

allowed to interfere in it. 

MR. FLIGHT: Mr. Crosbie used to do that. 

MR. MURPHY: It was all set up. "Here, go 

ahead. Here is $300 million~spend it. The people in 

St. John's Centre and all over the place are contributing 

this money, let. her go." 

HR. SPEAKER: Order, please! 

The hon. ~entleman wishes to 

continue without interruption. 

MR. HICKHAN: What the hon. gentleman said is 

so. The documents he is reading from, they have been 

read but they have not yet been tabled. 

MR. MURPHY: And they are stolen~as far as 

I understand, so take them back with you. 

MR. HODDER: Mr. Speaker, if you want to 

get information from this government, I mean, you have to 

steal it, there is no other way. 

MR. MURPHY: 

property? 

MR. HODDER: 

Is it possession of stolen 

I do not know. This came into 

my hands. I did not steal it. 

MR. MURPHY: It is the same as if you had 

an article of furniture belonging to some one. 

MR. HODDER: 

MR. MURPHY: 

I did not steal it, Mr. Speaker. 

It does not matter who stole it, 

you are in possession of it. 

HR. HODDER: I did not break in. This is no 

Watergate, ~tr. Speaker. There are many people who live 

within the confines. The enemy is within in this 

government. Within. 
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HR. HICK.i'1 ... "u'1: I invite you to have proof that 

that is all without prejudice, these last statements. 

HR. RIDEOUT: The old master himself. 

HR. HODDER: Mr. Speaker, number 9, the 

next particular i tern~ ·''No more company vehicles to be 

taken home in the night other than that of the president~' 

Now obviously, Mr. Speaker, this 

is kno~~. They took their company vehicle~ horne along the 

same ·lines as they took them to Corner Brook, they took 

them out moose hunting, they took them wherever they 

wanted to go, and they took them home at night. 

MR. SHALL~700D: They could not be expected to 

walk out moose hunting, could they? · 

~1R. HODDER: No. they had to take a company 

vehicle.· Yes! Yes! The government is paying for it. It 

was a government r~n thing. 

MR. S~,lALLHOOD : If they had not taken the 

company vehicle would not the vehicle just have been lying 

there idle? 

MR. HODDER: Yes. Terrible! It would not 

have been burning any gas or anything. 

l''lR. SMALLNOOD: 

NR. HODDER: 

No, it would have been idle. 

Terrible! Terrible! 

Here is another one. Everybody 

has heard recently in the press about those big bundles of 

waste paper. Good planning. Good planning. They had a· 

contract with C.I.P. and they - apparently, as I understand 

it, C.I.P. had some trouble with narkets. It was during 

the strike period, I think. I am not sure of that nmv. I 

would not hold that as gospel, but they made a deal with 

C.I.P. whereby they would buy the linerboard from the mill 

and in return they would pay a certain price plus they 

would bring back their scrap material. ·Now this scrap 

material was to be recycled,which would cut down on wood 
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MR. EODDER: fiber and which would be a 

saving to the coQpany. Now they ~ent through with this 

plan and if you go to Stephenville at this moment you 

will see tons of it. It is being_hauled away every day 

as it breaks. You know, it is open to the weather and 

as it breaks the truck comes along and takes it an 

cumps it. I heard the minister say the other day the 

figures on what has been dumped and what has been used 

and all that sort of thing. But the whole problem, 

~tr. Speaker, is that they brought in this~but you cannot 

run it through with staples and the old garbage that is 

inside, that you usually find it corrugated, used card-

board boxes. So they need, of course, a machine to take 

this out. What they have been doing, Mr. Speaker, and 

this has been there for a year now, is that they take the 

staples out by hand. By hand! 

MR. RIDEOUT: Efficiency. 

HR. HODDER: Efficiency. Efficiency. 

HR. STRACHMT : Create jobs. A make-work 

programme. 

HR. HODDER: Oh yes. Maybe that is why they 

went up 144 people in one year. Haybe everyone Has do11m 

there chewing staples out of boxes so that they could be 

recycled, done by hand. 

MR. STRACHAN: A make-work progra~~e by the 

Deparb~ent of Social Services. 

MR. SHALL1dOOD: If the hon. member \vould allow 

me. There are mills, lots of mills,that make linerboard 

paper that do not have a single, solitary stick of wood. 

~he only raw material they have is scrap paper, magazines, 

books, used papers, cartons, every kind, and I have been 
-

in them and \va tched tll.em operate and they get the metallic 

stuff out mostly by magnet, mostly. 

MR. HODDER: · Yes, there is a machine, it is 

not - I do not think it is a highly expensive machine, but 
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!·1R. HODDER: there is a nachine. 

We talk about planning, planning 

the ships, the planning, and here is a case where they went 

ahead and did this but did not put in the extra capital 

invesment to make it ~ark. They got so far with it, they 

went ahead with the contract, but why take the paper if 

you do not have the wherewithal to take the staples out 

of it? Anyhow, there is somebody down there pi~kinq 

staples out. I do not know if he uses a pliers or what he 

uses, but he is down there. There are people down there 

and I suppose they throw it in and they clean out the 

boxes one at a time. 

MR. RIDEOUT: Did they salvage the staples for 

later use? 

~!R. HODDER: .., I do not know. 

Now that is one. That is the 

recycled paper, and that stuff is being carried to the dump 

every day. That has been down there, Mr. Speaker, my goodness -

!-1R. STRACHA1"1: That was brought to the attention 

of the min~ster,was it? 

MR. HODDER: Oh this was brought to the 

attention of the minister in 1975, a year and-a-half ago, 

almost two years ago. 

MR. CANNING: - The gr~at Mr. Crosbie:-
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Those great businessmen ~vho brought in -

HR. HODDER:- \•Jell that poor man, that poor man did not know, 

I mean, he had to go. to the government with everjthing he did. 

Here is another one, recycled culls. Do you know 

what a cull is? A cull is one of the bad rolls of paper, you 

know. You see, I believe if you were watching -well after 

they announced c~os_ure, one of the CBC reporters, Mr. Seaward 

went over and pulled a piece of paper off - you know, there 

was the linerboard standing there with the rolls and the pieces 

of paper hanging off of it; that is a cull, that is one 

that is in some way substandard. But these things can just be 

put through the machine again. It says, "This ivill reduce our 

wood consumption as well as get rid of the un~~ghtly rolls that 

are lying around. 11 And everybody who goes to Stephenville at this 

moment and goes down and looks at that Linerboard Mill will still 

see that the culls are sitting out there. Now what could be more 

sensible than that? To take and recycle them, instead of leaving 

them out, tons of them, tons and tons and tons and tons stand outside, 

unsightly eyesores - I saw it on T. V. the other night - saw them 

walk along and tear off the piece of paper, you knmo~, and you wonder, 

what kind of product is that? But these are the culls, you see, which 

should be recycled. I do not know if anybo·dy ever thought about 

recycling but I guess there has been some recycled, but, you know, 

a good suggestion. Obviously it was not being done, or the suggestion 

would not have been made. There is a man who had more to do tvith 

the Linerboard Mill than anybody else in the Province right there 

made this report. 

MR. MURPHY: I still do not know, All I am hearing is executive 

assistant - Ross Reid was it, Xr. Crosbie's Executive Assistant? 

SOME RON . XEMBERS : ~ o , no ! 

AN HON. MEMBER: . Not an executive assistant. 

MR. SIMMONS: .... Cabinet Committee. 

MR. STRACHAL'I: No, no, he only worked in Confederation Building -

MR. MURPHY: Who o;.1as it? 

MR. STRACHAN: he did not work in the mill. 

A.L'I RON. MEMBER: You know. 



, ? 
--' 1977 Tape 2603 c~~orning) PK - 2 

A-.1-l RO~. ::fDffiER: You know. 

MR. MURPHY: I do r.ot knm..,, how do I know about the· 

tinerboard Mill.-

MR. HI~.N: I will table the thing after -

MR. MURPHY: only what I heard at Cabinet. 

MR. CA..NNING : The only thing you can do is .say, you know nothing 

about it. 

MR. MURPHY: We do have these people at Cabinet do we? 

~. STRACHAN: (Inaudible) • 

SOME RON. MEHBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. MURPHY: You know what is all this mystery about this 

Mr. So and So? 

MR. HODDER: All right, I might just as well use his name that 

is all. 

~fR. MURPHY : Are we talking about the mask marble or what, who 

is it? 

MR. HODDER: It is Jim Cochrane .. 

MR. ~RPHY: Well that is all right, you could have said that 

last week. You know, Jim Cochrane~ 

MR. HODDER: He was the man who monitored the mill for Crosbie, 

he was the man who was down there all of the time, from day one who 

continued on. 

~1R. MURPHY: Great! That is good: That is all right: 

MR. HODDER: A good friend of mine~and an opponent at the same 

time. 

MR. MURPHY: I know now. 

SOME RON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. HODDER: B~t anyhow he was the man, he was the man on the 

spot, he was the fellow who fed the whole stuff. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS : Oh, oh! 

MR. STRACHAN: He was the man who ran against the member was he not? 

MR. HODDER: Yes. 

SOME RON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. HODDER: He was the link between, he was the fellow who 

talked to management, he was the fellow who had to go all the 
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~r. Hodder: 

responsibility. 

~. S TRA.CHAN : How much did you beat him by, 'Jim'? How much 

did you beat him by? 

SOME RON. MEMBERS : Oh, oh! 

MR.. \ffiiTI: : Thirty thousand bucks a year. 

MR. TI..IGHT: Thirty thousand. 

MR. HODDER: Here is another one, Mr. Speaker, You ·know, there 

were good things about the management, and there were good things 

about the mill . 

SOME RON. }ffiXBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. HODDER: Mr. Speaker, if I could have some quietness here, 

if I can go on with this? 

MR.. SPEAKER: Order, please! The han. gentleman is having 

difficulty continuing. 

MR. HODDER: Mr. Speaker; 1'Tostop all grants to vario~s 

organizations in Bay St. George, and seriously looking at postponing 

the grant to the town of Stephenville~' Now, you know, I must say that 

the mill was a good corporate citizen in many ways. They at one 

point, they used to make donations every year to different sports 

organizations in the community, fat±ly substantial donations which, 

you know, is the act of a good corporate citizen, and they put 

swing sets around the base area where some of their employees were 

living and one thing and another for the kids to play on, There is one 

on my street. 

SOME RON. MEMBERS: 

MR. HODDER: So anyhow -

A.lo.I RON. MEMBER: (Inaudible). 

HR. STRACHAJ.'i: He did not want it. 

~m. HODDER: I am laughing at the minister, I am not laugring -

MR. STRACHAN: You run against him. 

MR. HODDER: \~at I am saying is that this particular recommendation 

is a haz:sh one in many ways because being a good corporate citizen as 

the mill was and tried to be, and I will grant that to ~r. Ingram, he 

was very community minded, and living in the community they tried to 

improve the community as much as possible - but, Mr. Speaker, we are 
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~!R. EODDER: talki~g a~ou: sacrifice here. 1rie are talking 

about sac=i:ice because these things have to be sacrificed 

in terms of the overall go of th~ mill because r~ght now~ 

Mr. Speaker, there is not going to be anybody around to 

take advantage of many of those grants. Again, if the 

admi~istration at that time had had the courage to stop 

this sort of spenciing, It would not have been popular 

at the moment but it would if it was explained properiy 

that you are going to have to cut down on that sort 

of thing. 

~ow here is one , Mr. Speaker, this is' very very 

good . 11 Eliminate all parties sponsored by the mill .-: all 

parties - such as the Labou.r Day parties and the Christmas 

parties which are held at compa~y expense and cost us 

thousands of dollars:' 

PK-4 . 
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Hr. Hodder. 

thousands of dollars! Hr. Speaker, if they would only quiet down 

over the!'e! 

~. C.,\ ... ,'.ffii:i'G: They should c:r-a~.;l do1·m under the desks out of sight. 

MR. HODDER: Now I want to talk about one particular party 

that ~.;as held, ~1r. Speaker. A verv interesting party 1.;as held. 

It was held in honour of the retiring Chairman of the Board of 

Directors, Hr. Crosbie. 

Hr. John Crosbie. 

~8.. HODDER: They were sitting there eating steaks, a steak dinner, 

all the wines and the food in the best restaurant in Stephenville, 

and the irony of it, Hr. Speaker, the irony was that over C.SC 1mile 

that party ;.;as going on, paid for at Labrador Linerbcard expense to tell 

Hr. Crosbie 1.;hat a good man he had been and everthing else, they announced 

that they were thinking about closing it up. And, Mr. Speaker, they 

may have been eating steaks then, but there is nobody eating steaks 

in Bay St. George today, and there will be nobody eating steaks for a 

long time to come. But when the announcement - the irony of it -

when the announcement came, it \.;as almost like 1.;hen the Premier announced 

they were going to close down, they had a production record at 

1,200 tons or whatever it was - but the irony of it was that here 

1.;as Hr. Crosbie sitting dor...'11 at a steak dinner with his r..;ines and 

the management all around'land they announced the closure_ of the mill. 

Now that must have come -

~ffiS. MACISAAC: The Last Supper. 

MR. FLIGHT: That is typical. 

~ffi. HODDER: Oh, they are not eating steaks now, not in Stephenville 

they are not. 

~. STIL~CK~1: A full stomach when they announced it, 'Jim'. 

MR. RIDEOUT: They made the announcement on a full stomach. 

~S. ~~CISAAC: The Last Supper. 
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YP.. HODDER: Oh, it was a mistake. Somebody leaked, somebody 

did not like ~r. Crosbie. It did not come from our side of the House. 

It must have come from over there. I would say that somebody in the 

Cabi~et decided they knew that Crosbie was out there eating steaks, 

and they leaked it to the press. 

MR. RIDEOUT: ~ot by the mill -

SOME HON. MTifEERS : Oh, oh! 

~. HODDER: Yes, a steak dinner. No problzm. 

SOME HO~. ME}ffiERS: Oh, oh! 

~. HODDER: Oh, how interesti~g, Mr. Speaker. Thousands and 

thousands and thousands of dollars spent on parties, parties~ \fhat 

an operation! Here was an operation going to the wall, ~fr. Speaker, 

an operation gone, on its way down, and they were spending thousands 

of dollars on parties. 

~ffi. STP-ACHA .. ~ In good style, boy. 

1-IR. MURPHY: It could not have been very -

~. ROBERTS: rnis cro~.;d (I:1audible) because they panicked. 

:P... HODDER: Oh, yes! 

MR. STR.A.CHAN: Went out in style. ·· -

XR. CA)T)TING: They have had one continuous party since they got in. 

~. ROBERTS: Did the government act on these recommendations: 

~. HODDER: Some of them were act~d upon, some of them were not. 

Nest of them, two or three odd recommendations ~.;ere acted upon. In 

the main they were not. 

MR. STRA.CHA.'i: ihey increased them. 

~fR. ROBERTS : Yes. 

MR. HODDER: But I will tell you ~iliere they are being acted upon 

now. Do you know why Mr. Sweeney is a national hero, is a hero 

of Eay St. George? Do you know ,.rhy he is, T..;hy he is the key person, 

the ~ost important man in Bay St. George at this mome~t, the most 

respected man in Bay St. George? Because he came in and he put a stop 

to all of. this. 
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SOME EON. ~f£-!3ERS: 3:ear, f1ear! 

~. }fORGAl.'i: 

:!R.. HODDER: 

~~'no brought him in? l<.'ho brought him in? 

Well, I would say that this-administration 

brought him in by accident, because they brought in the Board 

of Direccors, and they \.;auld not tell- of course, they could 

not tell Hr. Sweeney -

~ffi.. STRACH..U'r : Now they are trying to get rid of him,_ 

~~ HON. ~ffiER: The advisory board. 

~-fP.. HODDER : They brought in the advisory board. They could not 

tell ~1r. St.;eeney -

XR. ROBERTS: If they brought him in why not let him come 

before the House? 

XR.. HODDER: - they could not tell him that, .you know, you are 

only here as a puppet so the man had to work on, so they put him 

there and what happens? And then he continues to work and bring 

things up and then they pull the rug out from under him. The 

decision ~as net made a few days ago. 

SOHE HON. HEHBERS: Oh, oh! 

~.ROBERTS: Call it one_ o'clock, 'Jim', and we r..;ill go home. 

ER. HODDER: Oh, yes, we will call it one o'clock, 

Mr. Speaker. I am getting tired now. We got another couple of hours 

to go this evening. 

I hereby adjourn the debate. 

:!R. SPE&.TZER: The hon. gentleman has moved the adjournment of the 

debate.. 

It bei ng one o ' clock I leave the Chair until three o'clock 

this afternoon. 
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The House resumed at 3:00P.M. 

~. Speaker in the Chair. 

~. HODDE'R: Mr. Speaker, this morning r talked about some 

of the problems in the start up of the mill, the problems 

with the Goose Bay boats, the problems -:dth the c.J'oods incus try~ 

and talked so~ewhat about some of the social.im~lications of the 

close down in the Stephenville area. And I mentioned ~his 

morning that the people of the area ~auld not acce~t and will not 

accept the fact that the mill will close. 

Now, ~~. Speaker, just to bring the House up to date 

on what has been happening in the area, this morning I understand 

that· some 500 to 700 people marched through town and dmm t:o the 

mi.ll carrying signs rrith such as, -·\.Je Hant Jobs 1, '\-le Want A Secure 

Future~- 'Down ~vith Moores~ 1Dmm With TI"le Government. The union '.•as 

there, Mr. Speaker. They were out in force. The businessmen were 

there. All segments of the community, elected representatives, my friend 

and colleagUe, Mr. ~cNeil,was there. He addressed the group, and the 

group was also addressed by other notable citizens. The national 

representative of the union was there. 

HR. STRACR..<L'T: A delegation from Green Bay. 

MR. HODDER: The ne•.o1s media were there. I believe CBC -:vas there 

in the person of Paddy Gregg. VOC~ •.;as there" that I knot.; of, and 

all the other news media. And I also understand that there was 

a delegation there from Green Bay to support the people of 

Stephenville in their fight to keep the mill open, from my hon. colleague's 

district, the Minister of Mines and Energy. And tonight I understand 

that the union -

MR. PECKFORD: They are allowed to have a delegation over there, 

are they not? 

MR. :lODDER: Oh, yes. 

MR. STRACF .. AN: They are welcome. 
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MR. HODDER: I am just pointing out •..1ho r..;as there. 

MR. FLIGHT: \fuy did you not have one at Grand Falls for the 

Buchans meetings? lmy did not the minister have a delegation 

at Grand Falls for the Buchans meetings? 

MR. HODDER: I understand that union is meeting tonight for 

further discussions on the whole issue. Bu~, ~~. SpeaKer, 

that tow~ is not going to die. Some of the things that I ~ave 

been tal~clng about t~is =orning, some of the articles that ca=e 

from that very io:por'tant paper, you kno1:·7, the people of 3ay St. George 

have seen those particular problems. rney have seen them first-hand 

for years. ! wish members on the other side of the Eouse had spent 

more ti::::1e, had taken the time to go out and look at ·..rhat ~.;as going 

on in that mill. I r..;ish they had seen, I r.vis'n they had. talked to the 

people of Bay St. George before they took this decision, Because 

they made a ivrong decision. T:tere is no doubt about it. They oade 

a TN"J:ong decision. The mill was conceived in controversy. It has 

been a subject of political comment ever since its beginning. Feelings 

have run high, and I think that the mill in many ways has reflected 

the feelings of both sides of this House. Because as I pointed out this 

morning,when the mill was taken over, when this administration came 

into ?Ower, they felt it could not work. They said it could not work, 

and they have reflected this attitude. And if you reflect this attitude, 

how can the oill ,.;ork? We on this side of the House believe that the 

mill can •..;ork and r:rust >:.;ork •Nith a positive attitude. ~;;e must have 

a positive attitude. You canna t r"J.n a business if you do. not have the 

faith in it or have faith in your own ability, and I think that is 

what is wrong with the government of this Province, that they do not 

have faith in their ow~ ability. Some of them have some ability, but 

they have lost their faith. They have lost their faith· in the Province. 

And the problem is that this gove~~ent has not had the :aith in the 

mill, and this is reflected in its handling of it. 

~. STP--\CW...J..'T: 

~. HODDER: 

:ir. S~ec.:ker, I have a lj_t tl~ docum<=nt here .-

An:::>ther one? 

Another document. It was prepared by peo-ple 
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~·r?... HODDE3.: verf knowledgeable about the mill) · most knowledgeable 

people of the mill~ I am wil~ing to table it. The figures_, 

as I have looked through the reports that were tabled here in the House 

by the han. Leader of ~he .Opposition earlier, are right on. It 

is more or less a s~ary of what could happen with that 

mill. 

r will ju.st raa.d 

announced decision by the Newfoundland Government on April 28, 1977 

. 
to phase out the operations of Labrador Linerboard Limited 

stimulates varying reaction across the Province. But is the 

situation of the mill understood by all? Those who say the 

Province cannot continue to sustain the ~~horbitant losses 

of the company amounting to $50 million a year, therefore 

the correct decision ~vas made, or >vas it?" That is the way 

the thing is phrased. 

Now the thing is broken down. In 1973-7~, ~·fr. Speaker, 

-
the operating loss, without interest charge,was $11.7 million. 

The debt and interest repayment on the original debt,that year, 

there was none, so there was a total loss to the Province of 

$11.7 million. In 1974-75 the mill actually made $2.6 million, 

the debt and, interest on the originalvdebt was $23.6 million, 

for a loss of $21 million. But on operating, tre gain on 

operating in that particular year, when that \vas a flat out 

year, that ~as a year of good markets, it actually made money. 

MR. HI~...A..~ : You still had to find -

HR. HODDER: Well,I mean it was there anyhow. It was there 

anyhow. You knaw,we_know that there was a debt, we know the 

debt is there. By closing the mill you do not get rid of the 

debt. 

~. FLIGHT: Wipe out the debt. 

:m. HODDER: In 1976 the operating loss was $18.4 million, again 

-

the repayment of the debt was $21.6 million, for a total of 

$40 million. rnat is a lot of money but still it was 

only $18. 4 million. ~To-,., here is what is ?rejected. These figures 
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~~. HODDER: are ?rejected looking at the markets. If the 

proper equipment is put into that mill, in 1977-78 there will 

be another - .-
HR. STRACR&\1': The dry land system you mean? 

~!R. HODDER: Pa-rdon? 

HR. STRACHAN: The dry land system. 

~1R. HODDER: No. The savings from the over he> ad conveyor, 

the savings on bunker C and electricity by recycling the steam 

through the plant, that is $12.3 million, ivhich has been thro-w-n 

around here quite often. 

In 1977-78 it is projected that the operating loss 

would be $15.6 .,illion, but the debt and inten.st is $37 million 

for $52 million, and that is the figure that the Premier has 

been throwing around. In 1978 it is projected that the loss THill 

be $6.4 million. Debt and interest repayment schedule $2~.3 million 

for a total loss, of course that is $24.8 million on the debt 

waich we have to pay anyhow, $31.2 million. 

~ow in 1979-1980 - .and the figures from here there are 

no losses projected. It is projected there will be a gain of 

$3.3 million, ,the debt repayment is $18.5 million for a total 

loss of $15.6 million. In 1980,if these improvements are 

carried out,the operating loss would be $12.2 million, only 

$11 million will be paid on the debt for a total gain of 

$1.2 million. This goes down, Mr. Speaker, to 1984-85 wh~n 

It is projected that the mill can make $16.5 million. That is 

iol'ith the capital improvements which were mentioned in the report 

w~ich I was referring to this morning. 

Now of this money - when we talk about we have to pay 

. . 
the debt back anyhow- of this money, and with this multipler effect 

that thing has been bashed around here and some of our amateur 

economist from St. John's North wherever. 

SOME RON. ~1E~!:BERS : Hear! Hear! 
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~- HODDER: ~ Of the above the follo.w-ing dollars have gone 

back into the provincial economy. In 1973-74 there were 

wages and salaries. In wages and salaries there was 

-
·$15. 2 million paid out, with a multiplier effect of 

3·,and tha.t is a good figure, used by aowaters, used 

by Statistics Canada, the multiplier effect is ~2_~he effect 

of $45.6 million~ material purchased $4.8 million, 

services $1. 9 'llillion 1973-74, these are. actuci.l f igu~es. 

Returns to the 
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:!R. HODDER: 

Province on t~~es and S.S.A. was $3.n million and 54 million for 

a total of S67 .5 million. In 1974 the r.vages r.;ere $22.6 million. 

Then with the ~aterials bought $4.8, services $2.6 million - these 

are pur~~ases by the mill= taxes 55.4 million and S.S.A. $6 ~illion 

for a return of $97 million .into the economy. No~.;, ~~r. Speaker, the 

majority of the people in the Province have only heard of the 

continuing losses from the O?eration of Labrador Linerboard Limited. 

But, Hr. Speaker, when you look at the figures of "1-That is happening 

to the economy and the taxes coming back it is quite a different 

picture. This particular docUI!lent goes on to say, "It is to be 

suggested that the losses from company operations in these early 

years of the mill's existence have broken the back of the ~.;hite 

elephant which when these amount to considerably less than b.J'o oer 

cent of the annual $1 billion ?rovincial expenditure. The decision 

now is questionable ~.;hen all business analyists and consultants predict 

growing demand for Linerboard with imoroved prices. Aggressive management 

can within three years produce a profit from operations and continuing 

operations can retu=n much of the !Jast investment ~vithin a period of 

ten years." No~.; that is what the management of that mill thinks. 

This is not a len~ oeriod in the life of the mill ~•hen !.Vev consider 

that the Grand Falls mill has operated for sixty-eight years, and 

the mill in Corner Brook has operated for approxi:natelv fortY-eight 

years. Both are still operating and contributing to the economy of 

this Province and the: r.velfarP c f its people. ~To other modern .high 

production integrated mill complex similar to that in Stenhenville 

has been closed after only four short years of o~eration, no ~ill, 

although all must cover the cost of the original investment in the 

early years!' 

rffi. CANNL'lG: 

~--11\ • HODDE?, : 

They were not run by Tory governments. 

"The ~.;ood task force of the advisory committee h2ve 
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concluded that there is no~.; no wood problem. The •.;rood task force of 

the advisory committee have concluded there is no~.; no wood problem. 

This rationalization was concluded in three -months by_ an -~ggressive 

group and it is unfortunate· that it was not carried out in 1973 or 

1974 when the wood cost problem became apparent. If it had,then the · 

economics of the mill to date would have been improved. It is incon­

sistent to be making economic decisions now when most ~ast considerations 

were for social benefits, em?loyment, cultural development, provincial 

development, Hest Coast advancement and economic base, ultilization 

of forest resource, stablization of Bay St. George area and ultilization 

of existing facilities 'tvhich resulted in, one, the creation of the mill 

complex, the creation of 1,600 jobs, relocation of wor~ers and families, 

relocation of businesses, creation of ne~• business, in,Testment in 

business, shopping centre, hotels, etc., investment in culture, 

high s~~ools, adult education centre, Bay St. George community college, 

investment in real estate,public and private. Considering the multiplier 

effect, 4,800 additional jobs are supported by t~e 1,600 employees." 

That is from Statistics Canada. 

A.l.'l" FON. MEHBER: 

"fR. HODDER: 

How much? 

4,300 additional jobs are supoorted by the l,6nO 

em?loyees. Ea~ings of new foreign money into the Canadian economy -

the above included private investment amounting to S3n million or 

$40 millions of dollars which must be written off or lost after only 

four years of mill O?eration. And then they wonder has any cons~deration 

been given to this when making the now economic decision concernin2 the 

mill. 11 In consideration of the above let us hope that the mill, an· 

economic base of the area is not to be eliminated and then compensated for 

by U.!.C. payments and social assistance and interprovincial disparity 

payments from other areas of Canada. This mill manufactures almost 

exclusively for the export market,bringing foreign capital a~ounting 
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to SSO million to $70 million into the Canadian economy. T~e shut 

down cannot be justified when its only substitute involves tvelfare 

payments which e r odes initiative, lot.;e rs cultural development, retards 

educat~on and e r odes the moral f ibre and heritage of the ~ewfoundland 

peo-ple . 
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MR. HODDER: The closure cf the ~ill at t~is :i~e will place an 

additional 4,000 people on the unemployment rolls at a time when the 

cur~ent employment in Newfoundland approaches ~enty per cent and 

eight per cent in the remainder of Canada.'' And I may say that t'.Jenty 

per cent is climbing. "Yes, the company operations are experiencing 

relatively small operating losses but these are minor when compared 

to the repayment schedule of the original debt and other relevant 

factors. The wood is here at a reasonable price. The mill is there. 

It was built cheaper than any mill could be built today. You could 

not build a mill like that today without paying at least ~vice as 

much for it. The people are here. The best workers, the best trained 

workers in any mill anywhere. The markets can be had but how could we 

have markets when we send mailograms to Europe. .Prices are improving 

and we have an agr~ssive and determined management team. The closure 

decision must be considered and now establish a positive direction for 

success. Subsidize a successful group with incentives if necessary and 

only if no company will now take over the mill. Bring on the 

~ewfoundland Island lower cost wood. Provide lower cost energy. Provide 

lower cost water. Remove stumpage assessments because the government has 

been making money on Labrador Linerboard all along. That is never,ever 

mentioned when you talk about the debts. that they are making a 

stumpage fee on it and they are paying the highest electrical bills of 

any mill in the Island by far. Remove politics from the dec_isions 

concerning the $200 million investment made by the people of Newfoundland 

in Labrador Linerboard Limited plant and encourage it to succeed and 

conduct an enthuastic and positive publicity campaign about its operations," 

Now, Mr. Speaker, the government -

MR. PECKFORD: Are you going to table that? 

MR. HODDER: Yes, I will table that. The government might ~ell 

read this if the clerk would - I certainly will table it. Because 

there is a summary of what can happen to Labrador Linerboard ~ith a 

little courage. 
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~-· HODDER: . Now, "1-fr. Speaker, I would. like co get back co · 

the document to which ! was referring to this morning. I would like 

to talk about this document for a little while because basically this 

document was prepared not by not a man expert in the field or a paper 

man,but a man who went in to try and find ways to solve the problem, 

a man with a couple of university degrees, a man who had been 

administrator of the hospital, a man who had been on the executive 

staff of the Minister of Mines and Energy, the former Minister of 

Mines and Energy. He went in there to look at ways of saving money 

JM - 2 

and this government might well have heeded some of the things that he 

said. Now this man was not an expert in the industry. He was not 

making proposals that needed expertise in the_industry. He was merely 

trying to increase efficiency and decrease waste. He is very much 

unlike the member for St. John's North •. The member for St. John's North 

here the other night in his speech he gave a lecture on how to 

manufacture wood chips. That was amazing that a savoury fa~er would 

be lecturing us on how to manufacture wood chips; 

SOME HON. MEMBERS : Hear, hear! 

MR. HODDER: ~ow ! am not looking down on farmers. Farmers are as 

intelligent as anybody else,but that do not mean that this han. gentleman 

over there has the expertise to tell us how to make wood chips and what 

is he doing telling us this? What is his expertise? rJhat is his back-

ground? And then we have .the hen. member for St. John's East,you know~ 

no expert in the field,and the hon. minister said nothing-in the debate, 

absolutely nothing whatsoever. 
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~R.EODDER: He tried to bring u~ errors .of a decade ago, 

~!k~- a vampire in a ~~urch bellfry. Thinking about things 

that went oy ten years ago, and at the same time saying 

nothing. No concrete, nothing concrete came out of that, 

Mr. Speaker. Not one word~I have not heara a word from the 

other side, nothing has been said. Nothing at all.' 

Mr. Speaker, some of the things that I was talking 

about today, these are solid suggestions. Cost reduction· 

programme for Labrador Linerboard Limited: place a freeze 

on purchasing; cancel all capital improvements unless the 

mill might be i~aired; cancel all woodlands purchase and 

make do with what we have - this was ~NO years ago Mr. 

Speaker - comnlete the dry land system because we put in a 

railway spur and we have not saved one cent by having that 

rail line there because we diq not have the dry land system; 

synchronize wood delivery to the mill to coincide with 

production; lay off ten per cent of the work force and 

then another ten per cent; cut out the parties; st~p 

delivery of waste paper from CIP con~'!'acts ·: recycle the culls 

the uaed inventory; stop all grants to various organizations; 

tighten up controls. These are the things Mr. Speaker, these 

are the things that needed to be done that 

done. 

were never 

Mr. Speaker, just to get back to this document which 

I was talking about this morning: Just before I adjourned at 

one o'clock I was on the tightening up of controls to eliminate 

theft. In every operation, Mr. Speaker, there is some theft, 

there is some pilferage. We know that there were cords of Hood 

lost on the northern peninsula. We all know that sort of thing. 

That sort of thing goes on, just another one of those things 

that any businessman, any store o~er would know. Obviously if 

the thing is here there must have been some indication that 

there was some. Normal, normal in operation, but of course you 
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MR.EODDER: hav~. to tighten that sort of thing out. 

Then they say to commence plans to go completely into dry 

lands storage. It is a known fact in the forest industry 

that between five and ten per_cent of the wood stored in 

water is lost through sinkage, or getting out of log booms . 
. 

Five per cent of 400,000 cords is 20,000 cords and ten per 

cent would be 40,000·At $67.00 

$1,340,000 and $2,680,000 this year. That •.Jas in 197·5. 

That was because they brought in a railway spur. They did 

not have a dry land system. The boats came in, they picked 

the vood out in little claws~dropped it in the water. Then 

somebody mucked around in the boat and tried to get it in. 

then they finally came into the flume and by the time it ..-

got to the mill there was about $7.00 tacked on every cord. 

Seven dollars. 

Additionally the ~ry land storage w~ll eliminate the 

need for boom boats.and boom boat 9perators, log pond staff 

which at peak amount to forty to eighty people. Now that is 

who is out in the boats,and on a permanent basis it would 

amount to eighteen. 

Now, Mr. Speaker, I made a note on that somewhere here 

-
if I can find it. Eighteen people, w~~t would they make, Mr. 

Speaker, they would make somewhere around $10,000 a year on a 

permanent basis, we will say, anywhere between $20,000 .and 

$14,000 a year. That is $180,000 a year which was spent ~nd 

those people had to get the wood out of the water, dump it in 

the water and then 
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get it out of the water, keep :it in the water - eighteen people 

employed at the worst times; and then at peak periods you would 

have from fifty to eighty people out there, and this could easily 

double or triple the figure over the time. Now we are talking about 

$500,000 a year. And the Minister of Mines and Energy the other-

night in his tir~de, his loud speech, his assault on the eardrums, 

talked about the small amounts, the petty amounts. Here is one 

little suggestion in this particular doucment which will eli~inate~ 

you ~,ow~a half a oillion d9llars a year. Are these small a~ounts? 

You k:lo~·7, ~r:-. Speak~:-, they say, A penny saved is a penny earned. 

A dollar saved is a dollar earned. A thousand dollars sa•:ed is a 

thousand dollars earned. You know, ~A;r. Speaker, a thousand dollars 

saved is more than a thousand dollars earned, because if you .put 

that thousand dollars into an investment, if you put it back, if you 

plough it back into your industry, that thousand dollars is worth 

five thousand dollars, or perhaps ten i£ used properly. And here we 

have people mucking around in boats, out trying to pick up wood, 

booms oursting, wood floating on the bottom of Bay St. George, floating 

out to sea. A storm came, they had a big inventory . - all of it went • 
. 

They did not have a drf land storage system. 

No~.; here is another one. This is an interesting 

one, Mr. Speaker.· It says, 11 Do not pay for any wood unless it is 

under company control or loaded on a carrier for destination to the 

mill~' I found out in the last couple of days that r,.;e lost about 

500 cords of wood through theft on the ~orthern Peninsula within the 

last year and a half,and no action has been taken. Now 500 cords of 

wood, I do not !<now what 500 cords of wood are worth, Mr. Speaker. 

But they lo~t· 500 cords of ivood on the Northern Peninsula. And then 

he says, 11 Do not pay for any wood unless it rN'as under company control~' 

That seems to me, Xr. Speaker, you know, ~.;hat that seems to me is 

that people were being paid before the wood was delivered. That is the 
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only thing that that ~an mean. w~y would the man put that particular 

recommendation there, 11 Do not pay for any wood unless it is under 

company control or loaded. on a carrier for destination to the :n.ill." 

Do not pay for it. Obviously somebody must have been paid for it~ 

And then we lost 500 cords of wood. 

MR • HI C]C-fA..!.'i : The hen. gentleman keeps reading from do~uments. 

Is this the same document? Is this the letter from 1g75, from the 

executive assistant to Xr. Crosbie? 

XR. F!ODDE..~: Yes, this is the very same one. 

:m.. HIC:<XA...'-r: Oh, I thought_you •..;ere on to something new. 

:m. RIDEOUT: The same do~U!!lent to Mr. Crosbie, .is it? 

MR. FLIGHT: Did Mr. Crosbie 

HR. HODDER: ~0, he did not deal with half of this. 

MR. HICIOf..k'l: Mr. HcNeil read it. The Leader of the Oppositicn 

read it. And it is only a letter -

MR. HODDER: You know, when you consider that - and 500 cords of wood '•ere lost 

Mr. Speaker,through theft and nothing was done about it. That was it. 

It was gone. Who ~ares? It is a governme~t run mill .' The government 

is good for it. You know, we only lost - what did we lose that year 

in 1975? I got the figures there somewhere. We lost $17 million. 

And I have only gone through about fifteen or sixteen points here. 

We have already saved enough to make a profit. It says,"Cut out all 

unnecessary travel and ~ut all travel by fifty to seventy-five per 

cent~• Now I can tell you, Mr. Speaker, from my own experience in 

3ay St. George that we have people flying over to Germany, flying 

over to Holland, Denmark. You know, you would not know that a 

telephone existed or a telex. I mean, you know, Harveys Travel Agency 

in Stephenville, which is the only travel agency there, ~ade a 

fortune from people flipping off over to Europe. 

MR. FI .. IGHT: Price would have been closed for long ago -

MR. HODDER: Now they never heard of a telephone or a telex -

a trip to Europe. Anybody can go to Europe, not only top management, 

but there was middle management went to Europe. ifuat they t.;ere dc:i.ng 
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over there, ! do not know. Gone for ~•o or three days, off 

to Europe, tickets going here and there, you know, fellows coming 

back. You know, realistic.ally ! would say that ~.;auld be a very 

realistic thing to ·cut dow~ unnecessary travel by fifty to seventy-five 

per cent. What was going on in that mill? Do you ever start to wonder 

what went on in that mill? 

MR..· C~TNING : ~.J'ell, we know now. 

MR. HODDER: Then it says , 11 Place an immediate freeze on all 

hiring and all future hiring,and all future hiring must be approved 

by the board or by the chairman 1 s office~~ No•..; here is another one. 

I do not know if ! agree with that one, because that smacks back to 

the centralized control, the government control that was on that mill. 

wnat should have happened in that mill is that the manager sho.uld have 

been able to manage. And if he was not doing that, then the 

Board of Directors should have stamped on him. But he did not know 

what he was doing. He had to go to the Board of Directors. He had 

to go to Mr. Crosbie. 3ut anyhow it is a suggestion. It is a good 

suggestion to place a freeze on hiring. You know, ~r. Speaker, 

they say here, the next one," Cancel subscriptions;' ~Tow this is kind of 

a minor one. It is not going to save a lot of money, · 
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MR. HODDER: but it is agaL1, ''A penny 

---~-s~aye_d~-_fs ·-£_p~nny earned." "Cancel subscriptions to various 

trade journals, newspapers etc. and look seriously at 

getting out of CPPA~1 Now I will get to that in a second., 

because that is the Canadian Pulp and Paper Association 

and our membership fees here are $25,000 a year, Another 

small, little figure as the Minister of Mines and Energy 

would say. A small figure. We are talkin<:! about small 

stuff again. 

You know, Mr. Speaker, Lord 

Thompson who owns, I believe, The London Times and 

The Evening Telegram, used to go around turning out light 

bulbsr He used to go around in his·office before he left 

turning out the light bulbs to save a few pennies. 

~1R. HICK..'11u'i: But it did not cost him 

because -

MR. HODDER: Nevertheless, Mr. Speaker, 

this is the sort of thing that saves money. 

MR. NEARY: Nhere did he put the pay phone, 

in his house? Did he put a pay phone in his house? 

AN HON. MEMBER: Getty. John Paul, yes. 

MR. NEARY: Oh yes, that was Getty. J. 

Paul Getty. 

MR. HODDER: But, you know, people who run 

businesses that make money,they save the pennies; they 

look after those things. Then . again the next one. 

i1..~. FLIGHT : Price (Nfld.) would have been 

closed long ago if they ran that kind -

MR. HODDER: "Make sure the company used 

telex instead of ~elephone and use letters instead of 

telex unless the situation warrants the use of telex or 

telephone .ll Now that is another very sensible suggestion, 

Mr. Speaker. Anybody in that . mill could phone anywhere. 

They had telex machines going. I once used a telex, I 

had a message sent on a telex that cost ~e twenty-three 
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~1R. HODDER: dollars. That is a very 

sensible suggestion. I do not know if it was ever 

carried out. It is being carried out now, most likely. 

I do not know if it was carried out then .. 

You know, Mr. Speaker, many of 

those suggestions could have saved the mill. The mill 

could have been running today. 11 Carry out personnel 

chang?.~,recomrnended in the Woods -Gordon Report. We 

should look closely at retaining the firm of Naus and Newlin 

who guarantee to streamline your efficiency or else we 

do not pay .for it. 11 

Now here was a firm that ca~e 

into the area, or came to the rnill,·carne to the managa~ent, 

came to the board of directors and said, Look, let us have 

a look at your mill. We will streamline efficiency. If 

it does not work you do not have to pay us. No, this is 

a case, Mr. Speaker, of money being saved in the wrong 

places. The board of dire·ctors would not let the..rn in, 

and they wanted to come in and try to save a bit of money. 

However you would pronounce it, N-a-u-s and N-e-w-1-i-n, 

Naus and Newlin, they guaranteed to streamline efficiency 

or else we do not pay for it. In other words, they were 

offering to streamline efficiency in the mill, and if they 

would not do it, if they could not come up with substantial 

savings,the~ government would not have to pay for it, and 

they·were turned down. 

MR. RIDEOUT: 

MR. FLIGHT: 

MR. CAI.'JNING : 

Too good a deal,boy. 

Too good a deal. 

They should have asked for a 

few million and they ~vould have gotten it. 

MR. HODDER: That was too sensible a deal 

for this government, too sensible a deal. 

MR. HICKMAN: 

gentleman tell us? 

MR. HODDER: 

Who were they, can the hon. 

I do not know who they were, 
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t1R. HODDER : Mr. Sneaker, tut obviouslv .. -

the gentleman who wrote this paper met with your counter-

part up there now who is safe and sound up in Ottawa, who 

has escaped all of this, who with the help of the Cabinet 

ran the mill into the ground, let her go. He is safe up 

there in Ottawa-right now. Safe as a church. Left it 

all on his buddies - the poor Hinister of Finance. 

MR. Clu'lliiNG: Who today is not here. 

MR. HODDER: No, deserted the ship , ~1r . 

Speaker. The more you look at this document the more you 

realize why he deserted the ship .. 

Mr. Speaker, the next one 

again is a penny saved ·ls a penny earned ~ype of reccm..."'rtendation. 

It says, "Eliminate painting linerboard colours on all 

future vehicles acquired_ until the situation i1-nproves." 

~fuat do you save on painting the colours? I suppose it 

takes a man - you are talking about hundreds of dollars, 

I suppose, you would save by painting those.colours, but 

yet another way to save a little bit of money. 

Now, the next one~ "No purchasing 

of spare parts for stores if spare parts are available in 

the Province." Now I have to talk about that for a little 

while because the spare parts inventory - this is under 

operating and maintenance supplies - between 1972 and 1975 

rose from $3,774,000 to $13,000,256. 

AN HON. MEMBER: What did you say again? 

MR. HODDER: From 
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$3,074,000 in 1972-73 to 1975, $13,256,000 

&~ HON. MEMBER: (Inaudible.) 

R_.-q - 1 

~~. HODDER: 1 $10 million. No, I am not quite sure. I think 

that will make itself clear as we get a little farther along here 

in this document. 

A..\T RON. MEMBER: Who supplied them?_ 

MR. HODDER: Yes, that would be an interesting question, Hr. Speaker. 

iolho supplied it? You know, who supplied the parts? \•7ho supplied the 

food in Goose Bay? t.fuo had the insurance on the mill? All of those 

t."lings '>-Tould be very, vecy interesting. 

~-IlL FL I GFIT : And how much it cost. 

MR. HODDER: Yes, I think we must find out, Mr. Speaker. I think that 

is- our mill's stores inventory amounts to $6,547,onn on our Island 

and the stores in Goose Bay r..;ere $1,277,000 - ~-Tait now - the ~•hole 

total amount and the Goose Bay stores are $1,618,1JO(l. ~hat is ~vhat 

they had at that present time. 

~1R. STRACR~T: $9 million. S 9 . 5 million. 

HR. HODDER: ~Tow the next one is one that ~·Tas acted on. It ToTas, 

"Investigate the possibility of the company supplying its own limes tone~~ 

~Tow the limestone presently supplied to the mill comes from the district 

of Port au Port. ~ow I have been told on ve~J good aut~ority that the 

amount that goes in on the truck and the amount that the fellow is oaid 

for is different. Now he is being paid for so many to~s but his truck 

cannot carry that much. So that is something you might check into. You 

might check into that, Mr. Speaker. Oh yes, a wonderful business we are 

running o~Ter there. Good way - I can see the financial people do,.m in 

:Tew York now, Nr. Speaker. You know, if they ever had a chance to look 

at that business r..rhat they wou-ld say, the way it was run. I can see ~~r. 

Sweeney when he walked into that mill. His hair must have stood on 

end. ~·!e wonder why he comes out in opposition of the government and says 

that they are wrong in closing do~m the mill. No ~.;onder: And all he has 
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got to do is just walk through the mill. We never did have anvbod:r ~..;ho 

looked at that operation from beginning to end before it started. You 

know, when you are chartering ships and the first ship comes dow~, 

it has got to •tait O~f~Side the harbour for ten days. Somebody should 

have.gone up there and s~en and checked out the size of the shi?. 

~~d then we got ships, they got all kinds of troubJe unloading - t~n, 

fifteen days. I have got some figures here. \~e had one ship there, 

the Vancouver Forest which was costing us $~,200 a day, $4,200 a day. 

And they had to wait three days for a pilot once and then t~ey could not 

come in the harbour for ten days. 

A ... "l RON. MDrBER: Has that the first contract or the second contract? 

MR.. RODDE'P.: This was the first contract. 

MR. FLIGHT: You knew all this before. 

You should have had the figures of the second one. 

:ffi. HODDER: The Kvod~ ~crest, we :.;ere paying $~,300 a day for her 

and the Bremness, r...te ;..tere paying $3,754 a day. And ~..te are in this 

comedy where the ships are all waiting outside. The ship cannot ~et 

in because there is salt bulk. The ship is in bringing in salt cake~ 

whatever that is. And so the boats are left outside. And there are 

boats ~iled up in Goose Bay. 

~fR. STRACRA.'f: Waiting outside Lake Melville. 

MR. HODDER: '..laiting outside Lake Melville, yes. ~o~• that is from 

d And d -~ h d h th ~;11 had ~roblems?. ay one. · you won er wuatever appene , ~;; y e .......... t" 

\ 

Nmv why does it look bad on our balance sheet now, ~r. Sneaker? Surely 

it must be coming throu~h to people that things were not right there. 

This is why the people of Bay St. George have decided that they are not 

going to accept this closure, that they know the government is wrong in 

closing the mill. They know it. They have seen it. They r,.1orked at it. 

~ow their brothers, sisters work in the mill, their fathers work in the 

mill. They are not going to accept that. There are too many people been 

- . 
watching this thing for too long. There was one mismanagement after another. 
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And then we get tb.e minist;ers on the other side standing up and talking 

about seven and eight years ago. Seven and eight years ago had nothing 

to do with this. This was ~vhen this administration took over the milL 

The administration too:k over the mill and operated it for fo~r years. 

~..ro years after they operated it, they get ·these suggestions. And 

nothing is done t.mtil nOW'. And now they close it. When you look at 

the whole sequence. of events , }!r. Speaker, you look at -the sequence of 

events, you know, the fact that the advisory board was called to look 

into it, the fact that Hoods Gordon m,a.de the big blunder that they 

did, the fact that all those reports 

.-
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~. EODDER: ~ent in to the Advisory Board and the Advisory Board 

comes back with something different, yo~ know "~it makes you wonder. It 
.-

would almost drive you be~serk. 

Now it says~the next one,is to cut out all 

overtime except emergencies. Cut out all overtime except eaergencies, 

another good cost saving factor. They paid good wages and they paid 

more for overtime. You know,the industry could have ~without much 

of the overtime that was there. I know about the overtime. There were 

people going back on overtime, people working at different times. Cut 

out travelling expenses and hotel bills for wives of foremen and 

supervisory staff at Goose Bay. I understand the company pays certain 

expenses for them so they may have so many trip·s a year t:o the ~inland. 

Now, Mr. Speaker, we know that there was some 

difficul~y getting people to go to Goose Bay. We understand that. But, 

you know,if it had to come dow~ to whether their wives got a few trips 

to Montreal or back to the Island, if it had to come down to that then, 

~r. Speaker, it would have - You know,if we had had to tell those people 

that this is r.;hat must happen, that you cannot send your ~.,ife out to 

Montreal for a shopping trip any more, y~u know,I think these people 

would accept it because there are no trips to ~ontreal now,as the han. 

member from Naskaupi knows. There is nobody trere now. The thing is 

closed down. Unemployment, welfare -

MR. STRAC~~: Trips to Manitoba. 

~!R. HODDER: Yes. Nothing there now, Mr. Speaker. 

:ffi.. TI..IGRT: The trips are· all gone now. The good days are gone 

and John is in Ottawa. 

Al.'i RON. HnfBER: The honeymoon is over 1 I guess. 

MR. fl.IGRT: The honeymoon is over. 

MR. HODDER: Mr. Speaker, as we know the residents at Goose Bay 

were subsidized and the next suggestion deals with that particular 

pOi."'lt, " It says,!ncrease the rents at Goose Bay $25.00 per month now 

and $25.00 per month six months from now and this will eliminate the 
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MR. HODDER: SSO ,000 a year subsidy~ are presently payi:lg}' You see, 

not only did they have trips but ther2 was a $50,000 a year subsidy 

paid on the housing in Goose Bay. Now these people were getting high 

salaries. $25.00 a month would not have hurt too much. They are 

paying no rent up there now. They are all down here on the Island 

and they are up in the _1_ar Sands, up in Flin Flon with the Hudson Bay. 

Smelting and Refining in Sudbury. That is where they are now, 

Mr. Speaker. The thing is gone. There is no operation in Goose Bay 

any more. You know,was it not good business sense at that particular 

time to eliminate the subsidies and cut down on the shopping trips? 

Row much,I wonder, Mr. Speaker, did we pay for those shopping trips? 

You know,how much did the government - How much did we subsidize so 

that somebody could go shopping? Now Goose Bay is a modern town. It 

has all the amenities in life. There are cars. You can buy cars there. 

You can buy clothing there. 

MR. FLIGHT: There are ~ots of shopping facilities. 

MR. HODDER: Lots of shopping facilities. All the infrast~~cture,you 

know,and we were sending people out on trips. I wonder who went out? 

I .wonder did everybody get out, Mr. Speaker, you know. I wonder was 

it just a certain crew or was it the higher management,or did your 

ordinary wood cutter,! wonder, Mr. Speaker, I wonder did - I do not 

know,but I wonder did he get a trip out? Did his wife get to fly out 

to Montreal or fly down to Newfoundland for a shopping trip? Anyhow, 

Mr. Speaker, as I said they are not doing it now. 

MR. FLIGHT: No; they will not do it any more. 

MR. HODDER: Mr. Speaker, another point here is renegotiate 

the power contract, renegotiate the power contract. We- pay for power 

generated at Holyrood when in effect we do not use it. We also pay 

minimum charges and our electric bills are three times higher than other 

mills. Now why was that, Mr. Speaker? I do not know,you know. lfuy did 

the mill pay minimum charges? You know~how much When you look at 

the cost,you know, ~hen we look at the cost over here of the things 
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MR. HODDER: that W"ere 'bei ng done~ you know,the stumpage, 

the loss of stumpage to the Province. well that is water and stumpage, 

that is a s~urce of abpu;~-~~~~~on and ~hen _ w~ talk about the electricity 

which is being sold there with minimum charges. 'That meant that ~.;hen 

the mill was closed down and there was not 
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:!R. HODDER: a light bulb on or ·a turbine turning, and we pay 

~inioum charges and we pay three times as much for electrical 

power as other mills in the Province. Now does that make 

-
sense? Now this was c~ming bac~ to _~he provincial government. 

This was money and this was all added in,by the way,with those 

costs that we hear so much about, this $55 million. Nobody 

ever takes into account that there was not only money coming 

back to the economy, that there was not only jobs beirig 

created, this does not take into account those facts 

whatsoever," that there was stumpage being paid the Province, 

income tax was coming into the Province, And look at this 

graph here, Mr. Speaker. You know,additional social costs 

of a shutdown, loss of income t~~. $3.5 million in 1977-78, 

loss of SSA $1.1 million, and these are not figures made 

up. These are figures that came from the department do•Nn 

here, the Department of Finance. They were not made up 

in somebody's head. They are accurate figures. 

Loss of municipal repayment - $2 million. Security 

at the plant -you know,if we close down that plant, ~r. Speaker, 

we ~re going to have to mothball it. It is going to cost 

a considerable amount of money_. \ole are going to have to have 

somebody there to turn the machinery over every week. 

~. FLIGHT: You will see it on tender n~'t week. 

~m. HODDER: No. If we close it down you are going to have to have 

security people there all year round. And that is estimated 

to be $1 million. And as I said the insurance costs are not 

in here at all. Someone told me this morning~! believe after 

I was speaking,something like $500, 000 for insurance. And then 

the ~ewfoundland and Labrador Housing rental - $1 million. The 

total social cost this year of closing down t he mill, that is 

the social cost, not including federal costs, federal GIC 

benefits ~ich are $10 million a year, that is not included, and for 



, " --' 10-7 _..,/' :'ape • .. T. ., t"' 1 ,', 1.10 • .;..0...;.."'!" :~f - 2 

:ffi. HODDER: ~he ~elfare payments, and the lass of inco~e tax 

of about $10 million a year, that is a loss of income tax 

$10 million per year·,and then the UIC payments are $10 million 

in the first year, that does not talk about the federal 

costs at all. But the cost of closing down that mill is 

$10.6 million and w"'hen you talk about - that is ~.;hat ~e 

lose. That is what this Province loses. This is ~hat 

~e have got to pump in there. And it is not all there, 

~r. Speaker. There are many costs that are not included in 

there. And then when you look and you see that we have 

got to pay back $26.7 miilicn this year on the debt, that 

totals $37.3 million. So ~hat are we gaining? ~.nd ~..-e 

see.the federal gove~~ent pumping all kL~ds of money into 

make-work projects which never amount to anythin~~and all we 

are asking t~e Province to do is put a little subsidy in there 

for th~ee years until ~e can turn ourselves around. That is all 

r.re are asking. We do not lose. The only people losing here 

are the people L~.Newfoundland. There is nothing gained by 

closing down this mill, nothing to be gained whatsoever. 

Mr. Speaker, a comedy of errors ever since the -

XR. STRACF~~r: A comedy of errors. 

~m. HODDER: - ever since this thing started. 

:m. STRACHAN: Tomorrow and tomorrow and tome rro~.;. 

~·rn.. HODDER: Nothing has gone right with the mill. ~lathing. 

It never had a chance from the very beginning. Never b.. ad a chance. 

It did not have a manageoent team. Its morale was bad because 

of the political interference and ~olitical statements, political 

comments. The ~mole thing was mismanaged from the very beginning, 

rrom the first day it started. And now, ~r. Speaker, we are going 

---- · 
to close it down rather than to keep it ouen. Now vou can ar~ue that 

ooint and \ve •..1ill be arguing that point. I ~:now the Premier 

\vhen he stands up r..1il say, ~lo. it will not, But I know t!:-!at the 

fellows do>:.rn on ~hll Street, they said, "Boys 7you have got to close 

.· 
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:g,, :illDDE3.: own ::his cill. ':ou have got to close it dow-n . u 

Now here is another little suggestion, ~·1r. Speaker, 

you know, a money saving suggestion, one that cannot be 

disputed, It came from Sand'well and Company, I believe, and 

it was referring dire:ctly to this mill.. And they are talking 

about bark as a source of fibre versus bark as a source of 

fuel, about the bark. Now all you have got to do is install 

the proper bark presses. If you are using bark as a source 

of fibre you can save $4,500,000 compared to as a source 

of fuel $1,440,000. And then it goes on to say that the 

calculations were based on t".Jenty-five per cent yield from 

bark. Other work in the case of yield could be much higher, 

at much greater savings. I mean,these are experts in the 

field saying this. 

There are suggestions here, recotm!lendations, recommendations 

~de to the mill. This was requested by Hr. Sweeney and received. 

This is just a summary of the whole thing. It says carry out 
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MR.ROODER: mill trials :o evaluate)first,the effect of the 

fifty per cent bark removal on pulp produced. Try it out. 

If these trials are successful~carry out trials to evaluate 

the e£fect of using rough wood unbarked. Continue to collect 

and evaluate-information on work done on rough wood chippings. 

The~ if they _~ork, :Fecomme~d ~ome art~~les which he might ~et. 

B~t ~~e suggestion here is v~ry ~tome. This .could be 

a way -by -_.iwhich money could be saved at that mill. That mill 

is a cad!llac mill, but there were some things left out of 

it whe~ it was first built. To ge~ back to this one,Mr. Speaker, 

no purchasing of spare parts for stores if the s~are parts are 

available in the province. Mr. Speaker, I would assume and 

I understand that many of the parts of that mill were ordered 

directly from the manufacturer. They come in in large ~aunts. 

Not a busines~man in the Island made a cent on most of that 

stuff. But if we are going to run the thing, and if you are 

going to keep your, you know,if you are bringing in par~s that 

can be sup~lied here on the Island at'least if something goes 

wrong you bave one extra and if something goes wrong the 

second time you can go to a business on the Island rather than 

bring ~ an inventory of seven, eight, ten, thir~een million 

dollars. Good common business sense. Sensible. But the 

government did not see it. The board of director did not 

see it. I cannot understand it. 

When you consider that the place was overstaffed, 

the staff rose by 144 men in just a little over a year , ·~at 

happened? These are the questions we would like to have 

answered,Mr. Speaker. These are the things that should be 

tabled in this House. This is the reason why we should have 

Mr. Sweeney here to tell us what he saw when he went in that 

mill. I will tell you right now,Mr. Speaker, that these are 

not the only problems. This is only scratching the surface. 

I mean,the ~n admits, at the end~I believe,that this is not 

lb-1. 
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MR.EODDER: all, this. is- not all,, this' is cot com:prehensiv·e 

at all. He really has not gotten into everything yet. 

Mr. Speaker, the problems in tha't mill~ When you 

think about the impact that it is having on Bay St. George 

this moment, the lives that are shattered, the homes .t~at 

are broken in Bay St. George, people ·moving up and leaving 

twenty-five, thirty, forty thousand dollar mortgages. Sucked 

in to coming into the province, went away - I met one couple 
I 

and they said to me,"You knoW', Mr. Hodder, I left after the 

base closed because I had to go, we had to go, my hushand had 

to go and get some work. We left. We came because we wanted 

to come back. There was work here and we wer~ pleased for it. 

But, Mr. Hodder, I am never going to come back again. Never 

again. I will never be sucked in again." They are gone, they 

will never come back. 

Here was the government bringing people in from all 

over the country. They stayed fo~r years. They did not manage 

the mill. They put a fellow in charge of it who had had about 

~NO - I do act suppose he had had ~NO days in management. My 

underst~~ding is that the president and general manager of 

Labrador Linerboard Limited was in sales. He did not have any-

thing to do with sales. International Forest Predicts had to do 

with sales. That great,sterling company International Forest 

Products~who the minister of Finance as he was then~Hon. ·John 

Crosbie,stood over on the other side of the House and said that 

they were the most tremendous group in the world. Then suddenly 

somebody has a close look at the mill, came ' in and they have a 
. . 

look at the mill, first peo~le to go, first people to get the 

axe- I read clippings - this side of the House pointed out time 

after time again the great fat financial fees, mismanagement,poor 

planning~ I cannot credit- and now in Bay St. George you have 

my district, the district of Port au Port. The woods industry 

cut out a year ago. People walking around saying.Get me employment~ 
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!1R.RODDER: Tbere ~as some weeks ! had thirty people coming to 

me for employment. I had to tell th~, Boy, I cannot get you 

employment. I have gone to Manpower until I ha"te them drove 

-
crazy. If a job comes up, you know, there is about -Mr. 

Speaker, when Bayshore Foods opened up in the Stephenville area~ 

you know, that they put in an application f.or employees. Th~y 

wanted female employes to turn out their product, whatever they 

make, marshmallows or something or other . Do you laiow,}!r. 

Speaker, that four hundred 

AN. RON. Mr.1BER: They make snowballs. 

MR. HODDER: Snowballs, that is it~ yes •. Four hund~ed people put 

in their applications. Four hundred. 
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~1r. Hodder. 

no trouble -:.;ith labour~ You kno~.;, it just indicates che problem. 
-:. 

And then S.J.ddenly 'With 4,30C people unemployed at the Stephenville 

~anpower office in comes the task :orce. -The hon. ~~nister of 

Public i..iorks comes in irith a big battery of people ,,..he are going 

to look after the mill. Well the question was legitimately.asked 

in that particular meeting, ~~at about us? There were people in 

that meeting •.o1ho ~.;ere there 't·Iho had not ~•orked for years, right 

in that meeting. !here was one fellow in that meeting who had 

:lot r..;orked for a year and a half, a qualified ~n, loo:-:.ing fer -.:ark 

constantly, you kno~.;, a friend of mine, l belong to a service 

club in the area - and friends of mine 1 you kno~.;, one of the!:l 

is L~ Panama now, in Panama. Another fellow l tried to get hold 

of him last week, he is in :New York City. I do not kno~• w-hat he 

is doing do~-u. there. Ee is looking for ·..;ark. He has been looking for 

\·70rk all year. And ! have had peo'Ole come into my office, Mr. Speaker, 

and just sit there. _\nd one time a fello~v drove me so crazy after 

cooing L~ three t:veeks in a row, coming in, sitting in the office 

and just, you know, I got no job. He had nothing else to do. 

! sent him do•..m to Xanpower. He -.1ould go dmm there and he ,.;ould 

sit there for a"t.;hile, and then he r,yould come ':Jack to :-:1y office. Actually, 
y 

after a>:.;hile I started ?honing companies on- the mainland trying to get 

h~ a job. I did not know what to do with him. He was going to drive 

me crazy, you know, but I could sympathize with the man. That is the 

kind of problems that you have. I have had people phone ~e in the 

middle of the night from my district crying, We got no :ood. That 

is true. I have been in homes rece~tly, and perhaps other me~bers 

have too, but I have been in homes where there is no food. There is 

no food~ 

.~'l HON. ~1Df.EER: ~o food. 

~1!\. HODDE:',: ~o food, no food, no food for the baby. You visited 

~y district. And some of these people were ~orking. They were working. 

Their UIC has run out now. They are on welfare. If there is a husband 

and w~fe and one child, you do not get verv much, nothing.' a p~:~a~ce ~~ac ls 

what you get. And if you can make that go, and if you get your cheque 
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Mr. Hodder. 

at the beginning cf the month, and you try to make ~hat go 

through the end of the year -to the end of the month rather 

you knoY, you know, you got tO put your family on pretty mucn Of 

a budget and so when the last three or four days roll around 

there is no food in the House. I mean,that is a common occurr·ence. 

I do not know.if it is a common occurrence in some of the districts 

where the member for St. John's ~orth (Mr. J. Carter) is · , our 

famed, you know, economist and everything else. I mean~I do not 

know if you have that kind of a prob~em on ~agle's Hill or Flower 

Hillier wherever it happens to be or in Green Bay. In Green 

Say they certainly go·t no lack of pavement. I do not know i£ they 

are starving or not, but they got no lack af pavement. And 

you know, Mr. Speaker, when the announcement that the Linerboard 

~ill ~..;as going down, for the Mi.."'l.ist~r of :fines and Energy to be 

announcing that there '-~'aS goi~; to je $1 t1illion :.-c:-t :1 -~: ?aving 

in a district ·· which is already almost fully paved, I ::1ean it is 

enough to - you know, you sit over on this side of the Souse and 

you ·-.:-1onder w-hat is going on. I mean,you •..;auld almost think that you were 

insane. 

}fR. STRACHA.:.'i : The ~o~ and Gladvs. 

MR. HODDER: Yes, and the ~orma and Gladys sailing around the 

world. I bet we are going to have some influx of tourists f:-om 

Nor..;ay and Japan and Portugal and Spain and Bristol. 

MR.. STRACRA . .~.'i 

:m.. HODDER.: 

Monte Carlo. 

Oh, the great diplomatic visit to Bristol which 

! heard about, oh, boy! tole are going to have some tourists 

flocking i'Llto this Province this Summer. The hotels are going to 

be booked, ~r. Speaker. 

MR.. STR.A.CEAN: All as a result of the ~o~a and Gladvs. 

MR. HODDER: Oh, yes, all as a result -we took her around the 

world, a wonderful thing. The only people who ~~ew about it,! suppose, 

were the people here in New~oundland. She came back, and they are 
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still spending ::one.y on her. They .,..,., 
'"'-- still spenC.ing money 

on her. 

MR. FLIGHT: ~d the minister has haa some trips on her. 

Order, p!ease! 

I would like to remind hon. members 

that' in speaking on the sub-amendment the debate h~s to have 

fairly clear relevance to the wording of the sub-a~endment. 

And ~•hereas comment can be made on othe-:- subjects, they should 

~ot form a substantial part of the debate. 

The han. me!!lbe-:-. 

~. :!ODDE'?,: Thank you, :fr. Speaker. I ~.;ill try to confine 

my remarks to the speech, but it is a bit difficult because 

when you consider that, you ~•ow, when you are talking about the 

I:ti.ll, ':·Then you ~hin.~ about Cabinet ministers flying here anC. 

flying the-:-e - I am sorry, ~r. Speaker - but, you knew, going 

to ~orthern Ireland, Spain to meet the boat, a whole bunch of them. 

Somebody fell off the wfiarf, I understand, Mr. Speaker, in Bristol. 

Right. That is true. 3ut anyhow 1 I will not say any~hing else 

about that, Xr. Speaker. I would not ";ant to embarrass any members 

on the other side. Diplomatic~Oh,my goodness gracious~ She did 

a lot in Bristol. I wonder •Nho picked him up? Did they throw 

a graplin hook,! wonder? 

But, Mr. Speaker, to get back to these reports. 

How again,! must ask, 
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MR. HODDER: can five committees return 

reports into the Advisory Soard, sub-committees of the 

Advisory Board, return ~~a~ into the Advisory board, 

Hr. Speaker, and how can we get Q.ack what we have here? 

I mean,~~is is the question that has to be answered to 

Newfoundland, this is the information we need. We need 

~formation. The type of information I want to know, 

and I want to find out, is how this kind of thing, 

alternate product line - now the minister - there is 

som~thing written that says,"The study is presently in 

the preliminary stages and it is not possible for the 

Board at this tL~e to conclude that an economically 

viable al ternai tve product line exists." And at the same 

time in my hands -

AN HON. M.El.'1BER : 'Jim', take a break boy, take 

a break. 

MR. FLIGET: Point of order, ~,1r. Speaker, 

please. 

r1R. SPEAKER(COLLINS): Point of order. 

MR. FLIGHT: Mr. Speaker, there is obviously 

no ~2rum in the House. There are not fourteen and I would 
v 

like to call for a quorum. If we are listening to the 

very important speech that is being ~ade by my hon.friend 

then I think the government should be listening, the people 

responsible for the situation. 

MR. SPEAKER(COLLINS): Call in the members. 

Order,please! I will ask the 

Law Clerk if he ~.;ill now count the House. 

I am informed a quorw~ is 

present. The han. the member for Port au Port. 

MR. HODDER: Mr. Speaker, how could -

MR. FLIGHT: There he goes again. I will 

call another if you leave. 

MR. CANNING : He should go out and stay out. 

Go out and resign. 
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~~. HODDER: - ho~v could - the question 

that has to be answered for me, ~~d I am talking about 

information now, information -do you know, Mr. Speaker, 

that it took two years to get a financial ~eport? The 

financial reports tabled here in the House - it took us 

three years 1 really 1 We did not get One - ther~ ivaS 

just no information forthcoming whatsoever on the mill. 

We still have no information. This is not information. 

This does not even correlate in any way,shap~ or form 

with the reports that I have here. They do not. They 

do not correlate in any way, shape or form with the 

reports that I do not have here which I know about. 

The market forecast and the woods one is ready, I hope 

to have it this weekend if I possibly can, or see it, 

and there is nothing pessimistic. Then we get -this 

flL~sy little document, and the minister said he was going 

to give us all the reports that we needed. Hhat I would 

like to see from the minister is every committee report 

that came frcm the Advisory Board and all documents 

pertaining to shipping, to the harvesting of wood, to the 

Goose Bay operation, to the cost of the wood, all financial 

documents. That is what has to be made public, Mr. Speaker, 

to this Province. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS : Hear, .hear! 

MR. HODDER: That is what we have to see, 

otherwise I warn you that the people of Newfoundland are 

never gaing to believe you. Never~ Not with that. That 

is what we have,a little briefing on figures. That is all 

we have and they do not match up Hith or make sense. And 

even the figures we have did not show that the thing should 

be closed down. 

Well, ~·1r. Speaker, the closure 

of this mill is going to have repercussions right across 

the Island and right across this Province. Do you know that 
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~. HODDE'?,: 

at the present ti:ne ~-;e have got the death sentence hanging over at 

Buchans,so I understand. We have got the 3aie Verte Peninsula, 

problems there. ~ole have got Come By Chance-, tenders in the papers 

for Come By Chan~e. Goose Bay is closed out, Buchans gone or going, 

Stephenville gone, Ba~ St. George gone, one-third the woods industry 

closed out. ~Tow what have 'Core been doing in the last five years? tfuat 

has this governcent been doing in the last five years?- Closing her 

do~vn: I mean, there is no :nomen tum in this Province anymore. Being 

used to ~~e momentum, every once in a while somebody had a ~reject. 

There ~.;as a project on ~~e go - Wabush and Labrador City, Churchill 

Falls, you know, there was something moving, Corne By Chance. Something 

was on the go. There was some effort being made. TI1ere was some vision. 

But the han. members on the other side do not seem to have any vision. 

At least the "Province has come to a. standstill. r..;e are getting !..;orse and 

worse and ~•orse. And •,o1hat is going to happen to it. t.Je ha~re got 

500;000 people now in this Province. I venture to say by the time the 

next election is called, and I think an election should be called in the 

next day or e•o - I t..."link. this Labrador Linerboard issue is an election 

issue. I think you are talking about the only primary producing business, 

one of the primary producing companies and corporations in this Province, 

one-third of the woods industry bringing in thousands and millions of 

dollars into the provincial economy with a ~~ance to go and you close it 

down. I think this is the biggest issue since Confederation,or the 

Tenn 29. ~r. Speaker, it is no wonder that the workers at the mill 

are demonstrating this morning and the people of Bay St. George are 

demonstrating. There is no reason,, you know, you can understand. 

Mr. Speaker, to get back to some of the things we were talking about 

before on this particular document <:vhich was done by - one of the most 

revealing documents, I think, this document is one of the most revealing 

documents that I have yet seen on Labrador Linerboard, I suppose,next 

to the letters from Mr. Crosbie when they asked for the forty per cent 
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~iJ\. EODDD.: 

-· -
cutdown i~_j;;yen~ory__be_caus~ _the markets were soft, -~d Mr. Crosbie came. 

back, _ex~ept for that I would say this is the most revealing document 

-
that, you know, you could not ask for better than this. It says 

renegotiate with - last •..;e were taLtcing about-renegotiate the power 

contract. Here \ve are paying more J:Joney than any other mill in the 

Province and paying minimu~ charges ~nth that. Is tha= Iz it 

fair that Labrador Linerboard did have to pay stumpag~~!ees 

' 
and Bowaters did not, is that fair? Is it fair ~Y'e had to pay three 

times as much for electricity? Is that fair? We are talking about subsidies 

to ERCO a little while ago. Could the government not bend over a little 

backwards and give us a little helping hand? 

:m.. FLIGHT: Give them the same rates they gave Price the last forty 

years. 

~.RODD~: And the next one, ~r. Speaker! "Encourage and ass_ is t 

local operators to produce wood for us with skidders in Goose Bay 

and on the Island •11 Now I think I mentioned this morning, earlier this 

morning when I was talking,that I visited the woods camp at South 

West Brook, I believe it was, or was it - no, it was South ioies t Brook. 

And that_p~rticular woods camp had- I think it had a pool table which 

might be worth ~4,000, I believe-the pool tables go at - v 

~-!R. FLIGHT: Coloured tv. 

:!R. HODDER : Coloured tv's, I believe there were a number of tv's 

there. !-lell we have heard of coloured tv's before too a$ Hell. It 

had pi~-pong tables, dart boards; _a ~reat massive comolex. cooks 

and everything else. And I do not know T.o7hat the cost of that wood 

delivered to the mill •.;as. But I do know that the contractors, the 

local contractors in the area ~.rere delivering at SLr.O a cord at that 

particular time. And they "t-rere taLU:ing about $105 a cord on tv. And 

just 'tvhen Bo~..raters and Price •..rere getting out of ~.;oods camns and going 

- . 
to contractors who could do it much more cheaply, you know, contractors 

can do it more cheaply. 
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:!R. HODDER: 

Here is another one, ~r. Speaker. ~ow this one again, this 

is another one of those that - you knmo~, Mr. Speaker, and I have got 

to c.,eck here 
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~. HODDER: with sane of the other notes that I have mixed 

up here) but it says here, 11~1o more product to be warehoused 

in Europe after _ th~ -:~d of this fiscal year; savings of 

$10 per ton here." :-row I just have to refer to a note which 

I made on this parti~ular thing,if I can find ~t. 

Now supposing, ~!r. Speaker, we had 10,000 tons, that 

would. 'ce a :J.Or.:'.al- - 10,-000 tons cf paper -:•o~lC. be abcu:: 

what - 1,000 tons a day, 800 to 1,000 tons a day I think we were 

going, we actually went up to 1,200,is it? Well anr..ray 1 

10,000 tons would be about eleven days production at the mill. 

So this would be~I would say,a normal amount to store in 

Europe, you know,probably in the warehousing. But you know, 

~. Speaker, if that paper landed in that warehous and was there 

for ten minutes and was picked up by a supplier we still paid 

that $10. And that if we had 10,000 tons stored in that ~arehouse 

for any length_ of time at all that would cost $100,000 for warehousing 

fees on 10,000 tons and,you know, ~tr. Speaker, that if •..re use 

warehousing we use that much - 5,000, 10,000 tons. &•d that is 

-
less than ewo wee~s production. What does that add on to a 

cord of linerboard~or a roll of linerboard or ~•here cioes that 

match up with the price o£ a cord of wood? 

~1R.. NEARY : ~varehousing. 

~1R. HODDER: ~To, but Mr. Speaker, I mean here is a recot:liilendation that this 

- -
not be warehoused. It is the same sort of recommendation chat 

I was at this morning, that you gear delivery at tte mill 

to your production you know. This was not done; · obviously was 

not done since we got about si:x: months 'Jood stored now. He 

have got wood lying in Goose Bay not brought down which is going 

to be sold and all this was charged up on the books. I·Je have 

wood up in Roddickton rotting. Wood - you can go by that mill, 

piles and piles of chips and wood in the ;:uill. You knm.rJ all they 
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~!R. HODDER: had to do was just. organize the t~ing and 

make the thing run smoot~ly. The ne~t one, Hr. Speaker, 
• f --r 

reduction suggestion box programme ••here:Jy an employee 

who makes a suggesti~n - and that suggestion results in 

a savings to the company be remunerated and a percentage 

and it ~rked extremely wel~. not a great innovation, -

~1r. Speaker, but one that would make the employees t=lore 

interested in their job and looking for ways to make the 

mill work would give them a sense of pride ~~d certainly 

morale was low at that mill. ~orale had to be low at that 

mill because every politician that wandered through Bay 

St. George for years took a crack at the mill. It was a 

great political issue. The workers were caught in between. 

They did net know if the mill was closing or o~ening or 

shutting down or what it was doing. I would say, ~r. Speaker, 

that the workers at that mill have made more sacrifices 

than any other mill,and for the Minister of Education to say 

the other day to say what he said about the union, it is an unfair, a 

terrible, terrible statement. That is a union that has-been 

the most responsible union in this country and the reason, 

Mr. Speaker, and I will say ic again since the minister is there, 

the reason that that strike went on so long was because 

management did not, and I will say did not want that strike to 

end because markets were soft,and then suddenly when the markets 

perked up, then suddenly they ~.;ent back to the negotiating t'ble 

again1 A very, very responsible union, A union that has come 

out and said, "We will take a reduction in \~Tages." That is what 

they said. They went to management. 

Al.'i EON • ::IE:·ffi ER: rtlhen? 
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:m. HODDER: Well of course they did not now. I Gean what ur.io~ -

I had management personnel say to me in the last two or three weeks~ you 

know, tha~_ti).e_un:i.on had come ___ ard told them th;:lt th,:av tJnn1rl 

take a reduction in pay and I said, "T..Ih.at about you fellows 

as management?" It was quite then. T..J'ell anyhow, Mr. Speaker, 

that is a responsible union. And now they finally achieved 

what they wanted. They have a man who is running the thing and 

keep_ing them together and they have got loyalty. 

XR. FLIGh-r:· 

2--IR. nODDER: 

And expertise and know-how. 

And when you consider, :-ir. Speaker, that the millions 

and millions and millions of dollars that have been poured into 

this Province through Labrador Linerboard Lim~ted, the business that 

has been created, the salaries, the infrastructure that has 

created in the town and in the area, new schools built right 

throughout the Port au Port Peninsula. Last year I opened 

thre~ new schools. What do you think they were built there, 

~!r. Speaker? They tvere built with a hope for the future.They 

were built because they believed that the area was going to 

go,and this government is taking the rug out from under you. You 

know,how could you. how could you four years ago ask people 

to come into Bay St. George 

:.-m.. FLIGHT: 

~fR. HODDER: 

That is right. 

and then let them set up and get going and then tell 

them, "No, no you have got to go again." Great~ Lovely -~ Lovely! 

They are going to come back again,I suppose. I suppose i£ 

the mill happened to go on, how many people I r..;onder are 

going to come back and staff that mill after the experience 

that they have had there in the last four years?' 

:·!R. FLIGHT: - the Linerboard mill. 

XR. HODDER: You know,I have got to say again, Mr. Speaker, getting 
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:m. EODDER: back to the staffing of that mill, you know 

ivhen you talk about - _you talk about the forest, the -oroble!!ls - - --- --~--- -·· --- .. 

in the woods and all the things that went on in Goose Bay which 

will never be told. I hope someday it comes out. I think 

there should be a fu~l.:.sca.le investigation _ into the Labrador 

situation 

SOME RON. MDi:BERS : Hear! Hear! 

~!R. HODDER: - a full-scale investigation. We have not seen 

a figure yet that made sense. 

MR. FLIGHT: Hear! Hear! 

l-.ffi.. RIDEOUT : That is right. 

HR. HODDER: )Tot one, nut one, there is al~ays a figure left 

out somewhere in between, not one, deliberately misleading, 

every figure you see that comes out of Goose Bay, 

MR. FLIGHT: There should be a royal cocmission. 

~R. : HODDER: And who owned the boats? That is another question. 

You know~we know the steamship line, Who cwned the steams~ip 

line2 It was not Demarais again or somebody like that, that 

would not be it would it? I do not know. We do not know. Perb4ps 

some of the ministers on the other side might be able to enlighten 

me on that particular point. 

SO~: HON. ~ERS: Hear! Hear! 

~.HODDER: I do not know~But were they owned by United Steamship 

Lines, where did they come from? Why were they hired? You know, 

all the stories about shipping, the shipping contracts. \le have 

not ·been able to find out - just rumours and things passed on and 

things covered up and things hidden about those contracts, about 

what - we know what we were paying for some of them per day -

$4,200 a day for the Vancouver Forest, and the Vancouver 

Forest stuck ten days outside because they had not figured 

out, Mr. Speaker, they had not figured out that the boat 

was too big to come into the channel and they had to spend 

ten days dredging. That is $40,000. 
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~~. FLIGCIT: rnat is management foresight. 

SOME RON. NEi-!EERS : Oh oh! 
. --~ ---- ·--, _...., _ . -

MR.. H!CIQA'.A.'{: That iotas Arthur Lansz' .s .. fault .. .. Rempmh..,,.. A?t-hur Lang? 

-- . -- --- - - --
!1R.. 5}!ALL\-700D: One of the worst enemies ~ewfoundland ever 

had. 

HR. CALLA.."t: What_about Otto Lang? 

MR. HODDER: Hr. Speaker, you knoW' I still - you know when 

you l~ok at it· from the very begL"lning, here we go, this is the 

Kyoda Forest, a large vessel, Kyoda Forest is one of the 

la.rgest_ boats I think to come into Port Harmon. Time, three 

days aiJaiting berth while Bremness is being discharged; time, 

one half day awaiting berth while Bremness is being discharged. 

They only had three boats and t~ey kep~ gett~g fouled up. 

Time, two days dischargin~,holding ~or weekend due to 

Vancouver Forest being delayed in Goose Bay due to dredging. 

Time, eleven days, change ship schedule, put Bremness ahead. 

And we are talk~ng about four thousand-some-odd dollars 

a day. That is only small stuff., as the ~...inister of ~!ines 

and Energy says, just small stuff. ~hen W'e get down to 

legitimate things, she was waiting two days, she iotas 

awaiting berth due to bad weather and then two days 

awaiting weather to clear before sailing and then one-point-five 

days clean out ship_ for off hire, total t"tventy-two days round 

trip, twenty::-tw-o days. Rotv long does it take a ship to come 

from Goose Bay to Stephenville~ Anybody know? 

}ffi. fliGHT: A couple of days. 

:fR. HODDER: A couple of days, so that a round trip would have 

been four days. 

~fR. FLIGHT: The Sprinter would ~ake it faster than that. 

~·!R. CANNDTG: It •..rould cos1: you more than to ~o to Eurone. 

MR. HODDER: You know-she woulc be unloaded in a couple of days 

and here we have tlvenl:y-two days, tHenl:y-t,vo days, one round 

trip -

~fR. FLIGHT: $4,000 a day. 
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:!R. !iODDER: And then ive go back ·a-c.d we talk about the 

hiring again, we look at the hiring at the mill. The mill 

is hired by a firm, an outside firm, Peat, 2·!arwicl~ whatever 

. 
they were. They come in and suddenly somebody 
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MR. RODDER: in Bay St. George says- t:he-::-e ·--has to be all Ba7 St. Gecr~e 

people, _it must be all Bay St. George people. You know,we waited 

around since the ?ay started and so what do~s this, not the comp~ny, 

what does the government do? And it is very clearly documented. 

The former member for·Port au Port said it. He sent a copy to the 

Minister of Finance, 'Mr. Doody'. He sent a copy saying that,you 

know,and with a note back saying, You are right. You know~I appreciated 

your comments. But you know it was over-staffed because the government 

bent to pressure to over-staff that mill and so you had people wandering 

around, butting into each other down there,who did not know what they 

were doing. 'Then after that, after the over-staffing of the mill ,in 

one year they increased the staffing again by 144 people and then you 

have all soTts of contracts. 

There are stories that I could tell but I would 

rather not, honestly, those that involve people. ~ow-

A...'l HON. MEMBER: (Inaudible). 

MR. HODDER: Well when you fellows talk about the past you know -

I mean when the hon. gentleman on the other side talks about the past 

they were talking about the past ten years ago, nine years ago, eight 

years ago. I am talking about the past one year ago. 

MR. RIDEOUT: I am telling you why she is in the mess she is in now. 

MR. HODDER: But you kno'l-T, Mr. Speaker, the amendment which I moved 

this morning -

-

1-ffi. HIC~_AJT : (inaudible) what can be done (inaudible) 

MR. RIDEOUT: . Call Mr. Sweeney before the House and we 

will ask him the questions and he will tell us. 

There is a concensus ad. idem across the House -

MR. RIDEOUT: Bring Mr. Sweeney before the House. 

MR. HIC~AN: - and what I would like to hear from the hon. 

gentleman - there is no trouble for them to find out from Mr. Sweeney 

The Advisory Board -

MR. SPEAKER: Order please~ Order please! 
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!1R. SPEA.KER: I would like to welcome in the public galleries on 

behalf of all the members present a group from Deep Bight Elementary 

School of eleven pupils accompanied by their teacher, Mr. Edward Hussey. 

Also a group of twelve students from Sunnyside Elementary accompanied 

by their teacher, ~rr -John Piercey. Also in the gallery we have four 

students and their teacher, Mr •• Whelan Blackmore,from Booth Memorial 

High School, windsor. I welcome you on behalf· of· all the members 

and trust you will enjoy your stay. 

SOME HON. ~~ERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. SPEAKER: The han. member for Port au Port. 

MR. HODDER: Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Mr. Speaker, as well as 
-------

the amendment which I moved earlier today to bring Mr. Sweeney before 

the House, Mr. Speaker, to bring Mr. Sweeney before the House to 

answer questions for the satisfaction of members so that they can see 

his feelings on it, what can be done, perhaps if Mr. Sweeney came 

before the House he could let us know_, tell us, perhaps he could 

convince the doubting people, the han. members on the other side that 

the mill can go. You know,it is worth a try, Mr. Speaker. ! doubt 

if very much changes the minds of the people on the other side but 

perhaps he could. He is a man of dedication and hard work. Eighteen 

hours a day since he arrived in Bay St. George, wearing himself into 

the ground. But there is one other person, Mr. Speaker, who should be 

called before the bar of this House, another person to answer for his 

sins and that is the hon. member for St. John's West and the House 

of Commons, the former Minister of Finance should be called into this 

House. He should be called here and made account for all of those 

decisions that were taken. 

SOME RON. ME~ERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. HODDER: But, Mr. Speaker, the mismanagement of that mill and 

the mismanagement of this government through - that member~ Nr. Speaker, 

you know that man should not be allowed to get away with this. He should 

not be allowed to fly off to Ottawa to escape. He should be made to tell 
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~. HODDER: · ···what happened and -why ·it happened. He is not the only 

one should be called into this House. That was the greatest shame -

MR • . CANNING: He left two scandals behin~ him. A seven million dollar scandal -

MR. HODDER: A man who at one time was juggling Come by Chance in 

one hand, juggling the Linerboard mill· in the other, trying to be 

~.in:tster of Mines and Energy·, Minister of Intergovenune.ntal Affairs, 

keeping his eye-s on the fishery d_epartment -

:MR. RIDEOUT : Keeping his eye on the fishery scandal. 

MR. HODDER: Presided over the fishery scandal, that 'is right. And, 

Mr. Speaker, here is a man who t::hought·that_if he could take on every 

single job - You know,! think as the former Premier said this morning, --
the hon. member for 'Twillingate said that if yGu gave him every mill 

in the Province to run and every business in the Province to run he 

would still try to do it and here ~ho suffered, Mr. Speaker? Who 

suffered? You know,granted an intelligent man, a bright man who 
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~r. Hodder. 

knew nothing abou~ the paper industry, knew nothing about business. 

MR. niGHT: 

~. HODDER: 

An ego~ac. 

He had the ego to take on the Labrador Liner~oard 

mill and Come By Chance and you name it, and you give it to him 

_and he had the ego -

MR. FL!GHT: 

MR. HODDER: Who was it that said in the House the other day, 

~he most ~~ensive man .that Nedoundland has ever seen? Mr. Speaker, 

that ~n should be called here in this Rouse, and should be made to 

a~count for his sins. And then when the controversy arises, you know, 

the controversy arises, and he comes out, and what does he do? Typical 

fashion, he attacks the former administration and re-emphasizes the 

fact that the thing could not work. Well the thing could not work 

because he would not let it ~.;ork. 

SOEE HON. ~ERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. HODDER: I mean, Mr. Speaker, I have listed so far here 

today something.like twenty, thirty-one points where money could have 

been saved in t~at mill and ':.."here t.h.e operation could have been 

tightened up - ~w~nty-one points. And I venture to say that - I did not 

figure it out before I started to take this paper up - but I venture to 

say that we are talking in the vicinity of perhaps $20 million so far with 

these things that have happened. And what about the suggestion, Mr. Speaker,­

some member on the other side of the House, one of the most_ sane members 

on the other side of the House said the other day, you know, he said, Maybe 

if we looked at that budget again, maybe we should look at the budget again, 

and perhaps we could pare off enough money to give that mill a fighting 

chance. Now that is what I call sanity. Because, Mr. Speaker, you know, 

when you look at what has happened to this Province, the blow that has 

been struck at the underbelly of this Province, at the resource industry 

of this Province, the blow that has been struck, never, :rr. Speaker, has there 
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Xr. Hodcier. 

been a worse. I venture to say, Mr. Speaker, that this whole 

P-rovince will castigate this goverr.ment in the ~.;ay they know 

how in the next general election for the deed they did the 

3ay St. George area, and th~y know, Mr. Speaker, they know the 

difference. They know the case that has been made by this 

government. And all they have to do is go out and look. You do not 

have to look very long, Mr. Speaker, to know. 

Mr. Speaker, to get back to t~is document, this 

very valuable document ··which shows the inner workings of the mill 

under this administration, to get back to this document, it"says, 

"Commence and take pride in your company programme. Employees 

who are proud of their working area ~rill usually do a better job 

at less cost!' Now again I must harp back to the point that I was 

making before, the fact that this mill was 3. poli-tical ani::nal, a 

political football from the day in 1966 - wait now - 1969 or 1970 

when the thing commenced construction, from that very dav the ':-rorkers 

in the l!lill never had a chance. They never knew -w-hat -;.·as going on. 

Tney never kne~.., frot:1 one day to the next tvhether they had a job 

or not •• ~d now it is close downs. shut downs, proble~s. The mill 

is losing money. It was almost like, you know, a fellow was working 

do~-m in the plant and, you ·know, the rest of ~Tewfoundland ~.-as looking 

at him saving, you know, you are - you know, how can ~e have him around? 

There is no morale. It is a good idea, you know. Then tvhen that 

strike, that particular strike •Nhich the Minister of Education referred 

to with union people in the ·House the other day, sitting up in the 

galleries, the one which he should resign over, that particular 

statement - you ~•ow, these people have suffered. This is the most 

long-suffering mill, I . surpose, that has ever been created - suffering 

because of mismanagement. Did you know, Mr. Speaker, that this gov~rr2nent 

if they had done - instead of hiring that advisory group as a smoke 

screen;-and had done this three years ago, had looked at those suggestions 

r~ich I hav~ been reading out here three years ago, had come in and ?Ut 
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a high-?owered advisory g-::oup t:hc: re instead a ~'!inis.:er of t:he 

Crown running the whole s how , t~o or t hree ministers . - t he 

present hen . ~inister of Forestry, he was a member of the Board 

of Directors - instead of that, if they had brought this sort of --
a management team together three years ago t he:-e would be no 

proble!!l ~ow ! grant y•ou. If Mr. S1o1eeney had been put there 

three years ago t here 1o1ould be no problem . 

The next one, 
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\fR. ~ODD :2:3. : 

~fr. Speaker~ a cost reduction ere~" to be assigned to Labrador Linerboard 

L~ted ·Nith specfic goals. That is to say, say ten per cent by the 

end of this fiscal year and dra~·; up specific policies and procedures 

for saving ~oney in various sections and insure that all employees a~o 

aware of ho~.; serious the situation is. It seems like a- sensible 

suggestion. Get a cost reduction ere~.; in there. Just see ho~.; much 

money we can saYe. Get the people. Tell them. Look, _you know,people 

are saying the mill is not paying for. itself, it not- doing this, it 

is not doing that. Bring in - was this ever done, ~-fr. Speaker? ! do 

not know if this one ~as ever done. I know ~ost of the things I have 

said here today have not been done. They were not done until :'A:r. s~..reeney 

came. Ee -~~ed · ()f~ . 'in four months S6 million,he saved tha_< ·-in four months. 

And you tell rrte if ·· the;e is a chance to turn the mill around. Fighting 

mad? I suppose he is fighting mad, . ~fr. Speaker. I mean ,who Hould not 

be fighting mad? When he came in here, he has had about four months to 

work, four months, and he is told now that •.ve are winding her dot.rn boy. 

And he realizes he is faced tvi th the pass ib ili ty of his •.vo rk force, 

the work force escaping. Kimberley-Clark is in. The Minister of 

Public l·iorks was in tmen his cre•.v of {inance men and peotlle from Ottawa 

and they all came in, all concerned - they are all suddenly concerned 

y 

about Bay St. George. Do you know •..that they got, do you know what they 

got at that meeting, ~r. S!'Jeake_r? Came in, you know, ~Je are going to 

- . -
help place the mill workers. And the answer came back was ~hat about the 

rest of them, ~.;hat about the rest of us . ~~"~bat about the industrial 

development officer ~e asked for for the Harmon Corporation and asked 

for and asked for and asked for and asked for? \·lhat about the industrial 

relations officer? No~ they are going for three. I talked to the 

,,,... d I f chairman of the Earmon Corporation, I said , ~oo try 1 boy, good try. 

I ' · 
you can get three industrial development officers that is a good try. 

But you know you have got to remeT.ber t~at this government has not 
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~~. HODDER: 

created a job in the last five years. And whether you can ever attract 

anything into a Province which is going do~vnhill day by day by day by 

the minister's own admission,~~d whether yorr can ever attract anything 

into this Province anymore, I do not knm~, Hr. Speaker. I do not want 

to be gloomy and dpomy, _ b_ut Hhen I look at the Lab radar Linerboard 

Limited and li•1ing in an area and seeing 'What is going to happen to 

that particular area, how can you be optimistic? How can you be 

optimistic about t~is Province? I hope the report is not true that 

Buchans is going down. I hone Come By Chance coMes un. But .it is just 

one series of misfortune after misfortune. 

~ffi.. STRACHAli : St. Lawrence. 

MR. HODDER: St. Lawrence, yes, St. LaTNrence. I mean everywhere you 

look in this Province there are peonle unemployed. I would suggest, Mr. 

Speaker, that if we did not have these seasonly adjusted, if we had 

true unemployment figures in this Province right no~•, that 1·7e have got 

somewhere in be~Neen fifty-five and sixty per cent unemployed except in 

St. John's, of course. And they rNill feel the pinch pretty soon. The 

people in St. John's pretty well depend on the rest of the Province. And 

when t~e squeeze comes, the civil servants are going to feel it. The 

head offices here are going to feel it. ~ey are going to feel it. All 

you got to do is close down a couple of more parts of ~er..;foundland. St. 

John's is not going to exist then. ~Vhat is going to happen then? ~ve are 

going to start seeing people moving out of here. I know there is 

unemployment here already, t':v-enty ner cent unemployment. And '"e··look at -

,.,e say the Federal Go•:ernment has got to do something about it. What 

about us doing something about it? Hhat about some planning in t:tis 

Province? Hhat about some vision? 

Xr. Speaker, number thirty-six, one I referred to before - it is 

a big one. I ~vill refer to it again. "I. suggest that our ~·rood consumption 

-is not near as high as we were led to believe it is. I believe the 
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~. HODDER: 

qiserep_an~y~- OCCUrS with all Of the 'C-lOOd that has been lost -at __ _ 

the mill through sinkage and the thousands of cords that have been 

\I 
let go adrift in Bay St. George. Now , t..lte company now finds that 

the wood that has been delivered to the mill is not now there, ~d 

consequently they conclude the wood has been consumed. That is ~~e 

most amazing statement I ever heard in my' life! I got to read it 

again~ Mr. Speaker.· 11 The cot~~? any now finds that the ~N"ood that has 

been delivered to the mill is not now there .11 They found the wood N'as 

not there. It tJOuld drive one insane. They found it ~v-as not there. 

tVhat did they do? They looked at a hole in the ,g-round - what. has 

been delivered to the mill is not noT.v there, and consequently they 

conclude that the wood has been c.onsum.ed. They do not know if the 

wood has been consumed or not. Boy, management, management~ And 

the people of Bay St. George are suffering. The people of Port au 

Port are suffe-ring. The people of St. Georges are suffering. 
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!-!R.RODDER: NoTN' ":;e get to Item 37, Mr. Speaker. I ha~;e 

mentioned one of those items before. We could talk for some 

time on this I suppose. But we were talking about inventory. 

As I pointed out earlier today. That the inventory that had 

been tha; _ when . ;he financial statements had been gone 

over by an accountant . friend of mine, he said one of the 

things that make those balance sheets look bad is the high 

inventory, that - you must turn over the inventory in any 

business ~wice, three times a year at the very least. But 

that when you are not selling you reduce your inventory~ 

Of course, that goes back to the wonderful document, that 

wonderful letter from Mr. Crosbie to the mill and 

correspondence going back and forth. I talked a few minutes 

ago about the operating and ma~ntenance supplies. I mentioned 

that, you know, be~Neen 1972-73 you hau $3,074,000 TN'orth of 

operating maintenance supplies. 

In 1975 it had climbed to $13,256: - $13, 256,000._ I 

should say. That is one figure. Let us look at the other 

inventory which they had on hand. And remember,Mr. Spe~~er, 

if anybody wants to disagree with me I was only in business 

a short time, but I think you have to agree that, if you are -
v 

not selling goods then you cut- back on your supply . You do not 

continue to fill your warehouses. If you are not selling your 

~~esterfields you do not continue to fill warehouses. But here 

is the inventory figures; as of this particular document, 

Dec. 5, 1975, that is when this was done, Mr. Speaker. These 

fi~res are correct. Here is the inventory. Finished goods. 

Now in 1972-73~finished goods · in the inventory was $1,581,000 . 

In 1973-74 it was $4 - ~fiion and jumped to $4,615,000. In 1974-75 it had 

jumped not so much, only jumped by a few thousandrdollars. But 

in 1975-76, the inventory jumped to $5,747,000 so that is from 

1972 from $1 million figure to a ~5 million figure, jumped by 
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~.HODDER: $4 million, Mr. Speaker. 

.. ~ - . - - ·-
MR. STRACH...:\i'i : Finished goods? 

MR. HODDER: That is finished goods. That is inventory. 

Pulpwood chips. Let us get down, this is 'What f.oTe were talking 

about earlier. 

MR. STRACKA..~: The year of the depression. 

MR.RODDER: If I could only find some of my. notes, Mr. Speake~. 

I have all kinds of stuff. I cannot find it. But when that 

memorandum came to Cabinet. 

MR. HODDER: I am not for that Mr. Speaker. No, Mr. Speaker. 

Mr. Speaker, Pulpwood chips. I know the han. member on the other 

side would not like me to embarrass him with these figures. I 

know that. I mean this is pure embarrassment. If I were a member 

of the government I 'Would have . to. resign. I would have to resign, 

I would have to get out of here. It is a wonder some of t~e new 

fellows that was elected over there can stay. You know, leave, 

- - -
go, get· ·out of politics, come over here, one of the two 'With the good 

guys. 

-·soME RON. ~1BERS: _________ No.- N.9 -~~' not Alex! 

?om. ~'T'"'QA~_An: C-ood Lord! 
!R.HODDER: Anyhow, Mr. Speaker: 

Alex is coming over! 
Pulpwood chips inventory~ 

Now this is what we were talking about before • . \~llen- the markets got 

soft. The management in its wisdom said 'We want to reduce by forty 

per cent. You know what happened, Mr. Speaker, it increased by one hundred and 

two per cent, a hundred and two per cent. Anyhow in 1972-73, 

these are the most signi!icant figures because this goes right to 

the root of the business, in 1972-73 pulpwood and chips that 

were on hand, t....i.ere was $13,348,000 worth, 1972-73.1vnat do you 

suppose they had in 1975-76? Say maybe a couple of more million. 

No. Mr. Speaker, it jumped from $13,348,000 to $24,619,000 from 

$13 million to $24 million· ln inventory. You say that the 
' 

finance people down in New York are looking at the finance 

statement and saying,you know~you cannot keep that ~hing going, 
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~.HODDER: you have to shut it do~. That is 1975-76. 

MR. S'l'RAOI.AN: _'!".a~ same ·year as the high inventory in finished goods. 

~.F.ODDER: Oh yes. So, to add these figures up on inventory, 

you:·know,just the totals of all these figures, ~d these are totals and 

figures: 1972-73 you had . $18,003,000 that was finished goods 

pulpwood and 
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~. HODDER: operating · and maintenance equipment, $18,00~,000 

worth.!ha~~l972-73 total, all inventory. In 1973-1974 you had 

$22, 048,000. In 1974-1975 you had,and thi? is when the markets 

are starting to get soft now, Xr. Speaker, you have $33,367,000. 

This .is the time •.;hen ·they should have been cutting back. 'Make no 

wonder the balance sheets do not look good when we are talking about 

$104.00 a cord and all that foolishness and looking at the balance 

sheet and the thing is loosing money. In 1975-1976 it had climbed . 

to $43,622,000. So that is 1972,$18 million to $43.5 milli~n in 1975. 

MR. ST&~CIUL~: 240 per cent increase. 

MR. HODDER: So that when the business was starting to go, the 

markets were starting to go soft and all across this country the 

paper mills .were starting to lay off their woods people, when the 

markets were starting to go soft,you know~we had to slow down a little 

bit, had to cut it down a little bit, iJ_h.at happens? We increase. 

240 per cent increase. 

~. RODDER: 240 per cent increase in four years in inventorf. 

240 per cent increase in four years. ~ow, Mr. Speaker, that is not 

the way I would want somebody to run my business. I would not want 

my business run that way. I mean you would go broke over night. We 

wonder wha't -the -problems -of. Labrador Linerboard _ ~re! v 

II 
The document goes on and says, , Our mill stores 

inventory amotmts to $6,54 7, 000 .'' That is the mill. stores. ' 1 Our island 

stores are $1,277,000 and the Goose stores are $1,618,000. Persons 

I have spoken with including employees of Labrador Linerboard who 

came from other companies tell me that''- Now listen to this, 

Mr. Speaker. We had some people come into the mill. They came in 

from ~~cMillan-Bloedel, some of them managers and one thing and the 

other, there were some top management and what not and this was who 

this gentleman was dealing with. There were people came in from 

~ac~fillan-Bloedel and they brought in the .costing figures · arid all of that 

some time in the mill these were the figures that were being looked at. 
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~fR. RODDER: ~</e were comparing ourselves trying to meet the 

efficiency of that mill in British Columbia. \-iell he says ,''Persons 

I have spoken with including employees of Labrador Linerboard who 

came from other companies tell me that mill store inventory should 

be about $1.5 million ~o - $2.5 million." 

Now do you understand the significance of 

this, Mr. Speaker? Hill stores ~re $6.5 :illi~n round figures, Island 

stores are $1,277,000 and Goose stores are $1.5 million. Now then the 

studies and the people, some of the new management that into the mill 

and I !~~ow about this personally. These people came in and they 

brought i~ their stories and one thing and the other,and then this 

gentleman says, ''Persons I have spoken with incl~ding employees of 

the Labrador Linerboard who came from other companies tell me that 

mill stores inventory should be about $1.5 million to $2.5 million." 

~ow, Mr. Speaker, how can you run a mill if this is - You know, I mean 

how can you credit it? How can the stores go from $1 million to $6 

million, $7 million, $8 million, $9 million worth of stores when it 

was no~l to have about S2 million worth -of stores on hand~ 

was buying? lwo was selling? I mean,you know there has to be 

information, we need information, certainly !He need information. r..rny 

was there $6 million worth of stores there when there should have -been 

only S2 million? 

11 Our inventory appears to be away out of !Nhack;' 

it comes right out of here -\\Our inventory appears to be way out of 

whack. 11 Now I would expect, Hr. Speaker, that it would be way out of 

whack. 11 \ffien you look at this spread of figures and the substantial 

increase in inventory I believe we should look with a jaundiceJ eye at 

all requests from the company to buy anything for the stores.'' Nm.; I 

would suspect, Hr. Speaker, that that _gentleman must have been right, 

JM •· 2 

to look with a jaundicedeye at anything that ~Has requested for stores, 

when here was a company $6 million, $7 million, $8 million, $9 million, 

roughly $9 million in stores - should have had $2 million on hand. Look 
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~. RCDDER: r,n th a jaundiced .:!ye~ _ --· 

And finally, Mr. Speaker, . 

\ 
' 

J~ - 3 
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1'Place a freeze on all ~•age settlements at management level 

and if it is necessa~; to give one, which I doubt very much, 

it should not exceed five per cent. The union should be told 

the facts of life that there is no money to go around, that 

government cannot meet any settlements they may be demanding, 

and they should be told to work for ':vhat they are getting or we 

will be forced to close down the mill:' And they were-told that, 

by the way. 

11 Now the foregoing"- this is the ending, and some 

of you might be very pleased about this that it is the ending 

of the particular paper ~'the foregoing illustrates areas in the mill 

where substantial savings can be realized, and a much more comprehensive 

list11
- now get this, Mr. Speaker, he has come through r..."ith thirty-eight 

recommendations to save money, all little piddling amounts of a oillion 

dollars and a half a nillio~ dollars and five and a million dollars, 

you know, which the Minister of Mines and Energy scoffs at, these small 

amounts - he says, ''the foregoing illustrates areas ':ol'here substantial 

savings can be realized and a much more comprehensive list could be 

put together after reviewing item for item." This is not the end. 

I haYe only just scratched the surface." After revie•Ning ite~ for 

item the past expenditures of the mill, it is impossible to tell from 

the financial reports''- now, !'fr. Speaker -''it is impossible to tell 

from the financial reports where wastes may be occurring .because the 

amounts under each heading are so great. I will read that again, 

Mr. Speaker. I got to read it again. ''It is impossible to tell from 

the financial reports where wastes may be occurring because the 

amounts under each heading are so greatn- no'tV get that -"this analysis 

would have to be done from a detailed examination." ~ow then we go on, 

v 

Mr. Speaker, to the last little ~it w+.ich has come up in this House before, 

and now you will know where it came from. Tney mentio~ a person's name 

here which I prefer not to bring up in the House. But you will recall that 
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~=. Rodda:-. 

when this particular person and I reviewed the budget a year 

ago ~.;e found a $360,000 slush fund for the president. "It is 

my view that millions of dollars can be shaved off our 

expendit~res. However in order to do this a very toug~ approach 

must be taken since the majority of people who are working at the 

oill have the philosophy that it is a government operation and 

there is lots of money available.'' 

HR. STI.A.CE..!\N: Row much is the slush fund? 

~!R. E:ODDER: Three hundred and sixty thousand dollars. 

Now, Mr. Speaker, I do not know what that was -

I do not believe for one moment that that was. a slush fund that 

you could take and spend for personal use, but it ~·las there. Another 

question that must be ans1vered. :Nm.; I do not believe - I know 

Ho"t.;ard Ingram. I know he did not have $360,000 to th-row a:-our:.d. 

But it says here, You will recall that when this particular person 

and I re~riewed the budget a year ago we found a $360,000 slush 

fund for t~e president. Now I do not know if the slush fund was 

there. It ':was rumoured to be there or, you know, I have no idea. 

I know that the president general manager of Labrador Linerboard 

Limited did not have this slush fund. He did not spend it on 

himself. You know, he did not have to. He was ~king $100,000 

a year, a furnished house, $70,000 or $80,000 in salary, 

travelling expenses and all that. I mean, you know, he was looked 

after. But, you know, it does bring some interesting things to wind 

when there is a $360,000 slush fund. 

But anyhow, Mr. Speaker, I think this document 

which I have been referring to here today, ~"hic.h puts for:va:-d some 

very, ve~J, in my opinion, important points; and I stress again, 

Mr. Speaker, it is not what this document says, it is not exactly 

what was done from this document or whether the document was acted 

upon her not, but it points out the fact that those things 

existed. Now that is the point of this document. And this was done by the man 
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:f!'. :!odder. 

who probably kne~¥ more than anybody else outside of management 

itself, and perhaps ro.o :-e than them, who kne~ :nore than anybody 

else about the ~orkings be~ween government anci the mill. ! mean 

I ca~ say with complete assurance, ~r. Speaker, that t~e majori~ of 

the 
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~!R. EODDSR: items mentioned here t_}J.at I 

was aware of. When we go back to the company vehicles 

been taken home, I mean, when a fellow owns a snow­

mobile and he has the company vehicle so often that he 

carries his snowmobile around in it, he does not take 

it o~t except when he goes out sno~obiling. These 

things ~ve have seen, you know, you live in the town. I 

wish· some of the hon. members on the other side had been 

living in Bay St. George. 

I know the waste paper is in 

there, t_~at machinery was lost in the woods. I saw it. 

I have seen some of these things. Then the C.I.P. 

contract with the tons of paper there, ~1r. Speaker, 

and they take the staples ·out by hand, I knew that. 

All you have to do is talk to a worker. I do not 

suppose it would be a big saving. Parties sponsored by 

~~e mill, Christmas parties, Labour Day parties, · a -party 

for the departing chairman of the board of directors 

and a little medallion put on him and· a little plaque 

given him. What a good job he did. Big steaks, •.vine, 

and then CBC announces that the mill is going to close. 

Oh, Mr. Speaker, I think that probably more than any­

~ing else sums up the irony in what has happened in 

that particular mill in Stephenville. 

Now, Mr. Speaker~ we put in 

rail lines but we do not finish the facilities for it. 

We buy paper, cardboard cartons to recycle it through, 

but we do not get t~~ machinery to take the stuff out. 

We have 144 people hired more that we should have. ~·le 

are paying $25,000 a year for a membership in some sort 

of an organization. We get a group come in to say, 

We will look at the mill and if we cannot streamline it 

and save you money we will not cost you anything. He 

have inventory which is - •..;ell, the inventory Tt~hich is 

supposed to be anywhere between $2 million and $2,500,000 
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M...'Q... HODDER: ;s somewhero_ d $a '11 · ~ _ aroun ~ m~ -~on. 

MR. STRACF .... ·!'..N : Fifteen. 

HR. HODDER: No, I am ~~inking about the 

inventory now which is the store _inventory here. Oh! I 

missed a page of this I belie~e. No, that is right. That 

is right, the inventory was $6,547,000; $1,277,000; 

$1,618,000. I do not know what that totals up to, 

Mr. Speaker, but nevertheless it should have been around 

somewhere around $2 million to $2,500,000 on the outside. 

Then when we see that the people 

are being subsidized in Goose Bay,and we see people going 

off on shopping trips, we see the chairman of the board 

of directors running over to Europe signing contracts 

just before it is announced that the mill might be 

closed. Then suddenly after two months - you know, I do 

not know if the government is in the shipping business or 

not - just from beginning to end, ~tr. Speaker, from 

beginning to end. What this amounts to, Mr. Speaker, is 

suffering, nothing but suffering. The mismanaga~ent of 

this government has caused the people of Bay St. George 

suffering. It has·ripped apart the whole area and the 

blow, Mr. Speaker, is going to be felt throughout this 

Island for a long time to come. I say, Mr. Speaker, that 

if this government knows what it is doing, if this 

government has any sense whatsoever, then they will 

decide that their decision was wrong. There is no other 

way. 

The rest of the Province will 

learn that this thing cannot be hidden. ~1/'ha tever happens, 

no fire sale here, Mr. Speaker. This deed that was done 

on budget day will be remembered throughout the Province. 

It will not be remembered only in Bay St. George, Mr. 

Speaker, it will be rema~bered right throughout the 

Province. 

Mr. Speaxer, I ~~ink perhaps 
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M...~. E:ODDER : the qoverr~ent miqht have a - -
chance, t : ey might have a c~ance . i£ thev chanqed t heir m t nn~ 

now, i£ they changed ~~eir decision. 

SOME BON. ~.E!1BERS : Hear, hear! 

MR. SPEAXER: The han. the member for St. 

John's East .. 

\ 
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Mr. Speaker, r.;e are no~.; a.d~ress:.ng ourselV"es 

to a sub-amendmant to the amendment, and the sub-amendment 

requests that the president, Mr. Sweeney, appear before the House 

to give his views, opinions and advice. Now I would be very 

interested in learning the opirtions of Hr. Sweeney, getting his 

views and hearing his advice, because certainly from evervthing 

that we have heard that certainly there needs to be some statement 

anyway by Mr. Sweeney as to his actual.real position. But I do not 

think, ~~. Speaker, that this House, that it is going to do any 

good to get tne hon. gentleman before this House. This is not to say that 

there_p~obablv ip not another place he should be, but certainly not 

before this House. Because if you want any proof of that I think all 

we have to do is look at the debate, and the nature of the debate in 

the ·House with respect to this whole matter to know that }tr. Sweeney 

would be doing nothing by coming in here and getting himself into a. 

political tug on other side and the other. 

Now, Mr. Speaker, before I go on into the main body 

of the few things that I do want to say -and I do not intend to 

speak for a long period of time - r do ~.;ant to point out that the 

statements made by the hen. member for Port au Port (}Ir. Hodder)· ~.;ho 

in many respects made certainly a very good speech today in certain 

aspects, but he talks about past history , that there is no point going intc 

past history. Now this has been said before by various members. The 

unfortunate part about it the members there1 opposite seem to want 

history to begin from 1972 and cut the thing off at that period of 

time. And I shall not, Mr. Speaker, by Liberals present, by Liberals 

past, by Liberals sometimes ei~her farther back, no matter where 

they may be, be stymied from talking about past history, as it ~·1ere, 

because past history i~ very, very relevant and probably the most 

relevant thing to the issue before this House at the present ti=e. 

MR. CALL.A ... \1': \-lould t he han. member per.tit a question? 

Cer"tainly. 
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~.Jould the me::1ber for my part and perhaps 

for the han. m~ber who just finished talking, perhaps for my part 

~least, if you go back to September -1975 that would do me. Tnat .-

is as long as I have been here. The member for Port au Port as well. 

~. ~-f..<\RSH..'\LL : That· is fine. That is the member. \men the 

member gets up he can speak and- go back to November 1975. That 

is fine. But the tenor of all this debate that we have heard , 

it comes from -

MR. CALLAN: }!est of what b.e "read -;.,.;as Dece:nber, 1975. 

:ffi.. ~!A.RSHAI.L: from my point of v±ew it comes from the 

~egiiL~ing of time. From the other side it comes from 1971 on. 

HR. CALL~'J: It ~.;ent back to December 5, .197 5. 

HR. XARSHALL: ~ow, Mr. Speaker, I would like to first of all 

make one comment w~th respect to various items that have occurred 

in this debate and to express some concern over the extravagant 

accusations,sometimes veiled and sometimes not, insinuations, 

innuendo which have passed from time to time in connection ~~th this 

debate. For instance,such statements as the government throwing 

25,000 people to the dogs. The member for Stephenville (Mr. McNeil) 

who made in some ~espects certain points. And you can understand, 

the members for Stephenville (~!r. Mc~Teil) and Port au Port G·1r. Hodder), 

indeed"all people in this House, being very emotional over the- situation 

that has occurred, but quite frankly I do not feel that the - not 

the insinuation,· but the direct statement that the mill·may have been 

closed because of political retribution, because the members in the 

Bay St. George area did not vote with the government~ I do not think 

it is worthy really .of any member of this House, and I do not think 

the han. gentleman meant it. 

:1:-!R. STRACRAl'l" : wno said that? 

MR.. M_A..._-q_SHALL : The han. member for Stephenvill e(~Ir. McNeil) indicated 

that this was - at one point of his speech he said, Is this punishment 

for the people in the B·ay St. George area for voting against the government? 

~ow that is what I heard. I also heard statements for instance that, 
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:!r. ~.arsha ... l. 

you know, insinuations that the contract with respect to the 

marketing of the linerboard, s;nacks of corruption but nothi::.t; was 

said_ ~b~~U~Js __ cy-pe_ of __ thing. And I think it is necessary to go 

back into history, ~{r. Speaker, although I ~vi~ not dwell too long 

on it, because the simple fact of the matter is that the Labrador 

Linerboard mill has been~ _a}-batr~s$ around the neck o! . ~his government 

since it first assumed power, and this government has been involved 

ever since it assumed power in a valiant attempt to try to make the 

best out of a bad situation. Now there were certain things that 

have been said that normally and perhaps I would not be on my 

feet again in this debate, because you only need perhaps to speak 

once. But there are a few matters that were brought up that 

I would li..l<.e to address myself to, 
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particula=ly with ~hat was said by the 

han. member for Twillingate (Mr. Smal~NOod) when he spoke the second 

time in this debate. Now he, at that time, and I know he will be 

the first to correct me if I am wrong, indicated that marketing was 

arranged before the g~vernment took over this project, that the 

shipping was arranged and indeed the shipping was cancelled and was 

replaced by a -

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

MR. MARSHALL: 

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

If the han. gentleman wili allow me? 

Yes~ 

I made a mistake in my statement when I 

said that the marketing contract was for 240,000 tons a year. It was 

270,000 tens a year that Heinzel had the contract for. 

MR.. MARSR.ALL : The han. gentleman says that He-inzel had 

the contract and he also says that shipping was arranged and then the 

shipping was cancelled and they used exactly the same ships . it was 

taken up afterwards and paid three times the amount that the people 

operating the mill afterwards did -

MR. SMALLWOOD: It is the truth, but two to three times. 

MR. MARSHALL: Two to three times. That harvesting machines 

were cancelled and then subsequently repurchased - not cancelled - in 

actual fact they were sold and then they were repurchased, and so on. 

Now, Mr. Speaker, I can only speak- and the han. gentleman, I do not 

know what the source of his knowledge is, and I know hewas very intimately 

involved in it at the time, obviously. And I suggest that the hen. 

gentleman can only speak from advice that he actually got at the time~ 

but I also can speak from the point of view of first-hand knowledge of 

what the government had at the time when this particular project was 

taken over and this was this, that Donald Dick and Company, the people 

who had been engaged by the han. gentleman's administration to be~e 

eyes and ears of the construction of this project and to advise them 

with respect to same, had eighteen months prior to the takeover, prior 

to the change of government, advised that there was not adequate market­

ing, that. the shipping arrangements had not been made, that the sales 

arrangements had not been made ex~ept for a nebulous contract with Javelin 

Export to the effect that Javelin Export would get 5 per cent off the top 
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MR. ~L~RSR.ALL: and so on. 

__ No~- ~ - ~11 not go in again on the catalogue. 

of what I gave the other night except to indicate that this was the infer-

mation which we had from the advisers that had been engaged,and we had no 

reason to question it. -And I suggest to you, Mr. Speaker, that it was in 

-fact, a fact. 

MR. S'Z'f..ALLWOO D : 

MR. ~SHALL: 

MR. S1-f..ALLWOOD: 

MR.. M.~RSH.ALL : 

MR. S'MALLHOOD: 

the mill began 

MR. MARSHALL: 

MR. SMALLWOOD: 

MR. ~..ARSRALL: 

MR.. SMALLWOOD: 

MR. MAR.SRALL: 

MR.. 51-f_ALLWOOD: 

MR. MARSRALL: 

In other words, I am saying there was no marketing, shipping 

to produce? 

_ p:igh_t~en months? 

I beg your pardon? 

Eighteen months, was it? 

Eighteen months before -

In other words that is thirty months before 

Thirty months before -

There was no marketing contract -

We - yes. 

Thirty months. 

This is the information, Mr. Speaker, that -

I buy that. I accept that . 

Yes. 

MR. SMALU100D: Thirty months before they began to produce 

anything to sell, they did not have a marketing contract. 

MR. ~t~SRALL: No, they did not have adequate marketing 

arrangements made - not with a contract -

MR. SMALLWOOD: Right, right. 

MR. MARSHALL : -Marketing arrangements. So that was the in-

formation on which we acted. 

A.L~ HON. MEMBER: What were the- arran.gemen ts? 

MR. MARSHALL: Now I can say that because I did have a know-

ledge at the time. I was a ~ember for a short period of time of the Board 

of Directors of Labrador Linerboard. And this was the info~tion that 

we were given, and we were also given the information by these advisers 

that these deficiencies had been brought from time to time to the attention 

of the government - the government at that time being in the position of 

the guarantor of the debt for the Melville Company, for the javelin Company, 

and nothing was done about it. Now there is no point, as I know, going back 
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XR.. MARSHALL : and rehashing all over that again. 

I am not going to. But I just want to put the position. ! think that 

that position has to be answered, because it was reported in the Eress 

and given the impression that this was what actually was the situation, 

It_ may have been the _situation as the hen. member perceived it._ But 

it was not the situation as we actually received it from the advice that 

we got from these people. Now I do not know wnac happened afterwards. 

I have heard these various stories with respect to the-management and to 

the administration, and I was not in~egrally involved in that at all. 

But this I do know,and I think that this point should be underscored 

because there has been innuendo passed from the other side of this House 

to the effect that this government does not care. to the effect that 

political expediency dictated the decision. The 
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~r. Marshall: 

hen. member for Port au Po~ (Mr. Hodder) indicated quite clearly 

this morning that he did not think the government tried, but the 

fact of the matter is, Mr. Speaker, and this is why we have to 

go in the past history whether one likes it or not,that this 

Linerboard Mill" constituted an albatross around the neck of this 

government, and that this albatross is still really choking 

this_ sr;.overnment as ' it were• And it is not r_eally, I do not 

think,fair to be castigated in the way that they have been 

castigated. There are things that the government can be castigated 

for, but certainly not the Linerboard ~ill. 

MR. SPEAKER: Order, please! If I could interrupt the gentleman 

for a moment to inform hon. members of matters to be debated at 

5:30. The first matter raised by the hen. member for LaPoile (Mr. 

Neary) arising from a question asked the hen. the Premier, the 

subject matter, the government's plan to take immediate action to 

appoint an individual or group to work with Canada Manpower in 

promoting on-the-job training for youth. 

The second matter,the han. member for Bellevue (~r. 

Callan) arising from a question asked the- han. ~tinister of Rural 

Development. The subject matter, the lack of successful projects 

sponsored by that department. 

And the third matter - raised by the hen. member for 

Baie·-Verte-r..Jhite Bay (~r. Rideout) arising from-a question asked 

the hen. Minister for Transportation and Communications, the subject 

matter the report of Dr. Selikoff for the road tests carried on 

in the Baie Verte area. 

The hen. member for St. John's East. 

~. MARSHALL: Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

Now,as I say,I do not know.The hon. gentleman then 
- ' 

made statements of what happened after the fact,about repurchasing 

similar harvesting machines, about the shipping arrangements being 

made at more than originally entered into. I know nothing about that 
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Mr. &rshall: 

but I have to s~pte tha~ I do not really accept it, because of the 

first premises that he indicated as to be in the first situation 

was not as I saw it as being the first situation. I do not believe 

that this could be so because it has got to be remembered that this 

administration in good faith really attempted a rescue operation 

and if 'it did not work, hopefully it will •,;ork in the future, but 

if it did not work I do not think it should be castigated with 

that type of innuendo. 

Now there were certain things about approaches to 

this that TN"e could debate. I mean we have heard all afternoon a 

dialogue of camplaints as to the management of the thing, of the 

mill, the Linerboard Mill, and there were certain things that I 

thought myself, certain approaches ~at should have been different. 

For·instance,I do think that perhaps the Linerboard Mill ought to 

have been debated in the House every year. But the fact that it was 

not debated in the House every year does not, yo~ know, cannot 

necessarily be the reason for the situation we are in today. I 

also felt and I think the hon. Premier would, if he cared to, there 

is no need to, but I think he would verify, he knows that I had 

concerned myself during the period: of my being a member of the Board 

of Oirectors to the effect that the directors of this mill were 

people who were members of the Cabinet itself, who had no knowledge 

really of the working of the mill itself, and I thought that the 

directorate should have been enlarged with persons who had a knowledge 

of the every day W'ork.in~·s · of a ~iil of· this nature. so that the 

permanent management staff when reporting to the Board of Directors 

there would be no possibility of then pulling the wool over the eyes 

of the directors themselves and you could have a more effective 

assessment. 

This is not the reason, Mr. Speaker, for the failure 

of the mill, nor the catelogue of alleged mismanagement given by the 

member·· for Port au Port (Mr. Hodder) and other members. The reason 

for the shut-down of this milJ is the same as the reason for the 

shut-down of the mill in Quebec or the propose.d shut-down by Domtar 
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~r. ~arshall : 

that is failing markets in the world, and the high cost o:e production. 

Obviously you cannot have both of them, you cannot be putting 

together raw material at a substantial cost an~ selling it at a 

substantial loss and hope to be able to continue it. You can to 

a certain extent, Ml:. Speaker, because you are a government, and 

certainly as a government you do not' run a business as a business, 

you run it with other considerations. But the magnitude of the 

loss as i~dicated, and which has already been talked about., is 

something that this P4ovince cannot bear. And I reiterate again 

that it is wrong, very, very wrong to take the loss in a three 

year span and say the shut-down is going to resul.t in only the 

$28 million loss. You have got 
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to take this mill over a lifesp.:.n of say ten 

years, t~~e it over a ten year period and then you look at the 

giantic losses that would ~e _9.¢-):~~P- bY.. operatiot1_• ll'9~~ _there is 

-~other: _E?_l:_n~ ~- we · ire deali~~-wi_!:~'-~ I suppose, history 

before I get into a fe'tv other remarks that I Hant to make 

reference to-and this is with respect to 'Jl'f reference the other 

day to Societe Transshipping, and the hon. gentleman for T~villingate 

indicating at the time that he did not k:no'tv who were the persons 

behind Societe Transshipping, that his Cabinet had given this 

letter at the time on the representations,! believe, of financial 

interests in Europe not knowing Hho their customers were. And 

of course we accept the hon.gentleman's word, If the hon.gentle~An 

' 
makes a statement like that in the Rouse or anT~here we should 

accept his word. 

But there is one thing I want to point out about this, ~fr. 

Speaker, I have wondered about this for some period of time 

and I though the hon gentleman might be able to clarify it.But 

as I mull over his answer over the past twenty-four or forty-

eight hours,there are other situations that occur because I 

feel - let us look at the situation. Here we have a company 

given 10,300 square miles 

MR. Sr!....U.LWOOD: They were not. It is not so. 

MR. MARSHALL: ~vell they ivere given a paper •.o1hich would gi ·Je 

them the opportunity for 10,300 square miles of timber rights in 

Labrador. 

HR. 5}!.<\LLOOOD: If -

HR.. ~!ARSHALL : The sold it - this paper was sold by this firm, 

There is no benefit that we know that was given to the government. 

~-l'e do not know if the government received any money for it. I 

do not think it did, There was no social benefit from the point 

of view that we were to get any mill or we were to get jobs 

from it or what have you. So this Societe Transshipping got 
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10,31J() squar:= ~iles. They sold it to Canadian 

Javelin .,;.;hich at the time as everyone knm.;s t.;as a firm very closely 

connected with the government at the time, ~~y sold it for S4 

million of which $2 million 'tvas paid. ~o~-7 this firm got $2 million 

for nothing, the people in Newfoundland got nothing,and somebody 

in this firm, Societe Transshipping. 

Now I am not making the type of allegation that the Leader of 

the Opposition wakes from tiwe to time that this :;r::.ack~ of 

corruption or anything like that,and I know that this is a matter 

that has been of concern to _!;:l-te __ goverr.ment:; ._ But I do feel., I 'dll 

just leave it at this and say that I feel that in view of these 

factors, in view of the fact that this is something that neonle 

unknown received this benefit and received the $2 million,that 

I feel this is something the people of ~e~o1foundland have a right 

to kno'tv and ought to know. The information cannot be obtained 

because it is not known by the members of the F.ouse. I understand 

there is an investigation that has proceeded for quite a period 

of time, ~r. Speaker, and I am speaking nm-1 to the government, 

to this government,and I ask as a supporter of the government,and 

indeed I charge the government,to hurry up with that investigation 

and to proceed with-that investigation,and at all costs the facts 

~vith respect to the ownership of Societ~ Transshipnin~ have and 

must be brought before the public. 

~ow you talk about it is past history, certainly it is past 

history.But this involves a situation of a large territ~ry 

belonging to t=e people of this Province,and I feel I am not 

making any accusations or anything I am just making this statement­

MR. ~TEARY: 

MR. ~ttSHALL: 

:ffi.. ~TE.~'R.Y: 

MR. t1ARSHALL~ 

MR. NEARY: 

It -is- a smear campaign ~You-- are a smear artist. 

No,it is not a smear, I am not a smear artist­

It is character assassination to me. 

Character~ I am not assassinating anyone's character. 

It is a witch hunt. 
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or witch hunt. I am just saying, Hr. Speaker, 

that it is high time that this g.ovemment completed its 

investigati~n and _laic:!_ the 'facts before the people of this 

Province. 

Now on· Hr. Sweeney, Mr. Speaker, we have heard a lot said 

about Mr. Sweeney,and certainly as I look at ~~e amendment to 

t..'le -motion here by the melnber for Port au Port I reiterate again 

I would like to know what Mr. Sweeney has to say. I have heard 

all sorts of stories about !'tr. Sweeney. !low he can ei~er be one 

or ~-o things. He can either be the saviour of this project, as he 

has been billed-and I t<Thich I certainly hope he will be; or else 

if not he can be at the same time- by his statements· doing the 

greatest disservice to the peo!)le of the Pt"ovince ~Y casting 
.. 

doubt on an action which has '::leen taken on the basis of informa-tion 

from the people in the Advisory Committee 

(Inaudible) 

~m.. ~} .... ~SHALL : Hell,you know,if it is the truth it is not a 

disservice. I mean if h~ is mistaken. I am saying if Mr. 

) 
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St,reeney is correct1 _he could be the saviour 

of this project and certainly his talents should be utilized 

and I know they will be utilized bv the government for this 

purpose. If not,he could be doing a disservice if he is incorrect 

because he is casting doubt en a decision which but for those 

statements of Mr. Sweeney is a logical decision and the only 

decision TMhich a reasonable, rational go,rernment, -nc matter 

how painful it can be, can make in the particular circumstance. 

Acting on the advice of an advisory board, acting on the advice of 

the federal government TMho looked over the project and said that 

they could not support it because they could not inject the 

extra money into it because of the economies and what have you, 

we have come to this conclusion, that the cost is too much 

for this Province to be able to support it. 

~ow if that. is the fact we just have to live 'nth it. 

If it is the fact and w-e have to live •.rith it,I say that ~ -!r. Sweeney 

could be doi~g a disservice by making these particular statc~ents 

because they are casting doubt on a decision which is a painful 

decision, a decision which had to be made and a decision which 

really requires the support of all the people in the Province 

no matter how painful i~ is. If not I am quite sure that 

Hr. Sweeney's talents will be requested by the government because 

it seems to be overlooked that in the Budget Speech the "[inister 

of Finance said, and I quote on page eight, "We hope that in 

budgeting for the phaseout of operations in four to six months 

that we can be proven to be incorrect',' that is the necessity 

of closing the mill, "if this is so, if there. is any possibility 

of continuing operations,then we will find it and we will impla~ent 

it." 

~ow I think that is wh£re the matter should stand TMith 

respect to Hr. Sweeney. 

~IR. SMALUmOD: 'tlould the hon. member yield? 

HR. :•IARSHALL: Yes. 
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MR. SX.AJ.L WOOD : It: is t~is House, not the gave rm:1en t, that .. . -- ... 

has to vote on the resolution. 

~R. M.<\RS1L.UL : Right. 

MR. S~·!ALL\olOOD: There is a resolution before the House and 

the House is asked to . debate it, and vote on it, and it is 

not the government that has to decide,it is ~his House that 

~as ~o vote yea or- ~ay on the resolution. And it is to 

enable this House to make an intelligent yea or nay that 

it is suggested that the information that ~!r. Sweeney 

has be made available to the House, not to the government, 

but to the House. The government of course at any timE 

can call in ~r. Sweeney and say, "wnat information can you 

give us?" The government has that right. But what we want 

as a House, not as a govern.~ent,as a House,we want ~r. Sweeney 

to come so that he can tell us because we are the ones ~.;ho have 

to vote. 

MR. ~!..<\RS HALL : Yes. You know, I can appreciate that but the 

fact of the matter is this House endorses or o~her;·rise the 

decisions of government, government being the Cabinet. And it 

is the ~overnment which has the r~sponsibility of governing. 

~. SMALLimOD: 

HR.. ~1ARSHALL : It is this government which will take the 

responsibility, whichever ~ay it may be,by shutting do~m or 

continuing. 

:lR. Si1ALLWOOD: But it is the government that has brought 

this resolution. 

:m. ~fARSHALL : t realize that. I realize it is the government 

that bought this -

:!R. S~fALLHOOD: And asked us to vote. 

- but what I am saying is that the better 

alternative, because I do not think that this House is going to be the 
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proper forum tb decide by taking ~L=. Sweeney 

in and anybody else "Nho may ~.;ant to -
~IR; SMALLWOOD: Not to decide, we do not decide. 

~- :IARSHALL: No, but I do not think it is a proper -

MR. ~·fALL WOOD: The government do that. 

~1R. ::1ARSHALL : That is exactly the point. 

:m. SMALUlOOD: Yes, but we have to vote on this resolution 

and we need infornation that he can give us. 

XR.Z.!ARSHALL: Well,the resolution before the House right now 

is that Mr. Sweeney appear before the House to answer questions 

put to him by members with respect thereto. 

:1R. Sl'!ALLWOOD: So that •.;e can vote intelligently. A.J.y House 

in the world would do it! 

MR. MARSHALL: No, iy position is such, ~r. Speaker, that I feel 

~~at the debate has indicated that I do not think quite 

frankly that it would serve any real,useful purpose to bring 

Mr. Sweeney before this House. But I would assume Mr. Sweeney, 

being a member of the ad~sory board, which I understand is 

continuing its deliberations,which will ~e searching for means 

'in ord.er to keep this mill alive, that he will have his input 

-
to that advisory board, and. that advisory board '"ill then 

consult with the government,and if there is any possible 

way that Mr. Sweeney's propositions are so and they can be 

implemented, I am quite sure this government will implement 

it. But we are not in the days really of direct democracy, This 

is not a Cabinet. This is 
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a Legislature ~hich appt'oves or other..rise disapproves the 

~ actions of government. And at the present tioe,as it 

pt'esently stands,! feel that the gove~~ent- and ~e have 

a motion of nonconfidence in the government because of its 

actions in closing the Linerboard, beca.use of not bt'inging 

1 - OS 

Mr. Sweeney in - I feel that at the pt'esent stage the government 

has done all it can in the cit"cumstances on the sound,rational 

advice that it has achieved. But that does not acquit the 

government of the responsibility of seeing tha.t }'(t'. S~•eeney's 

vie~.;s are inquired into and assessed and determined if. they are 

wot"kable and if at all possible - and his views are of value-

and given the possibility of the continuance of this mill in any other 

for.n,/\ then obviously they must be il:lplemented. 

~Tow, Y_r. Speaker, as ! have said before 

this project must operate. It has got to be viable : But at the 

same time r.ve cannot take and we cannot endure these huge losses. 

It is completely and absolutely impossible for this small Province 

to bear the losses that are required in order to maintain the Linerboard 

mill as it presently exists in the present circumstances~as the 

Advisory Board says. At such time as these circumstances change 

we ~ill all place a duty on and require the gove~~ent to take 

the appropriate ans~.;ers. And you have to look at government's 

involvement in the plant, as I say. I would hope it ~auld end. 

I T..rould .hope it ~.rould end as soon as the plant becomes viable. 

I think perhaps one of the more sensible articles I have seen 

in a paper was in The Dail v Ne~vs this mot"ning. ~!r. Callahan - I 

did not think I would be singing his praises on this side of the 

Rouse many years ago- but I thought it was an eminently sensible 

article on the fact that people in this Province continually look 

to the politicians and expect the politicians to cure a~l the ills 
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fu'. Ma:-shall. 

that this government has done and is doing in the Linerboard 

as much as it possibly can~ ~nd when people say, as I say-

·be they present Liberals, past Liberals or Liberals whenever 

they sat •Nith the Liberal administration or supported the 

T.l\..~-- 1 ~-1-.t-.f-•-a•-1-- ... '1-,e.., +-\.,ay say• n--t-"""-'-UC:_.Cio_,_ a.~ .... •-=-•• ~o..-w ... , ......... -··- ~,..·_ to look a.t past 

history, I say, "Balderdash!" Because the fact of the- :natter is that 

the Linerboard mill was not of the creation of this party, of this 

government, and in fact it has been an albatross which is still 

hung around the neck of this government and threatens to sucK 

it into oblivion. Thank you. 

SOME HON. MEHBERS : . Hear , hear! 

MR. • S1' EA..T<ER : The hen. m~ber for ~~illingate. 

~·~. S}t.ULWOOD: :!r. Speaker, I believe that at 5:30 P.M. 

we have - what is it they call it? - the !.ate s:-:.m·7 and that 

that will go on until 6:00P.M., and that we will then rise 

until 8:00 P.~i. I under~tand that that is the situation. I do 

not have very · much time between now and 5:30 P.M. Would the 

House be willing to call it 5:30 P.M. because I do not want to 

speak for· three or four minutes. I want to make some pretty valid 

points, and I want in defense of my own honour, in defense of my 

own honour· I want to give the House some info~tion that perhaps 

the House ought to have and perhaps the House would be willing 

to call it 5:30P.M. so as to go on •;ith the Late Show. 

-
HR. SPEAKER: Is it 9greed that it be called 5:30P.M.? 

SOME HON. MEMBERS : Agreed. 

MR. SPEAKER: It being 5:30P.M. a motion to adjourn is dee~ed 

to be before the Chair. The first matter for debate; the government's 

plans to take action to appoint an individual or group to work 

with Canada Manpower to promote on-the-job training for youth 

The hon. member for LaPoile. 

HR.. Nl"...A.ttY: Mr. Speaker, in replying to my question on ~onday, 

•.Yi."lich I directed to the hc,n. Premier asking what plans the government nave 
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Mr. ~eary. 

for providing the init~al work exper~ence needed by young 

people in order to secure pe~nent jobs or permanent employment, 

che hon. Pr~ier was ~ind enough co info~ me that his governoent 

have plans to try and fi~d ways to ge t that initial employoent 

for the young people of this Province ·~ 

.-
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Mr. Neary: 

who are pouring out of our high schools and out of our training 

institutions and the university and the College of Trades and 

Technology,who are unable to find a place in our work force. 

However, Mr. Speaker, the Premier did ~ot indicate 

what these plans were. The·· Premier was very vague in his answer 
--- -- - - · 

~: how and ~~n ~he programme would be impleme~tecl. .I would suggest, 

Mr. Speaker, that in such plans that full advantage be· taken of the 

Federal Government's Ma~power Training Programmes and that advantage 

should be taken by the Province of financing that is available from 

the Department of Manpower and Immigration. 

Mr. Speaker, the hon. the Premier probably is more 

acquainted with the fact that under given criteria Ottawa will 

provide now up to 60 per cent,and more in some circumstances,of the 

pay of individuals being traL~ed or retrained for specific jobs, 

thus compensating employers for the undoubted expense and inconvenience 

to which they are put in ord~_;- to fit into their work force 

individuals who require practical,on -the- job training. It would be 

a shame .indeed, Mr. Speaker, if our Provincial Government failed to 

act as the connecting link-between our thousands of jobless, our 

very young people, especially those say be~~een the ages of seventeen 

and twenty-five on the one hand, and employers who can be assisted 

by fed.eral funds on the other hand. My suggestion, Mr. Speaker, is 

that a specific individual in the Provincial Department of Manpower 

and Industrial·Relations be charged with the responsibility, the 

specialized responsibility of doing an inventory of the unemployed 

young men and young women of our Province, and then contacting 

both potential employers and Canada Manpower to see what can be done 

to give these young Newfoundland citizens their first experience in 

the work force, that essential first ~~erience, Mr. Speaker, which 

will give them the experience on the job without which so many 

employers will not even now look at their job applications. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear. hear! 
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~. SPEAKER: The hon. Minister of Labour and Manpower. 

~. J. ROUSSEAU: I applaud,not facetiously either, In rep;y 

to the hon. member's speech, and I must say I compliment the 

hon. member, it is a very important topic. It is one unfortuna~ely 

in which probably there is not sufficient publicity given. 

I can. assure the hon. member·· and the hon. members of this House .. 

that there is a programme, and when we ier~_4eb~ti~g_tAe R~dg~~ 

last week, and I think we are at Manpower.Training now when we 
-------- ------ --- _.... -

get back to the half hour or whatever is left in the Budget that 

point certainly T;ill be raised, And I bought up the point . about 

the money that was available the $14 million or so. Of ·that I think 

it is a $2 million amount-but I do not know the exact figure, I 

could check-·for :.Then we debate again -is available for that sort 

of training. And it is done through the Manpower Division of the 

Provincial Department of Labour and Manpower, and there is a very, 

very_close Jiaison with the federal department. 

I think what the hen. says tne · first experience--and 

maybe he did not say it and is inferring it, which is imnortant 

too~is that in a time of high unemployment like we have the problem 

of course is one of mobility,that a person cannot chase jobs unless 

he has some sort of work experience,and at least this can give him 
v 

some degree of mobility by giving him some ~~perience. It is a 

practical experience. Just to give the hon. member a recent concrete 

example~as hon. members are aware~and there are other parts of the 

Province as well, ~ut of course as Minister of Manpower it might have 

been a little easier, but as member for the district of Labrador West~ 

where we do have a large second growth now of children entering the 

work force, or trying to enter the work force in a large ~employment 

rate, we brought the federal people up and tried to get together with 

the iron ore companies, both of them, and other businesses in the 

towns, we met with the Chamber of Commerce, and also possibly some 
. . . 

on the Island, where this 0n-the-job training would be made available 

to these people. Of course, the problem~as the member points out 
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MR. ROUSSEAU:--

and rightf1l:l.!Y so3_ is .to _ac~l,a.te a profile because normally 

the ones who are registered at Manpower Offices, they have them 

there but they do not have the profile; they get the profile 

and -so attack the problem. They will pay 60 per cent of the 

salaries, at!.d up to 75 per cent for 3peci~~i~~d. _?andicapped 

children. I think it is an excellent 

Pk - 3 
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!-1R. ROUSSEAU: programme. We are certainly 

deeply involved in it from a provincial point of vie.,.,. 

We have had nothing but co-operation from the federal 

Manpower people,and especially the new director for 

the Province, f.'f..r. Gerry Everard. t·7e will continue in-
. 

sofar as possible, insofar as placements are possible, 

-~d-~~~e are only so many people, of course, you can 

place in a Province, but we will certainly continue to 
. 

negotiate with Ottawa to have that money ra~ain and 

have it available and increased, we would hope. 

As we say, wit~ the total 

budget,as with this particular one, of course, the 

administrative costs are going up t~ train these people 

and, of course, the amount available for institutional 

and actual on-the-job trainging is going down, the 

number of man-days are becoming less. So that is a 

difficulty. But in this one, of course, the thing is 

just a straight 60 per cent of the salary and it is an 

amount that does not incur the administrative costs ~~at 

trade schools and the College of Trades and Technology 

do incur. 

So we are deeply involved- in 

that and we are deeply in discussion with the federal 

Manpower officials all of the time on ~~is aspect. It is 

being done by the !1anpower Division. We have- as well 1 a 

federal - provincial permanent liaison committee called 

the Manpower Needs Committee, which attempts to ~ind out 

what the needs are for different trades in the Province 

and hopefully to be able to change vocational school 

curricula to meet the demands in different trades. There 

is ·a permanent federal co-chairman and a permanent 

provincial co-chairman and they are housed down at the 

Department of Manpower and Labour,and they are working 

continuously on that too. So we have the apparatus there. 
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HR. ROUSSEAU: Haybe the prob1e.'1'1. is that. the 

progr~me is not being given the publicity it ·should be 

given. We will be able to talk about it, I hope, for 

a few minutes when the budget comes up. ~-1aybe in the 

meantime; I might have the officials of the division 

prepare some information, probably,for the House instead 

of a statement just to give an indication of how the 

programme runs, and what money \ve have put in it for the 

past few years, what our plans are and what the ongoing 

picture of the progra~e is. 

I vTill attempt to do that and 

probably in the next week or ten days have somebody ~vrite 

something up along these lines to give an indication to 

hen. members what we are doing. I think, and I agree with 

the hon. the member for LaPoile (!-!r. Neary) , it is a very 

important progr~~e, it is a chance for us to get so~e 

federal money to inject into the Province, but more 

importantly, it is a chance to give, especially the youth 

group, that initial experience that they would not normally 

have. If they had to go on the labour scene as just a 

labourer, they would have very little mobility. They will 
v 

be given some experience in a mobile trade that at least 

could get them to move around to where the jobs are instead 

of having to remain unemployed in a given area and not be 
~ 

able to move because of lack of any experience. 

~1R. SPEAKER: The second matter for debate is 

the allegation of the lack of successful projects sponsored 

by the Rural Development Authority. The hon. the member 

for Bellvue. 

1:-lR. CALLAN : Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I want 

to ask the ~inister several questions pertaining to the 

Depar~~ent of Rural Development, and perhaps at the same 

time suggest some possible answers to the questions that I 

have and see how they might shape up with what he has to 

say. 
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~1R. C.rl.LL..:;..'J: Mr. Speaker, I am wondering, 

number one, ~~e · reason for the lack of success - and I 

- ~~~ - ~~ is a well-known fact that the lack of success, 

the failure rate is rather high - I am wondering 

possibly" if one of the reasons might be that some of 

the loans that ~e made· to individuals or groups are 

made to the wrong people, the people who do not have 

the best ideas? 

From my own personal experience 

of the projects that I have heard turned down and the 

ones that have been approved, in my humble opinion some 

of the ones that I heard had been turned down se~~ed 

like worth-while projects·, and on the other hand, the 

ones that were approved, if I had a say in it, or if I 

had ail opinion to express about it, I would have 

expressed ~~e opinion that, This is not a good project. 

So I am wondering number one, if 

that is the reasqn why? Of course it goes a little bit 

deeper than ~~at and I will get to that in a minute. 

The second question, Mr. Speaker. 

I am wondering if the reason for the failure again is. 

because the Department of Rural Development is like a 

bank in a way? Itis like a bank •. If you do not have 

any money~,or if you· do not need any money, there is no 

trouble to get it. That is how most of the regular 

banks are. No trouble to borro~v money from the bank if 

you do not need it~ if you can prove that you do not 

need it. But if you prove that you really need it 

then you do not get it. I think the Department of Rural 

Development is like thebanks in that respect, with one 

difference, of course! The banks 
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Mr. Callan: if they are going to te~l you you are not going to 

get any money they will tell you right away. The Department of 

Rural Development likes to procastinate for about sL~ months 

to keep you on a string, and perhaps in the meantime have you 

.make ten or a dozen or_ twenty phone calls trying to find out 

whether your application is approved or disapproved, and of course 

you get no answer. But procastination, of course, is a word 

quite common to this administration as I have said on previous 

occasions. 

Mr. Speaker, I suggest and I contend that another 

reason why the Department of .Rural Development is and has been a 

failure is because if it is not a Crown corporation, if it is not a 

Crown corporation like the Linerboard Mill and like CFLCo, if it is 

not a Crown corporation -it has all of the trappings, it has 

government interference. And we know, of course, from the debate 

over the past several dayst and we know about CFLCo,that anything 

that has government fingers in the pie is doomed to failure. We 

have had the fisheries for five hundred years in this Province 

and the only reason it is succeeding in recent years, I suggest, is 

because we have some unions and some input from people who understand 
I 

it, not necessarily from government. 

Mr. Speaker, I have heard little bits of information 

here and there which point to the fact that the Rural Development 

loans are often granted for political reasons. I am wondering possibly 

if this is another reason why the failure rate. We heard earlier in 

this session that during last June's by-election that people were 

threatened~Ifyou do not vote P.C. you do not get a Rural Development 

loan. I am wondering how much of that is going on? I would like 

for the minister to tell us. 

MR. MORGAL'f: Th~ days are over, boy~ 

MR. CALLAN: I hope so. I hope so. 

MR. MORGAN: They were over seven years ago. 

MR. CALLAN: They were over last June ,perhaps they will come 

up again· in the next by-elections. 
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Mr. Callan: 

Is this why, Mr. Speaker, the collec:ion rate of 

payments on loans is so poor, about 40 per cent, I think, or has 

it gone up to 50 per cent, I think, the minister suggested the 

other day? Is this why the collection rate is so poor~is because 

these loans are made· to political friends and as a result the 

government are afraid to go after these people to get their money 

back because they are afraid they may make political enemies of 

them. 

We have an awful lot of friends. thou.c;.::~.nci.c:: 

and thousands . 

MR.. CALLAN : Is this a possible reason? 

MR. MORGAL'l : Thousands of supporters. too. 

Mr. S.peaker, I want to ask the minister when will 

he table the information showing the number of repossessions last 

year, and the year before that? When does the minister intend to 

table this information? The minister said about two weeks ago, he 

told me in an answer to a question.,that he would table this information 

in a few days. Hansard will show that, Mr. Speaker. 

DR. FARRELL: Hansard will not show that. 

MR. CALLAN: Hansard will show that, and the minister has 
. --

v . 
declined to do so. I am wondering what time does the minister intend 

to do so? 

And the final ques~ion, Mr. Speaker; I am wondering what 

time, when does the minister plan to go to the Premier and say to 

the Premier, ''Premier I want to be relieved of this Portfolio. I 

am no good in it. I was good in Opposition in Ottawa, but when it 

comes to imagination and trying to do some'thing in a department I 

am no good, so I want to be relieved of this department and I want 

to cross the House where I can do what I proved to do best, and that 

is oppose rather than build up and do something for this Province .'1 

SOME HON. MEMEERS: Hear, hear! 
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XR. SPE)XER: ,r.~e hen. ~~nister of Industrial and Rural Development. 

MR. LUNDRIGAI.'l': Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

Mr. Speaker, my recommendation for the hen. member 

is that he should try to get a slot on Another World, because 

after listening to -

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: - the remarks of the hon. gentleman he is picking 

up little bits and pieces here and little bits and pieces there, he 

has heard the rumour some~here else, open it up, Pevton Place, 

Another World that is all they are interested in is the gossip 

and the little bits and pieces they pick up. Where did the hon. 

member get his stature to and his statesmanship? He heard a little 

bit of stuff that someone told him somewhere along the ~ay, and he 

makes it into the official policy. 

Mr. Speaker, first of all, the failure rate of the 

Rural Development loan is actually lower than the failure rate in 

areas like the DREE programme where they have such a long and 

necessarily drawn-out proce~ure in order to get involved in a decision. 

We have made more decisions in the Rural Development Authority in 

the last four. years than ~ill be made in programmes like the DREE 

programmes· or the FBDB for the next ten years. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS : Hear, hear! 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: We have had, for example, 900 decisions, almost 

1,000 decisions in Rural Developments loans ~lone. The hon. 

member is quite aware of the fact, every member across the way except 

that they can use the Rural Development Authority for their little 

debating for their little debating points, that we have a turnaround, 

I would say, on the average of about three weeks. Now there are 

cases that.go longer, and obviously the member will get up next week 

and say, I know cases that went for three months. 
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Mr. Lundrlgan. 

And there are cases that go for three months,, but we have a very 

fast turnaround. Only a couple of days ago - as a matter of fact 

yesterday in Cabinet -:we had approvals for ·approximately thirty 

decisions in Rural Development Authority Loans, and we had 

a meeting only three weeks ago, and here again roughly another 

thirty decisions. The big weakness in Rural Development. absolutely 

~~e oig weakness, is the fact that they have got a min~ster who is 

so modest about achievement that he neglects to brag about it. 

SOME RON. MEMBERS: Rear, hear~ 

_MR. LUNDRIGAN: And consequently, Mr. Speaker, I ~ accused 

on a daily basis of the fact that very few people around the 

P~ovince are specifically aware of all of the hundreds of little 

success stories. They are little success stories. The member is 

not interested in little success stories. Re has been part of the-

what is it? - the megala -

Ml RON . MEM3ER: Megalomania. 

MR. LUNDRIGAI.~: - His Honour educated me on· the particular 

word I am thinking about - the megalopolis or whatever this great 

word is that he has been used to for so many years in his par'-ticular 

party. ~ole have got thousands of success stories, many small ones, 

lots of failures, because we are willing to take risks with people 

where they do not have all of the back-up capability, there is 

a bit of uncertainty, and consequently--we know we are going to have 

failures. Now the other side of the story. The hon. member - if h~ 

could give me about fifteen hours now I could give him - there is a list 

of hundreds and hundreds of decisions in Rural Development -

--
MR. SIMMONS : Table it. 

MR.. LUND RIGA.~: I am not going - I do not trust the hen. member 

far enough to table it, to tell him stuff on the little guys in this 

Province, the average Newfoundlander. I do not trust him, because he -

I wq~_d ~ot want to see him as the Minister of Rural Development 

if he is ever go~g to accuse me of some of the indiscretions they accuse 

me of. ~ow, Mr. Speaker., I would like the hen. member qu±te since~rely -
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MR. SIMMONS: On a point of order, ~r. Speaker. 

MR. SPEAKER: Point of order. 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: Mr. Speaker, there should not be any points 

of order in the Late Show. You only got five minutes. 

MR. MURl'HY : That· is right. 

MR. PECK:FORD: They are trying to delay. you from tellL~g the 

t~t!:.. 

MR. MURPHY: Newfoundland's Stanley Knowles. 

MR. s.P'EAKER: Order, please! 

Carey on,Stan. 

A."'i HON • ~.tnm E'R : Roger Knowles~ Roger Knowles~ 

MR.. SL"'1MONS : Mr. Speaker, I was interested when the minister 

· indiciated just now that - or inferred - I am sure it is incorrect -

but inferred that you would help him write the speech. I would 

hope that he is not inferring 

MR. PECKFORD: Sit down! You are making a fool of yourself. 

Sit down~ 

MR. S!w.ONS: - Hr. Speaker, has asked him to write the last 

two or three sentences which apart from being an example of the 

usual bile that he unloads in this House is also extremely inaccurate. 

He can do better than that, Mr. Speaker. The point of order is 

that he clarify the record that Mr. Speaker has helped him write his 

speech. 

MR. SPEAKER: That point of order, actually - certainly, I 

have not helped any hon. member write his speech, and I do not 

think that that is what the hen. gentleman was referring to. I 

think he was referring - I am not sure - but I am sure he was not 

referring to that. 

The hon. gentleman. 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: I told the hon. gentleman the other day I did 

indicate to him that when the estimates were up I would give 

him a substantial ~ount of information, very legitimate information. 

I did not say in a couple of days. The record will show it. And I have 
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MR. LUNDRIGAN: 

got all the information on the failure rates,. the success rates, 

and the number of grants and loans we have made, the number of 

jobs created, the number of repayments, the increase in repayments 

and measures of this nature. But I will caution him on one thing, 

Your Honour. If you are going to get involved in a programme like 

Rural Development where in the run of· a year you might make 300 or 400 

decisions. on loans and grants - -it is impossible, the ti~ will not -

look, I have got 1,000. 

~I. Speaker, last year, for example, I outlined the-

just to respond the political information. The hon. gentleman is 

I 

quite aware of this. The correlation between districts that are 

PC districts and districts that are Liberal districts show that the 

Liberal districts got more loans and grants that the PC districts. 

}m. MUP~Y: Shame, shame! 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. LUNDRIGA.'l: As a matter of fact the correlation i.s such that 

I can point out to han. members in this House that we are almost 

on a daily basis, the hon. lady will have to admit, on a daily basis, 

I am approached • And I would challenge any hen. member across the 

House to say that they do not get topnotch response, personalized 

treatment. The hon. gentleman across the way today, every effort 

made to do everything in the world to provide the kind of flexibility 

in trying to get a decision. The hon. lady nods affirmatively. 

:MR.. MORGAI.'i' : Does the minister have to improve the Qpposition? 

HR. LUNDRIGAN: Well I certainly take the advice, frequently, of 

bon. members on all side of the House because I believe that hon. 

members frequently are aware of constituents and their backgrounds, 

and I certainly do that. Now, Mr. Speake~ -

MR. SPEAKER: I believe the hon. gentleman's time has expired. 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: Well, there are my four hours gone on the estimates. 

SOME RON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. MUPPHY: Same time, same place, next ~ursday. 
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~. SPEAKER: The third matter for debate is the action 

taken by the Department of Transportation and Communications 

to secure the results of Dr. Selikoff's report on road conditions 

in the Ba~e Verte area. 

The hen. member for Baie '1erte - White Bay. 

MR. RIDEOUT: Mr. Speaker, yesterday I questioned the Minister of 

Transportation and Communications regarding efforts ~ade by his 

depart~nt to contact the Mount Sinai School of Medicine and 

Dr. Selikoff regarding conclusions that he has rea~~ed and has 

made us known of, although not in writing, but verhally over a number 

of weeks, that asbestos dust on a number of roads on the Baie. Verte 

Peninsula constitutes a potential health hazard. I have to say 

that I was bitterly disappointed by the minister's action or lack 

of action in this matter so far. Roads crre the direct responsibility 

of the ~inister of Transportation and Communications. And if those 

roads are a hazard to health, then it is the minister's responsibility 

to eliminate that hazard, to correct the situation. The minister has 

been known, Mr. Speaker, to travel all over this Province, to look at 

every pothole over which there has been a hue and a cry, and I agree 

with him, rightly so.· That is what he should do, and it is a good thing. 

But we are now dealing, Sir, with something much more serious than that. 

We are dealing with a situation that can seriously and adversely effect 

the lives of thousands of peo~le, men, women and yes even ~~ildren, 

because they are travelling over it in the hundreds in school buses. 

No one, Sir, is immune to asbestos fibres that float around in the 

dust that is continuously being stirred up by the traffic over those 

roads. No one is immune to it. 

Does the minister want this pending tragedy to 

hang around his neck? Does he want that to be his legacy? And let 

us not kid ourselves, Sir, that asbestos fibres are extremely dangerous 

to.health despite the misinformed statements that came from both 

sides of this House yesterday, unfortunately from a member of my own caucus 

and from the other side, despite the misinformed statements that came 
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~r . Rideout . 

from the Hinister of Health and the member for Twillingate 

(Mr. Smallwood) -I bar no doors, I will say it - despite the 

misinformed statements that came from both sides of this House 

yesterday. Asbestos fibres have been proven beyond doubt 

to cause deadly diseases. Any competent medical person, Sir, 

will admit to that. 

They talked about statistics yesterday. Let me 

cite a couple. One hundred deaths in Britain each year recorded 

as · caused by asbestosis. That is fact, not fiction, Sir. As 

of April, 1976, 100 miners in Quebec suffering from asbestosis 

and awaiting ruling _by the Workmen's Compensation Board on their 

cases. And a gentleman said in this Rouse yesterday that some 

company executive said they had no cases or no problems of asbestosis. 

Let me read from a table of expected and observed deaths of 17,800 

asbestos workers from January 1, 1967 to December 31, 1971. The 

age at exposure, the first exposure, to asbestos !.ess than twenty-five. 

!he expected death rate from lung cancer in that group would 

normally be eighteen point nine. ~mat was the observed rate? One hundred 

and two. That is fact, not fiction. Twenty-five to thirty~four _ 

years of age - you would normally expect to have fifteen point ~No people die 

in that size group • Hhat did they observe? Sixty-six. Thirty-five 

to fo~y-four years when you were first exposed to asbestos dust, 

eight point seven would have died and they found thirty-eight. Now, 

Sir, that is startling statistics, and it can be backed up by 

just opening our eyes and opening our ears and going to look for it. 

I got four or five files of that kind of information here that I will 

attempt to bring out at the proper time in debate in this House. 

So the story, Sir, is that it could be a tragedy 

unless we open our eyes and ears now. And part of the plan to correct 

that situation has to be with the road situation on the Baie Verte 

Peninsula. Dr. Selikoff is the world's authority on asbestosis . He is 

I 
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Mr. ~idecut. 

the leading expert in asbestos rese;!:rch·. Re · is recogni2;;ed ·by tile 

Govemment of Canada, by the Government of the United States, 

by the governments of provinces across Canada, by governments of 

states. And the minister sarcastically remarked yesterday 

when I said he was the leading expert in the world was that he would 

like to think he is so. ~Tow, Sir, I submit that that is not 

good enough. The .minister says, Dr.Selikoff insulted his 

deputy minister. I have talked to D-r.Selikof£ twenty-five or 

thir~ times in the last eighteen months. I found him to be 

co-operative and a g~;mt leman. But I do re1nember when D-r. Sellikoff 

first spoke to the press last August that the minister and other 

government members were upset that he had done so. So I can 

tmderstand, maybe, the deputy minister phoning up and saying, 

t~at the hell are you doing talking to the p-ress befo-re you · talked 

to us? And then D-r. Selikoff would say, I a~ not beholding to you: 

! did this study independently. I am not beholden 
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MR. RIDEOUT: to the c~pany, to the union 

or to the government, but we will give you the report 

when it comes out. Now Dr. Selikoff has sent a 
. 

preliminary report. The statistical evidence backing 

that up went in the mail today and should be in this 

Province in a couple of days or so. But I am afraid 

that government is hedging, I am afraid that there is 

not a great deal of concern about this, and that is 

what is what I want to be reassured of, Sir. That is 

my concern because the facts are here, they are crystal-

clear. We cannot argue with the statistics, and we 

cannot argue with the prliminary report, or the letter 

of report that we ·got from Dr. Selikoff only a few days 

ago. Thank you. 

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. ~~e Minister of 

Transportation and Communications. 

MR. HORGAN: Mr. Speaker, in replying to 

the question yesterday it was said then, and I again repeat 

today~ that this government is concerned over that 

problem, or potential problem, I should say,in the 

Baie Verte Peninsula. I think that our concern was 

expressed quite clearly last Summer when shortly after 

Dr. Selikoff made his comment publicly, not to goverr~ent 

but publicly to the media, that it was arranged through 

the Department of Transportation and Communications to 

have all the raods in that area sprayed with a liquid 

calcium, a dust control measure to keep the dust down in 

that area based on the fact we thought there could be a 

potential health hazard, so we are concerned as a 

government over this potential problem. 

My biggest concern now is 

why Dr. Selikoff is procrastinating on getting the report 

in to government. Last Fall he indicated in the media, 

to the media in the Province, that a report would be 

made shortly. That was in the Fall of 1976. He made 

some comments to the media on his report. Again, 
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~. MO RGA.'l : some comments to the media 

on his report·. Again, of approximately two weeks ago· 

he made a comment, and that was months since last Fall 

when he said he was going to have _his report in to 

government. My concern is now. why Dr. Selikoff, who is 

I agree, and exPert in his field, in the field we are 

talking about, why he- is delaying delivering that report 

to the unions number one, with copies to government 

number two, and -

MR. MURPHY: The fact that he said he would 

send a_report to the government, is that an.actual fact? 

MR. MORGAN: No, Mr. Speaker, for my hon. 

colleague's information, the unions ~ere to receive a 

report from Dr. Selikoff and we are of the opinion he 

would give us -when I say us, my colleague the Minister 

of Health and also, I would like to add, my colleague 

the minister responsible for the environment. He should 

be getting a copy of the report automatically whereas 

it would not be coming to me automatically. But I am 

hoping to get a copy of the report because Dr. Selikoff 

has been saying that he feels the road should be paved, 

but he has not shown any evidence to government as to 

why the road should be paved. 

Now guessing tha·t it is a 

possible hazard and proving that there is a hazard 

definitely, are two different things. I can recognize 

the concern of my han. friend from the area. Ne are 

talking about the lives of people and the health of 

thousands of Newfoundlanders in the area, and we will 

be automatically, in the early part of June, spraying 

the roads anyway with liquid calcium, the dust control 

measure. I said in the area,and I said so publicly that 

if Dr. Selikoff'~ report puts forward conclusive 

evidence that there is a potential health hazard in ~~e 

area, what we will then deal with the matter as a 
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MR. HORGA.'i: government. it i~, I am sure, 

of major concern to all my colleagues within the Cabinet, 

and if conclusive evidence is put forward by Dr. Selikoff 

I can assure the hen. gentleman that every consideration 

will be given to his report and every possible action 

be taken to prevent any potential health haz.ard from 

occurring in the future. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. SPEAXER: The motion is ~hat the House 

now adjourn. Is the House ready for the question? Those 

in favour 'aye' , contrary 'nay 1 
• In my opinion the 

'nays 1 have it. I therefore leave the Chair until 8:00 

p.m. 
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The House resumed at 8:00 P.M. 

Mr. Speaker in the Chair. 

Tape No. 2639 NM- 1 

MR.. SPEAKER: Order, please! The han. member for Tlvillingate 

adjourned the debate. 

The han. member for Twillingate. 

MR. SHALLWOOD: Mr. Speaker, first may I say a word of very 

sincere congratulations to the Minister of Municipal Affairs. 

I was looking at him on TV and I would say to the Premier if he 

were here that any time that he himself cannot go on TV,send 

his Minister of Municipal Affairs. He is handsome. He is 

persuasive. He is convincing and a credit to the government. 

He is not here,but -

SQ}ffi HON. ~1E}IDERS : Hear! Hear! 

MR. SMALLHOOD: -I really mean that. He was a magnificent 

TV performer and any time he should ~et defeated,if he ever 

got defeated for election to the House, there is a sure job 

waiting for him in the field of television. 

Mr. Speaker, I do not believe that the government 

are cruel or heartless in this matter.of the Linerboard paper mill. 

I do not believe that they choose to hurt peoule. I do not believe 

that they are conscious enemies of the people of Bay St. George 

and the many other places that would be hurt by the closing of 

the big paper mill in Ste?henville. They may perhaps be denounced 

on the grounds that they are ~)lind or unimaginative or lacking in 

faith or misinformed or badly advised or a lot of other things, but 

I do not for a moment believe here we have a number of cruel, heartless 

ministers l.Tho have wilfully, callously decided to destroy the jobs 

of many hundreds of ~ewfoundlanders, hurt dozens of commercial 

enterprises, cripple community after community. I do not believe 

that, not for one moment. 

I think on the contrary that the ministers had the ordinary 

human feelings of most people and if they really do decide, which God 
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i"ffi . S~A.LLWOOD : forbid, to close the mill , they ~·lill do it 

with deep regret. In all of this matter they a re much 

much more victim t han ~llia.n •. Having said that, let me 

add t hat I cannot help fee~ng at least some little synpathy 

for the predicament to \olhic.~ they have been brought by t he 

horrible mismanagement of the mill 

NM - 2 
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:Mr. Smallwood. 

from the day that John Crosbie took command of it until just 

a few months ago, when he relinquished command, ~hey trusted 

him too much, they gave him his way too much, and now the 

government and the people are paying a bitter price for that 

mistake. It has been suggested here that I hate John Crosbie. 

Not so. I have no hate for him. Indeed in some ~vays I have 

admiration for him. He is a very able man, well educated, 

well read, scholarly, a lawyer and certainly one of the most 

industrious ministers that I had in my Cabinet and certainly one 

of the most industrious ministers the present Premier ever had 

in his. I am not saying this for the first time. I have said 

it many a time in recent years. But he is also a very determined 

-nan, determined, self-opinionated, wilful. , fiercely determined 

to have his own ~vay, a.nd I suspect that he has a lot of contempt 

for most of those around him. He has a very high opinion of his 

own ability. Certainly he has a lot of ability, but nothing 

like his own estimate of it. And this is the man who took the helm 

of this vast enterprise in Bay St. George and Goose Bay in Labrador. 

He had had no experience whatsoever in running a big industry or 

a small one either. Just think of that, Mr. Speaker. Reflect on that. 

He had had no experience whatsoever in running any industry, big, 

medium .or small. Certainly he had had no experience in running 

a great paper mill. He had had no experience running a big forest 

and pulpwood enterprise in Labrador or an~vhere else. He was not 

an industrialist. He was not a businessman. He \vas just a lawyer 

and politician, but he was powerfully self-opinionated and he had 

a high opinion of his own ability. 

Under him, under his thumb in fact,was the 

general manager,Mr. Ingram. The trouble was that he, too, was 

quite inexperienced in the running of a big paper mill or a small 

one either. He had never done it before. So here we have a great 

new industry commanded by two amateurs. Then to put the final death touch 



May 12, 1977 Tape no. 2640 Page 2 - ms 

Mr. Smallwood. 

on the enterprise,the people upon whom the fate of the mill 

depended, the marketers,were absolute amateurs. They had 

never marketed even one ton of linerboard or any other paper 

or anything else in their lives. 
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In fact, they we~e incorporated for the sole 

purpose of taking on the great task of marketing the output of 

the big mill. Here then that is why we have this trouble tonight, 

that is why the government have this trouble. This multi-million 

dollar enterprise came under the hands of bungling amateurs. 

MR. J. CARTER: You started it. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: I did not employ them. 

Mistake after mistake, error after error, blunder after 

blunder, costing millions, dozens of millions, scores of millions 

of dollars, a couple of hundred million dollars in four short 

years. No"T, Mr. Speaker, if this huge enterprise had been 

managed ~vith genuine experienced efficiency from the start 

of -production and had suffered the horrendous losses that ~.re have 

been told about, if from the beginning that mill ·had been_managed 

with real efficiency and in spite of the efficiency had suffered 

the awful losses that we know it has suffered, if that had been 

the case it might be quite difficult noH to argue against a 

proposal to close it do~m. 

But instead of skill, experience, efficiency in its 

management ,what ~v-e have seen is endless bungling, error, the blunder 

of rank amateurs, hair-raising extravagance, costly blundering, 

mistake after mistake, blunder after blunder costing losses in 

millions. That has been the sad story down to the miracle moment, 

the miracle moment, the moment when Sweeney took over the 

management of the enterprise -was it three, four or five months 

ago? Then for the first moment real experience took over, the 

sure touch, the art and craft of the veteran manager, the whole 

aspect changed. And we can only wonder tonight what the position 

~vould be tonight if he or someone like him had been running 

this big enterprise from the start and if Mr. Crosbie and ~fr. 

Ingra,n;, had been kept a thousand miles from its doors. 

The sub-amendment, Hr. Speaker, asks the government to bring 

Mr. Sweeney before the House. Now I am practical enough and 

politican enough to know that that is asking a lot of the 
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government. It was not because I was asked or importuned to 

do it that I brought John Shaheen before this House. I brought 

Shaheen before this House and for two days they were subjected 

to the most intensive questioning on live television. 

Now I brought Shaheen before the House without being urged, 

without being pressed, 'tvithout being coaxed, without being importuned, 

I did it of nty own volition and the result was near disaster -

MR. J. CARTER:- It was complete disaster. 

MR. SMALU700D: Not complete disaster,no. It was -

MR. ROBERTS: No.The hon gentleman opposite is. a complete 

disaster. 

~1R . SMALL HOOD: Look.,I am trying, Nr. Speaker, honestly, 
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The han. gentleman. 

Not to cease listening, though. 

No, but you left the House. 

EC - 2 

I have not missed - since I have been in this 

House, in this building, I have not missed a speech that the hon. member 

has made - the hon. minister has made. 

Now having said that much, let me deal with 

a matter that has been rather hinted at than dealt with by the hon. 

member for St. John's East (Mr. Marshall) when he read out from Hansard 

the other day . a letter that I had allegedly written to a company in 

Switzerland - he said it was Liechtenstein. maybe it was. My own 

recollection is that it was Switzerland, but maybe it was Liechtenstein. 

When he read that letter out it sounded unfamiliar to me because it did 

not square with my own personal recollection of what had happened. So 

I went to the Hansard- indeed I asked the Minister of Justice. I thought 

he had a copy, and he said~ "No, it is in Hansard," and gave me the dates. 

So I borrowed the Hansard from upstairs and I read the letter in question. 

Now the explanation offered itself immediately. That was not the original 

letter. The original letter was written to a bank, the manager of which 

arrived in this building here. and came to my office. Mrs. Templeman came in 

and said, "There is a gentleman outside and here is his card. Could you 

see him?" She handed me his card, and he was the president of this bank. 

I do not remember the name of the bank. I do not remember his name. But 

it seems that he was manager - president of two banks in Switzerland. 

And one of his functions was to represent I. G. Farbin, the vast, the 

titanic dye trust of Germany who 
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$. SHALL HOOD: employed 300,000 people, a staggeringly big 

outfit, the dye trust of Germany. Their patents in the 

United States had been confiscated by the American Governnent 

when the t.Iar broke out and l.rere handed over to the enemy 

property custodian of the United States Government and one 

of his_ jobs was to represent I. G. Farbin in dealing 't-Vith 

the enemy property custodian in the United States. He had 

just come from a visit to them and on his way back to 

Svlitzerland came in here and asked to see me, and saw me. 

And told me that clients of his in Eurooe were interested -

AN HO~. ME::fBER: Clients, l..rhere? 

~. s;.rALU!OOD: In Europe is what he said. Do not try to cross-

examine me. The minister does not knoH enou~h to be able to ask 

the intelligent questions, believe me, and I do not think he t.Jill need 

to. I will tell him and the House to the best of my recollection 

the facts to the best of my recollection, not his recollection 

but mine. 

}ffi. MORGru~: Give the facts. 

MR. SNALLivOOD: As I recollect them. 

~fR. HORGAN: That is right. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: To the best of my recollection I will nmv tell 

them. And he wanted a concession in this Province of pulpwood 

timber. I said, 11 Well I am afraid your clients, your friends are 

out of luck. There is not a stick of wood, there is not a tree 

left on this Island which is not already under concession. And 

as a matter of fact in Labrador most of the timber also is 

under concession already." He said, "Host." I said, "Yes, most." 

He said, "Not all?" I said, "No, not all. There is one large 

tract of timberland in Southern Labrador that is not under 

concession." He said, "Can \ve have that?" "Hell," I said, "I do not 

know. First of all,who are your clients? Secondly,what do th~y 

want the timber for?" "Well," he said, "I am not privileged at 

the moment to reveal my clients." He said, "They are dealing with 

other suppliers of pulpwood in different countries of Europe. They 

certainly do not want it to get out that they are looking for another 
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HR. S:'fALUlOOD: source." "l·lell," I said, "that is understandable. 

I can understand that. But," I said, "what is it they would want 

the timber for if they did get it?" H:e said, _ "For pulp>•10od." 

I said, "For what?" "For their pulp and paper mills." I said, 

"-:Jo you mean to cut the raw wood and export that to pulp mills 

or paper mills or both in Europe?" He said, "Oh yes," 

I said, "Forget it. No way. There is no chance that you can 

get it. We are not going to permit the export of ra"t-7 wood. He 

might if there was _a good proposal, a good project to manufacture 

either pulp- or paper or both although, 11 I said, 11we ~_,.ould accept 

a proposal for a pulp mill to ship pulp away, not pulpwood, in 

the hope that after a ~.;hile its owners would see the Hisdom of 

adding a paper mill to the pulp mill and then what they would 

ship would be paper, not just pulp. But pulpwood," I said, 

11 is out of the question, ':hough we might allow the export 

of some small proportion of the cut in the form of ra~v wood 

if there was a manufacturing process going on." "Well," he said, 

11of course I cannot answer all that. I do not know ," he said, 

"I am not a paper maker and I am not a pulp man. My clients 

are and I can only report to them." I said, 11\-J"ell you do that 

and if they have a proposal to bring bring it ana we will hear 

it with great sympathy. 11 And I meant that with every ounce 

of my being. We would hear it >vith great sympathy because 

we were anxious to get development. We were anxious to 

get every tree in the Province developed if there was any 

way to get it developed. 

Actually ~t that moment the government knew precious 

little about the nmount of timber in that area, precious little. 

There were no surveys, no photographs. We knelv- there was a stand 

of timber there and precious little did we know, and by we I mean 

the government and the Department of Forestry, precious -. little 
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I-1R. SMALLWOOD: did we know about it. But we knew there 

was some timber there , ~nd we were anxious to get it 

developed with any_one who would develop it. So he said, 

"All right, I will· !ep_ort to my cliertts but in the meantime," 

he sa.id, 11l•lhlle they are talking about it and reviewing it 

and thinking about it suppose it disappears?" I said, "What 

do you mean disappears?'! He says, "Suppose a concession is 

given to someone else.'' I said, "I can reassure you on that. 

We will reserve it from all staking or all concessions. to . vou or to 

anyone. We .will just reserve it." Notv we used to do that ~vith 

mineral lands. We used to reserve mineral lands, not reserve 

them for someone, reserve them to the Crown, a reservation 
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meant to reserve it from concession, from staking, from giving, 

from leasing, from renting, from letting one using, reserve 

it. We reserved many an area of Cro~;m -

MR. MURPHY: 1-Jould that not be Crown land anyhow? 

MR. SMALUJOOD: It \vas Crown land, but reserve it from staking, 

reserve it from concession, reserve it from renting it, reserving 

it from giving it, reserve it from leasing it, just reserve it. 

Put a reservation on it. Can I make it any clearer than that? 

}fR. MORG.AJ.~ : The letter said . rGrant.' To reserve a grant. 

MR. SMALL\VOOD: Gra!lt Fhat? 

~. HORGAN: Grant the reservation. 

MR. SI1ALLWOOD: Wait now. I do not think the word 'grant' -

MR. MORGAl~: The word 'grant' is in the letter. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: -was in the letter that I wrote. 

MR. MORGAN: It was. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Now if the minister would restrain himself. I began 

by saying that the letter that was quoted here by the hon. 

gentleman from St. John's East (Mr. Marshall) sounded strange to me, 

and I found out why when I read the letter. That was not the 

original letter. The original letter was written by me to the bank 

to deliver for them to their principals or their clients~ And in 

that letter, a copy of which must be here or somewhere - I would doubt 

that it is - well, it may be S\vitzerland, the bank was in Switzerland, 

and the president of the bank was in Switzerland, and I gave him the 

letter here in this building and no doubt he took it to Switzerland, 

more than that I do not know. -But I do know this,that in the letter 

I said that the government undertook for a period - I think it might 

have been three years - to reserve the area in question. And I do not 

think I was able to give any metes and bounds, just reserve a large 

area of approximately 10,000 square miles from session or concession 

for a period of three years,· '.and it went on to say to e:1able their 

cl~ents to determine whether they had a proposal to make to the gover~ment. 
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HR. J. CARTER: TtvO million dollars of a grant. 

AN HON . HEMBER : Was that requested, that amount of land? 

NR. SMALLWOOD: Was that what? 

AN HON. MEMBER: ~.Jas that requested~ 10,000 square miles. 

HR. SMALUJOOD: No, they did not know how much to request. 

HR. LUNDRIGAN: Could I ask the han. member what the date of the 

letter was? 

MR. SMALLWOOD: }lo' I do not remember. 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: ~~as it the same day ---he remembers the 

MR. S}!ALLWOOD: . The day he was there or the day after. 

HR. LUNDRIGAN: - was in the same day the distinguished 

was in his office? 

MR. SY~LLWOOD: It was that day or the day after. 

~1R. LU1~RIGAN: Was there a proposal of any sort? 

MR SHALL\.JOOD: No! 

conversation 

banker 

And the idea of a letter assuring him that 

the government ~11ould reserve it, in other words hold it in 

reservation, the idea was to enable him to report to his 

clients and give the clients time in which to come or not 

come,as the case might be,with a firm proposal to the government. 

MR. Lu~RIGAN: Now I do not want to misunderstand the hon. 

gentleman, but somebody walked in his office, presented a 

card, sat down and had a conversation with the han. gentleman, 

and walked out with a letter reserving 10,000 square miles of 

territory for a three year period. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: We did not grant any territory. 

HR. LU1~RIGk~: No, no. Reserving it. 

MR. SMALL:·700D: Reserve it to the Crown. 

MR. LUN~RIGAN: Tying it up. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Yes. 

MR. Lu~DRIGAN: Reserving it to ourselves -

MR. SMALLWOOD: Right. 

MR. LUNDRIGk~: -for three years. 

HR. SMALLWOOD: Right. 

-
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MR. LUNDRIGAN: There was no proposal. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: I think it was three years. 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: The day after -

MR. SMALLI.JOOD: I have a -

1-llL LUNDRIGA:1: he Halked in the office. 

MR. SK~LWOOD: Now as to the three years - before the han. 

g~ntleman finishes let me say that it might have been three years 

or it might have been two , because there was an extension. Now 

whether it was an extension from two years to three or from three 

years to four I do not remember. 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: Ho~.r big is Labrador? 

MR. SMALLWOOD: One hundred and ten thousand square miles. 

MR. LUNDRIGru~: Thank you. 

~~. STRACFUL~: One hundred and twelve thousand square miles. 

~m. SMALLWOOD: One hundred and twelve thousand square miles. 

MR. MORGAN: Given away over a conversation! 

MR. SMALUJOOD: Given away. Given aTi/ay? It was deliberately 

not given away. It ~.ras the very contrary. It was reserved. 

'MR. MORGAN: What did they pay $4 million for - if they got h not ing for it? 

It was not sold. It was not sold -

:MR. SK<\LU700D: If the han. gentleman will remember what I said, 

he will not need to ask questions, because -

MR. MORGA...~ : It was reserved as a grant. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: -I will give all -

MR. MORGAN: It was reserved as a grant. 

MR. SMALU100D: I think perhaps I might as well sit down. 

MR. LUNDRIGAN:No, no~ 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Well does the House want to hear it? 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: Yes. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Well, ~.;rill they shut this character up. 

MR. MORGAN: 
Give them the facts. They want the truth. 

MR. SPEAKER: Order, please! 

The han. member has the right to be heard without 

interruption. 
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Mr. Lundrigan: 'Jim' quiet down. You are giving him a hard time. 

Mr. Smallwood: 

I frankly had no great expectation from that interview or from 

the letter or from anything else, I had very little expectation. 

He would not l?ive me the names of his clients, he did subsequently, 

he gave me 'the name of his clients only when he asked us to 

transfer the letter that I had given him, that is, given the 

bank, to his clients. In other words,he had a letter saying that 

\ 
the government of the Province would reserve this area from staking 

or concession, b the wanted his clients to have it. And_the 

letter that was quoted by the han. member for St. John's Eas~ (Mr. 

Marshall) was the letter I wrote at the bank's request to his client -

or the -bank's cf ients, which was Societe Transhipping, wnich 

according to my own recollection was in Switzerland, though 
I 
I 

subsequently I fhave heard it was Liechtenstein, but it was to 
I 

Switzerland, I think, I wrote. 

AN RON. MEMBER: (inaudible) Geneva, Switzerland. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Geneva,Switzerland. When I heard subsequently 

in the paper~ or somewhere references to Liechtenstein that did not 

ring a bell in. my mind. 

Well, Sir, time passed, · a y.ear or two passed,and John 

Doyle came to me one day in the office. Now at that point, at that 

point Doyle had come to the Cabinet again and again, and the 

Cabinet had adopted a programme put up by him for the building of 

a mill, For that mill he had as support the Nalco concession in 

Labrador, timber concession in Labrador. 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: How much was that in size? 

MR. SMALLWOOD: I do not remember. It is all historic. It is 

in the records. And if the House will remember,Doyle's proposal 

was to build a mill of a thousand nominal ton capacity, but 

actually 1,200 tons, and the accuracy of that was demonstrated the 

other day, the day the Budget was brought down, ~\!hen the 1, 000 ton 

mill produced 1,200 tons. But his plan was: and lt was well known, 

and I stated it here when I introduced the bill.- I read my speech 

the other day - it was stated by me that the plan was to increase 

the mill to 1,800 tons, and then finally to 2,400 tons which would 
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Mr. Smallwood: 

make it incomparably the biggest mill of its kind in all the 

world. 

But he came complaining that after all the s~udies 

that had been made of the forest stands on the Nalco limits, he 

was in doubt as to their accuracy. He doubted that there was 

as much timber on that area as the Crown Lands or the Forestry 

Department had reported. He doubted it. And he said, furthermore, 

''What ' about forest fires? 11 There had been some fierce forest 

fires before that. 11And what about forest fires? How can I build 

this mill up and build it and expand it without an ample supply 

of wood? 11 Well I said, "John,you have got loads of wood." He 

says, II I have the Nalco grants, the Nalco area, the Nalco limits." 

"You have, and that is enough." He said, ''No, I do not think it is 

enough. It may be enough to support the present mill, the 1,000 

ton mill, 1,200 tons, but not expansion. Do you want expansion?" 

I said, "We want expansion, we want it desperately. Yes, we do." 

Well he said, "Give me more timber." I said, "I cannot." "Why 

can you not?" "It is already tied up". "How is it tied up?" And 

I told him how it was tied up, Chat I had given an undertaking for 

the government that we would not grant any of that land, any of that 

timber, we would not grant any of it, we l·muld not give any concession 

on it, lease it, give it, grant it, part with it, give it to anybody 

on earth for three years, we would hold it - or maybe it was two years 

Well, he said, "They are not going to do anything,are 

they?"' I said, "It does not look like it." 11 Well, he said, "g·ive 

it." 
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MR.. S:tviALL WOOD : I said " I am not going to 1 John, I am 

not going to." He said," I am going to Paris:' And he went to 

Paris and some of us joined him there,including the hon member 

for Lelvisporte, who T11as then chief ne\vs editor of CJON, He came 

over to cover it. We dealt with Schneider Crouset, 

the armanent kings who oym all kinds of factories,and the 

government of France,to back the Linerboard paper mill. From 

there we went to London and in London it was done. But he 

was about to get ready to go. 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: Who else was with the han. gentleman? 

Hi. • SMALU<700D : Oh,he had a team of his people and I had some 

ministers, I do not remember. I remember only a gentleman named 

Freeman White who was the chief news editor of CJON. 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: The han. the present Leader of the Opposition. 

MR. SMALLHOOD: No.I do not rereember, I really do not 

remember lvho -

"'1R. ROBERTS: No, not on the negotiations -

MR. SMALLHOOD: In Paris. 

MR. ROBERTS: Paris on the Shaheen one once. 

MR. Si'A'.ALLWOOD: Yes,I know,but the paper mill. I do not remember 

who the ministers were, three or four ministers, I always took 

three or four ministers lvith me, three or four or five. But he 

said• "Look I have got to convince the people" - - the French as it 

h · ''I h · h F h h h was at t. at po~nt- ave got to conv~nce t e rene t at \ve ave 

lots of timber. They are going to examine that, they are going 

to uant to see reports, they are going to \vant to see surveys, 

they will send their own people there to examine the timber and I got 

to have ample timber to back up that mill~' 

I said""John, I can see that and I want you to have lots of 

timher, because if you \vill grow, if you will expand your mill 

this is exactly \.that we \.rant we \vant. He do not want you to run 
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MR. SMALLHOOD: short of wood, He "Tant you to have ample tvood.u 

This was an obvious thing for a Premier to say. 

MR. J ~ CARTER: Was this before Doyle tvent to jail? 

MR. SHALLHOOD: Refore what? 

MR. J. CARTER: Before Doyle went to je.il? 

HR. S}1ALL tvOOD : He did not go to jail that I knat-T of. I never 

heard of hi~ going to jail. 

SOMK RON ~-!EMBERS : Oh, o h! 

MR. SMALLHOOD: No,I never heard of him going to jail, never, 

I do not think he ever did in his life. And I think that is 

irrelevant and the hon.gentleman may get some kind of an 

infantile pleasure out of that. 

MR. J. CARTER: I am sure he does. 

MR. s:¥.ALU700D: I do not think it is relevant at all. P~d, Sir, 

he kept coming back and forth 'land I said, "John lit is no use • You 

have got to Hait a year and a half,I suppose, or qomething like 

that, you have got to wait until that letter expires~' Hell,he 

said, ':I \vill remedy it:' "How are you_ going to remedy it?n I will 

get them out of the picture:' ~ "How are you going to get them to 

do that?" "I will buy them out." "Hell;'I said, "Come back if you do, 

if they are out of the picture and there is not going to be any 

suit, there is not going to be any law suit!' He said "God in 

Heaven,I do not want any la\v suit:' He had a law suit,it seems~ 

from an outfit in ~ew York that last eel t•v-enty years, and that law 

suit was still on at that time. It "A'as then ten or twelve years 

old and it lasted for a total of twenty years before he got a 

settlement of that lawsuit. He said,"The one thing I cannot have 

is go to Paris and negotiate with the French government~' the 

French equivalent of ECDG - French Government guarantee of loans 

to be made by French banks. He said,"I cannot go to them and then 

have a writ clapped on me by your Swiss friends" I said."No, that 
J 
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HR. SMALLHOOD: 

would be good-bye mill." And I did not v..ant it to be good-bye 

mill. I wanted it to be hello mill. I said, "~vell, John, if you 

can get rid of them it is okay with me." And he came back some 

months later and he said, "I have got rid of them." "How have 

you got rid of them?" He said, "I bought them out." "You have?" 

He said, "I have." "There will be no suits?" "No suits." "No 

law suits?" "No law suits." "Against us, against you?" "No," 

he said. "All right," I said, "Okay." And when he deMonstrated that 

he had bought it out I went to the Cabinet and I re~orted to the 

Cabinet that we were now free as a government to give a concession -

we had not 2iven any concession, we had restrained, we had refrained, 

~.;re had restricted - ~11hat is the word? - 'tve had reserved the 

area from concession. Nmv v7e were free to give concession and "~<Ye 

decided to give the concession to Canadian Javelin, or if not 

Canadian Javelin their subsidiary company - I do not remember, 

it might have been Javelin Pulp and Paper or Javelin something 

or other, it might have been one of their subsidiary companies. 

And we left it to the }~inister of Justice to draft the Order 

in Council and the Ninister of Justice drafted it and it 'tvas 

passed and they got the concession. 

Now that was in the Fall of the year, I do not 

remember what year, but in the Spripg following, in the following Spring, 

Doyle came back and he said "Premier, our lawyers tell us this 

Order in Council is not good enough," and I said, 
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Mr. Smallwood: 
,. . 
What do you mean it is not good enough?" He said, "It is not 

good enough." And he ~xplained why, but why I do not remember now. 

Well, I said, "Make the changes that you would like to 

see made." And they did, his lawyers did, and I brought it to 

the Cabinet. And the Cabinet approved it. And again the ~Unister 

of Justice vetted i~,and passed on it. And the Minister of Justice 

was then at that time a gentleman called T. Alex Hickman, and the 

present minister will remember the two Orders-in-Council. 

MR. HICKMAN: No , he does not • 

MR. SMALLWOOD: No? Well he was, he was the minister. 

MR. HICKMAN: The Minister did not and the bon. gentleman knows he did not. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Who did not what? 

MR. HICKMAN: Did not vet any Order-in-Council or a Minute-in-

Council. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: The first Order-in-Council the bon. gentleman 

wrote. 

MR. HICKMAN: I did not. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Well,his staff did. 

MR. HICKMAN: Well. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Oh come on! The very Order says, the Order 

made, ordered that the Minister of Justice prepared the Order-in-

Council. The very Minute-in-Council says that. I have a copy 

of that. 

MR. HICKMAN: Right. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: So by Order-in-Council the concession was given 

to Canadian Javelin. There had never been a concession given to 

anyone on the earth to that moment. The first and only concession 

that was ever given in history on that timber,~any rights to that 

timber was the concession given to Canadian Javelin. 

MR. MURPHY: I hate to interrupt the hon. member, I lost track 

here. Doyle, came to the then Premier and says, ·~e bought him 

out." Bought out what? They had to have concession anyhow -
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MR. LUNDRIGAN: But they had a reserve, see. 

MR. MURPHY: But then what is a reserve? There is no concession. 

How do you buy something out if you do not own it? I cannot figure it 

out at all. 

MR. LUNDRIGA."'l: They had an option. 

MR. YOUNG: Nor does anybody else. 

MR. MURPHY: It is a real Perry ~ason mystery. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: It is a rational question and a fair one. 

MR. MURPHY: Yes. 

MR. LUNDRIGA..~: They had an option. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Doyle was going on the market.to raise, I do not know, 

$100 million or some large amount of money. And the timber that he 

wanted - that he needed, and certainly he wanted it, I believe he needed 

it, but no doubt he wanted it - that timber was already tied with a year 

or a year and a half to go, and when I suggested to him, "John, look, wait 

until the thing expires," And he could not wait. He could not wait. 

The whole project was being timed, and he had to go to the market in 

Paris. He could not. Well, I said, "Look, you know, which comes first, 

the hen or the egg?" A release, wait the year and a half for the letter 

to expire, or give you the concession now or wait until the letter -

which is going to be - I said, "We are not going to monkey with it, 

we are not going to take any chance." Well, he said, "I will get them, 

I will get them out." He goes -

MR. HICKHA .. T\l: Mr. Doyle went to the market in Paris in 1965 and 

in 1966. This was in 1968 to 1969 according to the records. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: That might be. That might be the case. The han. 

minister's memory might be clearer on that. 

MR. ROBERTS: 

MR. HICKMAN: 

records -

~ffi. SMALLWOOD: -

MR. HICKMAN: 

MP:. 9-fALLWOOD: 

MR. HICKMA.T\l: 

MR. SMALUI'OOD: 

MR. HICKMAN: 

The Act was not passed until 1967. 

And the Order-in-Council, I am looking up the 

The Orders to D~yle? 

Yes. Were 1969, and in -

In the Fall? 

In April af 1969, I am looking at Hansard -

No, that is the second one, is it riot? 

Yes. The first one was in 1968. 
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MR. SMALLWOOD: In the Fall? 

MR. ROBERTS: But the last authorized bo~rowing 

MR. SMALLWOOD: And the following Spring -

MR. ROBERTS: -on Linerboard was in 1967. So there could have . . 
been no borrowing under government guarantee before April 1967. 

MR. HICKMAN: The negotiations with 

MR. ROBERTS: I do not mind the negotiations, but there could 

have been - the minister said borrowing in 1965. 

MR. HICKMAN: {Inaudible)--·"'\ according to the time the bill was 

introduced in 1966-1967 session -

MR. ROBERTS: Yes. 

MR. HICKMAN: - . had ittranspired in 1965-1966. 

MR. ROBERTS: The got assent in April 1967, The Melville Act • 

}ffi. HICKMAN: Right. 

MR. ROBERTS: So there was no borrowing under the authority of 

that Act -

MR. HICKMAN: If the Leader of the Opposition will recall the 

debates of that time,that_after 1967 there was no more consultation with-

'iR. SPEAKER: Order, please: Order, please: 

MR. HICKMAN: -the French. It moved over-to England. 

..MR.. SPEAKER: Order, pLease! 

PREMIER MOORES: Quiet: -Quiet! . 

MR. ROBERTS: It was 1968, ln 1968 an amendment was passed 

authorizing the loan to be raised in England 

MR. HICKMAN: Right. 

MR. ROBERTS: - for the English deal - the MacAlpine deal. 

MR. HICKMAN: May I repeat the question? What was the necessity 

for Mr. Doyle to have in 1968 and in 1969 Orders-in-Council getting 

a concession when he was through with negotiating in the market place 

in France? Because the British did not need it. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: It was really in England that he did the financing, 

as the minister knows. 

MR. HICKMAN: Right, but -
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MR. SMALLWOOD; Look, the minister must know,any member of 

my Cabinet must be well aware of the fact that years do not mean 

a tning to me, ~ hardly even know what year I am in, I do not 

measure time by the c~endar or by years ao I do not remember any 

of the years when these things happened. I remember the events 

but I do not relate them to this, that or t~e other year, this, that 

or the other month. I remember; for instance, -

MR. MARSHALL: Would the hon. member permit a question? 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Of course. 

MR.. MARSHALL: You know, 
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MR. MARSHALL.: I have listened with a great deal of interest 

to the bon. member's speech,but there is one question that 

I would like to put to him, _He says 'vhen the bankers came and 

he gave the letter to Societe Transshipping, that was the second 

letter,I understand,that he gave. 

MR. SM..<\LLWOOD: The banker did not come for that. 

MR.. MARSHALL : I beg your pardon? 

MR. S:t-1ALUlOOD: The banker came,I think,only once or maybe 

twice,but in connection with asking me to ~ite to his clients 

the letter I had written to him., or more or less a replica of 

it, ·that was done I think by telephone or letter or something, 

not by personal visit, as I remember. 

HR. MARSHALL : Yes. The bon. member wrote a letter to 

Soci~t~ Transshipping and the han. member also was aware 

apparently that Canadian Javelin -·acquired from Soci~t~ 

Transsh;i.pping. Now did the hon. -

MR. S~1ALLWOOD: No. No. The letter that I wrote to 

Soci~te Transshipping -.;..ras written long before Doyle went,or 

Canadian Javelin went and bought out any rights they had or thought they had. 

MR.. MARSHALL: But subsequently the han. member bought it from 

Canad~an Javelin and was aware that Canadian Javelin was buvin2 wh~teve~ 

I I 
ri~ht~ Societe Transshipping had. 

~. S¥ALLWOOD: That is right. 

-
MR. MARSHALL: Now,you know,the thing that - I wonder if the bon. 

member would search his memory because,you know~you do· not deal 

with just Soci~t~ Transshipping or XY Company, I realize you are 

dealing with a banker but surely the hon. member, as a prudent ~erson, must 

-
have known - I sav 'surelv' althou~h I am not meaning to insinuate 

but I am just asking surely the hon. member as a prudent person 

would have known who was behind that company because you would not 
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·-

MR. MARSHALL: give a right to such substantial territory 

or consent to its transfer to Ajax Company or XYZ Company, 

surely without knowing who is behind it. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: Of course not. 

NM- 2 

MR. MARSHALL : I would like to know who is behind it, that is 

a 

MR. SMALLWOOD: The hon. gentleman is absolutely right. Incidentally 

I have a rote passed to me, I have five minutes, that is one 

minute ago so I have four minutes left. Can I go on a few minutes 

longer? 

AI.~ RON. ME~ER: By leave. 

MR. S}~LLWOOD: Obviously we would not have entered into a contract 

with Societe Transshipping without knowing much more about them. 

There was no contract. They did not propose a contract. They did 

not make a proposal. They did not propose a project. Tney did 

not ask for a concession. They did not come to us. They had 

a letter which was good I think for another year and a half under 

which in honour we had to wait that year and a half or TN"hatever 

the period was. Now before that expired -

HR. MARSHALL: Excuse me, and was worth $4 million to 

Canadian Jav€:lin,in their estimation. 

~1R. SMALLWOOD: In their estimation. The timber itself 

would be worth how many hundreds of millions of dollars? 

Once the concession was given, as it was given, to Canadian 

Javelin or whatever company it was given to, some Javelin 

company, once that was given that gave Canadian Javelin a 

right from this government to develop a timber industry 

there in timber that was worth many hundreds of millions· of 

dollars ocvious. And if they felt that they needed that 

timber, I do not know how much they would feel it was worth 

their while to get the other people out of the picture. I 

do not know. I have heard here that it was $4 million. 

MR. MARSHALL: But who 'vere now Societe' Transshipping1 Just 

get back to that point. 
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I do not knmv. I never did knoH. 

But surely the han. member -

NM- 3 

I never knew. They were the clients of the 

bank. I had given the bank a letter of assurance, that is all 

it lvas, that for a limited period of time we would not give 

any concession on that timber, in other words it is to be 

held intacto. 

MR. ""'DRPHY: 

HR. SMALUJOOD: 

ER. }-fURPHY: 

for nothing? 

HR. S~LLHOOD: 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: 

For ~mat consideration? 

For no consideration. 

And then some one pays some one else 

~~aybe it ¥Tas for nothing. But I did not do that. 

They had an option. 

}!R. MURPHY: An option, I cannot see that. Thev had an oution, it 

did not cost them a cent and then someone gives them $4 million for it. 

1-ffi. SMALL 1~000 : Look, I am not John c. Doyle. I an not the 

head of Canadian Javelin. I am not one of the 20,000 shareholders. I 

do not know whether they had a bar~ain or not, whether they were 

right not to wait for a year and a half and just get the concession 

direct from the government, or tvhether they were right to ~o ahead 

and buy out the peonle '"ho had that letter. I do not know. 

?-1R. "lliRPHY: You are not a bit concerned about the $2 million of the 

government's money, that is what really worries me about it. 

MR. SMALU.JOOD: No, it was not government's money. It l-Tas the 

company's money. 

SOME RON, MEMBERS·: Oh, oh! 

MR. S~rALLWOOD: I do not want to trespass on my time. To the best 

of my recollection - now if somebody said this, said that, that might 

bring back additional information but all I can remember I have now told the 

House. Let me emphasize: We gave the bank and subsequently their 

client nothing except our assurance that for the neriod named ~ve 

~10uld reserve that from staking or from concession to anyone, 
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including them, to give them time to come back, to make up their 

minds and come back with a proposal. Now if they had come with 

a proposal '.ve 1vould have \velcomed them. We would have been glad 

to receive them, and we would have been glad to examine their 

proposal, their project. He would ~vant to know all about then, 

who they ~vere. All we did knm.,. was that they ~.;ere the clients 

of the bank. And the bank was evidently a substantial bank. 

I suppose all Swiss banks are pretty substartial. I really do not know, 

but I assume that they are-. It is the most tightly controlled banking 

system I suppose in the world. And that is it. Now r17hat 

the Minister of Justice said is probably correct, what the Leader 

of the Opposition remembers is probably correct. I do not remember 

an awful lot of the details. Remember.it 'i-las a couole or three details 
' ' 

out of a million, at least a million, that I had to deal with in my 

twenty-three years, at least a million details, at least. And 

there are some of those details that have escaped my memory. If 

somebody 'ivould refresh my memory, if I had a cony of this letter,or 

that letter or this, it would probably bring it back. nut to the 

best of my recollection, I have told the House all I know of that 

transaction. 

SOHE HON. HEHBERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. SPEAKER: Is the House ready for the question? 

The question before the House -

MR. S TRACHA .• ~: Hr. Speaker -

MR·. SPEAKER: The han. member for Eagle River. 

MR. STRA.CHA..'l': Xr. Speaker, I listened to what the member for 

THillingate (Nr. Smallwood) had to say and the member for Bonavista 

South (Mr. ~!organ~ Before I get into part of the debate here, much 

of the argument of the debate so far with the member for Twillingate 

has been on the rights of concessions or to give concessions and in 

this I have very strong beliefs, but at the same time I feel that 

the member for Bonavista South and other members before they start 
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judging the member for T~V'illingate in an historical way, judging 

him for what he did in the past, they should look at their own 

record, the record they will have in the future in the way of 

concessions and especially concessions in resources. 

HR. MORGAN : 

MR. SPEAKER: 

MR. MORGAN: 

Mr. Speaker, on a point of order. 

A point of order. 

Point of order, Mr. Speaker. To clarify the 

statement just made by the han. member for Eagle River (Mr. Strachan) 

•nth regards to my judging of the han. gentleman for Twillingate 

(Mr. Smallwood),that was no attempt on my part to make any judgement. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: A point of personal privilege~not order. 

MR. MORGAN: Mr. Speaker -

MR. SMALLWOOD: It is a point of personal ?rivilege. 

Mr. Speaker, if I could make the point I am 

trying to make \V'ithout being interrupted: I merely pointed out to 

the House of Assembly the facts as the facts speak -for themselves, 

and I read in my speech in the House of Assembly tonight a letter 

signed by the Ron. Joseph R. Smallwood,who was then Premier of the 

Province, and that letter, Mr. Speaker, was not meant to be 

~1R. ~~ORG.:'u'r: 

a judgement of the hen. gentleman. I was merely pointing out what 

actually happened in 1965 in this Province. 

MR. ROBERTS: Mr. Speaker -

MR. SPEAKER: The han. Leader of the Opposition. 

MR. ROBERTS: Mr. Speaker, the han. gentleman for Bonavista 

South (Mr. Morgan) has not raised a point of order. He has not 

even raised a point of privilege, personal or of the House. All 

he is attempting to do is enter into the debate under guise of a 

point of order. If the han. gentleman does not like the references 

which have been made to him by my friend and colleague from 

Eagle River (Mr. Strachan),or equally what my friend and colleague 

from Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) have said,then let him either raise 

a point of order, ~mich he has not done, raise a point of privilege, 
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which he oas not done, or enter into the debate which i s what he 

has attempted to do. There is no point of order, Sir. The hen . 

minister 1 s conduct speaks for itself. And I ~vould submit, Sir , 

that my friend from Eagle River ought to be alloweci to continue 

wi th ~.,hat he ~dshes to say in this debate ~vithout t his kind of inane 

and purile harassment by the gentleman from Bonavista South . 

t-!R . SPEA ... l{ER: Order , please! 

I believe the mat t er can be regarded as one of 

explanation and as such I do not think it needs to be ruleci on 

in terms of a point of order so I ~vould ask the hen . member 

f or Eagle River to continue. 
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MR. ROBERTS: Nail them again, 'Ian'. 

MR. STRACHAN: Mr. Speaker, the discussion which was being 

held back and forth was dealing with the rights of concessions, the 

rights to give away, ~;- that can be the word, 'give away' resources or parts 

of the Province for what those parts of the Province held in the way of 

resources. And all I was pointing out was that in the giving of resources 

and concessions, : historically ~twas always the way to do it was ~o give 

concession to companies or corporations, the right to develop minerals, 

and give them concession or timber rights or whatever it was. And as I 

said, many,many times before 52 per cent of the Island and 41 per cent of 

Labrador - the mineral rights alone - have been conceded away and timber 

~ights have been conceded away in this Province. And what we must do in 

the future~ .. all the resources be it oil or gas or forest resources is to 

be careful that when we concede these rights that we concede these rights 

in a way that we cannot be judged five years hence or ten years hence 

that we have given them away in a manner which is not applicable in that 

time. To judge in 1977 the conceding of a resource which was given 

in 1953 or 1959 or 1963 is,of course, being rather blind and I think that 

we should learn from our lessons and if any concessions are given from 

now on we should learn from our mistakes,and the concessions should be 

only given - and I do not believe in giving concessions. because I 

believe that we have the right in this Province to own our resources. 

I believe the Premier in 1974 had made that statement that we own the 

resources of this Province. The problem arises when we own the resources 

and we try to develop those resources ourselves as well. By developing 

I mean getting into the kind of production that Labrador Linerboard mill 

has done. The state has no place - no right in place of business. The 

state cannot work in business~ the business world,and I believe that. 

There are some people who feel that owning our resources and not allowing 

any concessions is socialism. I debate that intensely. I would rather 

call it state capitalism than socialism because socialism implies that 

a state must therefore develop the resource, produce the resource. And 

as we have seen in this Province and elsewhere, and as we have seen with 

Labrador Linerboard mill, there is no place in the world for the state 
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MR. STRACHAN: to be into developing or producing or 

cutting out an operation like Labrador Linerboard. 

Similarly, I listened to the member from 

St. John's East (Mr. Marshall) who has gone on to make certain statements 

- statements that we on this side in debate have only started from the 

year 1972 up to now·- that we have never looked beyond that year, we had 

never gone before and to 1971, 1970, 1969. 

MR. J. CARTER: Is that true? 

MR.. STRACHAN: And - If the member from St. John's North 

would just hold on a second - And we agree with that. There is a certain 

merit to that. Of course, the whole thing must be taken as a parcel. 

But at the same time, the Minister of Justice in his remarks has stated 

that we are living in the past and accused us all yesterday and part of 

today of living in the past, that we were not prepared to offer positive 

solutions or come up with any ways in which we can get out of the pre­

dicament we are in. And we agree that the Linerboard mill - and obviously, 

Linerboard mill is a package, a total~package and the whole thing should 

be taken together. There is no argument about that. Whatever happened 

prior to 1972 and whatever happened to finish the mill obviously is a 

decision made by the· gentlemen opposite and that decision that they made 

they must live with. The mistakes prior to that, and if there are mistakes 

prior to that, that is fine and well.. These are taken care of, and the 

debt, the capital amount which went into the mill and the fact that the 

gentlemen opposite decided to continue and finish the mill, but it was 

their decision that they would continue and do that. Our argument has 

never been on that operation. We accepted that in 1972 that you made 

that decision. And our argument has always been based around the fact 

that in the recent years~ in the recent years we feel that there has 

been mismanagement, there have been aspects of the operation which we 

feel if taken care of in the last few years, in the last few recent 

years, could have made the mill operate. If there have been mistakes 

before that decision that was ~11 wiped o~t directly by the decision 

that the gentlemen opposite made when they decided to take over the mill 

and continue to finish it 
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themselves and to nationalize it rather than turn it over to a 

company 1 And we still believed at that time there was a company 

'.\Tho was interested in taking over the milJ -and we cannot say 

that for sure because we do not have the facts in front of us-

but we feel that there was a company at that time, MacMillan Bloedel 

or maybe there were other companies - we do not have 

that information on this side.- who were interested in taking 

over that mill. But the gentlemen opposite decided that they would 

continue to ocvn the mill and to work the mill and to handle it as 

a state rather than as a private business. And that is their decision, 

that is the wish of their~ and therefore they must live with it. 

The point that the hon. member for St. John's 

East (ar. Marshall) 'N"as making is that the mill 1vas an albatross 

around the neck. · that they had to do a rescue operation. Maybe that 

was his full belief in it, but that was the decision they made. 

They decided upon it. And it does not excuse them one little bit 

for whatever happened after that. We feel that they made that 

decision and they must live with that decision r-rhatever happens 

from there. We feel that the mill has failed not because of that 

decision, not because they decided to take it over, but we feel that 

the mill, as we have been trying to point out, and the member 

for Stephenville (Hr. McNeil) and the member for Port au Port 

(Mr. Hodder) have been trying to point out, we feel that the mill 

has failed and failed clearly because of gross mismanagement, 

-because of many,many errors over the years all of which culminated 

this last year. And the thing ':Jas an escalating problem which 

culiminated eventually in this year. Unfortunately, and fortunately 

for us because it gives us a very good point of attack, it culminated 

at a point of time when the mill had good management. l~e, at least, 

believe it has good management in the form ot Mr. Sw~~ney, and at a point 

of time when the markets are turning around and some of the problems 

are being solved. If we did not have that management and if some of 

the problems did not look as though they were being solved or a solution, 
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then I am sure that our attack on this side, on the Opposition 

side would not nearly be as strong as it is now. But we feel 

that to start arguing on the basis that you took over an albatross, 

that you had something around your neck,is totally wrong and totally 

indefensible, because that is a decision that you made in 1972, and 

we do not feel that we can now in 1977 go back to that decision 

at that time,which was your decision,and therefore use that 

as the excuse. 

The member for St. John's East (Mr. Marshall), 

and I must say.in a very~ to me anyway, p~ous manner 

MR. MURPHY: 

MR.. STRACHAN: 

An honest fellow. 

Honest,possibly,to his beliefs. I have no 

argument with that, passed over this massive rescue that he did 

of the mill in 1972. His reference to the albatross around his 

neck reminds me of the stanza from the Ancient Mariner,and I 

imagine this albatross around his neck is quoted from a stanza 

of the Ancient Mariner by Samuel Taylor Coleridge. The st~za reads 

11 !'hat the very deep did not,Oh Christ,/ ThaF ever this shoula. be/ 

The slimy things that cra>vl with legs(Upon a slimy sea." 

If he wants to quote some sections or use or paraphrase the 

~c:i_ent Mariner,we feel that ~ve can also paraphrase it back, 

and clearly point out that what···we have been arguing about 

and what the member for Port au Port has been arguing about 

and the member from Stephenville has been arguing about are 

very clear points. In the last few years, in_the last three 

years or four years there has been a great deal of mismanagement, 

a great deal of mistakes. These have bean multiplied. These 

have escalated. We are also trying to point out very clearly 

that these were mistakes that were brought up to the adminiptration. 

The memorandum which the member for Port au Port took several 

hours to explain with thirty points in it, thirty-seven points in 

it, which he ~vent through ,the memorandum \vas prepared by gentlemen 
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MR. STR.ACRA.t'I: opposite, it ~-1as prepared for gentlemen opposite -. . 
it was given to gentlemen opposite. As I understand it should 

have beer. brought to Cabinet and to the Board . It was their 

memorandum. It was not a memorandum purely for management, 

an internal memorandum. It was a memorandum ~.,hich Hr. John 

Crosbie was given 
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HR.. STRACHAN: and which did point out a year and a half ago 

many of things that should be changed because there were-and 

we can certainly calculate up the amount- there were millions 

of dollars being wasted at that time. That memorandum pointed 

out in December 1975 errors and mistakes, gross errors and gross 

mistakes costing millions of dollars which ~.rere occuring there. 

So we can assume therefore that up to that time in 1973,1974, 

1975 these errors had accumulated and therefore many millions 

of dollars had been wasted through inefficiency and through mis­

management in the mill. T•Jhat is worse is th~_t since 1975 most 

of the points brought out by that memorandum, most of the points 

brought out Here never looked into nor corrected. So since 

1975 there was another escalation cf all these gross errors 

and that is the exact point that we have been trying to get at. 

The point is that the gentlemen opposite had to live with_what they 

had to live lvith,and I concede that right to them. They took over 

in 1972 and had to live and they made decisions,but the decision: 

they made therefore makes them incumbent to have to live ~.rith 

it,and to use that as an excuse for what had happened in 1977 -

It is exactly the same kind of treatment they tried to hand out 

the' ex-Premier or to other people is to judge them historically. 

You made the decision, you accepted the responsibility,and 

therefore you cannot now stand and use that as a defence against 

the position of the Linerboard mill in 1977. 

We similarly feel that many of the lessons and many of the 

things that \-7ere pointed out~- and I think that the Premier 

himself has admitted, I think tonight if I can- I do not quote 

directly but if I can paraphrase the news tonight that the Premier 

has admitted there has been some mismanagement of the mill in the 

last three years and it has had an ~ffect. Regardless of the 

admission by the Premier that there has been mismanagement what 

1ve are trying to state here,and 1vhat we have been trying to argue 
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MR.. STRACFI.A.\1' : u~on~is that mismanagement one can get away with, 

mismanagement especially when the mill is operating high,and when 

linerboard prices are high but linerboard prices take a dip in 

the market then you cannot afford any mismanagement whatsoever. 

Because when you do you immediately start going into the red and 

with a domino effect you start going in greatly,and we end up 

in a situation that T..-le end up in now in T..-lhich we feel that the 

mill is being forced to close down for tT..vo reasons, and I do 

not think forced to close down for the two reasons that the 

member for St. John's East stated. The member for St. John's 

East stated that the mill had to close nown-I believe his words 

are, l!The reason is not all our making but the reasons for it are 

the high cost of production and the failing market" 

Our rebutal to his statement is that the high cost of 

production need not have been so high, the high cost of production 

was because of mismanagement, and I think that 1ve have very clearly 

proved in our argument, our debate and our case here that there 

was mismanagement which caused the high cost of production. We 

now believe therefore that if they had listened to that memorandum 

in December 1975~or if they had paid heed and had good management, 

tight management,that that would not have been a factor whatsoever. 

The failing market is certainly a point,and we agree that as markets 

fail that it is a reason and it ~vould be a reason for any business 

to fold -:is because the market just is not there. 

But the first mills to go. and not all linerboard mills are going 
J 

to go, the first mills to go are the ones which are inefficient, 

il.nd our statement therefore comes back totally to the mismanagement 

and inefficiency of the operation. But we feel that there are two 

reasons at the moment and one very clear reason for the mill failing: 

No.(l) the point of mismanagement which we brought up~and secondly 

the tight money situation the Province finds itself in now because 

we feel that - if I can get the statement here 
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MR. STRACHAN: or the member for St. John's East - we feel that 

it ~;as not a >-Tilling decision of the government .,and obviously not. 

Any administration lvould love to keep the mill going; it -.muld 

be to their advantage to keep the mill going, ·. No administration 

wants to cut out the work of 601)0 people,obviously not. Quite 

apart from the political implications of it,economically it 

would be suicide and foolishness for us to state that they would 

do that. 

But "Te feel that they had no choice whatsoever, and a choice 

was very clearly explained by the ~1inister of Public ·Harks in 

his statement in Stephenville and ~vhich we read out Hhere he 

stated that the bond market - the international money lenders -

would not allow the mill to carry on._ And that is our argument: 

Our argument is directly because of the financial position we 

find ourselves in in this Province we have abdicated all rights 

to make any decision on a mill or whatever other resource that 

we have that requires a great deal because international money 

lenders - because the people there do not feel that tve have 

the ability to run the finances of this Province right or 

correctly~or they will tell us that they were not going to 

lend us money or advance it~or put us up against the wall.· 

And I believe very clearly here that ~hat has happened is 

that it has not been a decision of the gentlemen opposite, 

The decision was not made here in St. John's, the decision 

has been made on ~-l'all Street. 

MR. ~IDRPHY: The decision was made here subiect -

~. STFACHAN: Well the member agrees - the minister agrees 

here that the decision was made here subject to the conditions 

laid dmvn by the members of \vall Street, which essent~ally is 

admitting the fact that we have given up all right or we have 

abdicated our responsibility. It has been taken atvay from us 

so that tve here in this Province cannot any longer decide on 
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MR. STRACHA.L'{: the direction that ~ve are going to go in this 

Province. 

'lr1R. J. CARTER: That is all he knows about it. Would the hon. 

gentleman thumb his nose at the money markets? 

MR. STRACHAN: No,not in the slightest. My argument is that is fair 

enough. You know, you are being dictated to. Our argument is that 

you got yourself into the mess, you got vourself into the 

position and you are being dictated to and you have therefore 

to live with it. And the point that we are stating - the 

members opposite are virtually agreeing with the position 

that I am placing out~that you are being dictated to by the 

international money lenders, by the bond market~and He do 

not have the resources, the financial resources in this 

Province to be able to go back and say to these money lenders, 

the bond markets, that we are going to ~o ahead vlith it because 

they will not buy it. 

And as much as one tries to balance the books, and the 

~finister of Public l-Jorks indicated this, "As much" - what we 

his words? His words t>7ere, "As much as we try to gild a 

lil~ they would not buy it" 

MR. HICKMAN: The same applies to every 

Canadian province. 

MR. STRACHAN: Regardless of every Canadian province.,the 

point is that you are up against the wall,and the bond markets-

AN H0~1 ""1~'BER: 

Ontario has -

MR.. STRACHAN : 

Ouebec has been doing this for years. 

If you want to talk about Quebec, Ouebec can 

borrmv money on the bond market and they do it through the 

virtue of Quebec Hydro,and Quebec Hydro do it because they use 

the resource of this Province -

MR.. HICIOl'A.~ : Quebec Hydro. 

MR.. STRACHAN : Quebec Hydro, And Quebec Hydro is the flag of 

(!uebec. Hithout Quebec Hydro~ Quebec would be nothing. 
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HR. ROUSSEAU: Just a point, just for the record. I did not 

use the term _S_:i}_d. th~_!:!_ly _1::_ -~aid, 'did some fancy foot~·70rk~ 

and what I was r~·ferring to.,by the way, just so ~ve have it 

in context,I~think that what is the hon.member may be referring 

to, was that the budget ~·ms late coming down and not that we 

tried to gil~ the ~i~y so that we could fool the investment 

_<;.ommunit_y,but the fact that the delay for the budget ~vas 

never stated as being that cause .. and that was the point I ~·Tas 

trying to make. It migb t have been 'gild the li~y 1 or 'fan_c.y 

footwork'but that was the point I was referring to,not to 

any impression that may be read into ~vhat the han. member 

said that we were trying to hoodwink the investment community 

of this country-or the international market. 

MR. STRACH.A!'l: I thank the minister for his explanation. 

No.I understand the connotation the minister placen it in. 

I still say the 1o1ords that he used ~ere. 'gild the lily_' and 

. tgild the lily' is 'gild the lily' regardless of how vou w~nt 

to explain it,I agree. I understand also that obviously 

in any finance world that one has to try to juggle and 

match the books and so on. But -

~~. HICKMJu'l: You have to file a prospectus. As I said before, all 

starts with the prospectus. ~nd the bond markets of the 

Province of Ontario, of Quebec, of Canada and the municipality of 

Toronto have found this to be prudent borrowing and the nurpose 

for such borrmving. That has got nothin~ to do with solvency 

or insolvency of any province or any borrower. It is just ~ood, 

prudent advice. 

MR. FLIGHT: Did the bond market tell you to close the mill? 

~f"R. FICKM.AN: ~ro, no! 

Do not be silly. 
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SOME RON. MEMBERS : Oh, oh: 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: Said what? The bond Market said told him. 

MR. HICKMAN: .. The bond market _ does _not tell vou what to do. 

fR. LUNDRIGAN: What was the bond market savine,_ wh~t wR~ his n~me? 

th~ bond market told us to cl9se it down! 

The bond market said c.J.ose · il:- aown! 

A bunch of nonsense! 

SOME RON. MEMBERS : Oh, oh! 

MR. HICKMAN: Anyway I am sure the bon. gentleman for Eagle 

River (Mr. Strachan) is enjoying his speech. 

SOME RON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. STRACHAN: Thanks, boy. 

MR. HICKMAN: Yes. You are doing a great job. 

MR. LUNDRIGAN: Get back to closing it down. 

MR. STRACHAN: Mr. Speaker, if I can continue, if the members are 

finished the j~usting. I still state very clearly here that we have 

lost stability in this Province -

-
AN HON. MEMBER: No one said that! 

MR. STRACHAN: Mr. Speaker, I wish to be heard in silence. 

MR. SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS): Order, please! The bon. member wishes 

to continue with fewer interruptions,or possibly no interruptions. 

The bon. member. 

' MR. LUNDRIGAN: The bon. member for Lewisporte (Mr. White) missed a 

great speech by the member for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) earlier. 

MR. STRACHAN: Mr. Speaker, I -

MR. SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS): Order, please! The bon. member has 

insisted -

"J II MR. RIDEOUT: · Mr. Speaker, is there any way of controlling aws 

from Grand Falls- (Mi'-. Lundrigan) over there? 

MR. SPEAKER (DR. COLLINS): upon his rights. The bon. member 

for Eagle River has asked that he be allowed to speak in silence. 

MR. STRACHAN: Thank you, Sir. 

Anyway the point I was trying to make, and I think the 

point we have made a number of times, and a point I still think is 

fundamental here,is the fact that we are being dictated to in this 

Province because we have abdicated all our rights to our financial 
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Mr. Strachan: 

management in this Province, that we cannot get into the kind 

of investments,and the kind of business, and the kind of operation, 

the kind of sums of money within this Province that Labrador 

Linerboard demands. We are talking in the operation of the 

Labrador Linerboard many millions of dollars in order to operate 

such a project. And we do not have within this Province the 

flexibility or the resource base or - I should not say the resource 

base, because I believe we have - but the wise management of 

the resources of this Province, we do not have that wisdom and 

the management of the resources to provide this Province with 

the funds and the necessary finances to be able to get into an 

operation of this magnitude, especially in view of the way it has 

been run. 

And our argument here has never been countered, our 

argument in this whole debate, this whole week has never been countered 

by the administration. We have argued on the basis . of mismanagement 

and inefficiency in the last number of years, ever since the mill 

was completed. We have argued and given countless memorandums 

and documents indicating where the government has gone wrong. 

MR. FLIGHT: 

management. 

AN RON. MEMBER: 

MR. STRACHAN: 

I 

Not only the management but the condoning of the 

True. 

Oh as well as mismanagement,! should say not 

even condoning we have shown political interference in fact in 

many of the decisions. And we have cited extensively the 

inventories, for instance, in which there has been political 

interference, and we believe so that there has been political 

interference · Wheninventories are told to increase and management 

want them to decrease and various other aspects of it, we think 

we have indicated t his. fairly well. But what has disappointed us 

greatly is that no member opposite, absolutely no member opposite~ 

except for the Minister of Justice who asked us to come up with 

some positive steps that could be taken, and was then rebutted 

by his own backbenchers, the member for St. John's East (Mr. Marshall), 
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Mr. Strachan: 

for instance, who immediately listened to him and went off on a 

totally different tack, no member opposite has dealt ~ith 

any of their arguments that we have placed. Every time we bring 

up a point they try to rebu~ that point based on the conception 

of the mill by the ex-Premier, the member for Twillingate (Mr. 

Smallwood).~ ~ey have argued on the bases on what happened in 1971 

and 1972, a decision that they made ~n 19_?~, - tha~_ -~hey made, ~ 

decision they made ~o take it over, and therefore making that 

decision they accepted responshility for it. Regardless of the 

rights or wrongs o,f what they were left with, they made their decision, 

But they have never addressed themselves to the problem that we 

have been bringing up here since 1972. They state that we are living 

in the past, that we are talking about the past, and we cannot 
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MR. STRACHAN: talk about solutions in the future, And 

yet in every one of the defences that we have had so far nobody has 

defended the mismanagement because you know, it is indefensible. 

You have practically admitted it. None of you have defended the 

actions of the last three or four years. And yet we have laid out 

point after point after point that you have gone wrong in the last 

three or four years and you have been ducking the issue all along. 

You have been talking about what happened before. You have been talk-

ing about concessions in 1969~or whatever year it was. But none of 

you have defended the fact that there has been very bad management, 

gross inefficiency, political interference in the last three to four 

years which we believe have brought this mill down. · 

AN HON. MEMBER: Hear, hear! 

MR.. STRACHAN : And you have never countered that 

argumen~. 

AN RON. MEMBER: Hear, hear! 

MR. STRACHAN: And we would li~e, therefore.-

MR. HICKMAN: Are you suggest~ng that -

MR. STRACHAN: - and would hope -

-
MR. HICKMAN: - on a $300 million investment of the people's money. 

There should not b7 political interference • 

MR. MURPHY: No, forget it right now. 

MR. HICKMAN: Who is supposed -You :hav:e ; got to hand that 

over to somebody else~ ~.is 'that what you are suggesting? 

MR. STRACHAN: I think you have to make the decision that 

you are in the business of papermaking, and if the Cabinet here is in the 

business of papermaking and knows a great deal about papermaking then you 

accept the responsibility the Cabinet is going to run the mill -

MR. HICKMAN: Every time -

MR.. STRACHAN : - the administration is going to run the mill. 

MR. HICKMAN: Every time there was a boat delayed - -

MR. STRACHAN: But if you accept management you accept the 

fact that they have the wisdom, the experience to run that operation. 

MR. HICKMAN: Every time there was a boat delaye~-- -



May 12, 1977 Tape No. 2655 EC - 2 

HR. STRACHAN: If the management has got to ask 

the Cabinet whether they can hire certain people or whether they can 

cut back in inventory -

}ffi. ROBERTS: Right on! __ 

MR. STRACHAN: - then they will never operate a mill. 

MR. HICKMAN: For the last four years, every time there 

was a delay in boats, if there were not enough men employed in Goose 

Bay, up would jump the member, Mr. Woodward, and demand to know why the 

government is allowing this to happen. 

MR. STRACHAN: That is the decision you made in 1972. You 

have to accept that, that public pressure will always question you in 

that. But if you are going to succumb to that type of public pressure 

and start interfering in the operation, if you start interfering in the 

operation so it starts to lose money in mismanagement,then that is the 

mistake you make. 

MR. HICKMAN: Well, that -

MR. STRACHAN: I have seen it. 

MR. SMALLWOOD: I do not hear that when Bowaters and the 

Grand Falls mill 5J_ith ~embers demanding -

MR. HICKMAN: You certainly hear it with Marystown Shipyard 

and Newfoundland Hydro. 

-
MR. SMALLWOOD: That again,·is ~government activity. 

MR. STRACHAN: We expect -;therefore, that the government has 

the maturity to take and accept these kinds of criticisms and not to place 

the onus or pressure on the management to respond to political pressures. 

It is government's business to take political pressure. It is not government's 

business to make management decisions. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Hear, hear! 

MR. HICKMAN: Fine. 

-
MR. FLIGHT: The hon, Mr. Crosbie made some of them. 

MR. HICKMAN: Fine. The next time there is a demand to place 

an order for another ship at Marystown,regardless of whether we need it or 

not, we will remember that. 
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And the next time there is a demand to 

reduce the price of power of Newfoundland Hydro we will remember that. 
MR. FLIGHT: You said it as if you were afraid to face up 

to Crosoie - the government. 

MR. HICKMAN: Poor Crosbie. 

MR. STRACHAN: I still state that the argument that we 

placed time and time and time again has never been rebutted, and if 

the Minister of Justice wants to talk to me with examples of government 

running business I can give him many examples of how people in a fish 

plant in a small community in Northern Labrador called Nain try to make 

decisions about fish coming in on a Saturday when the Civil Service had 

closed and gone for holidays, and he cannot make a decision. 

MR. ROBERTS: What about 'NLSD purchasing? 

MR. STRACHAN: Or anything. I can go into it but 

I do not want to get into that kind of nonsense. 

What we are. stating here is that we believe -

and we have not seen any argument to counter what we have laid out. 

Every person on the opposite side who has jumped up to defend, the 

member for St. John's East (Mr. Marshall) and others, have defended it 

on the basis of the original decision to put the mill in Stephenville~ 

the original decision of the contracts, the contracting ori shipping 

of whatever it is, contracts they tore up or contracts that they had 

remade. 

All our arguments have been that in the 

last three or four or five years you made the decision~ , .. you therefore 

have to live with it, · exactly the same as you made the decision on 

Churchill Falls. And what we would like to see, therefore, is that you 

will argue and debate with us. And we know that you will want to dodge 

it all the time, b.ecause that is all it is~ dodgin~ t~e argument 

that we are placing in front of you, because you know it is indefensible, 

that you have no defense to many of the charges. 

The member for St. John's East,in his usual 

bilious 
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MR. STRACHAN: fashion talks about the innuendo from the 

member for Stephenville (!fr. McNeil) and the innuendo and the smears 

and the statements from the member for Port au Port (Mr. Hodder). At 

the same time you cannot attack any of these. I did not hear in his 

speech that he was attacking and tearing down the arguments placed by 

the member from Port au Port (Mr. Hodder) or the member from Stephenville 

(Mr. McNeil). As soon as he got out his statements about the innuendo 

that we were supposed to have passed from this side of the House, the 

smear tactics we were using, he then launched into a debate, and the 

debate was against the ex-Premier of the Province. But he never went 

on and attacked any of the so-called innuendo; he never attacked the 

memoranda that we were displaying or the documents which were placed 

in front of the House. In other words, the last four years are a 

blank. It is a blank in your memory. All you 'vant to do is attack 

previous to that. You do not w·ant to attack our arguments placed before 

you as to how we believe the Linerboard mill in Stephenville is no'" 

closing do~m. It is closing down because of mismanagement, inefficiency 

and political interference. 

MR. HICKMAN: The hon. gentlenan has not responded to my 

request that you give us some positive suggestions as to how we can 

turn it around. 

MR. STRACHAN: 

HR. SMALUJ'OOD: 

AN . HON. MEMBER: 

MR. STRACHAN: 

well. 

MR. HICKMAN: 

AN HON. MEMBER: 

SO}ffi HON. MEMBERS: 

~1R. PECKFORD: 

HR. HI CK11A.J.~ : 

who signed this report. 

The Minister of Justice argued here today -

Mr. Slaney did that. 

Mr. Sweeney -

And I did that. I thought I did that fairly 

Never mind Mr. Sweeney. 

Hew many years -

Oh, Oh! 

You are hanging your hat nm-1 -

Mr. Sweeney is a member of the Advisory Board 

• 
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· The Advisory Board did not say, 1 close it 1 • 

Oh, oh! 

In my -

Oh, oh! 

Order, please! Order, please! I 't·muld remind 

han. members that the hen. member for Eagle River did request little 

interruption. 

SOME HON. }ffiHBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. HIC~'I': It is always quiet until the Leader of the 

Opposition turns up. Now, go away •. Go away. 

~·fR. STRACHAN: Mr. Speaker, the members opposite are getting me 

nervous. 

The Minister of Justice brings up the ~oint 

that we have never given anything positive, and I responded directly 

to this challenge and thre'tv a challenge back at him. It is interesting 

to note that the challenge that I threw back about paring the budget 

of this Province even more than it has been so far has elicited responses 

from his Administration, from his ~Unisters, saying, "Oh, you cannot 

touch my budget", and "You cannot touch mine because it is absolutely 

essential", and "You cannot touch mine because it is absolutely 

essential", "I have no money to S'!.)are". They are all saying that 

because they are all afraid of their own little empires, of their own 

little budgets. "They cannot have any money off mine in order to try 

to keep the Linerboard mill going~• And I responded -

MR. PECKFORD: That is not true. 

MR. FLIGHT: A million dollars being spent in Green Bay. 

MR. PECKFORD: That is -

MR. STRACHAN: Anyway, the subject of this sub-amendment 

here is that we believe, Mr. Speaker, we believe -

AN . RON. MEMBER: (inaudible) 

NR. STRACHAN: -and the member for St. John's East (Hr. }farshall) 

says he sees no useful purpose in bringing Mr. Sweeney here to answer 

our questions in the House, that in doing so we immediately bring Mr. 

Sweeney into a political mess, a political morass, by bringing him in 
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We look at the history of the management of 

the mill, and Hr. Sweeney, when first h_e accepted his_ appointme?_t, 

stepped into a political mess anyway; the only difference being that 

the political mess he accepted at Stephenville six months ago is one 

which is carried out in secretiveness, and if he comes in here at least 

we will be able to face the man and to be able to get his opinions about 

whether the mill can be viable or not. 

MR. ROBERTS: 

:1R. STRACHAl'l : 

What are the Government scared of? 

What are you afraid of? The GoverTh~ent seems 

to be more afraid of Mr. Sweeney coming here. If you think that our 

documents that we placed before you are wrong, that there are mistakes, 

that we are interpreting figures in different ways, then surely Mr. 

Sweeney can come in and he will be the one who condemns us. 

MR. FLIGHT: I can see John Crosbie being afraid -

HR. STRACHAN : Your finest defence then, surely, would be 

bringing Mr. Sweeney in front of the House. 

MR. FLIGHT: -I can see Crosbie being afraid but I cannot 

understand you fellows being afraid. 

MR.. S TRACHA.t'l: So we feel, Mr. Speaker, that the sub-amendment 

which states that Mr. Sweeney should come would possibly help us in 

making up our minds, and the people of the Province in making up their 

minds, and the press in making up their minds,as to whether the 

information which has been placed before this House is correct or 

incorrect. Is Hr. Sweeney talking through a hole in his head ~vhen he 

says the markets are rising? Is he talking through a hole in his head 

when he says, "Invest a little bit more money, complete your dry land 

system and you 
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MR. STRACHAN: will save millions of dollars,and those millions of 

dollars can put us back in the market!' Hr. Sweeney makes a lot of 

statements like that and all we are asking then is that government 

is so sure of the decision they have made, if they are so sure of 

the decision they have made then v7hat is the fear of bringing 

Mr. Sweeney in front of us to answer our questions? 

I also Y70Uld like lastly to point out here that 

~~. Sweeney was appointed six months ago,and again we get statements 

from the member for St. John's East exactly the same as the statement 

from the Hinister of Justice,and the statement is and to use the 

member for St. John's East's words, the imperative words he says 

in the budget is tha t"we hope over the four to six months that it 

can be made to ,,Tork. 11 That is \vhat is said in the Budget and he said 

tho~e were the impo~tant words. 

'ffi. HI CKHJ..N : Right on. 

And we agree. He hope as well. But I pointed out 

in the last speech I gave, and I v7ill point out again'l that how can you 

hope it is going to work \vhen you tell the man and tell everyone in 

the Province it is going to close down7 How can you ever prove its 

viability when you have made a decision to close it down? When you 

JM - 1 

wiped out the markets~because the markets only looked .at it like a fire sale, 

>-Jhen you wiped out the r.1orale of the people, of the workers, r.vhen you 

have done nothing to correct the mistakes and the mismanagement,hmv 

can you ever expect theJ;.efore in six months time for thP mill to 'h"'! .!!.ny 

more viable than it is today? It is going to be less viable. If you 

wanted to make that decision~that decision should have been six months 

from now,But you could not make that decision six months from now 

because you did not make the decision. The decision was made on 

\Vall Street and it \vas not made by you,and that is 1.rhy the Budget was 

delayed because you could not balance the Budget. 

So it all comes back as we have abdicated, abdicated 

our responsibility, our financial responsibility and financial management 
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MR.. STRACHAN: of this Province to the bond market. Otherwise if you 

did not you could have carried on and continued and made the decision 

that you have made now not when only the preliminary report from the 

Advisory Board comes in,but when the final-report comes in. You give 

the man six months to operate and then take the feet out from underneath 

him,and then tell him, Prove the next six months is viable or we are 

going to close you down. You prove it is viable or we are going to 

close you down. You give the Advisory Board, a very big Advisory 

Board,and you tell them, You prove to us whether that mill is viable 

or not.And before they come out with their completed reports, as soon 

as they produced the preliminary one, as soon as you have something! 

a document in your hand from tha~ to blame them with, to use them,as 

we said,as a smoke screen the first thing you do is make your decision 

to close them down. And we have not heard from the other side of 

the House one argument to rebut the charges that we have made. Not 

one. 

We have heard the mistakes five or six or seven 

years ago obviously carried out by the ex-Premier, obviously,but we 

have not heard your defense of your behaviour. You want to attack 

the behaviour of the ex-Premier but not defend your behaviour and 

your mistakes and your judgement,and that is where we say you are 

wanting. 

SQr.lE HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. Minister for Transportation and Communications. 

HR. MORGAN: Mr. Speaker, having spoken in this debate already for 

approximately forty-five minutes I do not intend to speak too long in 

this debate on the sub-amendment. However, Mr. Speaker, tonight I 

listened to the hon. gentleman from Twillingate and I feel there has to 

be clarification to the House of Assembly and in fact clarification 

made to the people of this Province. 

MR.--SIMMONS: - This should be good. 

MR. MORGAN: I said, Mr. Speaker, last evening that I have the greatest 
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MR. MORGAN: respect for the former Premier of our Province as 

an individual and as a Newfoundlander4 HoweveT, th~ facts must come out 

and the facts must speak for themselves. And, Mr. Speaker, tonight 

when I listened to the hon. gentleman from Twillingate,when I attempted 

at one location to ask him a question and he very sarcastically said, 

The hon:. Minister should not interefere,he has no knowledge of the 

situation whatsoever. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS : Hear, hear! 

fR. . HORGAN : Well, Mr. Speaker, I have sufficient 

JM- 3 
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MR. MORGAN: knmvledge that the people of this Province should 

be made aware of because they are the facts,and despite what the han. 

gentlemen tonight said in the House of Assembly tonight trying to 

weasel out of statements made earlier -

MR. WHITE: Who is doing the weaseling~ Who is ~V'easeling? 

MR. HORGAN: ¥~. Speaker, and trying to pretend to this House 

of Assembly,hopefully not intentionally because it would be wrong for 

me to say so. I cannot say he was doing it intentionally but, 

Hr. Speaker, the facts in connection ~.:rith the timber rights that 

were given away, timber rights belonging to all Newfoundlanders~ 

including those 25,000 people in the Western part of our Province 

who are now affected by the close down,that there were 10,000 square 

miles of timber rights given away. 

AN RON. }1E!-1BER: 

AN HON. 11ENBER: 

HR. MORGA.'! : 

Oh, you were there. 

You were there. 

}~. Speaker, in March 3, 1965 a letter was ~itten 

by the bon. Joseph R. Smallwood, Premier of this Province to a company 

called Societe Trans~hipping, the address then was known as Geneva, 

Switzerland. The contents of that letter, Mr. Speaker, I will read 

into Hansard. 

MR. FLIGHT: What the hell does that have to do with the present anyhow? 

MR. HORGAN: Mr. Speaker, I found it almost unbelievable that tonight's 

admission by the former Premier where he indicated, Mr. Speaker, that 

a company walked into his office and he gave a card to his secretary -

· MR. SIMMONS: You not beginning to -

MR. MORGAN: ~fr. Speaker, if I could speak without interruption. 

MR. SPEAKER: The han. gentleman has the right to speak without 

interruption. 

NR. MORGA..."-1: Well a company walked into his office one day, 

unknown, completely unknown to him, complete strangers, never heard 

from the company before or the bankers before, did not know where they 

were from, what they were doing in the Province~but two days after, 
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MR. MORGAN: Mr. Speaker, he decided to give away to that company 

10,000 square miles of timber rights in our Province. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

AN HON. MEMBER: That is wrong, wrong. 

MR. MORGAN: Mr. Speaker, it is not wrong because on March 3rd the 

hon. the Premier of the Province in a letter to the company known as 

Societe Transshipping, Geneva, Switzerland, "Dear Sirs: This is to 

confirm that the Labrador wood reservation as per the attached map has 

been granted to you." "Has been granted to you," now there is no inter­

pretation, there is no way of misinterpreting what that letter means. 

It means that there was a grant given of 10,000 square miles of wood 

reservation in Labrador. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Hear, hear! 

MR. MORGAN: And any attempt from the Opposition members to twist or 

weasel out of that situation, it is impossible. The facts speak for 

themselves. They go on to say, and I will quote the first paragraph 

again and read the total letter. "This is to confirm that the Labrador 

wood reservation as per the attached map has been granted to you. In it 

the Province reserves all areas subject to flooding, subject to -

MR. SIMMONS: Ah .. ha! Ah ha! Oh, oh! 

MR. MORGAN: Mr. Speaker, if I could - if you could get these maw 

mouths to keep quiet on the opposite side of the House of Assembly. 

MR. RIDEOUT: 

MR. FLIGHT: 

MR. MURPHY: 

MR. MORGAN: 

Would the maw mouth sit down? 

Any more flooding on the Trans Canada now? 

This is typical. 

Mr. Speaker, all areas - Mr. Speaker, it is obvious the 

Opposition members do not want to hear the facts. 

MR. FLIGHT: (Inaudible). 

MR. MORGAN: No, it is not that, Mr. Speaker! They do not want the 

public of the Province to hear the facts! 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. MORGAN: That is what is wrong. That is what is wrong. 

MR. FLIGHT: We want to hear why the mill is closed. 

MR. MORGAN: Mr. Speaker, I would like to say again before I continue 
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MR. HORGAN: that I would not tonight have taken part in this debate 

only I spoke a few nights ago and tonight when I heard the hon. gentleman 

from Twillingate trying to pretend this letter did not say what it says, 

I would not be speaking now. 

SOME HON. HEMBERS : Hear, hear! 

}'IR. MORGAN: "The Province reserves all areas subject to flooding in 

the drainage basins flowing into the St. La,rrence River jnd. the rights 

to power •11 H'ell, that is reserve. 11 This wood reservation is for a 

period of two and one half years from this date. 11 In other words~ he 

gave them two years before the rights would come into effect to get 

the work done. "This ,.mod reservation is for a period of two and one 

half years from this date with a grace period of one additional year 

to provide your paper interests and technicans with ample time to 

make an assessment of its commercial possibility •11 I am again quoting 

from the letter, Mr. Speaker. "You will be entitled to our timber lease 

on the same basis as other concessionaires now existing in Labrador~ 

namely,the annual ground rental plus a. stumpage charge of $1.50 per 

cord with a time restriction on the building of your operating facilities 

the same as the NALCO act. Sincerely yours, Joseph R. Smallwood." 

' That was in Harch of 1965, March 3td, a couple 

of days after complete~black stranger walks into the Premier's office 

of this Province and gives a card to his secretary and he does not know 

,.,ho they are and he says he did not know whether they ,.,ere from Switzerland 

or from Liechtenstein or where they were from, he did not know nothing 

about them~ But they walk inta 
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MR. NORGA"l: 

his office and - lo and behold! - two days after they are given, the 

taxpayers of this Province, giving away the taxpayer's 10,000 

square miles of timber rights owned by the taxpayers of this Province. 

Hr. Speaker, that is the fact. And then in 1968 this company who -

we do not know ~vho they are, Societe Transshipping - companies with 

names, we are not sure who they are. For example, this Mr. Peter Ritter 

and this Hr. Robert Fournier and Mr. John Francis are all directors of 

Societe Transshipping. Nobody knows who they are, who they rep resent, 

But they are names who are now registered as directors of this company, 

this unknown company over in Liechtenstein who gets 10,000 square miles 

of our timber, that company, 

MR. FLIGHT: Tell us about 1973, 1974 and 1975. 

MR. MORG,\N: And suddenly two years after, three years after in 1968 -

in fact, }!r. Speaker, on March 6, 1968 this unk.."'l.own black stranger type 

company over in Liechtenstein,which was previously in Geneva~ now moved 

to Liechtenstein - T,ve all know what Liechtenstein is famous for - this 

unknown company that the people of this Province do not know who they are~ 

or who they wereJor what they are,or who they represent, this company then 

decided to sign an agreement with Canadian Javelin, Canadian Javelin, 

John C. Doyle comes on the scene,and he signs on March 6, 1968 an 

agreement ~vith this company, again that big question mark of a company, 

an agreement - guess what for? 'He is going to buy from the company now 

in Liechtenstein the 10,000 square miles of timber rights that was given 

to them by the former Premier of the Province. 

MR. MURPHY: ____ : Who is going to buy? 

MR. HORGAN: Canadian Javelin. John C, Doyle in Harch 6, 1968 signed 

an agreement, Canadian Javelin signed an agreement with the company 

Societe Transshipping to buy from that company the timber rights that 

was given to the company by the Premier of this Province at that time. 

MR. MURPHY: For how much? How much? 

HR. HORG.A.N : For a total amount of $4 million. 

HR. MURPHY: How much did they pay for it, this Transshipping -
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MR. :tv!ORG.Al.'l: Societe Transshipping did not pay anything, }!r. Speaker. 

And that is the unbelievable_part. This unknown company never paid a 

cent for 10,000 square miles of Newfoundland timber rights. And how 

can the Opposition weasel out of these things. 

SOl-lE HON. l-lEMBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. FLIGHT: A point of order, :tv!r. Speaker. 

MR. SPEAKER: A point of order. 

MR. FLIGHT: Mr. Speaker, there have been two or three occasions during 

this debate where relevancy has been brought up. }~d I would submit to 

Your Honour that the issue being debated here is the sub-amendment. 

SOHE HON. ME~ERS: Oh, oh! 

k'l HON. }ffiMBER: Order, order, Mr. Speaker. 

ER. FLIGHT: On a point of order. On a point of order. 

fu.'l HON • }lEMBER: Order! 

}IR. FLIGHT: Mr. Speaker, the sub-amendment inasfaras relevancy is 

concerned is~ "And further the House hereby requests the present and 

chief executive officer of Labrador Linerboard Limited, Mr. John 

s~·7eeney, to appear before the bar of the House to give his vieT.VS, opinions 

and advice with respect to the mill and its future~and to answer questions 

put to him by members with respect thereto .11 Now I submit, Mr. Speaker, 

that what we have heard from the hen. minister, and I submit this very 

sincerely, that what has been said by the hon. minister the past fifteen 

minutes has got no relevancy whatsoever to this sub-amendment. 

SOME' RON. ME}ffiER:. Hear, hear! 

:HR. MORGAN: To that point of order, Mr. Speaker. 'fuen I commenced my 

few remarks in this debate I indicated then that I was speaking because 

I was responding to the statements 1 and in fact a speech made entirely around~ 

or almost entirely around,the dealings between John C. Doyle and Javelin, his 

companies,in connection with a company called Societe Transshipping. And 

these statements were put forward in this debate, the same debate I am 

now speaking in, by the han. gentleman from Twillingate(Mr. Smallwood). 
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MR. MORGAJ..'1: 

And I am responding to these remarks. 

MR. SPEAKER: On the point of order. The motion before the Chair is 

to add certain words, the words read by the hon. gentleman from 

Windsor-Buchans(Mr. Flight) to the amendment which as hon. members 

know reads, "This House affirms its faith in the future of Labrador 

Linerboard Limited and records its belief that there is no justification 

for closing the mill now, that it ought not be closed by the government •11 

It ~ould appear to me that in the wide-ranging kind of debate which we 

have had since the motion was called, all matters logically related to 

Labrador Linerboard, its operation, its closure, reasons for its non­

closure would be relevant. But 
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HR. SPEAKER: 

matters have to be related to Labrador Linerboard. But I could not 

at this point rule the han. gentleman out of order on the grounds of 

irrelevance. 

HR. MORGAN: Thank you . 

SQ}ffi HON. t1ENBERS: Hear, hear~ 

MR. MORG&"'': So, :Hr. Speaker, to continue this great saga- it is 

really a saga - ~.;hen you look at the fact that in three years after 

John C. Doyle comes along with one of his companies, Canadian Javelin, 

and sits down with this unknown company, the ghost company out there in 

Liechtenstein called Societe Transshipping, March 3, 1968 and signs 

an agreement to pay them $4 million for the timber rights that were 

given away by this Province to that unknown company. Fortunately, Hr. 

Speaker, and I indeed say it was fortunate in 1972 when this party took 

over the government of the Province, that there were only $2 million, in 

fact not $2 million, a total sum of $1,977,500 was paid by John C. Doyle's 

company, Canadian Javelin, to Societe Transshipping as one payment to~.rards 

the 10,000 square miles purchase of that acreage of wood reservation. 

MR. ROBERTS: (First part inaudible.) Does the minister have 

any proof of what he paid? 

MR. MORGAN: Well, Mr. Speaker, the information that was tabled in the 

House of Assembly and it is all - Mr. Speaker, before I go any further I 

would like to say one thing. Haybe people have short memories. Sometimes 

our short memories, we sort of forget things pretty fast. But the letter 

that I quoted from tonight here in the House of Assembly was tabled in 

May, 1972. It is on the records. It is tabled in this legislation and 

it is tabled now for everybody to go and see. Anybody who wants to see 

it can go and get it. I am not making up things tonight. I am stating 

facts. 1.fuy should I make charges against the hon. gentleman from 

Twillingate (Hr. Smallwood)? I have no reason to in this world. But I 

always was and I always will believe I will stand any time on truth and 

facts. And the truth will always pervail. 

~. ROBERTS : Tell us who -
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MR. MORGAN: So, Mr. Speaker, if I can continue without interruption, 

Mr. Speaker in 1968 by means of this agreement this company in 

Liechtenstein received an amount of $1,977,500. So, Mr. Speaker, if 

the letter that was sent to the company, if it did not mean anything, 

if it was not worth anything, if it did not mean a grant of timber rights, if 

it was only a reservation as was tried to be said tonight in the House 

of Assembly, why would a company owned by John C. Doyle offer $4 million 

for a letter that meant nothing, that meant nothing at all? Why wot'ld 

he go out and try to buy from a company, an unknown company over in Europe, 

to buy from them timber rights which they could not claim they owned? 

Surely no company with any kind of lawyers at all with them would not go 

out and pay $4 million for something which was useless. So they had to be 

buying something which they knew they would have entitlement to, have the 

rights to, the full ownership of. And fortunately, Mr. Speaker, that in 

1972 when we took over- when I say ~-e, the Progressive Conservative Party~ 

took over the government of the Province, the administration of the Province, 

that this company had only received this amount, the $1,977,500. And of 

course, after taking over, the other payment was never made, the other 

$2 million to that company. So whoever those ghost men out there, some­

where out there in the unknown, whoever they were, they lost $2 million 

by means of this government taking over power in 1972. 

MR. SIMMONS: Newfoundland lost a lot more. 

HR. MORGAL~: Newfoundland lost 10,000 square miles of timber rights. 

That is what they lost, 10,000 square miles of timber rights. 

Sm!E HON. ~!E}ffiERS: Hear, hear~ 

MR. HORGA..~: A clear example, Mr. Speaker, a clear example, a clear 

example of how our resources of this Province were given away by the 

previous administration, given away by men like, given away by men like 

the hon. Leader of the Opposition ~..rho is now in the House. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh ~ 

HR. MORGAN: 

}!R. ROBERTS: 

Part of the administration. 

So was the Minister of Justice. 
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SOME RON. ME}ffiERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. MORGA..~: Given away. He left. He left. He left. He left. 

He had the nerve to leave. He had the nerve to leave. 

MR. ROBERTS: 

}fR. MORGA..."' : 

So was John Crosbie. 

And 
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MR..MORGAN: the han. gentleman from Conception Bay South. 

HON .HEMBERS: Oh! Oh! 

MR. SPEAKER: Order please! Order. Order. I must ask 

hon. gentlemen on both sides to restrain themselves. 

HR. MORGAN: Mr. Speaker, the han. gentleman from Conception 

Bay Mr. Speaker, Your ruling was just made.Mr. Speaker, 

could you have it enforced? Mr. Speaker, the han. gentleman, 

like the present Leader of the Opposition who was in that 

administration, the hon. member for Conception Bay South, 

the Ron. member from Fogo, and of course the former Premier. 

These were,when I say these gentlemen ~vere part of the 

administration, they had to be responsible as a Cabinet, 

because a Cabinet is a body of men who makes collective 

decisions, Mr. Speaker, make collective decisions. That is 

the reason why ,}fr. Speaker- could the han. lip from down in 

White Bay keep quiet over there? 

HON . HEl1BERS : Oh, oh! 

MR.MORGA.."l': Mr. Speaker, that is the reason ~vhy on this side 

of the House of Assembly, ~he hon. gentleman for example from 

the Northern Peninsula , the Leader of the Opposition, the han. 

member from Conception Bay South,and the han. member from Fogo, 

and the han. the former Premier and others who were in that administration 

Mr. Speaker, on the opposite side of the House at the time, Lr. 

Speaker, these gent~emen apparently would refuse to take the 

responsibilities of the day when they were in power seriously. 

Because the hon. gentleman last evening,or the last part of the 

debate indicated that he \vould - the han. ~ember from Tw:!.llingate -

would no ,.,ay \vould allow the government of the day to : take over 

the Linerboard Hill at Stephenville, Simply no way would he allow 

that, if he would have stayed in power. He would have had the 

o~~ers-at the time stay on and operate the mill. He had of course 

his two colleagues, the hon.- at the time- the han. William Rowe, 

who is now aspiring to become Premier of the Province,and could 

very well become Leader of the Opposition. 
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MR.. MORGA..~: Mr. Speaker, in his speech in 1972. I recall 

his speech in 1972. He stood in the House of Assembly, he said 

at that time, Mr. Speaker, in tape 295, Hay 4, in Hansard,l972 

the Ron. William Rowe standing in this House of Assembly - the 

former Ron ."'Hilliam Rov1e - he was then House Leader at the time 

for the Opposition, stood and said that., "Under the agreements, 

Sir, containing bet~veen Canadian Javelin guarantee and the Parent 

Company, under these agreements, that the Ron. Leader of the 

Opposition and I threatened and were planning towards take over 

of the project by the then government in December in January the 

year past.11 That year past -.;vas 1971. 

So it ~vas obvious to me then 1Mr. Speaker, that the hon Premier 

if he had stayed in power at the tine,l971, if he had stayed in 

power into the - ivhere he tried to stay in pmver; the administration 

did by hanging in there for months on end, if they had stayed in 

pmver or been kept in pmver by the people of this province~that 

there would have been sort of a revolution in the - an uprising in 

the Liberal Cabinet or the Liberal Caucus because t~•o of his· 

ministers were threatening to attempt to take over the operation 

of the mill. 

Mr. Speaker, what I am getting to,Mr. Speaker,is this, that 

they refuse to accept the responsibility as a collective body, 

and on this side of the House of Assembly,maybe that is the reason 

why they are continually charging John Crosbie as the only man 

responsible for the failures of the Linerboard I1ill. Every member 

of the Opposition who has spoken in this debate, each and every 

one of them said that the reason for the failures of the Linerboard 

is simply one man, and one man has been blamed for it. One man has 

been blamed for t~e take over of the mill. 
MR_. FLIGHT: You are saying it privately. 
MR.MORGAN: Mr.Speaker, there is not one man, not one man on this sidP 

of the House of Assembly today but will all, all Caucus members~ 

Cabinet ministers of course automatically, but take full 

responsibility for any decision made by the government of the day. 
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SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. MORGAN: Mr. Speaker, I am not going 

to make a lengthy speech because my major point was to 

clarify,· hopefully through the press, the misconception 

that was left tonight in tonight's speech by the hon. 

gentleman for Twillingate (Mr. Smallwood) with regards 

to points brought out by the hon. gentleman for St. 

John's East (Mr. Marshall) in an earlier part of the 

debate,and by myself in the same debate regarding the 

giving away of 10,000 square miles. 

That letter, Mr. Speaker, 

is on file in Hansard, it is on file in the House of 

Assembly records, it can be seen by any taxpayer of this 

Province, it can be shown to any taxpayer of the Province 

as proof of what happened at that time. Therefore, Mr. 

Speaker, I felt it was important to clarify the 

situation and not leave the misconception that was left 

by the hon. gentleman from Twillingate tonight. 

SOME HON. MEHBERS : Hear , hear! 

MR. SPEAKER: The hon. the member for Burgeo -

Bay d'Espoir. 

SOME HON. MElo~BERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. SIMMONS: r-1r . speaker , I am glad that the 

Minister of Transportation and Communications spoke 

before I did. It is always good to have that kind of a 

speech first. It is always refreshing, Mr. Speaker, to 

hear it straight from the horse's mouth. It is the 

first time we have had it from the other end in this 

House, the very first time. Mr. Speaker, if ever I have 

seen a red herring approach - how far back are they going 

to go? ~'lhat are they going to do next? Are we to 

interpret now from the member for Bonavista South (Mr. 

Morgan) - he was not in that list of names he called out 

just now, he ignored my friend the Minister of Justice, 

but he was in that group and Hr. Crosbie was in that 

group and Mr. Val Earle, as well as the former Premier, the 
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MR. SII~10NS: member for Twillingate, and the member 

for the Straits of Belle Isle -

MR. HICKM&~: And the next Leader of the Liberal Party, 

Clyde Hells. 

MR. SIMMONS: 

MR. HICKHAN: 

And the next Leader of the Liberal Party. 

You did it! 

MR. RIDEOUT: 

leader too. 

MR. SIM1-10NS: 

Who may well be the present 

The next leader of the Liberal 

Party,who may well be the present leader of the Liberal 

Party. I will tell you what, it will not be the Minister 

of Justice. 

SOHE HON. MEr1BERS : Hear, hear! 

MR. ROBERTS: He tried and failed. 

MR. WHITE: He tried, right. He tried. 

MR. HICKMAN: It is very difficult to resist 

the invitation we have right now. 

MR. SIHMONS: We urge you to resist it. 

!.ffi. RIDEOUT: 

HR. HICKMAN: 

MR. WHITE: 

you are through. 

SOHE HON. MEMBERS: 

MR. SD1MONS: 

Yes. 

I will not do it! 

You will be all lined up before 

Oh, oh! 

Mr. Speaker, let the record 

show that the Minister of Justice has finally said no 

to something. 

SDr1E HON. MEHBERS : 

MR. HICKMAN: 

MR. SIMMONS: 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: 

!1R. SIHMONS: 

Hear, hear! 

If I had only said no to you! 

Ah, ha! 

Hear, hear! 

Mr. Speaker, that is his 

problem. The French call it 'esprit de l'escalier', it 

is what you think about when it is much too late to think 

about it. That is the story of that minister's life. 

Mr. Speaker, I want to talk 

about another minister, my favourite minister, the member 

for Bonavista South. 
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MR. WHITE: 

MR. DOODY: 

minister? 

MR. SIMMONS: 

Is he a minister yet? 

I thought I was your favourite 

No, you spoiled it all day. 

~~~~ w~s. yesterday. \~en it comes to minsisters one 

can afford to be very fickle. 

MR. DOODY: Okay,boy. 

MR. SIMMONS: One is smart to be very fickle. 

If one is associated with one of these ministers too 

long he will be something other than fickle, he will be 

in a pickle. 

Mr. Speaker, the minister from 

Bonavista South, what an enlightening red herring address~ 

Now I started to say he was not in that group in 1971. 

He is about the only person of consequence in this House 

who was not in that group. He named all the others but 

he was not in that group, Mr. Speaker. He did not name 

himself because he was not there and he also did not 

tell you why he was not there. Well, I will tell you. 

If there way any way he could have found to slink in 

he would have been there. 

SOME HON. MEHBERS : Hear, hear! 

HR. SIMMONS: He would have been there, 

Mr. Speaker, by the same method that he has gotten where 

he is today. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. SH1MONS: The very same method that he 

has gotten where he is today. 

MR. WHITE:·· Hear, hear! Hear, hear! 

MR. ROBERTS: They did the job on him in 

Bonavista Bay. He lost the nomination there. 

SOME HON. ~liMBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. SIMMONS: Now, Mr. Speaker - oh, yes, 

talking about people who ran away -

MR. MORGAN: You will not run with your own 

people, you got away from them. 
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MR. SD1MONS: 

who ran away! 

MR. MORGAN: 

r4R. SIMMONS: 

Ha, ha! Talking about people 

Your own people would not have you. 

Tell me about your Premier. 

The Premier is going to be running again when the 

elec-tion comes. As a matter of fact, he told me he 

might come down and run in Burgee-Bay d'Espoir. 

MR. HORGAN: Who are you kidding? 

MR. SIMMONS: Or I would go over in Humber 

West, for that matter. I have offered to do that~ but 

he will not be there. 

MR. WHITE: 

this decision. 

MR. SIMMONS: 

my time on? 

MR. WHITE: 

MR. SIMMONS: 

He will not be anywhere after 

Hr. Speaker, what am I wasting 

That is right. 

You know, \'lhat am I wasting my 

time on that minister for? It just so happens, Mr. Speaker, 

that I get emotional when I see somebody under the 

pretense of debating whether or not we should bring 

Mr. Sweeney before the House, under that pretensewhen I 

see somebody go after the former Premier,or any person who 

served this Province, in such a crude, callous, cruel 

fashion. 

MR. MORGAN: 

MR. RIDEOUT: Vicious! 

Button your lipl 

MR. MORGAN: 

relevant. 

MR. SIMMONS: 

Let the facts sreak for themselves. 

Button your lip,will you~ 

Why are you attacking me? Be 

Mr. Speaker, if the minister 
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MR.SIMMONS: wants to talk about irrelevancies. I will bring in 

some Christmas cards he sent last year at the expense of the province, 

at my expense. If he wants to see that, if he wants to talk about 

letters that were sent, I will talk about some he sent at my 

expense, as a taxpayer. 

MR.MORGAN: What are you talking about? Christmas cards? All 

ministers send Christmas cards! 

Mi.. SIMMONS : Don't you be so foolish. 

MR.MORGAN: How about the taxpayers paying for telephone calls, your 

telephone calls. What about your last bill? 

MR.SIMMONS: Tell us if you know. 

MR. SPEAKER: Order, please! Order, please! The bon. member may 

continue without interruption. 

MR. CANNING: Throw him out. 

MR.SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, let us talk about the motion. Let us 

talk about the motion. Let the Minister from Bonavista South be as 

silent as he wanted us to be. We just gave him a little of his own 

medicine tonight, Mr. Speaker, and he did not like it. Now that he 

has had it, let him sit there in silence and endure it. 

MR.MORGAN: I am not going to -

MR.RIDEOUT: When it is compared to yours -

MR.SIMMONS: Leave him alone 'Tom! He cannot help tha;, 'Tom! 

Leave him alone he cannot help that. Mr. Speaker -

MR.LUNDRIGAN: A point of order, Mr. Speaker. 

MR.SPEAKER: A point of order. 

MR.LUNDRIGAN: The House is a - quite seriously now, we have had 

enough naggling around. It has been twenty minutes since the member 

stood on his feet and he has not got onto his speech yet. So, the 

hon. lady is waiting to make her speech and other people. 

MR.SPEAKER: I recognize the bon. gentleman. I do not think there 

is a point on which I need to rule. The hon. member. 

MR. SIMMONS : Mr. Speaker, the member for St. John's East (Mr. Marshall) 
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MR.SIMMONS: who unfortunately is not in his seat right now 

but he is probably within hearing, but anyway he talks about the 

albatross, Mr. Speaker, the albatross which this Linerboard Mill, 

this afternoon in his speech he mentioned specifically that this 

Mill was an albatross around the neck of the government, an 

albatross inherited from the former administration. Now, Mr.Speaker, 

I wish, and I am sure all the taxpayers of this province wish, 

that crowd over there would get their act together and at least, 

reflect the same version publicly. For every fellow over there 

is telling a different story. Now for a couple of fellows over 

there, and unfortunately both of these are absent too, the member 

for St. John's East Extern and the memb~r for St. John's Centre, 

when this Linerboard Bill, we will call it now the Melville Pulp 

and Paper Bill, was brought in back in 1967, these fellows 

together with you, Mr. Speaker, who was the other · member of the 

trio which sat on this side of the House, lauded this Bill as 

a wave of the future, as the thing to be done to support this 

particular Bill, there was no equivocation, there was no 

qualifying, there was no categorizing, it was clearly, 

unequivocally, without qualification a sood thing for Newfoundland. 

Now, Mr. Speaker, if they want to go back in the past, 

if they want to talk about albatrosses, if they want to go back and 

dig over what happened in 1967 or whether some letter was written 

to Society - whatever or to somebody else, we can tell them a 

bit about the past too. I do not believe, Mr. Speaker, that 

that will serve the purpose of this House very well at all, or 

the purpose of this particular debate. You see, Mr. Speaker, 

the strangest part, the strangest aspect of this whole debate is 

that it should have to take place at all. It is only taking 

place at all -

AN.HON.MEMBER: You want it. 

MR.SIMMONS: No, Mr. Speaker, we did not want it! We wanted the 

mill to stay open. And that is my whole point, that had that mill 
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MR. SIMMONS: stayed open, and all the evidence points to the 

fact it should stay open, then there would be no need for this 

debate here at all. 

HON.MEMBERS: 

HR. SIMMONS: 

post-mortems. 

Hear~ Hear! 

Now, Mr. Speaker, at best, I am a half believer in 

I do not believe at all as a matter of fact the 

value of post-mortems, except to the degree that they might teach 

us a few lessons for some future occasion, that we might apply 

to another decision some~-rhere down the road. But I would hope 

that this one is different, because I would hope that it is not 

a post-mortem at all. I would hope that·this particular debate 

is the beginning of a reversal of a very unwise decision, a 

decision to close Linerboard, a decision that is unwise economically, 

I believe my colleagues have demonstrated that, very unwise 

economically. Government has skated around what Advisory Board 

said. It is fairly clear what advisory said. One thing it 

did not say is"close the mill~· The Advisory Board, as one 

would expect - and I will talk about the composition of that 

Board subsequently -but the Advisory Board, as one would expect, 

were brutally realistic. They did not gloss anything over. 

They did not dress it up. They said in fairly blunt terms what 

they found to be the case. 



May 12, 1977 Tape 2664 

:MR. SIMMONS: That is to say~they said it to the extent they were 

allowed to say it,because they were never given a chance to really do 

the work.And we are not talking about some great Royal Commission that 

has been spending thousands of dollars and eating up months and years 

of time. If you will look at the studies that have been done in this 

Province 1_ t.hroug~ ___ !toyal Commissions and the various industrial and 

judicial enquiries,in terms of the life span of these particular 

enquiries,! think you will have to agree, Mr. Speaker, that an Advisory 

Board that was appointed in November and nmv purportedly is having its 

recommendations acted on four months after, it must have been the 

faster job that has ever been done in terms of studies in this Province. 

Within four months - That is a lot faster than they acted on Buchans, 

I will tell you. 

MR. FLIGHT: A lot faster than the magisterial inquiries around here 

too. 

MR. SH1HONS: A lot faster than the judicial enquiries or the 

industrial enquiries or the royal commissions, the Royal Commission 

on Labrador,for example. But suddenly, Mr. Speaker, suddenly there is 

a need to rush out and get a report, any kind of a report. It was an 

unwise decision economically, }fr. Speaker, a bad one, a shocking 

decision. People kept guessing before the budget came down that this 

was going to be in the budget. I could not believe it because I did 

not want to believe it,because I could not believe it~because I had 

some basic faith in the fellows who are in government and one of the 

things I credited them with- I do not always agree ~vith them- I 

JM- 1 

credited them with having basic common sense. A bad decision economically, 

a lousy decision financially,and a criminal decision socially, an 

absolutely crL~inal decision. 

SOHE RON. HEllBERS : Hear, hear! 

HR. SH1HONS: Now, Hr. Speaker, the impression being left is that the 

budget decision to close Linerboard flowed from the Advisory Board; that 

is the impression. The fellows never really say it, Hr. Speaker. Because 
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}ffi.. SIMMONS : 

_ thev know _" there are several ~d_yisot.y_ B()~!'d people out there who 

have credibility, their own reputation to protect. And if the government . - · ·- - -

talk themselves too far into a corner as to what the Advisory .ooarU. 

was supposed to have said,one of those guys is going to talk. And I 

could even tell you ~.;hich one it is. I could even tell you -..1hich · 

one it is. 

These fellows do not mind serving on an ~dvisory 

B~ard, Mr. Speaker, but they will not have a government.,for its own 

base reasons, paraphrase completely out of context what they have 

said to government. Now, }rr. Speaker, the impression is being left 

that somehow the decision in the Budget to close Linerboard flm11ed 

from the findings of the Advisory Board. I will put it to you another 

way, Hr. Speaker. I idll put it to you another way. The decision 

was made and then the documents~ including the one I am holding in front 

of me~ were rigged to suit the facts. 

~~m.. ROBERTS : Right. It is true. 

"HR. SIMMONS: Now, Hr. Speaker, let us look at the sequence of 

dates, let us look at the sequence of dates, Mr. Speaker. Here are 

two preliminary reports dated April 18th. Two Advisory Board sub-

committee reports, two of five that were ordered, that were instructed 

to be given to Advisory Board,dated April 18th. These dated April 18th 

are only drafts, Mr. Speaker. They are only draft reports. TI1ey are 

not even,if you like, without playing with words, they are not even 

the final preliminary reports. They are just a draft preliminary 

report on April 18th,and only two of the five. April 25th, one week 

later~with only two-fifths of the imput they have asked for,they write 

a report.And then, Mr. Speaker, fully three days later we get this 

production. Is anybody seriously asking me to believe that that 

document ~11as put together seventy-two hours after a reconunendation 

coming out of this document was made to government? Is that what they 

are asking me to believe? Then that is a lot of hogwash. That is 
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MR. S UfMONS : a lot of ~gwash. The fact of the matter is, 

Mr. Speaker, that the decision was made that was going in that booklet, 

and then they followed back down the line and produced that booklet. 

MR. MURPHY: But you are recommending -

MR. SIMMONS : Now-, Mr. Speaker, look. We can do without the 

mus:fngs of the member for St. John's Centree A great coach, Mr. Speaker, 

a great coach,but not the man I would put in charge of Linerboard 

tomorrow. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. SINMONS: The sequence, Mr. Speaker, you know, if -. · 
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}fR. SIMl-!ONS: 

you are going to rig-I ab.;ays say if there is anything worse. {This is 

only for analogy in a verbal sense. It is not meant to construe 

anything in substance about the people I am talking about.) I always 

say if there is anything worse than a big crook it is a small crook, 

because at least with a big crook you can admire his style. but a 

small crook keeps bungling· ~ ~n~ if you wanted to rig the record, for 

Lord:s sake give yourself a little more spread of dates. Preliminary 

reports on the eighteenth, report on the twenty-fifth,and a budget on 

the t1venty-eighth, and to tell us that the budget is based on that report l 

l~r. Speaker, even the fellow v1ho has a bit of taste for good printing style 

will tell you - anybody got those documents there, not the photo copies, 

but anybody got the real document? - An11.;ay, Hr. Speaker, what I have is 

a poor cousin, just a poor cousin of this report. It is a photo copy, 

and a photo copy can do some things ·. but one thing it cannot do too well, 

at least the ~ne we have,is it cannot give you things in living colour. 

Now, ~r. Speaker, you should have seen the preliminary report as it was in 

all its glory before we submitted it to the black and white of a photo 

copier. You should have seen it. What a jazzy do'cument 1 Let me see if 

there is anything down here like it. Well, not really. But, Mr. Speaker, 

first it had a nice plastic core on it~something like that. And then it 

had a full colour photograph of Stephenville and the Linerboard on the 

cover, indeed this very photograph here except in living colour~ And 

on top of that it had a nice plastic overlay, beautiful job, Mr. Spem<er, 

a beautiful job. That is before the need for haste set in. 

AN HON • MEMBER: Which ·one? 

MR. SU1MONS ~ That is this one here. The preliminary report was fully 

jazzed up in colour and plastic overlays and plastic cores, the 1vhole ~.;rorks. 

J"l.R. FLIGHT: 

}ffi. S U1MONS : 

With a tribute to John Crosbie there on the front page. 

That is right. It was really jazzed up. Now, ~r. Speaker, 

that was before the haste set in. And then somewhere, ~r. Speaker, after 

the eighteenth of April, after they had gone through the niceties of preparing 
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~. SIMMONS: 

this pretty little report - and this one,by the way1 was done up in 

similar fashion, two beautiful coloured reports with their plastic 

bindings, the whole works - after the eighteenth, I submit, Mr. Speaker, 

and after that mad trip to Ottawa; and remember the Premier and the 

Minister of Energy and the Minister of Justice were in Ottawa on the 

twenty-first and twenty-second~ I know because I was there on the same 

day they were there. 

MR. HICKMAN: We should have given you a call. 

MR. SIMHONS: Oh, I had my appointment. I saw the }linister of External 

Affairs before the }tinister of Justice saw him~as a matter of fact. 

MR. ROBERTS: The only reason the Minister of Justice was allowed 

to see him. 

MR. SH!HONS: Because the Hinister of External Affairs even ranks his 

members in his own constituency. I believe you saw him Thursday - you saw 

him Friday afternoon? I sa,., him Thursday night. 1-!r. Speaker, some 

ministers have to takes joys in such small events. 

HR. ROBERTS: Is that the meeting where you said, We have got to 

get Bill Patt-erson ·off our b-acks. 

HR. SIMl'!ONS: Now boys, come on, fellows. Hr. Speaker, April 18, t1-10 

days before the bail- out trip to Ottawa, the trip that included the }finis ter 

of Justice and the ~inister of Energy and the Premier - Pardon? 

;MR.. HICKMAN: The second trip .• 

MR. ROBERTS: 

of Finance? 

l"P". HI CKHk'l : 

}fi!.. SHft-!ONS: 

That was the one they snuck out. 1-Jhere is the :-finister 

I. T. and T. is the local -

Okay. Now anyway we know the minister goes to Ottawa 

often. We know it from the expense claimsl not from what he 

has to show as a result of his trips. But from the expense claims we knoH. 

~~r. Speaker, the bail-out trip of April 20-21 or 21-22, two or three days 

after those two pretty reports, And then the message finally came home to 
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MR. SIMliDNS: 

this crowd, Hr. Speaker, that Ottawa was not going to bail them out. 

The dream was over • 

. MR. HICKMAN:_ _ The Linerboard milL 

MR. SIM!10NS : No, Mr. Speaker, I put it correctly. Bail out t he 

government, bail out the government. 

MR. MURPHY: 

~. SINMONS: 

Labrador Linerboard Limited. 

Bail out Linerboard indirectly, yes, ~I. Speaker, 

because Linerboard has become a part of a total mess that this 

government has created. 

SOME HON. MEMBEPS: Hear, hear! 

MR. SIMMONS: Now, Mr. Speaker, the bail-out trip was two or three days 

after those two pretty reports. And then the boys rushed back. And they 

have got,as I have been told by the Minister of Finance, they had two 

budgets~ they had two already, a yes budget and a no budget. Here is 

the no budget. All right. And when it dawned on them that they would 

have to pull the 
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Mr • Simmons : 

no Budget and go ahead with this one, they decided they needed 

some documentary support. So they rush off and take the pretty 

coloured picture that was on the front of this one,and they 

reduced it into a very poor reproduction, a black and white~and 

they put together in a report that is hardly ~rammatical in 

places , by the way, an excuse that in sequence is nice, Mr. 

Speaker, April 18, April 21, April 25, but, of course, they 

did not count on it being scrutinized. They thought 

that the Premier with his charm going on television quarter of 

six that evening and telling everybody that abominable lie that 

the jobs are costing $80,000 would solve all the problems. 

What a charade! I would not mind some fellow who did not have 

the facts at hand, but a Premier of this Province going on T.V. 

and doing aDthmetic that simple and saying 650 jobs, $55 million that is 

$80,000 a job. 

AN RON. MEMBER: Oh, oh! No it is not. 

MR. SIMMONS: That is $80.,000 a job. 

AN RON. MEMBER: How muci.J is it?_. 

MR. SIMMONS: Eighty thousand dollars a job. 

That is what I say,the arithmetic, the arithmetic is very simple, 

very simple. But, Mr. Speaker, he never anywhere- and I read his 

address through again today, and I have it here, I sent down for 

a copy today to make sure I was not, my memory was not deceiving 

me. I have it right here somewhere, and here it is right here- and 

nowhere in that address on that evening when the Premier spoke to the 

Province did he point out that there would be certain ongoing costs 

whether or not the::imill closed or opened. 

And that, Mr. Speaker, brings me to some points that the 

member for St. John's East (Mr. Marshall) was making the other night. 

Now he was fairly harsh on the Leader of the Opposition when it 

comes to the figures that the Leader of the Opposition has used, I 

believe the figures were $28 million over the three year period. 

MR. ROBERTS: Yes.I made them up out of the Advisory Board's 

report. 
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MR. SIMMONS: And he claimed somehow, the member for St. John's 

East (Mr. Marshall), somehow-not somehow, very clearly suggested 

that the Leader of the Opposition had rigged the figures, I do 

not think that is too strong an interpretation of what had been 

said. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Oh, oh! 

MR. SIMMONS: Now, Mr. Speaker, for the interest -

MR. ROBERTS: What is the price of beer,' Ank'? 

MR. SIMMONS: Now, Mr. -

MR. MURPHY: (Inaudible). 

MR. ROBERTS: It is going up. 

MR. MURPHY: At the Battery I think they are charging ninety-five 

to a dollar. 

AN HON. MEMBER: Keep going! 

MR. SIMMONS: It is very hard -to keep going. There is no point. Mr. 

Speaker, for the information of the - you are succeeding, the 

member for St. John's Centre' (Mr. Murphy) is succeeding, he is 

trying to harass and interrupt the train of thought, he is doing it. 

And if he wants to take credit from that let him take credit. Now 

if he would just shut up for a few minutes, I will talk to the member 

for St. John's East (Mr. Marshall) whom I would much rather talk to 

any day of the week because at least he can understand what I am 

saying. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

MR. SIMMONS: Now, Mr. Speaker, the member for St. John's East 

the other night was making some allegations that the Leader of the 

Opposition -

MR. J. NOLAN: 

MR. SPEAKER: 

On a point of order, Mr. Speaker. 

A point of order. 

MR. J. NOLAN: Mr. Speaker, I believe that the hon. member would 

like to be heard in silence. It is quite obvious now that there 

are private conversations and so on taking place, obviously meant 

to ·distract the gentleman who is speaking. I feel it is only 

right that he be given the opportunity, the fact that you may 

disagree with him is one thing, but at least give him an opportinity 
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Mr. J. Nolan: 

to express his views. 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Hear, hear! 

NR. ROBERTS: Well said. 

MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, 

MR. SPEAKER: Hon. gentlemen are asked to refrain from 

private conversations which might distract the hon. member. 

MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, the other night,just to refresh 

what I was saying a moment ago, the Leader of the Opposition had 

suggested that it will require $28 million, $28 million 

net over the next three years, $28 million to keep Linerboard 

going, $28 million over and above what it would be required to 

close it down or to pay out given that the mill would close. 

Now, Mr. Speaker, he was accused of not reflecting a 

true picture , accused by the member for St. John's East (Mr. Marshall). 

Now the Leader got his information from the same tables that I get 

the information from, and I just draw to the attention of the hon. 

member for St. John's East and of the House, 
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MR. SIMMONS: I am looking at the preliminary report 

dated April 25th,and if members will follow me there is a table about 

a third of the way through the report - I do not know if there is any 

page on this - but it is a table, Table No. 1. And Table No. 1 has 

some totals at the bottom, ' and first of all, at the top,it says, 

'The cash requirements for the three-year period ending March, 1980'. 

And for the first of that three-year period, the first year, 1978, 

the cash requirement - this is if the mill were operating - is $54.8 

million~ in the second year it is $38.4 million, and in the third 

year it is $24.6 million for a total cash requirement to keep the mill 

going of Sll7.8 million. Now, Mr. Speaker, on the very next page is 

Table No. 2 which is labelled 'Shutdown Cash Requirements - Labrador 

Linerboard'. And again for the corresponding three years, the first 

year it would require $26.7 million,according to this information, 

$26.7 million to shut her down, or when I say to shut her down, I 

mean ongoing cost including shutdown cost~ you know, debt repa~ent 

and so on, $26.7 million. In the second year, presuming a shut-down, 

the ongoing cost would be $36.2 million, and in that third year it 

would be $26.7 million for a total cost over the three-year period, 

presuming shutdown, of $89.6 million. 

Now, Mr. Speaker, it does not require a 

lot of arithmetic at all to subtract these two figures. · The total figure 

for the three-year period, presuming the mill continues to operate, 

the total figure is $117.8 million. That is Table No. 1. It is not 

my figure. It is the figure on the very bottom right-hand corner of 

that page, $117.8 million cash requirements presuming the mill 

continues. And then in the corresponding position on the next page, 

the shutdown cash requirement total for the three years is $89.6 million. 

And if you take the two figures, the $117.8 million and the $89.6 million, 

I believe the difference is $28.2 million. Now, Mr. Speaker, the Leader 

may have rounded it off. I think he might have said $28 million. He 

might have given the actual figure as I have just done. But the fact is 

that it is of the order of $28 million, The difference - if one is to 

believe the preliminary report, and I am the first to point out that it 
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MR. SIMMONS: is a fairly hasty document. I am not 

suggesting it is inaccurate. I believe it is based on the findings to 

date, but it was very hastily put together~-but if one is to believe 

what these two tables reflect, what they say to me unless there is 

something I am missing in those tables, what they say to me is that 

if the mill is to continue to operate we are going to need $117 million 

over the three years 1 I~ itEm shut down we are going to need $89.6 

million, or whatever the part of a million is, $89 million plus, so 

that it is to be presumed that the difference in keeping her going and 

shutting her down is the difference between these two figures of 

$28.2 million. And I think, Mr. Speaker, -

MR. SMALL~·J'OOD: In only three years. 

MR.. S I'MMONS : - In three years. And it can be said to be 

an average of $9 million a year. I would say it works a little different 

from that. In the first of these three years, in 1977 - 1978 ~he net cash 

requirement to keep her going according to these tables would be $28.1 

million. And I point out again, Mr. Speaker, that is only half the figure 

the Premier bandied about. The Premier talked about $55 million, and 

nowhere, Mr. Speaker, nowhere, nowhere in that speech did he say ·~ "t will 

not assign motives ~ nowhere did he say that there would be a certain 

ongoing cash requirement even if she were shut down. And I object to that, 

Mr. Speaker, because it left -

AN HON. MEMBER: I know one thing - I 

MR. SIMMONS: - it left, Mr. Speaker, something less than 

a full picture, when in fact, Mr. Speaker, something of the order of 

$27 million to $30 million are going to be required even i~ we do not 

produce a ton of linerboard paper out there. 

These tables reflect the truth of what I am 

saying. And the least the Premier could have done,if he were going to go 

to the country with a story, an honest story,was to have drawn attention 

to this fact. And then, Mr. Speaker, if he wants to do arithmetic about 

what a job is costing us,let him first of all take the accurate figure, 

the accurate amount of money that is required particularly to keep the 

mill going. 
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HR. SH1I10NS: I submit that in this corning year that figure 

is of the order of $28 million according to these two tables, $28 million. 

When he talks about the nu..'tlber of .i obs, :Hr. Speaker, surely he is not 

at all as naive as to think thit the only jobs being affected out there 

are the 600 jobs or so in the mill. Without getting carried away by 

the multiplier effect,which is open to interpretation and onen to a 

pessimistic and an optimistic view of things, the fact of the matter 

is that there is some multiplier effect in the community. There is 

certainly an effect on jobs in the woods operation. There is no point 

in having 600 people in the mill unless you are getting some logs to 

keep it gQing~ Ev~n if you allow,Mr. Speaker,600 in the rnill~plus your 

loggers,plus your service industry, and just allow a couple of jobs in 

your multiplier, you are talking 2500 to 3000 jobs. You are not talking 

600 jcbs. I am doing fairly rough arithmetic because I am not concerned 

for the purpose of what I am saying whether you are talking 2000 jobs 

or 3000 jobs. What I am saying, :fr. Speab;!r, ·i -s pretty rough 

because I just want to make the point that whether 2000 or 3000, it is 

a long ways from 650. That is my point. When you are dividing to 

show the per job cost of keeping that mill going, I submit that the 

division you have to do is not 650 into $55 million. It is a couple of 

thousand at minimum, and perhaps as much as 3000. That is why I am 

being so rough in my arithmetic because either way I believe it makes 

the point. You have to divide a couple of thousand jobs at least. 

not into $55 million, but into $28 million because that is the true cost, 

insofar as anybody knows because it is only projected at this point, 

it is not actual that is the true cost of keeping that mill going, 

the cost over and above what the taxpayers are going to pay out if the 

mill closes dot-m. 

I would submit, }fr. Speaker, that if the Premier 

did not see fit to point this out to the taxpayers of the Province in 

his address, it may lvell be, Mr. Speaker, that there are men sitting on 

that side of the House who at the time they were asked to make a decision 

'Y7ere not m.;rare of the facts even to the degree that they have come out 

in this debate. That is the sad part of it, Mr. Speaker, the thought that 
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MR. SIMMONS: this decision was made without nearly all the 

facts. I am not suggesting anybody over there is dumb or stupid, 

nothing of that nature. I am not saying that. I am saying this 

though, Mr. Speaker, that given that any gentleman in Cabinet is busy 

with other things,and then given the Premier and the Minister of Finance 

and other senior people coming into Cabinet and saying, "Fellows, here 

is the story". It is the nature of things, the nature of the way you 

operate in a group,to rely on the figures you are given. I would 

think that some fairly probing questions \vere asked, I would hope 

there were, but when that decision had to be made, it is very conceivable 

that had people in Cabinet been told that we are talking about 3000 

jobs for $28 million in the first year and a lesser amount in subsequent 

years, ~ad they been told that instead of being told like the public 

were told that \ve are talking about 600 jobs for $55 million, I submit 

there would have been a bigger row in Cabinet before anybody agreed to 

close this Linerboard. 

SQ}lli RON. HE:i·IBERS: Hear, hear! 

HR. SD1HONS : Now, ~'ir. Speaker, the cash requirement to keep 

it open in the first year is $28 million, in the second year it is $2 million. 

The difference between shutting it down and keeping it going is $2 million. 

In the third year it is to our net advantage to keep it open. We show a 

$2 million saving~if you like. These figures really all have to be taken 

together because you cannot have the third year without the first year; 

it is ~ sequence, first, second and third year. As a total, the net 

difference, Hr. Speaker, is $28 million - $28 million - and I noH go 

back and do some more arith~etic. 

Hhen I talk about dividing 2000 or 3000 jobs into 

$28 million, .remember that that is snread over a three-year period. Sir, 

if you are going to equate it to annual salaries, keep in mind you are 

talking about three salaries. You are talking about a salary for a man 

for one, two, three years. So, the real ari t1unetic, Mr. Speaker, is 

$28 million for three years, $10 million a year on an average to round 

it off, $10 million a year for a couple of thousand people. 

have it down to about $5,000 

Now you 
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HR .SINXONS: say t~at. The facts are to the cnntrary. The 

facts are very much to the contrary. Indeed if I pursued 

the arithmetic beyond the three year period. the per job 

cost over the five year period would be considerably less,and 

that requires of course certain presumptions and perhaps we 

are looking too far ahead. 

Mr. Speaker, I am convinced, firm~y convinced~that the 

decision had almost nothing to do with the projected future 

of Labrador Linerboard. It had this much to do tvith it~ 

Because it was such a complex issue,and because most people 

out there in the community would not understand it anyway 

except whatever version they were told, therefore it was 

easy to use Linerboard as the sacrificial lamb as the scapegoat 

And to that degree, Mr. Speaker, and to that degree only was 

the future of Linerboard a factor in the decision. OtherJise~ 

Mr. Speaker, I submit with a little difference, I submit 

that the decision was very much related to the bond market. 

The money people in New York was the key motivation. 

I said I submit that with a twist. I do not believe any of 

my colleagues have said it quite this way. They have inferred, 

I 

I do not take particular exception to them, but the~ ~ave 

inferr:ed that the government might have been told what to do. 

' 
I do not believe that, because I do not think that is the 

'17ay bond markets operate. I think instead if the. ;;rovernment 

took a reading of the market and made a conclusion,and I 

submit a very bad conclusion a very wrong conclusion, I 

believe government's perception of what the bond market might 

do in terms of the credit rating led them to make this 

decision. I think it was a mortal fear, A fear 

reinforced,Hr. Speaker, by some senior public servants, I 

do not like the word~bureaucrats because it is beginning to 

have a 
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~. SIW.fONS: pejorative connotation,it seems. but they 

are, I suppose, bureaucrats in that sense. But senior publi: servants, 

senior public servants, Mr. Speaker, convinced government t~at they were 

just about to be in the soup financially. And government tmie a decision 

thinking they had read the bond market right, and it is a d<dsion I 

suppose we are going to have to live with, but I hope t.o1edo:tot have to. 

:You see, Mr. Speaker, the biggest nightmare of this government is that 

the bond market would pull the rug, that their multi-million dollar party 

I 

·would be over. That is the nightmare, Hr. Speaker. If you are in govern-

~nt you have your agenda, you have your priorities, and if your only 

priority, Mr. Speaker, is survival that becomes the priority, that becomes 

the thing you are occupied with day and night. And if you can convince 

yourself and convince those around you that as bad as the Linerboard 

closing is it can be packaged, it can be sold to the public with the 

right slick T.V. programming. If you can convince yourself and convince 

others of that then there is only one step left, and that is go out and 

do it provided it guarantees your survival for the time being. Tomorrow 

there will be another crisis of survival, but we will face that one 

tomorrow. I believe that was the motivation, Mr. Speaker. A government 

without priorities, without programme, without will, suddenly began to 

panic when they were told that perhaps the ultimate truth would come 

home to you, perhaps your rating might be affected, and there is the 

scurrying to save that at all costs. And I do not, Mr. Speaker, condemn 

a government which wants to preserve a credit rating, but I condemn a 

group of men whose only instinct is for survival whatever the cost. 

Mr. Speaker, this debate is about another 

kind of survival - survival of the people in \olestern Newfoundland and 

survival of all of us, because we must look like a bunch of donkeys: 

we must look like a real bunch of donkeys. If there has been an effect 

on the bond market, it may well have been the opposite effect to what 

was intended. 

Why the decision to close the mill? 

Because the boys were afraid of what the money lenders might do, 

because the boys were afraid the jig was up, the party was over -
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MR. SIMMONS: the trips to Europe about which we have had 

no accounting yet despite some promises to that effect~ a trip that 

took place last February -

-
MR. ROBERTS: Plus the 5 000 or so joos to be created. ' . 

MR. SIMMONS: Mr. Speaker, the bottom line here, if you like, 

the next two or three minutes I have remaining, is that the financial destiny 

of this Province is in the hands of three or four public servants-- unelected 

public servants. I believe that as surely as I believe I am standing here 

tonight. The financial destiny of this Province is in the hands of three 

'or four public servants -young, very capable public servants, men who 

are, I believe, very well suited for an advisory and an administrative role. 

But they are not elected, Mr. Speaker. They have no business calling the 

shots and they are not to blame for that either, Mr. Speaker. They are not 

to blame that they are calling the shots. Vacuums have a way of filling 

themselves. And if those in government who should be providing the leader-

ship have abdicated it, somebody has to do it, Mr. Speaker. I do not blame 

the public servants, but I blame those who have abdicated their parliamentary 

·and their executive responsibilities. I blame those in Cabinet who have 

ailowed that to happen. Now, Mr. Speaker, I talk not only in generalities. 

Let me give you~in closing, one example. We were faced during this winter 

with a near-crisis in terms of a possible teacher strike, and at one time 

we were all fairly sure that we were going to have a strike. Well, let 

me tell you a little juicy one, if you want to know who is running this 

Province. 

At one point, the N.T.A. people were taking a 

strike vote, and this was not a decision to go on strike tomorrow, but a 

decision to r,ive the executive a mandate to call a strike at the right time. 

And the vote was taken and was fairly overwhelmingly in favour of a strike 

if needs be. And with that mandate, the N.T.A. went to the government, and 

as a result, Cabinet met. -,\rid Cabinet, 
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MR.. SIMMONS : meeting with some people from Treasury Board~ 

the negotiating people I suppose - I know. 

MR. ROBERTS: Say officials. 

MR. SIMHONS: Officials; -- agreed on two new concessions, one on 

consultation terms ' of· . pension and the ot~er one related to a 

few dollars to round off some money packages, salary packages, 

two items. A Cabinet minister, Nr. Speaker, 1vas in conversation 

\.Jith an NTA official \vithin an hour or tw·o hours of that meeting -

that Cabinet minister is in this room right now:- and he 

informed the person that government had a ne'l.v offer. That was 

on a Thursday~ and the NTA person said, ,~,iou mean so-and-so and 

\t I• 
so-and-so. And the minister said, How did you knm.;? 11 He said 

surely your officials gave us that three days ago. 

The negotiating team had offered it to the 11TA t\vO days 

before they took it to Cabinet for approval, ~vo days before 

they took it to Cabinet for approval. Nmv 1-vho is running 

this Province, Hr. Speaker? Hho is negotiating \vith the public 

service when that kind of thing is going on? \.Je have an 

exampl~, ' 6750 teachers, a fairly large block of the public 

service representing a lot of dollars in terms of salaries, 

salary hill of Sl25 million.And who are made the pansies? 

The Cabinet, our elected people. The Cabinet is sat down and 

asked by two officials to make a decision so they can take the 

decision to the NTA. artd does not even tell the Cabinet that 

t1vo days befo'l!e they have already told the N'LA. 

Hr. Speaker, that is just or..e example that is one example, 

~{r. Speaker, of ~vhy I say, and say \vith a fair amount of assurance 

though it albeit very sad assurance ,that three or four - this is 

not the place to name them- that three or four senior public 

servants, Yr. Speaker, are calling the financial shots. I object 

not to them advising, but I object to them calling shots 1vhich is 

a job for the elected men in this Province. They are abdicating 



TApe 2n71 (Evening) AH:-2 

~~- sn~-rmrs: that job and Linerboard, ~r. S~eaker, Linerboard 

is going to be just one of several crises in ~vhich we find 

ourselves financially and economically if this government does 

not do one of two things; smarten up and exercise their leadership 

and executive roles,or admit they are beaten and get out and 

let some men who can do it do it >vhile there is still time. 

S01'IE RON .ME~· lEERS: Hear, hear! 

HR. J. CA...'R.TER: Vr. Speaker, I am glad that the Chair has 

shmm such leniency and has allowed such \vide-ranging debate 

even· though the amendment and the s·ub-amendment have been 

fairly restrictive. I think that this is important, I do not 

intend to wander all over the place but I would like_to make 

a fe-.;..r more points; I do not think all the points have heen 

made yet,and perha~s some of the points that have been made 

can be restated. 

In the first nlace~the amendment or sub-amendment asks that 

~r. S\veeney be summoned or asked to come before this Fouse 

and give his opinion on \vhether or not the mill is viable. 

And I think that this is possibly a reasonable request but 

it becomes quite an unreasonable request when you realize 

that because of our rules of parliamentary procedure,because of 

the way we work here that this is a motion of no confidence in 

the gave mmen t . 

~-ffi. ROBERTS : The gove;rnment has conceded it will withdraw the 

. . 
motion. So we see the point as one of ·bringing Nr. Sweeney before us, 

MR. J. CARTER: Hell that would be one way of handling it. 

The Leader of the Ooposition says -

MR. ROBERTS: I asked the Premier ten days ago if he would 

agree to bring ~~r. Sweeney before the House and he declined then 

and that is \·7hat led us to bring the motion. 

Jffi. J. CARTFR: ~ith all due respect I do not think -

l-LR. ~-IDRPHY: 
• a - • - -

There is too much brass to the hon. gentleman. 

?'£. 'R.OBERTS: To that point of order, Sir. If I have offended 

the hon. gentleman from St. John's Centre I am not remorseful. If 
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'MR. ROBERTS: I have offended the rules of the House I am remorseful. 

But the gentleman from St. John's North I did not hear him object. Indeed 
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Mr. Roberts. 

he seemed to permit me, if not to encourage me, to make 

my question, my question to him. He did not object. I say to the 

gentleman from St. John's Centre (Mr. Murphy) that, one, I welcome 

his tender regard for the rules belatedly,and secondly, the 

gentleman from St. John's North (Mr. J. Carter),whatever the 

gentleman from St. John's Centre may think of him, is more than 

capable of defending himself in the House against the slings 

and arrows of outrageous fortune. 

SOME RON. MElffiERS : Hear, hear! 

~. SP~UZ~~ (Dr. Collins): Order, please! 

The Chair, of course, tends not to intervene 

in remarks back and forth unless it is brought up as a point of 

order. If an han. member does bring it up as a point of order, 

I think that the Chair has to rule on it. And as the matter 

has been brought up, I do have to ask that the hen. members 

allow the hen. member for St. John's North to continue without 

interruption. 

MR. .J • CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Quite frankly, I thank 

the member for St. John's Centre, but quite frankly I ~-1elcome 

interruptions and questions, because in my view the proper way for 

this debate to have proceeded ~.;auld be to use the procedure that 

r.ve use in Committee of the Hhole, a twenty minute time limit, and 

members speaking as often as they wish. An even better procedure, 

I ~-rould think,would be an even shorter time limit but allow members 

to speak as often they wish. \ve have already seen how r.vell the 

Late Shmv works on Thursday afternoons, and how this seems to increase 

the vizor and the content of debate. Instead of r..;rallowing around 

trying to fill up one's allotted time, a person can make his point, 

sign off and let someo~e else comment on it. I quite frankly, 

Hr. Speaker, ~velcome any interruptions that han. members wish to make. 

Hov1ever, the point I was about to make was that I 

am quite sure that Hr. Sweeney is willing to make himself available 

to members of the Opposition or members of the Government. I do not think 
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Mr. J. Carter. 

he needs to face the formal ordeal of coming before this House. 

I think it is an ordeal for nany members to get up and speak, 

and to have to put up with the cut and thrust of debate in the 

House. And for a member w·ho does not have the position - for 

a person who does not have the position as me~ber of this House 

to submit to w·hat can only be considered to be an inquisition, 

because it would be an inquisition if not from one side,then 

from the other, I think is utterly unsuitable and, therefore, 

I cannot give any support to this sub-amendment. ~or do I \vish 

to treat this >vhole matter lightly, but there is an anecdote 

that springs to mind that I think may help to put this debate 

in perspective. It concerns a ~an who had a balky_ horse, and 
1';-

the horse would not lead nor drive. In fact,it \vould hardly 

react. So the o'vner built a fire under it, and the horse just 

sort of twitched its ears and moved to one side. So the man 

~.;as about at his \vits end. And finally another person came along 

and said, "I think I can train that horse for you." He said, "If 

you train him, you can have him." So he went in to his house and 

left the man with the horse. He looked out his ,.;rindow and saw 

the man beating the horse savagely over the head with a piece of 

two by four. And he said,"You knm.;,I thought you were going to 

train this horse, not destroy it, not brutalize it." And he said, 

"I am going to train it, but first I \vant to get his attention. u 

And in my view -

HR. MURPHY: The Opposition are using a piece-of two by four. 
. 

}1R. J. CARTER: The Opposition are using a piece of two by four 

\vhen it should be using logic. 

SOME HON. }ffi1BERS : Oh, oh: 

MR. J. CARTER: So, Mr. Speaker, I have no intention of dwelling 

on the past. I am prepared to set myself a thirty day time limit. 

I will try not to go back any further than thirty days. I think 
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~·!R . J . CP..r'\TER : 

that ~v.lll be acceptable t o ~embers of the Oppos ition, nor do I 

want t o mi nimize -

SOHE RON . MEMBERS : Oh, oh ! 

MR. ROBERTS : Mr . Speake r , t he hon . member is trying to speak . 

MR. J . CARTER : I do not mind interruptions, Hr. Speaker , but 

I do not want t o minimize 
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:MR. J. CARTER: I do not want to minimize the accute 

distress that the residents of Stephenville are suffering, 

have suffered or v.ill suffer. There is no way that that 

should be minimized and I agree ~.Yith han. members >vho have 

said that the distress will not be confined to Stephenville. 

In some cases it will reach to all parts of the Island. 

Al'l RON. r1EHBER: Call it eleven o'clock now, the House be adjourned. 

r1R. FIGHT: Call it eleven o'clock. Yes. 

:rn... J. CARTER: I am glad and I am perfectly willing to continue 

tomorrow but -

~ill.. NOLAN: Unless the member feels -

HR. J • CARTER: No, I have no objection to calling it 

eleven o'clock and continue tomorro>·l. 

--
MR.. HIC_l0f..AN: If the han. gentleman would like to adjourn 

the -

:-rr:.. J. CARTER: I am prepared to adjourn the House and continue 

tomorrow. 

To adjourn the debate. 

~-ffi.. J . CARTER: rlr. Speaker, I adjourn the debate. 

~IR. SPEAKER: The hon. gentleman has moved the adjourTh~ent 

of the debate. 

The han. ~inister of Justice. 

HR. HICKM..-\;.'1: I have been waiting for this all night. 

~1R. ROBERTS: Going to try some legislation R.rP ynn? 

HR. HICKH.AN: Are >ve ready for the Legitimacy Act? 

Nr. Speaker, I move that the remaining orders of 

the d~y do stand deferred -

MR. ROBERTS: No need to do that. 

~1R. HICIOI.AJ.'J: I do,at ten of eleven I do. And that this House 

on its rising do adjourn until tomorrow, Friday~at ten o'clock 

and that this House do now adjourn. 
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MR. SPEAKER: The hon. Leader of the Opposition. 

HR. HICKMAN: Is he going to debate the motion, Mr. Speaker? 

MR. ROBERTS: Well t,;-m of the gentleman's motions are 

debatable. I do not intend to debate them,but literally two 

of them are,that the remaining orders do stand deferred is 

debatable and certainly the adjournment hour. His Honour 

gave a ruling recently that the time at which the House 

could meet is debatable,but that is not my purpose in 

rising. My purpose in rising is to enquire of the House 

Leader, Sir, what it is the government's intention to ask 

the House to debate - are we to carry on tomorrow with the Linerboard 

debate,and then do they plan to carry on on Monday and Tuesday 

of next week ,.nth the debate as well? 

have not as yet spoken. 

Because a number of my colleagues 

HP.. HICKHAN: I know we are going to call it tomorrow. 

l':!R. ROBERTS: Yes. 

HR. HICIOf.AN: But I cannot say beyond that. 

MR. MCNEIL~: It will not conclude tomorro\-7. 

MR. ROBERTS: No, the debate will not conclude toT' orro~v. 

I mean,there are a number of my colleagues who wish to speak 

on it. I understood we were to finish the debate before 

the House w·ent on to other business but it is in the 

government's - I am sorry. 

~1R. ~10RGA.l'r: We can go all weekend if necessary. 

HR. ROBERTS: I would be very happy to go all weekend if hon. 

gentlemen wish. Sure. I mean it is more useful • But the 

point is tomorrow ,.,e Hill be doing .the Linerboard debate 

and the government have no idea at this stage what they are 

going to be doing on ~1onday in the way of legislative business. 

MR. SH1110NS: 

:t-rR. HICJ01AN: 

HR. ROBERTS: 

They said Line~board. 

Who said Linerboard? 

Ol;.ay it is not a debate. I mean.,I am quite willing 
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1-!R. ROBERTS: 

HR. E1 CI0iAN : 

~1R . SPEAKER: 

Tane No . 2673 

to vote for the Tl'Otion lve do novl adjourn. 

Fho said Linerboard? 

It has been moved that this House adjourn until 

tornorrot-1, Friday , at 10:00 A. N. , those in favour 

"aye" , contrary "nay", carried . This P.ouse stands 

adjourned until tomorro~v , Friday at 10 : 00 A.M. 


